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Council AGENDA

Monday 22 May 2017
Commencing 6.30 pm 
Council Chamber, Moreland Civic Centre, 90 Bell Street, Coburg
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This is the Agenda for the Council meeting.
For assistance with any of the agenda items,
please telephone 9240 1111.
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Questo ¢ l'ordine del giorno per la Riunione del
consiglio Comunale. Se hai bisogno di aiuto sugli
argomenti in discussione, sei pregato di telefonare al
Language Link al numero 9280 1911.
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Belediye Meclisi Toplantisinin glindem maddeleri
burada verilmistir. Bu gindem maddeleri ile ilgili
yardima ihtiyaciniz olursa, 9280 1914 numarali
telefondan Language Link tercime hattini arayiniz.
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1.
WELCOME

2.
APOLOGIES    
3.
DECLARATION OF INTERESTS AND/OR CONFLICT OF INTERESTS  
4.
COUNCIL REPORTS
Organisation Development
EMOD5/17
Draft Council Plan 2017-2021 (D17/164258)
3 
Corporate Services
DCS27/17
Proposed Moreland City Council Budget 2016-2017 (D17/165365)
87       

EMOD5/17
Draft Council Plan 2017-2021 (D17/164258)

Executive Manager Organisation Development
Corporate Planning        
Executive Summary

Council is required to prepare a Council Plan and Strategic Resource Plan for the next four years, have it adopted by the end of August 2017 and submit a copy to the Minister for Local Government by 30 September 2017. Council is also required under section 223 of the Local Government Act 1989 to hear and consider submissions on the proposed 2017‑2021 Council Plan and Strategic Resource Plan 2017-2018 to 2021-2022. 

The development of the Council Plan and Strategic Resource Plan has been informed by a number of key inputs, including working with Councillors to determine their priorities for the next four years and a focused community consultation process carried out during February and March 2017.

This report presents a draft Council Plan 2017-2021 and Strategic Resource Plan 2017-2018 to 2021-2022, for endorsement by Council for the purpose of public exhibition.
	Recommendation

Council resolves to:

1.
Receive the proposed Council Plan 2017-2021 and Strategic Resource Plan 2017‑2018 to 2021-2022 for public comment in accordance with legislative requirements of the Local Government Act 1989.

2.
Issue a public notice giving advice of the required statutory details of the proposed 2017-2021 Council Plan and Strategic Resource Plan 2017-2018 to 2021-2022, as well as inviting submissions to be received by 5pm on Wednesday, 21 June 2017. 

3.
Consider any submissions received under section 223 of the Local Government Act 1989 at a Council meeting to be held at 6pm on Monday 3 July 2017.  

4.
Authorise the Executive Manager Organisation Development to make any necessary changes arising from Council resolutions prior to public exhibition.



REPORT

1.
Policy Context

Council is required under section 125 of the Local Government Act 1989 (the Act) to prepare a Council Plan for the next four years and submit a copy to the Minister for Local Government. The 2017-2021 Council Plan must include the strategic objectives of Council, strategies for achieving the objectives for at least the next four years, strategic indicators for monitoring the achievements of the objectives and a Strategic Resource Plan.

Council is also required under Section 223 of the Act to hear and consider submissions on the proposed 2017-2021 Council Plan and Strategic Resource Plan 2017-2018 to 2021-2022. 

2.
Background

The draft 2017-2021 Council Plan (Attachment 1) and Strategic Resource Plan 2017-2018 to 2021-2022 (Attachment 2) has been developed from Councillor Priorities initially canvassed at the Councillor Strategic Planning Workshop held in February 2017. Officers in consultation and discussion with Councillors throughout March and April 2017 have worked to confirm priorities to inform the Council Plan and to ensure priorities are funded through the budget and Strategic Resource Plan.

In addition a focused Community Consultation program on the Council Plan was carried out from late February through to the end of March. The consultation process involved three community forums staged at Brunswick, Fawkner and Coburg, an ‘Our Say Online Consultation’ forum and engagement of targeted focus groups. 

The consultation was focussed around five themes; 


community infrastructure; 


sustainable environment and climate change; 


healthy, diverse and connected communities; 


planning for a sustainable local economy; and 


population growth and your Council. 

The feedback differed depending on the forum in which the community engaged, so what was important via the on-line forum was sometimes different to what was important through the in person forums. The top priorities across all the forums were:


Enhanced parks, open space and park facilities (including more open space)


Improved and better connected cycling and walking tracks


Responding to urban heat island effect and increased canopy cover across the city


Increased urban agriculture opportunities


Support for infants, children, aged and disabled members of the community and their families


Support for arts and creative communities


Improved traffic management


Better and more community consultation


To work with the community on shared outcomes.

These priorities are reflected in the Council Plan, both through key priorities and individual actions to be undertaken over the four years of the plan.

3.
Issues

The Council Plan is a plan for key areas of focus and change that Council is undertakings over the next four years. The draft Council Plan 2017-2021 represents the intentions of Council during its term of office in a way that is consistent with the requirements of the Act.

The draft Council Plan 2017-2021 and Strategic Resource Plan 2017-2018 to 2021‑2022 form part of an integrated strategic planning framework, with a clear line of sight to the Moreland Community Vision 2025, through to strategy plans like the Municipal Strategic Statement (MSS) and the Health and Wellbeing Plan, and on to Service Unit Plans and Individual Work Plans.

The draft Council Plan 2017-2021 has been supported by the introduction of a Four Year Council Implementation Plan, which identifies the key priorities, which will deliver on the Strategic Objectives. Annual commitments are clearly identified and form part of the overarching 4 year implementation plan. The main mechanisms for the annual implementation of the Council Plan and quarterly and annual performance reporting will be the Annual Council Action Plan.

The Strategic Resource Plan 2017-2018 to 2021-2022 describes both the financial and non‐financial resources required to achieve the strategic objectives in the council plan. In preparing the Strategic Resource Plan, council must take into account services and initiatives contained in any plan adopted or proposed to be adopted by Council.

The core objective of the Strategic Resource Plan is that Council continues to be financially sustainable while continuing to deliver an acceptable level of service to the community and deliver the strategic objectives in the Council Plan.

Human Rights Consideration

The implications of this report have been assessed in accordance with the requirements of the Charter of Human Rights and Responsibilities.

4.
Consultation

In preparing the draft Council Plan 2017-2021 and Strategic Resource Plan 2017‑2018 to 2021-2022, a range of stakeholders have been consulted, including the Community, Councillors, Moreland Executive Group, Corporate Management Team and Unit Managers.

5.
Officer Declaration of Conflict of Interest

Council Officers involved in the preparation of this report have no conflict of interest in this matter.

6.
Financial and Resources Implications

The 2017-2021 proposed Council Plan will be delivered in accordance with the budget outlined in Council’s Strategic Resource Plan 2017-2018 to 2021-2022.

7.
Implementation

In order to meet the requirements of the Act a public notice will be issued giving advice of the required statutory details of the proposed 2017-2021 Council Plan Strategic Resource Plan 2017-2018 to 2021-2022, as well as inviting submissions. 

In addition, the proposed 2017-2021 Council Plan and Strategic Resource Plan 2017-2018 to 2021-2022 will be put on public display and on Council’s website for the required 28 day statutory period as specified under the act.

Finally, Council will consider any submissions received under section 223 of the Act at a Council meeting on 3 July 2017.

Attachment/s

	1 
	Draft Council Plan 2017-2021
	D17/165977
	

	2 
	Draft Strategic Resource Plan 2017-2018  to 2021-2022
	D17/165978
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The Local Government Act 1989 (the Act) requires council to prepare a strategic resource plan (SRP) for at
least the next four financial years that describes both the financial and non-financial resources required to
achieve the strategic objectives in the council plan. In preparing the SRP, council must take into account
services and initiatives contained in any plan adopted or proposed to be adopted by council.

Moreland City Council has prepared a 5 year Strategic Resource Plan 2017-2022 which outlines both the
financial and non-financial resources required to achieve the strategic objectives set in the 2017-2021
Council Plan and as part of its integrated planning framework as set out below.

Timeframe

P
< : Key thematic strategies

10 years+ view Moreland Community Including health and wellbeing plan,
ot municipal strategic statement, economic
Vision 2025 development, open space, climate change,
transport, structure plans

45yearview Council plan FY18-21

Articulation of the strategic objectives

4-Year Council Implementation Plan

1 year view Annual Council Action Plan

Detailed annual action plan to deliver on
initiatives and projects in the Council Roadmap

Annual budget Advocacy program

The core objective of the Strategic Resource Plan is that Council continues to be financially sustainable while
continuing to deliver an acceptable level of service to the community and deliver the strategic objectives in
the Council Plan.

The State Government “Fair Go Rates” system was introduced from the 2016-17 financial year with the first
rate cap set at 2.5 per cent. Council Officers have worked hard to develop strategies to deal with the
significantly reduced rates revenue and the fruition of this work is demonstrated in this version of the
Strategic Resource Plan.

Council committed to undertaking transformative changes over the past 12 months to provide greater
financial sustainability and the transformation is evident in this financial plan with Council remaining
financially sustainable over the next 5 years.

The Council Plan for 2017-2021 introduces three new Strategic Objectives, Connected Community,

Progressive City and Responsible Council, with updated key focus areas for the next four years. The new
Council Plan is outlined on the following page.
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[image: image46.jpg]1.1  How the plan was developed

In preparing the SRP, council has also been mindful of the need to comply with the principles of sound
financial management in the Act which requires council to:

= prudently manage financial risks relating to debt, assets and liabilities

= provide reasonable stability in the level of rate burden

= consider the financial effects of council decisions on future generations
= provide full, accurate and timely disclosure of financial information.

The rigorous process followed to develop the Strategic Resource Plan included consultation with Councillors,
senior Council officers, and the Community. The consultation resulted in the following key information being
used to develop the plan:

= audited financial statements as at 30 June 2016
= assumptions provided by council service providers about changes in future income and expenditure

= assumptions provided by council capital works expenditure providers about the requirements for
future asset renewal, expansion, upgrade and new assets

= assumptions provided by finance regarding future changes in assets, liabilities and equity and
= Information provided by the executive management team, council and community.

The financial projections included in the Strategic Resource Plan have been developed using a ‘four-way’
budget model. This methodology enables linking of the comprehensive income statement, balance sheet,
statement of cash flows and statement of capital works.

2. OBJECTIVES

The overall objective of the Strategic Resource Plan is financial sustainability in the medium to long term,
while still providing sufficient resources to achieve the council plan strategic objectives. The key objectives
which underpin the financial plan over the next five years are:

= achieve a breakeven adjusted underlying result

= achieve a balanced budget on a cash basis

= maintain existing service levels

= meet or exceed council’s asset renewal requirements

= reduce debt to a low to moderate level to allow capacity to fund future infrastructure.
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[image: image47.jpg]3. ASSESSMENT OF COUNCIL’S CURRENT
FINANCIAL POSITION.

An assessment has been undertaken of the Council’s current financial position to identify any significant
matters which may impact the Strategic Resource Plan. A summary of the budgeted and forecast financial
results for the 2016-17 year are in the following table.

Adopted = Forecast Variance

Budget Actual Fav/

Result 2017 2017 (Unfav)
$’000 $’000 $'000

Surplus/(deficit) for the year 20,611 29,056 8,445
Cash and investments 57,000 65,445 8,445
Capital works expenditure 34,583 40,633 6,050

A surplus for the year of $29.06 million is forecast to be achieved, compared with an original budgeted
surplus of $20.6 million. The forecast $8.44 million favourable variance is primarily due to additional
supplementary rates and higher developer contributions. The favourable variance of $8.44 million for cash
and investments can be attributed to the additional supplementary rates and higher developer
contributions (in line with the surplus variance).

Capital works expenditure is forecast to be $40.63 million compared with an original budget of $34.58
million. The forecast $6.05 million increase is due to $4.91 million incomplete works carried forward from
the year 2015-16 and $1.46 million of new projects added from the assessment at mid-year review and
additional grant funding to be completed by the end of 2016-17 not previously budgeted.

Significant matters arising from the assessment of council’s current financial position, which are expected
to impact the Strategic Resource Plan include:
e the high level of property development and supplementary rates has boosted Council’s rate base
and has an ongoing impact

e the State Government’s review of the statutory planning permit fees in October 2016. The impact
of the review is a $1 million increase in planning permit fee revenue annually

e the redevelopment of the Oak Park Aquatic Centre funded from cash reserves, eliminating the need
to borrow additional funds.
In addition to the above matters, the Victorian Government legislated that local government rates be
capped from the 2016-17 year. While Council will endeavour to not seek an exemption from the rate cap,
depending on the level at which rates are capped in future years, Council may need to review the level of
services and capital works expenditure delivered in future years and/or apply for a higher cap.

4. KEY ASSUMPTIONS

There are a number of assumptions underlying the forecasts for income, expenditure, assets, liabilities,
equity, cash, capital works expenditure and human resources included in the Strategic Resource Plan. These
assumptions have been derived from the following sources:

e assessment of the current financial position

= scan of the external economic environment

= forecast changes in population and demographics

= advice from officers responsible for service and capital works planning and delivery

= services and initiatives contained in plans adopted or proposed to be adopted by council.
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The general assumptions affecting all operating income and expenditure are included the following table.

2018 2019 2021 2022

% % %

Consumer Price Index 2.0 2.8 25 2.5 25
Rate Cap 2.0 2.0 2.0 2.0 2.0
Property growth 0.3 0.3 0.3 0.3 0.3
Wages growth 3.0 3.0 3.0 3.0 3.0
Grants (operating) 2.0 2.0 2.0 2.0 2.0
Statutory fees and fines 2.0 2.0 2.0 2.0 2.0
User fees 3.0 3.0 3.0 3.0 3.0
Investment return 2.6 2.0 2.0 2.0 2.0

Consumer price index
The annual consumer price index (CPI) for the March 2017 quarter for Melbourne was 2.5 per cent (ABS

release 28 April 2017). The state-wide CPI is forecast to be 2.0 per cent in 2017-18, 2.75 percent in 2018-19
and 2.5 per cent for the remaining three years of the outlook period (Victorian State Government Budget
Papers for 2017-18). For the purposes of developing the Strategic Resource Plan, CPI has been set at the
amounts forecast in the Victorian State Budget Papers, however, a conservative approach has been adopted
with an increase of 2.0 per cent for the 2017-18 year and all remaining years and applied to all income and
expense types with the exception of those specifically identified in the above table.

Basic indexation rates
Materials and services basic indexation has been reduced from between 3.0 to 4.0 per cent to 2.0 per cent
per annum across the board.

Rate cap

Under the “Fair Go Rates” System, the Minister of Local Government sets the maximum amount that rates
can be increased each year. The rates were capped at 2.5 per cent for the 2016-17 financial year and the
increase in rates has been capped at 2 per cent for the 2017-18 financial year. With the economy remaining
strong, Council has chosen to take a conservative approach and has set the rate cap at 2 per cent for all 5
years of the financial plan.

Property growth
The municipality has experienced high levels of development and growth over the past couple of years.

However, the property market can be volatile and Council has taken this in to consideration when setting
the property growth assumptions. Council has chosen to be conservative by setting a 0.3 per cent growth
rate. It is assumed with property growth, there is also population growth which increases pressure on service
levels. It is assumed income from property growth higher than forecast will allow for service growth due to
related population growth.

Wages growth

The enterprise bargaining agreement (EBA) was finalised and commenced on 1 July 2015. The current
agreement finishes on the 30 June 2018 and applies to wage rate changes for the next year. It is financially
prudent to align wages growth to the anticipated rate cap. The wage growth assumption has been set at 3
per cent per annum over the 5 year financial period as the new EBA increase will be negotiated coming in
to 1July 2018. Wage growth will be updated in the next version of the Strategic Resource Plan to encompass
the new EBA.

Grants (operating)

Council receives approximately $18.00 million annually in operating grants from State and Commonwealth

sources for the purposes of funding the delivery of services to ratepayers. This includes $17.49 million for

the 2017-18 year in financial assistance grants distributed by the Victorian Grants Commission and Aged
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Financial Assistant Grants:

The freeze on the Financial Assistant Grants has been removed for the 2017-18 financial year, however, as
the Victorian Grants Commission has not released the grants amount for 2017-18, Council has taken a
conservative approach and has not allowed for an increase in 2017-18, and a 2 per cent increase for future
years.

Home & Community Care Services (HACC) and National Disability Insurance Scheme (NDIS) Grants:

The current funding model for NDIS will change in March 2018, and the funding model for HACC will change
1 July 2019. For the purposes of the Strategic Resource Plan, no changes have been forecast as the future
operating model has not yet been decided by Council.

Statutory fees and fines

Council raises approximately $9.50 million in fees and fines which are imposed in line with legislation
governing local government activities such as planning permits, animal registrations and parking fines.
Future increases in statutory fees have been set at 2 per cent per annum across the plan.

User fees

Council raises approximately $6.50 million in user fees which are charged for private services provided by
the Council. Future increases in user fees set by Council are assumed to increase by 3 per cent per annum,
in line with the wage growth assumption.

Investment return

The official cash rate is 1.5 per cent, stable since August 2016. In the most recent Statement on Monetary
Policy in February 2017, the Reserve Bank Governor noted that “inflation remains quite low. It is expected
to increase gradually up to 2 per cent in early 2017, achieving the inflation target over time.” Council has set
its investment return at 2.0 per cent in 2017-18 and across the plan.

Borrowing
Council adopted the Moreland City Council Borrowing Strategy in September 2011.

Three strategic goals were identified in the Borrowing Strategy:

Goal 1: Provide an alternative funding option for capital works projects that are of strategic ~ importance
Goal 2: Manage Council's borrowing budget to optimize cash flow

Goal 3: Develop and maintain a borrowing structure that achieves a healthy balance between predictability
and flexibility

Priorities and KPIs have been set for each of the three strategic goals.

Service delivery assumptions

The assumptions affecting specific services provided by council are set out below.

Residential waste collection

A new waste services contract was negotiated in April 2017. This has resulted in no increase in costs for the
2017-18 financial year, and an additional hard waste pick up to be added to the waste collection cycle for a
very low increase in costs. It is anticipated future waste costs will increase by CPI each year.

Kerbside collection - recycling

A new contract for the collection of recyclable waste was negotiated in April 2017. The impact of the new
contract is unknown at this stage, it is assumed the increase will be estimated at 2 per cent in line with the
rate increase.

Aged and disability

NDIS

The rollout of the National Disability Insurance Scheme, the biggest social reform (and one of the largest

economic changes) in 40 years, has now begun with the timelines for Victoria announced. The NDIS is

administered by the National Disability Insurance Agency (NDIA). The NDIS will begin to roll out from 1
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Aged Care
The Commonwealth led Aged Care reforms are due to commence 1 July 2019. No changes have been
forecast as the future operating model has not yet been decided by Council.

Property valuation

Council is required to revalue all properties within the municipality every two years. The last revaluation
occurred in 2016. In May 2017, the State Government indicated the intent to move to an annual valuation
process from 2019. No changes have been forecast as the potential impact of the change is not yet known.

Animal management
Council has partnered with both the ‘City of Darebin’ and ‘Whittlesea Council’ by using a facility purpose
built in Whittlesea for Animal management. The cost of using this facility has been included.

Statutory planning

The workload on the statutory planning unit has been growing significantly over the past three years as the
level of property development activity has increased. Council plant to increase resourcing for this service
and has funded an increase of $0.1 million per annum from 2017-18 for a 2 year period.

Other operating assumptions

Other assumptions affecting operating income and expenditure which cannot be directly attributed to
specific services are included the following table.

Supplementary rates 0.430 0.430 0.430 0.430
Developer contributions (cash) 12.340 12.587 12.839 13.096
Developer contributions (non-cash) 0 0 0 0 0
Operating grants 17.488 17.787 18.094 18.409 18.732
Grants (capital) 1.986 1.244 2.587 1.000 1.151
Asset sales (proceeds) 0 0 0 0 0

Supplementary rates

The municipality has experienced a high level of development growth over the past two years, and while
growth is expected to continue, given the volatility of the building industry, Council has chosen to act
conservatively and not rely on supplementary rates growth in the SRP.

Developer contributions (cash)

Contributions are levied on developers for the purpose of offsetting future costs associated with the creation
of open space and new community infrastructure. The level of contributions has been increased for the
2017-18 financial year based on the actual contributions received over the past two years. It has been
assumed this will continue with CPl increases over the next 5 years.

Developer contributions (non-cash)

From time to time council receives infrastructure assets from developers at no cost which are recognised as
income in the comprehensive income statement. This normally occurs following the completion of a
property development, where the developer agrees to construct the required infrastructure including roads,
footpaths and drains. At the conclusion of the development, these assets are handed over to council. It is
expected that council will receive infrastructure assets during the five year period as the major property
developments are completed. As the value of these assets cannot be reliably measured at this time no
allowance has been made.

Operating grants

Operating grants incorporate financial assistance grants. Council’s allocation of financial assistance grants
has been decreasing by around $0.30 million per annum due mainly to recent significant increases in
council’s municipal property values relative to other Victorian councils. Future allocations have been set
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the annual decreases using a capping arrangement, with the minimum level expected to be reached in 2017-
18. The freeze will be removed in 2017-18, however the Council has assumed a conservative approach and
has assumed no increase in financial assistant grants for 2017-18 and 2 per cent increase per annum for the
remaining 5 years.

Grants (capital)

Council will receive on average, $1.60 million in government funding for capital works projects over the 5
years of the SRP. In 2019-20, 32% of the funding will be received to fund construction of various capital
projects. Funding levels will decrease to $1.11 million in the 2022 year.

General balance sheet

The general assumptions affecting assets, liabilities and equity balances are set out below:

= 98.5 percent of the total rates and charges raised, is expected to be collected

= trade creditors is based on total capital and operating expenditure less written down value of assets
sold, depreciation and employee costs. The payment cycle is 30 days

= other debtors and creditors are expected to remain consistent with 2017-18 levels

= employee entitlements have increased in accordance with the collective wage agreement outcome
offset by the impact of more active management of leave entitlements of staff.

Capital works

Council has developed a capital works plan for the next 5 years by class of asset. A key objective of the plan
is to renew existing assets in line with asset management plans to ensure they are maintained at the desired
condition levels. If sufficient funds are not allocated to asset renewal then council’s investment in those
assets will reduce, along with the capacity to maintain delivery of services to the community. Providing and
maintaining infrastructure assets for service delivery is a function of Council under the Local Government
Act 1989.

The assumptions affecting asset renewal, expansion, upgrade and new assets are set out below. Asset
Management is the combination of management, financial, economic, and engineering and other practices
applied to physical assets with the objective of providing the required level of service in the most cost
effective manner. It includes the management of the whole life cycle (design, construction, commissioning,
operating, maintaining, repairing, modifying, replacing and decommissioning/disposal) of physical and
infrastructure assets.

In developing the capital expenditure program for the next five years, the following matters have had a
significant impact:
= The need to maintain Council’s existing assets, and closing of the renewal gap
= Delivery of infrastructure projects identified in the Development Contributions Plan (DCP) adopted
in 2015
= Council’s commitment for redevelopment and renewal of the Oak Park Sports and Aquatic Precinct
= Community priorities for improved roads and footpaths and
= Along term capital planning process which integrates with the Council Plan, Strategic Resource Plan

and Annual Budget processes.
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Open Space Assets $3,983,188
Structures and Buildings $25,092,171
Road Infrastructure $13,691,971
Stormwater Drainage $1,048,000
Environment and Waste $1,070,000
Arts and Culture $31,630
Plant and Equipment $3,391,000
Economic Development $3,845,000
Targeting renewal only $31,199,299 59.8%
Targeting upgrade only $10,178,843 19.5%
Targeting upgrade and renewal $41,378,142 79.3%

In 2016, the second top issue identified by residents through community feedback was ‘sealed road and
footpath maintenance’. In response Council has forecast to increase capital expenditure by 25 per cent in
the area of footpaths and bike paths. This increase incorporates a 78 per cent increase or $3.33 million
increase to the planned capital expenditure for asphalt footpath and bike path renewals.

Total
Capital Summary of funding sources

Program Grants  Contributions = Council Cash Borrowings
$'000 $'000 $'000 $’000 $’000
2018 52,153 1,986 19,991 30,176 0
2019 43,421 1,244 11,115 31,061 0
2020 38,452 2,587 2,841 33,024 0
2021 37,413 1,000 1,759 34,654 0
2022 39,156 1151 1,614 36,391 0

Total Capital Expenditure ($'000)

60000
50000
40000
30000
20000
10000

mExpansion mUpgrade mRenewal mNew
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Project Approx. Total Value Projected
Completion
Year
Community Buildings

Pascoe Vale Community Centre $5.3m 2017-18
($1.7min 2017-18)

Oxygen Youth Facility (Stages 2 —4) $2.8m 2017-18
($1.3min 2017-18)

Merlynston Progress Hall $1.145m 2017-18
($1.045m in 2017-18)

Partnerships Grants $317k 2017-18

Recreation Infrastructure and Open Space

Fleming Park (Masterplan) $5.3m 2019-20
($1.0m in 2017-18)

Merlynston Creek Reserve Upgrade $480k 2018-19
($200k in 2017-18)

Gowanbrae Open Space Development $1.8M 2020-21
($465k in 2017-18)

Sporting Infrastructure Improvements $2.0m 2018-19
(Campbell Reserve, Morris Reserve) ($1.4m in 2017-18)

Sportsfield lighting $210k 2017-18

Glenroy Skate Park $564k 2017-18
($524k in 2017-18)

Playground upgrades — various $437k 2017-18

City Oval Pavilion/Grandstand $3.7m 2019-20
($600k in 2017-18)

City Oval Landscaping Works $1.2M 2019-20
(350k in 2017-18)

Oak Park Sports and Aquatic Precinct $27.3m 2018-19

($15.5m in 2017-18)

Bike infrastructure projects

Sustainability proj
Corporate Carbon Reduction Plan

Craigieburn Shared Path $2.04m 2019-20
($500k in 2017-18)
Upfield Bike Path lighting $200k 2017-18

($100k in 2017-18)
ects

$400k

2017-18

Water Sensitive Urban Design Implementation
Program
Streetscape& Shopping strip

$300k

improvements

2017-18

Dawson Street Streetscape $1.35m 2017-18
- complete construction (5600k in 2017-18)
Saxon Street Pedestrian Link $200k 2017-18
Sydney Road (Bell to Harding) $1.9m 2017-18

($900k in 2017-18)
Pascoe Vale Road Streetscape $1.27m 2017-18
- complete stages 4 and 5

Other highlights

Road Renewal Program $9.7m 2017-18
Public Toilet Program $490k 2017-18
Investment in Library Book replacement $1.03m 2017-18
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Financial Outcomes

Council has considered the increasing cost of living and will endeavour to deliver the same service within

the 2 per cent rate increase although not all costs to Council are in line with the rate increase.

The following financial results, graphs and indicators summarise the key financial outcomes for
the next five years as set out in the SRP for the 2018-22 years.

Result 20: 2019 2020 2021 2022
$'000 $'000 $'000  $'000 S
Surplus/(deficit) for the year 28,581 27,128 30,738 29,904 29,769
Adjusted underlying result 14,255 13,297 15,312 15,808 15,261
Cash and investment balance 76,711 85,551 103,475 122,092 139,158
Cash flows from operations 61,041 55,749 59,726 59,248 59,312
Capital works expenditure 52,153 43,421 38,452 37,413 39,156

Financial sustainability:

Council’s long-term financial performance and position is sustainable where planned long-term service and

infrastructure levels and standards are met without unplanned increases in rates or disruptive cuts to

services.

The Victorian Auditor-General’s Office uses six indicators to measure Councils’ financial sustainability:
Source: Victorian Auditor-General’s Office.

Risk assessment criteria for financial sustainability indicators

Underlying
result (%)

Negative 10%
or less

Insufficient
revenue is
being
generated to
fund operations
and asset
renewal.

Negative 10%
to zero

Arisk of long-
term run down
to cash
reserves and
inability to fund
asset renewals.

Medium

More than zero

Generating
surpluses
consistently.

Equal to or
less than 1.0

Insufficient
current assets
to cover
liabilities.

1.0-1.5

Need for
caution with
cash flow, as
issues could
arise with
meeting
obligations as
they fall due.

More than 1.5

No immediate
issues with
repaying short-
term liabilities
as they fall due.

Indebtedness
(%)
More than 60%

Potentially long-
term concern
over ability to

repay debt

levels from
own-source
revenue.

40-60%

Some concern
over the ability
to repay debt
from

own- source
revenue.

40% or less

No concern
over the ability
to repay debt
from own-
source
revenue.

Self-financing
(%)
Less than 10%

Insufficient cash
from operations
to fund new
assets and
asset renewal.

10-20%

May not be
generating
sufficient cash
from operations
to fund new
assets.

20% or more

Generating
enough cash
from operations
to fund assets.

Capital
replacement
Equal to or

less than 1.0
Spending on
capital works
has not kept

pace with
consumption of
assets.

1.0-1.5

May indicate
spending on
asset renewal
is insufficient.

More than 1.5

Low risk of
insufficient
spending on
asset renewal.

Renewal gap

Equal to or
less than 0.5

Spending on
existing assets
has not kept
pace with
consumption of
these assets.

0.5-1.0

May indicate
insufficient
spending on
renewal of
existing assets.

More than 1.0

Low risk of
insufficient
spending on
asset base.

The overall financial sustainability risk assessment is calculated using the ratings determined for each

indicator as follows:

Proposed FY17 - FY22 Strategic Resource Plan
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@  High risk of short-term and immediate sustainability concerns indicated by either:
. red underlying result indicator or
. red liquidity indicator.
. Medium risk of longer-term sustainability concerns indicated by either:
. yellow self-financing indicator and red indebtedness indicator or
. yellow capital replacement indicator or
. yellow renewal gap indicator.
. Low risk of financial sustainability concerns—there are no high risk indicators.

Victorian Auditor-General's Office.

The table below shows the financial sustainability measures for Council over the next 5 years and the
average over this period. As indicated, Council is forecasting strong financial sustainability results.

Average

Indicator 2019 2020 3
risk

Underlying result (%) 14% 15% 14%
Liquidity 3.2 3.5 2 : 3.6

Self-financing (%) 28% 29% 9 29%
Indebtedness (%) 28% 26% % 26%
Capital replacement § 197 1.5 5 1.64

Minimise rate increases:

Council has committed to endeavouring to deliver the Council plan strategic objectives without seeking an
exemption from the rate cap. The rate increase forecast has been set at 2 per cent each year to ensure
Council can meet deliverables without seeking an exemption from the rate cap. This will require review if
the rate cap is set below 2 per cent.

Limit borrowings:

Council does not intend to enter into any new borrowings during 2017-18. After making loan repayments of
$2.61 million, Council’s total borrowings will be $46.27 million as at 30 June 2017. The following table sets
out Council’s borrowings based on the forecast financial position of Council as at 30 June 2018.

The following table summarises the level of forecast borrowings for the next five years.

New e Balance 30

BTt awiies Principal Interest i

$'000 $'000 $'000 $'000

2018 0 1,686 1,947 46,267
2019 0 1,635 1,853 44,632
2020 0 1,586 1,764 43,046
2021 0 1,539 1,679 41,507
2022 0 1,492 1,598 40,015

The following chart shows the Capital Works Program anticipated funding. As can be seen, Council is
anticipating to deliver a large capital works program without borrowing additional funds. The funds
highlighted in green as borrowed is Council “borrowing” against itself from cash reserves to fund the
remaining cash required for the Oak Park redevelopment. Council will replenish the reserve funds over a 6
year period.
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The following chart shows the Council’s debt levels over the next 5 years against the maximum limit
suggested by VAGO. It indicates Council’s concentrated effort to reduce loans to enable borrowing capacity
for future major capital projects.

Debt levels
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Increase Capital works:

Council will continue to reduce the renewal gap by increasing capital expenditure to renew Council assets.

The following table and chart shows how Council is meeting its renewal target over the next 5 years.

Measure Value

Value of Council Assets $1.5b
2017-18 depreciation value on asset base $25.19M
SRP renewal gap target” (VAGO indicator) >1.0
2017-18 renewal gap result (based on draft program) 1.67
Sustainability Index* (Asset Management Policy Nov 2014) 95-105%
2017-18 sustainability index result (based on draft program) 126%

#Renewal and upgrade expenditure as a ratio of depreciation value

* Renewal expenditure divided by current depreciation value expressed as a percentage
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Non-financial

The following table summarises the key non-financial outcomes for the next five years as set out in the SRP

for years 2017-18 to 2021-22 years.

Statement of human resources

For the five years ending 30 June 2022

Proposed Strategic Resource Plan
Budget Projections

2018 2019 2020 2021 2022

(§000)  ($000)  ($000) (5'000) (§'000)
Staff expenditure
Employee costs 78,185 80,140 82,143 84,197 86,302
Total staff expenditure 78,185 80,140 82,143 84,197 86,302
Staff numbers (FTE) (FTE) (FTE) (FTE) (FTE)
Positions 816.14 81464 81114 811.14 811.14
Total staff numbers 816.14 814.64 81114 811.14 811.14

*there is an increase in the early years for approved short-term contracts to meet specific Council

objectives.

As demonstrated in the table above, Council is forecasting no increases in staff capacity (from 2020 onwards)
to deliver the same level of service to the community over the next 5 years, and will focus on finding

efficiencies to continue to deliver services to the community.

Proposed FY17 - FY22 Strategic Resource Plan
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Overall the Strategic Resource Plan shows that council is financially sustainable in the medium to long term,
while still providing sufficient resources to achieve the council plan strategic objectives.

The financial outcomes of the Strategic Resource Plan are set out below under each of the key objectives
which underpin the Council Plan over the next four years.

1. Achieve a breakeven adjusted underlying result (objective: achieved)
Moreland is generating surpluses consistently to cover capital expenditure, loan principal repayments, and

reserve transfers.

2. Maintain existing service levels (objective: achieved)
Service levels have been maintained throughout the five year period after allowing for the impact of inflation

and other cost indexation while working within a rate cap. (measure: net cost of services and expenditure
level).

3. Achieve a balanced budget on a cash basis (objective: achieved)
The net change in cash is forecast to be positive, which indicates a balanced budget on a cash basis in those

years (measure: net change in cash and unrestricted cash).

4. Meet council’s asset renewal requirements (objective: achieved)
Asset renewal remains above the target of 100 percent of depreciation in all years with the exception of

2019-20. (measure: asset renewal).

5. Reduce debt to a low to moderate level to allow capacity to fund future infrastructure
(objective: achieved).
Council is in a strong financial position due to high levels of reserves.
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7.1 Financial statements

Comprehensive income statement
Balance sheet

Statement of changes in equity
Statement of cashflows
Statement of capital works

Five Year Capital Works Program
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Comprehensive income statement

2017-18 2018-19 201920  2020-21 2021-22
Description $'000 $'000 $000 $°000 $'000

Revenue from ordinary activities

Rates & charges 140,877 144,265 147,733 151,283 154,918
Statutory fees and fines 11,100 11,433 11,776 12,129 12,493
User fees 6,434 6,630 6,833 7,042 7,257
Contributions - cash 12,340 12,587 12,839 13,096 13,357
Grants - operating (recurrent) 17,488 17,787 18,094 18,409 18,732
Grants - capital (non-recurrent) 1,986 1,244 2,587 1,000 1,151
Other income 5,794 5,955 6,120 6,289 6,464
Total revenues 196,019 199,901 205,982 209,248 214,372

Recurrent expenditure

Employee costs 84,747 87,024 89,589 92,229 94,949
Materials and services 53,826 56,515 56,029 57,180 59,441
Bad and doubtful debts 1,350 1,377 1,404 1,432 1,461
Depreciation and amortisation 25,192 25,596 26,036 26,387 26,702
Finance costs 1,947 1,853 1,764 1,679 1,598
Other expenses 486 500 514 529 544
Total expenses 167,438 172,865 175,336 179,436 184,695
Surplus (deficit) for the year 28,581 27,036 30,646 29,812 29,677
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2017-18 2018-19 2019-20 2020-21 2021-22
$'000 $°000 $'000 $°000 $°000

Current assets
Cash and cash equivalents 76,711 85,551 103,475 122,092 139,158
Trade and other receivables 19,382 19,188 18,996 18,806 18,618
Other assets 1,419 1,405 1,391 1,377 1,363
Non-current assets held for sale 600 600 600 600 600
Other financial assets 20,000 20,000 20,000 20,000 20,000
Inventories 148 148 148 148 148
Total current assets 118,260 126,892 144,610 163,024 179,888
Non-current assets
Investments in associates
Property, infrastucture, plant and equipment 1,889,489 1,907,313 1,919,729 1,930,755 1,943,209
Investment property 28,412 28,412 28,412 28,412 28,412
Total non-current assets 1,917,901 1,935,725 1,948,141 1,959,167 1,971,621
Total assets 2,036,160 2,062,617 2,092,751 2,122,190 2,151,508
Current liabilities
Trade and other payables 17,011 17,266 17,525 17,788 18,055
Interest bearing loans and borrowings 1,686 1,635 1,586 1,539 1,492
Provisions 18,948 19,510 20,089 20,685 21,299
Trust funds & deposits 1,636 1,636 1,636 1,710 1,736
Total current liabilities 39,281 40,047 40,836 41,722 42,582
Non-current liabilities
Provisions 1,455 1,498 1,543 1,590 1,638
Interest bearing loans and borrowings 46,267 44,879 43,533 42,227 40,960
Total non-current liabilities 47,722 46,377 45,076 43,817 42,598
Total Liabilities 87,003 86,424 85,912 85,539 85,180
Net Assets 1,949,157 1,976,193 2,006,839 2,036,651 2,066,328
Equity
Other reserves 31,309 29,299 33,104 37,255 39,629
Asset revaluation reserve 1,354,219 1,354,219 1,354,219 1,354,219 1,354,219
Accumulated surplus 563,630 592,676 619,517 645,177 672,480
Net worth 1,949,157 1,976,193 2,006,839 2,036,651 2,066,328
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2017-18 2018-19 2019-20 2020-21  2021-22
$'000 $°000 $°000 $°000 $°000

Cash flows from operating activities
Rates and charges 141,719 143,454 147,105 150,691 154,285
Statutory fees and fines 11,100 11,433 11,776 12,129 12,493
User fees 6,434 6,630 6,833 7,042 7,257
Contributions - monetary 12,340 12,587 12,839 13,096 13,357
Grants - operating 17,488 17,787 18,094 18,409 18,732
Grants - capital 1,986 1,244 2,587 1,000 1,151
Other revenue (interest, trust funds/deposits taken, other, 20227
etc) i 13798 13337 17,427 13994
Employee costs (including redundancies) (83,439) (86,419) (88,965) (91,586) (94,287)
Materials and services (51,895) (56.422)  (56,149)  (57.293)  (59,596)
Trust funds and deposits repaid (14,433) (7,843) (7,217) (11,138) (7,530)
Other payments (486) (500) (514) (529) (544)
:::i::(s;; flows provided by/(used in) operating 61,041 55,749 59,726 59,248 59,312
Cash flows from investing activities
Payments for property, infrastructure, plant and equipment (52,153)  (43,420)  (38,452) (37.413)  (39,156)
Proceeds from sale of property, infrastructure, plant and 5008 } R } R
equipment "
(Payments for) / proceeds from other financial assets 4,002 - - - -
Net cash inflow (outflow) from investing activates (46,143)  (43,420) (38,452) (37,413) (39,156)
Cash flows from financing acf 3
Finance costs (1,947)  (1,853)  (1,764) (1679)  (1,598)
Proceeds from interest bearing loans and borrowings - -
Repayment of interest bearing loans and borrowings (1,686) (1,635) (1,586) (1,539) (1,492)
Net cash inflow (outflow) from financing activities (3,633) (3,488) (3,350) (3,218) (3,090)
Net increase/(decrease) in cash and cash equivalents 11,265 8,840 17,924 18,618 17,066
5:::1 and cash equivalents at the beginning of financial 65,445 76,711 85,551 103,475 122,002
Cash and cash equivalents at the end of financial year 76,711 85,551 103,475 122,092 139,158
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2017-18 201819 201920 202021 202122
$'000 $000 $'000 $000 $000
Property
Land
Land improvements
Total land 0 L] 0 o 0
Buildings 24,689 17,821 12,224 9,429 9,662
Building improvements 580 550 550 550 610
Heritage buildings
Total buildings 25,269 18,371 12,774 9,979 10,272
Total property 25,269 18,371 12,774 9,979 10,272
Plant and equipment
Plant, machinery and equipment 1,405 1,412 1,439 2,466 1,468
Fixtures, fittings and furniture 183 177 189 180 182
Computers and telecommunications 1,012 906 1,275 942 893
Library books 1,034 1,065 1,100 1,133 1,167
Total plant and equipment 3,634 3,560 4,003 4721 3,710
Infrastructure
Roads 11,936 11,215 11,444 11,979 13,553
Bridges 120 70 80 80 210
Footpaths and cycleways 2,071 3,010 3,025 3,045 2,915
Drainage 1,048 1,190 1,480 1,890 1,700
Recreational, leisure and community facilities 655 580 100
Waste management 420 330 330 330 330
Parks, open space and streetscapes 4,733 4,136 3,751 3,142 4,268
Transport management/ Off Street Carparks 1,725 1,070 1,070 1,170 1,070
Other infrastructure 542 468 495 497 1,028
Total infrastructure 23,250 21,489 21,675 22,713 25174
Total capital works expenditure 52,153 43,420 38,452 37,413 39,156
Asset Expenditure Types Represented by:
New 8,579 4,958 5,780 3,415 3,568
Expansion 1,500 0 0
Upgrade 10,179 11,879 8,237 5,641 5,329
Renewal 31,896 26,583 24,435 28,357 30,259
Total capital works expenditure 52,153 43,420 38,452 37,413 39,156
Funding Sources Represented by:
Council 30,176 31,061 33,024 34,654 36,391
Reserves 19,991 8,115 2,841 1,759 1,614
Borrowings 3,000 0
Grants 1,986 1,244 2,587 1,000 1,151
Total capital works expenditure 52,153 43,420 38,452 37,413 39,156
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2017118 2018/19 2019/20 2020/21 2021/22
Project Details Forecast Forecast Forecast Forecast Forecast
OPEN SPACE ASSETS 3,983,188 2,667,000 2,807,000 1,972,000 3,002,000
PARKS & RESERVES 3,683,188 2,367,000 2,507,000 1,672,000 2,702,000
Asset Renewal Program-Parks & Reserves - General 1,300,000
ENJOY Trial-Fleming Park Brunswick 81,328
JP Fawkner Carpark Lighting-JP Fawkner Reserve, Francis street 120,000
ALLARD PARK - Cricket Practice Nets-174A Donald St, Brunswick E 120,000
Drainage & Irrigation - Backflow System-Various Reserves/Ovals 20,000 20,000 20,000 20,000 20,000
Sport Fields & Ovals - Capital Works 400,000 300,000 300,000 300,000 300,000
Bush Reserve Redevelopment-227 Bell St, Coburg 70,000
Gowanbrae Open Space Development-Elms Court Parkland 465,500 370,000 540,000 400,000
Hit-Up Wall Replacement-Various 100,000
Inner City Netball Courts Supporting Infrastructure inc. lighting-Various 239,400
Parks Major Works-various 100,000 100,000 100,000 100,000 100,000
Parks Minor Works 100,000 100,000 100,000 100,000 100,000
Playground Strategy - Implementation-Various 437,000 437,000 437,000 262,000 262,000
City Oval Landscaping-City Oval 350,000 400,000 400,000
Lighting in Public Open Space-Allard park - Brunswick 180,000
Lighting in Public Open Space-Austin Crescent Reserve - Pasco Vale 120,000
Lighting in Public Open Space-Bridges Reserve - Coburg 110,000
Lighting in Public Open Space-Clifton Park - Brunswick 180,000
Lighting in Public Open Space-Jacobs Reserve - Brunswick West 125,000
Lighting in Public Open Space-Methven Park - Brunswick 45,000
Lighting in Public Open Space-Temple Park - Brunswick 85,000
Meriynston Creek/Sanger Reserve Upgrade-North Coburg 200,000 125,000
Glenroy Skate Park-Sewell Reserve, Glenroy 524,960
Sportsfield Lighting 210,000 200,000 200,000 200,000 200,000
CB Smith Reserve Masterplan Works-CB Smith Reserve, 79 Jukes Road, Fawkner 35,000 50,000
Sportsfield & Ovals Minor Capital Program-Various 110,000 110,000 110,000 110,000 110,000
Tennis Facilties Program-Merylston Tennis Club 100,000
PUBLIC OPEN SPACE 200,000 200,000 200,000 200,000 200,000
Creek Environs Improvements 200,000 200,000 200,000 200,000 200,000
STREETSCAPES 100,000 100,000 100,000 100,000 100,000
Street Landscape Improvements. 100,000 100,000 100,000 100,000 100,000
OPEN SPACE ASSETS Revenue Funds : 2,624,900 1,542,000 1,452,000 1,372,000 2,402,000
Reserves Open Space: 1,216,960 1,025,000 1,255,000 500,000 500,000
Reserves DCP Funds : 0 0 0 0 0
Reserves Other Funds : 0 0 0 0 0
Loan Funds : 0 0 0 0 0
External Funds : 141,328 100,000 100,000 100,000 100,000
Donated-Gifted : 0 0 0 0 0

Total Project Cost : 3,983,188 2,667,000 2,807,000 1,972,000 3,002,000
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2017118 2018/19 2019/20 2020/21 2021/22
Project Details Forecast Forecast Forecast Forecast Forecast

STRUCTURES & BUILDINGS 25,002,171 18,059,345 12,476,489 11255399 9,972,017
AQUATIC & LEISURE CENTRES 16,025,000 9,641,447 789,000 2,096,000 2,380,700
Pascoe Vale outdoor pool (plant room)-Design-Rogers Reserve, Cumberland Road, 19,500
Brunswick Baths Treatment of Change Room Flooring-16 Dawson Street, Brunswick 60,000
Aquatics and Leisure Centre Indoor Pool Shell-Leisure Centre, Fawkner 1,000,000

Coburg Leisure Centre - Public Access-Coburg Leisure Centre: 75,000

Coburg Leisure Centre - Structural Buiding Repairs-Coburg Leisure Centre 200,000

Coburg Leisure Centre Spa and change rooms-Coburg Leisure Centre 19,500 550,000 450,000

Coburg Outdoor Swimming Light Replacment-Council Baths, 50 Murray Road, East 30,000

Diving Pool 12x12-Pascoe Vale 21,600
Fawkner Leisure Centre-CB Smith Reserve, 79 Jukes Road, Fawkner 175,000

Oak Park Sports & Aquatic Precinct 15,500,000 8,559,947

outdoor pool - Leamners 12x20-Pascoe Vale 36,000
Pascoe Vale outdoor pool (main big)-Rogers Reserve, Cumberiand Road, Pascoe 1,512,000
Pascoe Vale outdoor pool (plant room)-Rogers Reserve, Cumberland Road, Pascoe 234,000
Scope Leased Building-Counci Baths, 50 Murray Road, East Coburg 422,100
Splash pad-Pascoe Vale 7,500
Fawkner Leisure Centre (plant room)-Outdoor Pool filration and Plant Upgrade 1,000,000

Rolling Pool Plant Reactive Minor Works-Various 60,000 62,000 64,000 66,000 68,000
Fawkner Leisure Centre - Pool Shell Repairs & Painting-Outdoor Pool 130,000 580,000

Coburg Leisure Cenire Waterplay Equipment-Coburg Leisure Centre 30,000

BUILDINGS-GENERAL 367,071 874,998 883,123 991,451 1,705,000
Minor Building Works Project-Various 50,000 50,000 50,000 50,000 50,000
Asset Renewal Program-Various 500,000 500,000 600,000 1,300,000
Partnership Grants Program-Various 317,0m 324,998 333123 341,451 355,000
CIVIC CENTRES - DEPOTS 760,000 990,000 784,125 1,800,000 1,639,050
Brunswick Municipal Offices-219-257 Sydney Rd, Brunswick 289,050
COBURG T/HALL&OFFICE - Town Hall-88-92 Bell Street, Coburg 250,000 1,500,000 1,000,000
Council Depot - Washbay-7 Walter St Glenroy. 184,125

DDA Compliance - Council Facilities-Various 100,000 50,000 100,000 50,000 100,000
Depot Masterplan improvements - Stage 1 0f 6 410,000 690,000

Accommodation Changes to Meet Service Demand 250,000 250,000 250,000 250,000 250,000
COMMUNITY USE FACILITIES 5,190,200 2,640,800 3,595,275 391,700 193,720
1-6 Sutherland St.-1/6 Sutherland Street, Coburg 19,500

BOB Hawke Centre and Meals Kitchen Refurbishment-24-26 Hudson St, Coburg 200,000

CERES Capital Works-CERES-7 Lee Street, Brunswick East 112,200 115,000 117,875 120,800 123,820
Fawkner Neighbourhood House-CB Smith Reserve, 79 Jukes Road, Fawkner 25,800

Fleming Park Masterplan Implementation 1,000,000 1,200,000 2,600,000

Hadfield Community Hall - Design-Middle Street Reserve, 90 Middle St, Glenroy 100,000

Hadfield Community Hall-Middle Street Reserve, 90 Middle St, Glenroy 405,000

Harry Atkinson Centre-Lake Reserve- 2A Gaffney St 270,900

Jesse Morris Community Hall-29A Devon Road, Pascoe Vale 65,250
LAKE RESERVE Open Space Shed-Gaffney Street, Coburg 4,650
Leased Facility-2-4 Lee Street, Brunswick East 207,900

Merlynston Progress Hall-1 Novian Street, Coburg 1,045,000

Moreland Toy Library-Rogers Reserve, Pascoe Vale 33,000

Oxygen Youth Facilty 1,300,000 1,200,000

Pascoe Vale Community Centre-Rogers Reserve, Pascoe Vale 1,700,000

Robinson Reserve Neighbourhood House-104A Reynard St, Cobur 45,000
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2017118 2018/19 2019/20 2020/21 2021/22
Project Details Forecast Forecast Forecast Forecast Forecast

STRUCTURES & BUILDINGS 25,092,171 18,059,345 12,476,489 11,255,399 9,972,017

EARLY YEARS FACILITIES 40,000 100,000 1,023,000 180,000
Hadfield MCHC (Volga St Res)-Design-Volga St 100,000

Belle Vue Primary M & CH-Glenroy 40,000

Hadfield MCHC (Volga St Res)-construction-Volga St 792,000

Tinning St Moreland childcare co-op-77 Tinning Street, Brunswick 231,000

Victoria St/Brunswick West MCHC-482 Victoria Street, Brunswick West 180,000

FURNITURE & FITTINGS 183,000 176,800 188,616 180,448 182,297

Gym Equipment Replacement Program-Fawkner, Coburg & Brunswick baths 35,000 36,000 37,000 38,000 39,000
Counihan Gallery 8,000 10,000

Furniture & Fittings Replacement Program-Various Locations 100,000 100,000 100,000 100,000 100,000
Library Shelving and Fumiture -Various Libraries 40,000 40,800 41,616 42448 43,297

LIBRARIES & CULTURAL BUILDINGS 36,900 218,000 55,200
Campbell Tumbull Library-220-226 Melville Road, Brunswick West 36,900

Counhan Gallery-219-257 Sydney Rd, Brunswick 218,000

MECHANICS INSTITUTE-270 Sydney Rd Brunswick, Mech Institute 55,200

PAVILION & SPORTS CLUBS 2,000,000 3,094,050 4,545,350 5,125,000 2,999,500

Glenroy Bowls Club - ATC COOK RESERVE-133-165 Daley Street, 300,000

WALLACE RESERVE - North-design-115 Justin Abe, Glenroy 63,000

ALLARD PARK - Football/Multipurpose-174A Donald St, Brunswick E 54,750
ALLARD PARK - Pavilion/Multipurpose-174A Donald St, Brunswick E 42,000
ATC COOK RESERVE - Pavillion-133-165 Daley Street, 308,700

ATC COOK RESERVE - Tennis-133-165 Daley Street, 273,000

BREARLEY RESERVE-1-25 Heliopolis St, Pascoe Vale 150,150

BUSH RESERVE - Bowls-Bush Reserve Nursery, 227A Bell St, Coburg 370,800

BUSH RESERVE - Tennis-Bush Reserve Nursery, 227A Bell St, Coburg 340,200

CAMPBELL RESERVE - Club, Function & Change Room & Canteen Upgrade-11-49 500,000 100,000

CHARLES MUTTON RES - Athletics-86 Lome St, Fawkner 120,000

CHARLES MUTTON RES - Pavilion-86 Lome St, Fawkner 760,000

City Oval Grandstand / Pavilion Masterplan 600,000 800,000 2,200,000

CLIFTON PARK - Festival-377 Albert Street, Brunswick 93,450

CLIFTON PARK - Pavilion -soccer-377 Albert Street, Brunswick 450,000

CLIFTON PARK - Synthetic Soccer-377 Albert Street, Brunswick 450,000

COLE RESERVE - North - Football-Cumberland Road, Pascoe Va 526,000

COLE RESERVE - South - Soccer-1778 Cumberland Road, Pascoe Vale 97,650

DUNSTAN RESERVE - Pavilion-22 Peacock St, Brunswick 841,050

East Coburg Tennis Club-Urquhart Street (East end), Coburg 27,900
Fawkner Synthetic Soccer Pitch (JP Fawkner Secondary College)-51-53 Jukes Road, 450,000

Female Friendly Sporting Facilities-JACKSON RESERVE -1 Outlook Road, Coburg 400,000
HALLAM RESERVE-144 Landells Road, Pascoe Vale 252,000

HOSKEN RESERVE - Merlynston Tennis Club-39A Shorts Rd, Coburg Nth 566,000
HOSKEN RESERVE - Soccer/Football-39A Shorts Rd, Coburg Nt 221,500
JACKSON RESERVE - Football/Cricket-1 Outlook Road, Coburg 141,000

James Martin Reserve - (former Pidgeon club)-80-82 Domain St, Hadfield 94,500

James Martin Reserve - Change Rooms-80-82 Domain St, Hadfield 266,700

James MARTIN RESERVE - Social Pavillion-80-82 Domain St, Hadfield 353,850

JOHN PASCOE FAWKNER RES - Pavillion East-1 Francis St, Oak Park 53,550
JOHN PASCOE FAWKNER RES - Social Rooms, East-1 Francis St, Oak Park 367,500
JOHN PASCOE FAWKNER RES - Therry - West Pavillion-1 Francis St, Oak Park 489,300
JOHN PASCOE FAWKNER RESERVE East - Change Room-JOHN PASCOE FAW 202,650
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2017118 2018/19 2019/20 2020/21 2021/22
Project Details Forecast Forecast Forecast Forecast Forecast

STRUCTURES & BUILDINGS 25,002,171 18,059,345 12,476,489 11255399 9,972,017
PAVILION & SPORTS CLUBS 2,000,000 3,094,050 4,545,350 5,125,000 2,999,500
MAILER RESERVE (Glencaim) - Tennis-Moreland Road, Coburg 500,000
MORRIS RESERVE Pavilion-11 Brentwood Ave, Pascoe Vale 900,000 100,000
PARKER RESERVE - Baseball-2 Keady Street, Coburg 234,150
PARKER RESERVE - Pavillion South-2 Keady Street, Coburg 81,900
PARKER RESERVE - Store-2 Keady Street, Coburg 6,800
Reddish Reserve - Soccer-2-42 Domain Street, Glenroy 331,800
Richards Reserve Sporting Pavillion-30-34 Charles St, Cobug 110,000 700,000
SHORE RESERVE - Football & Cricket-Reynard Street, Pascoe Vale 283,500
SUMNER PARK-3 Alister Street, North Fitzroy 367,500
WALLACE RESERVE - North-115 Justin Abe, Glenroy 441,000
WALLACE RESERVE - South-115 Justin Ave, Glenroy 278,250
WALLACE RESERVE - South-Design-115 Justin Ave, Glenroy 39,750
WYLIE RESERVE - South 1/2 - (Dog Club) - MaintainNorth 1/2 Scout Hall No Action. 61,950
PUBLIC TOILETS 490,000 410,000 450,000 435,600 535,000
ATC Cook Reserve - Public Toilet-ATC Cook Reserv - 133 -165 Daley St Glenroy 10,000 190,000
Belair St-Public Toilets- Planning & Design-5 Belair Grove, Glenroy 20,000
Charles Mutton Reserve-Public Toilets-86 Lome St, Fawkner 180,000
FLEMING PARK - Toilet Upgrade-47-51 Albert St, Brunswick 190,000
Gowanbrae River Walk Toilet Design & Construction 180,000
HALLAM RESERVE-Public Toilets-144 Landells Road, Pascoe Vale 120,000
MCDONALD RESERVE- Public Toilets-McDonald Reserve, 66 Bell Street, Coburg 150,000
Melville Rd (Moreland Rd/Albion St) - Toilet - Shopping Strip-Melville Rd (Jacobs Re 180,000
Melville Rd/Moreland Rd/Albion St - Shopping Strip - Design-Melville Rd (Jacobs Res 10,000
Melville Rd/Victoria St - Toilet-Melville Rd/Victoria St - Shopping Strip 10,000
Moomba Park - Public Toilet-Moomba Park Reserve 10,000 120,000
Morris Reserve Public Toilet Upgrade-11 Brentwood Ave, Pascoe 150,000
Parker Reserve Public Toilet Upgrade-2 Keady Street, Coburg 170,000
RAEBURN RESERVE-Public Toilets-8-42 Landells Rd, Pascoe Vale 10,000 155,600
ROBINSON RESERVE- Public Toilet-104A Reynard St, Coburg 120,000
TEMPLE PARK-Public Toilet Renewal-24 Gray Street, Brunswick 225,000
WYLIE RESERVE-Public Toilet Renewal-Wylie Reserve, 256-264 Union St, Brunswi 120,000
SENIOR CITIZENS CENTRES 131,250 336,750
Fawkner Senior Citizens-CB Smith Reserve, 79 Jukes Road, Fawkner 131,250
Newlands Senior Citzens Centre-49-53 Murray Road 37,500
Pascoe Vale Senior Citizens-James Reserve, 20 Norton St Pascoe Vale 299,250
STRUCTURES & BUILDING Revenue Funds : 6,028,960 8,777,301 10,487,989 10,767,164 9,450,596
Reserves Open Space : 0 0 0 0 0
Reserves DCP Funds : 38,211 763,587 538,450 422,235 353,421
Reserves Other Funds : 18,075,000 5,268,457 64,000 66,000 68,000
Loan Funds : 0 3,000,000 0 0 0
External Funds : 950,000 250,000 1,386,050 0 100,000
Donated-Gifted : 0 0 0 0 0

Total Project Cost: 25,092,171 18,059,345 12,476,489 11,255,399 9,972,017
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2017118 2018/19 2019/20 2020/21 2021/22
Project Details Forecast Forecast Forecast Forecast Forecast
PLANT & EQUIPMENT 3391,000 3,321,000 3,750,000 3475000 3,460,000
COUNCIL FLEET-MOTOR VEHICLES 1,345,000 1,350,000 1,375,000 1,400,000 1,400,000
Replace Council Fleet 1,345,000 1,350,000 1,375,000 1,400,000 1,400,000
INFORMATION TECHNOLOGY 1,012,000 906,000 1,275,000 942,000 893,000
Equipment Refresh & Services-Various 360,000 369,000 378,000 387,000 396,000
Brunswick CCTV Renewal Project-Various 400,000
Councilor IT Equipment Replacement 35,000
Corporate Planning System-Coburg 10,000 10,000 23,000
DCP Management System-Finance 50,000
Integration extensions-Operations Centre, Asset Management 30,000 30,000
Microsoft Enterprise Agreement Software 462,000 497,000 497,000 497,000 497,000
Professional Services to replace systems-Coburg 100,000
LIBRARY COLLECTION 1,034,000 1,065,000 1,100,000 1,133,000 1,167,000
Library Books Replacement Program 1,034,000 1,065,000 1,100,000 1,133,000 1,167,000
PLANT & EQUIPMENT Revenue Funds : 3,091,000 3,021,000 3,250,000 3,175,000 3,160,000
Reserves Open Space : 0 0 0 0 0
Reserves DCP Funds : 0 0 0 0 0
Reserves Other Funds : 0 0 0 0 0
Loan Funds : 0 0 0 0 0
External Funds : 300,000 300,000 500,000 300,000 300,000
Donated-Gifted : 0 0 0 0 0

Total Project Cost : 3,391,000 3,321,000 3,750,000 3,475,000 3,460,000

ENVIRONMENT & WASTE 1,070,000 1,230,000 1,230,000 980,000 1,230,000

CLIMATE CHANGE INITIATIVES 650,000 900,000 900,000 650,000 900,000

Corporate Carbon Reduction Plan 400,000 400,000 400,000 400,000 400,000

Improve Building Lighting Efficiency 100,000 100,000 100,000 100,000 100,000

Implemetation of Water Building Efficiency 50,000 50,000 50,000 50,000 50,000

Sportsfield Stormwater Reuse 100,000 350,000 350,000 100,000 350,000

WASTE MANAGEMENT INITIATIVES 120,000 30,000 30,000 30,000 30,000

Replacement of street litter bin cabinets 30,000 30,000 30,000 30,000 30,000
Public Space Recydling Bins-Throughoutf Municipality 90,000

WATER QUALITY INITIATIVES 300,000 300,000 300,000 300,000 300,000

WSUD implementation 300,000 300,000 300,000 300,000 300,000

ENVIRONMENT & WASTE Revenue Funds : 920,000 1,080,000 1,080,000 830,000 1,080,000

Reserves Open Space : 0 0 0 [ 0

Reserves DCP Funds : 0 0 0 0 0

Reserves Other Funds : 0 0 0 0 0

Loan Funds : 0 0 0 0 0

External Funds : 150,000 150,000 150,000 150,000 150,000

Donated-Gifted : 0 0 0 0 0

Total Project Cost : 1,070,000 1,230,000 1,230,000 980,000 1,230,000

Proposed FY17 - FY22 Strategic Resource Plan Page 26 of 39




[image: image69.jpg]m Moreland City Council 5 Year Project Details

2017118 2018/19 2019/20 2020/21 2021/22
Project Details Forecast Forecast Forecast Forecast Forecast
ARTS & CULTURE 31,630 33,200 34,850 36,500 38,450
ARTWORKS 31,630 33,200 34,850 36,500 38,450
Municipal Art Collection 17,430 18,300 19,200 20,100 21,200
Public Art Program 14,200 14,900 15,650 16,400 17,250
ART! LTURE Revenue Funds : 31,630 33,200 34,850 36,500 38,450
Reserves Open Space : 0 0 0 0 0
Reserves DCP Funds : 0 0 0 0 0
Reserves Other Funds : 0 0 0 0 0
Loan Funds : 0 0 0 0 0
External Funds : 0 0 0 0 0
Donated-Gifted : 0 0 0 0 0
Total Project Cost : 31,630 33,200 34,850 36,500 38,450
ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT 3,845000 2125000 1,235,000 2,150,000 2,425,000
BRUNSWICK ACTIVITY CENTRE 900,000 600,000 50,000 600,000 500,000
Brunswick Activity Centre Upgrade Works-Brunswick 500,000
Brunswick Activity Centre Upgrade Works- Saxon Street-Pedestrian Link 200,000
Brunswick Activity Centre Upgrade Works Sydney Rd (Town Hall Forecourt)-Brunswi 100,000 600,000
Brunswick Activity Centre Upgrade Works-Dawson Street-Brunswick 600,000
Brunswick Activity Centre Upgrade Works-Stewart/Pitt/Barkly-Brunswick 50,000 600,000
GLENROY ACTIVITY CENTRE 1,270,000 160,000 50,000 450,000
Glenroy Activty Centre Upgrade Works - Glenroy Rd-Central Glenroy 50,000 450,000
Glenroy Activity Centre Upgrade Works - Hartington St-Gentral Glenroy 160,000
Glenroy Activity Centre Upgrade Works - Pascoe Vale Rd-Central Glenroy 1,270,000
SHOPPING STRIPS 775,000 725,000 125,000 600,000 475,000
Christmas Decorations 50,000 50,000 50,000 50,000 50,000
Gaffney StiPascoe Vale Station-Pascoe Vale 50,000 675,000
Melville Rd/Albion Rd-Brunswick 75,000
Melville Rd/Moreland Rd-Brunswick 50,000 550,000 425,000
Moreland Road/Nicholson Street-Coburg 625,000
THE COBURG INITIATIVE(2020) 900,000 800,000 900,000 900,000 1,000,000
Coburg 2020-Coburg 900,000 1,000,000
Coburg Streetscape Masterplan - Sydney Road-Coburg 900,000
Coburg Strestscape Masterplan-Coburg 800,000 900,000
ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT Revenue Funds : 3,635,467 1,938,748 1,025,467 2,056,874 2,425,000
Reserves Open Space : 0 0 0 0 0
Reserves DCP Funds : 209,533 186,252 209,533 93,126 0
Reserves Other Funds : 0 0 0 0 0
Loan Funds : 0 0 0 0 0
External Funds : 0 0 0 0 0
Donated-Gifted : 0 0 0 0 0

Total Project Cost : 3,845,000 2,125,000 1,235,000 2,150,000 2,425,000
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ROAD INFRASTRUCTURE 13691971 14795025 15438500 15653727 17,328,442
BRIDGES & CULVERTS 120,000 70,000 80,000 80,000 210,000
Bridge Programmed maintenance from Level 2 inspection 70,000 70,000 80,000 80,000 60,000
Edgars Creek Shared Path Bridge-Ronald street 50,000
KENDALL/HARDING FOOTBRIDGE- Design BR070 150,000
FOOTPATHS & BIKEPATHS 2,170,969 3,010,000 3,025,000 3,045,000 2,915,000
Bike Parking-various Locations 30,000 40,000 40,000 40,000 40,000
Craigieburn Shared Path-Craigieburn Rail Reserve 500,000 675,000 375,000
Railway Place-Coburg 400,000
Upfield Shared Path-To Western Ring Road 75,000 375,000 780,000 100,000
ASPHALT FOOTPATH & BIKEPATH RENEWALS-VARIOUS 270,969 1,000,000 1,000,000 1,000,000 1,000,000
CONCRETE FOOTPATH & BIKEPATH RENEWALS 850,000 1,000,000 1,000,000 1,000,000 1,000,000
Footpath Grinding-Various Location 100,000 100,000 100,000 100,000 100,000
Upfield Lighting-Upfield Shared Path 150,000
On-road facilities-On-road facilities 270,000 120,000 135,000 125,000 275,000
ROADS & CARPARKS 9,766,002 10615025 11,233,500 11,328,727 13,103,442
BAXTER STREET-SYDNEY - RAILWAY, COBURG 495,000
BUDDS STREET-BELL - CHANGE OF SEAL, COBURG 443,000
CAMPBELL STREET-BARROW - DE CARLE, COBURG 1,235,000
COLE CRESCENT-HARDING - GRANT, COBURG 400,000
COOPER STREET-MORELAND - DEAD END, BRUNSWICK WEST 301,000
CUMMING STREET-BENT - MELVILLE, BRUNSWICK WEST 963,000
DALEY STREET-CUMBERLAND - ALPINE, PASCOE VALE 315,000
DAPHNE ST-WARATAH - OHEA, PASCOE VALE 400,000
DE CARLE STREET-THE GROVE - RENNIE, COBURG 415,000
DOWNS STREET-ESSEX - SIMS, PASCOE VALE 645,000
EAST STREET-MOORE - MORELAND, COBURG 565,000
EDDIE STREET-ANN - WILNA, PASCOE VALE 220,000
EDDIE STREET-WILNA - CUMBERLAND, PASCOE VALE 420,000
FOCH AVENUE-STRATHEARN - HAIG, COBURG 480,025
GLEN STREET-BINDI - VIEW, GLENROY 220,000
LOTHAIR STREET-BERESFORD - LANGTREE, PASCOE VALE 285,000
LOTHAIR STREET-LANGTREE - COONANS 150,000
LOTHAIR STREET-MORELAND - BERESFORD, PASCOE VALE 205,000
MANTELL STREET-WILLIAMS - MCDONALD COBURG 350,000
MARION AVENUE-WHITBY - HOPE, BRUNSWICK WEST 570,000
MITCHELL PARADE-HACKETT - THISTLE, PASCOE VALE 300,000
MITCHELL PARADE-HACKETT ST INTERSECTION - ROUNDABOUT, PASCOE V 60,000
MITCHELL PARADE-LE CATEAU - VAUX, PASCOE VALE 410,000
MITCHELL PARADE-REYNARD - LE CATEAU, PASCOE VALE 360,000
MITCHELL PARADE-THISTLE - BELL 650,000
MITCHELL PARADE-VAUX - HACKETT, PASCOE VALE 190,000
MUCHELL GROVE-RENNIE - CROZIER, COBURG 441,000
PERRETT STREET-MORELAND - DEAD END, BRUNSWICK WEST 700,000
PRINCES TERRACE-SPRINGHALL - MELVILLE, PASCOE VALE 175,000
PRINCES TERRACE-WAVERLEY - SPRINGHALL, PASCOE VALE 390,000
ROSS STREET-GAFFNEY - ROGERS, COBURG 530,000
STATTERS STREET-MUNRO - BERRY, COBURG 495,000
STAWELL STREET-O'HEA - GAFFNEY, COBURG 1,200,000
VALE STREET-PARK - DEAD END, PASCOE VALE 320,000
WATERFIELD STREET-BELL - VICTORIA, COBURG 873,000
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ROAD INFRASTRUCTURE 13,691,971 14,795,025

5 Year Project Details

2019/20
Forecast

15,438,500

2020/21
Forecast

2021/22
Forecast

15,653,727 17,328,442

ROADS & CARPARKS 9,766,002 10,615,025
WATTLE GROVE-GLENCAIRN - SHAFTESBURY, COBURG

WELLINGTON STREET-BELL - VICTORIA, COBURG

WELLINGTON STREET-VICTORIA - MUNRO, COBURG

WHITE STREET-MILLER - PLEASANCE, BRUNSWICK EAST

Asset Renewal Program-All Road Sections - General

ROAD Forward Plan-Design 160,000 160,000
BALLOAN STREET-SUTHERLAND - DEAD END, COBURG

CLARENCE STREET-NICHOLSON - EDDIE, BRUNSWICK EAST

CRAIGROSSIE AVENUE-GLENCAIRN - WATTLE, COBURG

FLINDERS STREET-O'HEA - MURRAY, COBURG

FRANKLIN STREET-HARDWICK - RENNIE, COBURG 320,000
GLENORA AVENUE-CARLISLE - RENNIE, COBURG 1,000,000
GLENORA AVENUE-HARDING - CARLISLE, COBURG 730,000
JAMES STREET-WHITBY - HOPE, BRUNSWICK WEST

QUEEN STREET-MORELAND - LEVER, COBURG 903,500

Drainage - Rear 23-35 Donald St-Rear of Donald St, Brunswick

ROW-1 METHVEN LANE-methven st -rear 2 jarvie st, brunswick east

ROW-131 SYDNEY LANE-CARRON - REAR 139 SYDNEY : BOTH CARRIAGEWA

ROW-18/20 BLAIR LANE-BLAIR - MINNIE : BOTH CARRIAGEWAYS, BRUNSWICK

ROW-184B/186 MUNRO LANE-MUNRO - BELL : COBURG

ROW-192 MUNRO LANE-MUNRO - BELL : COBURG

ROW-2/4 RENNIE LANE-RENNIE - THE GROVE : BOTH CARRIAGEWAYS, COBU

ROW-21 GRANT LANE-GRANT - REAR 23 GRANT : BRUNSWICK

ROW-24 FORD LANE-62 HOPE - REAR 25 OSBORNE : BRUNSWICK 270,000
ROW-24 FORD LANE-REAR 2 DAVISION - DAVISION : BOTH CARRIAGEWAYS, 55,000
ROW-26 AUSTRAL LANE-REAR 26 AUSTRAL - REAR 2 AUSTRAL : BOTH CARRI

ROW-286/298 SYDNEY LANE-DAVID - REAR 284 SYDNEY : BOTH CARRIAGEW

ROW-32 HENKEL LANE-32 HENKEL - 1 LYLE : BRUNSWICK

ROW-32 HENKEL LANE-REAR 32 HENKEL - 90 HENKEL : BRUNSWICK

ROW-44 MUNRO LANE-MUNRO - VICTORIA : BOTH CARRIAGEWAYS, COBURG 330,000
ROW-694A/696 SYDNEY-LT JONES - REAR 664 SYDNEY, BRUNSWICK

ROW-78 DE CARLE LANE-DE CARLE - REAR 27 MITCHELL : BRUNSWICK

ROW-REAR 19 BELL LANE-GLADSTONE - YOUNGER : COBURG 75,000

ROW-REAR 19 BELL LANE-REAR 1/1 GLADSTONE - REAR 19 GLADSTONE:BOT 175,000

ROW-REAR 44 CLIFF LANE-WENDEL - REAR 28 CLIFF : BOTH CARRIAGEWAYS 221,602

ROW-REAR 55 NEWMAN LANE-WALLACE - STRAW : BOTH CARRIAGEWAYS, B 450,000
SAMUEL PLACE-ALBERT - EVANS, BRUNSWICK

Bluestone Pavement Program-Various Locations 250,000 200,000
Crack Sealing Program-Various Locations 75,000 75,000
Kerb and Channel Repairs-Various Locations 100,000 100,000
ALPINE GROVE-CORNWALL - DALEY, PASCOE VALE

ALPINE GROVE-DALEY - ESSEX, PASCOE VALE

ALPINE GROVE-PENZANCE - CORNWALL, PASCOE VALE

ARMSTRONG STREET-BATMAN - ROSS, COBURG 255,000
AVENUE THE-NICHOLSON - DEAD END, COBURG

BATMAN AVE-GAFFNEY - RYAN, COBURG 176,000
BECKET STREET-GERVASE - MUNTZ, GLENROY 642,000
BLENHEIM STREET-MURRELL - MELBOURNE, GLENROY

BRENTWOOD AVENUE-COONANS - DEAD END, PASCOE VALE 200,000
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BURGUNDY STREET-O'HEA - PARDY, PASCOE VALE 242,000

CARLISLE STREET-GLENORA - DARLINGTON, COBURG 82,000

CARLISLE STREET-NICHOLSON - GLENORA, COBURG 180,000

CORAL STREET-PERRETT - DEAD END, BRUNSWICK WEST 100,000

CREEDON STREET-LORNE - DEAD END, FAWKNER 192,000

DALE AVENUE-BRADLEY - O'HEA, PASCOE VALE 294,000

DALE AVENUE-GAFFNEY - BRADLEY, PASCOE VALE 281,000

FODEN STREET-DAWSON - COLLIER, BRUNSWICK WEST 493,000
INGHAM STREET-EWING - DEAD END, BRUNSWICK 100,000

KEVIN STREET-JOHN - DERBY, PASCOE VALE 190,000

KEVIN STREET-RAY - JOHN, PASCOE VALE 200,000

MARLBOROUGH STREET-ALBERT - PRINCESS, FAWKNER 677,000

MARLBOROUGH STREET-IMAROO - DERBY, FAWKNER 485,000

MARSDEN AVENUE-DEAD END - WADHAM 310,892

NORTHGATE STREET-BOLINGBROKE - O'HEA, PASCOE VALE 400,000

NORTHGATE STREET-O'HEA - CLEVE, PASCOE VALE 275,000

O'HEA STREET-ANDERSON - DAVERN-(BOTH CARRIAGEWAYS) 325,000

O'HEA STREET-DAVERN - NORTHGATE-(BOTH CARRIAGEWAYS), PASCOE VA 410,000

ROGERS STREET-ROSS - DEAD END, COBURG 350,000

RYAN STREET-ROSS - BATMAN, COBURG 295,000

SOUTH STREET-JENSEN - WEST, GLENROY 550,000

SPRINGHALL PARADE-BREARLEY - BELL, PASCOE VALE 527,000

SPRINGHALL PARADE-PRINCES - BREARLEY, PASCOE VALE 518,000

STPHILLIP ST-JOHN -LYGON, BRUNSWICK EAST 890,000

STATION ROAD-GLENROY - CORIO, GLENROY 575,000
TREVANNION STREET-CORRIGAN - HILTON, GLENROY 310,000
TREVANNION STREET-MELBOURNE - CORRIGAN, GLENROY 340,000
TUDOR STREET-WATERLOO - PLUMPTON, GLENROY 500,000

VAUX STREET-REYNOLDS - GALLIPOLI, PASCOE VALE 375,000

WARATAH STREET-ERICA - DERBY, PASCOE VALE 300,000
WARATAH STREET-SUSSEX - ERICA, PASCOE VALE 300,000
WILNA STREET-EDDIE - GAFFNEY, PASCOE VALE 285,000

ALBERT STREET-SYDNEY - FRITH, BRUNSWICK 25,000

ALBION STREET-KITCHENER - DUGGAN, BRUNSWICK 52,000
ALBION STREET-MOONEE - CHANGE OF SEAL, BRUNSWICK 15,000
ANDERSON ROAD-LEIGHTON - BIRCHWOOD, FAWKNER 30,000

ANDERSON ROAD-SYDNEY - LEIGHTON, FAWKNER 53,000

ANDREW STREET-MAY - WARD, GLENROY 45,000

ANKETELL STREET-FRANK - YOUNG, COBURG 25,000

ANKETELL STREET-YOUNG - DEAD END, COBURG 25,000

ATTERCLIFFE AVENUE-SUSSEX - DERBY, PASCOE VALE 69,000

BALLARD AVENUE-BOYNE - BOYNE, COBURG 75,000

BARAK CRT-RHODES - DEAD END, GLENROY 22,000

BLAIR STREET-DE CARLE - BARROW, COBURG 150,000

BLUEBELL CRESCENT-CLOVER - ELMS, GOWANBRAE 20,000

BOYD CRESCENT-CLAREMONT - JACKSON, COBURG 29,000

BOYNE STREET-BALLARD - RONALD, COBURG 36,000

BOYNE STREET-ELIZABETH - BALLARD, COBURG 20,000

BREARLEY PARADE-ROSE - MELVILLE, PASCOE VALE 22,000

Proposed FY17 - FY22 Strategic Resource Plan Page 30 of 39




[image: image73.jpg]m Moreland City Council 5 Year Project Details

2017118 2018/19 2019/20 2020/21 2021/22
Project Details Forecast Forecast Forecast Forecast Forecast

ROAD INFRASTRUCTURE 13,691,971 14795025  15438,500 15,653,727 17,328,442
ROADS & CARPARKS 9,766,002 10,615,025 11,233,500 11,328,727 13,103,442

BRUCE STREET-MAJOR -LYNCH, FAWKNER 57,000
BRUCE STREET-MUNRO - REYNARD, COBURG 80,000

CARDINAL ROAD-ACACIA - GLENROY, GLENROY 68,000

CARDINAL ROAD-RHODES - HILLCREST, GLENROY 35,000

CHAPMAN AVENUE-BELAIR - CLOVELLY, GLENROY 18,000

CHARLOTTE STREET-BARINA - WATERLOO, OAK PARK 24,000
CLAREMONT STREET-ANDERSON - LOWSON, FAWKNER 40,000
CLAREMONT STREET-JACKSON - ELIZABETH, COBURG 40,000

CLAREMONT STREET-WHITTON - JACKSON, COBURG 35,000

CLEVE ROAD-DIVIDED - MAGDALEN:LEFT CARRIAGEWAY, PASCOE VALE 25,000

CORNWALL ROAD-BOUNDARY - KENT, PASCOE VALE 85,000
CORNWALL ROAD-ZENITH - ALPINE, PASCOE VALE 10,000

DE CARLE STREET-MITCHELL - DONALD, BRUNSWICK 25,000

DERBY STREET-SOUTH - BOUNDARY, PASCOE VALE 40,000

DEVEREAUX STREET-SUMMIT - KERR, OAK PARK 32,000

DICKENS STREET-WOODLANDS - PARKSTONE, PASCOE VALE 20,000

DOMAIN STREET-MIDDLE - STRATFORD, GLENROY 44,000

ELIZABETH STREET-ARTHUR - JENKIN, LEFT CARRIAGEWAYS, COBURG 48,328
ELIZABETH STREET-LIVINGSTONE - ARTHUR, LEFT CARRIAGEWAYS, COBUR 19,698
ELIZABETH STREET-TILLEY - LIVINGSTONE, LEFT CARRIAGEWAYS, COBURG 35416
FALLON STREET-UNION - COLLIER, LEFT CARRIAGEWAY, BRUNSWICK 25,000

FALLON STREET-UNION - COLLIER, RIGHT CARRIAGEWAY, BRUNSWICK 15,000

FRANCIS STREET-VINCENT - WINIFRED, OAK PARK 15,000

FREDERICK STREET-ALBION - MACKENZIE, BRUNSWICK 28,000

FREEMAN DRIVE-WEST - LIZA, GLENROY 20,000
FRITH STREET-LOBB - VICTORIA, BRUNSWICK 15,000
GRANDVIEW STREET-CHAPMAN - WILLIAM, GLENROY 48,000
HACKETT STREET-BELL - GREENBANK, PASCOE VALE 28,000

HACKETT STREET-GREENBANK - THISTLE, PASCOE VALE 18,000

HANOVER STREET-HOPE - NEWMAN, BRUNSWICK 45,000

HANOVER STREET-NEWMAN - ALBION, BRUNSWICK 45,000

HARTINGTON STREET-CORRIGAN - MELBOURNE, GLENROY 24,000

HARTINGTON STREET-MELBOURNE - NELSON, GLENROY 30,000

HILDA STREET-JUSTIN - CARDINAL, GLENROY 56,000

HILDA STREET-MORLEY - JUSTIN, GLENROY 30,000

HILTON STREET-OGDEN - LISTON, GLENROY 60,000
HODGINS COURT-MORELAND - DEAD END, BOTH CARRIAGEWAYS, BRUNSWI 8,000

HUDSON STREET-MINONA - WILLIAM, FAWKNER 30,000

HUDSON STREET-TYSON - MINONA, FAWKNER 27,000

HUDSON STREET-VICTORIA - MUNRO, COBURG 65,000
JOHN STREET-MILLER - ST PHILLIP, BRUNSWICK EAST 26,000

JUKES ROAD-BOSTON - CHANGE OF SEAL, FAWKNER 61,000

JUKES ROAD-HUME - BOSTON, FAWKNER 50,000

JUKES ROAD-TYSON - CHANGE OF SEAL, FAWKNER 38,721

JUKES ROAD-WILLIAM - MINONA, FAWKNER 39,000

KARIN CRESCENT-DEAD END - AUGUSTINE, GLENROY 28,000
KEANE ST-CARR - MCMAHONS, COBURG 55,000

KINGFISHER GARDEN-STEWART - DEAD END, BRUNSWICK EAST 35,000

KITCHENER ROAD-KENT - BOUNDARY, PASCOE VALE 50,000
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LA ROSE STREET-ALBION - TINNING, BRUNSWICK 20,000
LANGTREE AVENUE-LOTHAIR - WOODLANDS 27,000

LORNE STREET-KIDDLE - WILSON, FAWKNER 31,000
LORNE STREET-WILSON - MCBRYDE, FAWKNER 28,000
LYGON ST-BARKLY - WESTON, RIGHT CARRIAGEWAY, BRUNSWICK 31,000

LYGON ST-BRUNSWICK - BARKLY~(RIGHT CARRIAGEWAY) 21,000
LYGON ST-BRUNSWICK - BARKLY, LEFT CARRIAGEWAY, BRUNSWICK 24,000
LYGON ST-PARK - BRUNSWICK, LEFT CARRIAGEWAY, BRUNSWICK 24,500

LYGON STREET-WESTON - PIERA-LEFT CARRIAGEWAYS) 17,000

LYTTON STREET-PASCOE VALE - CHAPMAN, GLENROY 47,000

MAJOR ROAD-BONWICK - WILLIAM, FAWKNER 45,000

MAJOR ROAD-DOWLING - MILLER, FAWKNER 50,000

MAJOR ROAD-HUME - BONWICK, FAWKNER 60,000

MAJOR ROAD-MILLER - JAMES, FAWKNER 39,000

MAJOR ROAD-WILLIAM - DOWLING, FAWKNER 33,000

MAUDE AVENUE-HILDA - HILTON, GLENROY 41,000

MCDOUGALL STREET-JUKES - MURRAY, FAWKNER 56,000

MCKEON AVENUE-DEAD END WEST - HILLVIEW, PASCOE VALE 13,000

MEHEGAN AVENUE-MURRAY - PETERSON, COBURG 30,000

MITCHELL STREET-TREVANNION - HARTINGTON:BOTH CARRIAGEWAYS 30,000

MOASCAR STREET-MITCHELL - GALLIPOLI, PASCOE VALE 15,000

MORRIS STREET-MCMAHONS - DE CHENE, COBURG 49,000

MUNRO STREET-LOCH - LOUISA, COBURG 67,000

NORTHUMBERLAND ROAD-GAFFNEY - FAWKNER, PASCOE VALE 55,000
O'HEA STREET-NORTHGATE - BURGUNDY-(BOTH CARRIAGEWAYS), PASCOE 30,000

PEACOCK STREET-MCLEAN - ALBION 60,000

PINES GROVE-XAVIER -RIDGE, PASCOE VALE 14,000

PLAISTED ST-SYDNEY - BAIN:BOTH CARRIAGEWAYS, COBURG 23,000

PLEASANT ST-GYLES - DEAD END, PASCOE VALE 50,000

PROSPECT STREET-GYLES - ARCHIBALD, PASCOE VALE 60,000

RASMUSSEN CRESCENT-MEADOW - DEAD END, COBURG 6,000

RESERVE CRESCENT-DEAD END - AUGUSTINE, GLENROY 19,000

REYNARD STREET-DRISHANE - SHAFTESBURY, COBURG 38,000

REYNARD STREET-MCPHERSON - DRISHANE, COBURG 55,000

REYNARD STREET-PORTLAND - BRUCE, COBURG 37,000

REYNARD STREET-RAILWAY - MCPHERSON, COBURG 63,000

REYNARD STREET-SHAFTESBURY - HAWTHORN, COBURG 70,000

REYNARD STREET-SYDNEY - RAILWAY, COBURG 42,000

RIDGE ROAD-PINES - WILLETT, OAK PARK 10,000

RIDGE ROAD-WILLETT - VICTORIA, OAK PARK 30,000

ROSE STREET-BREARLEY -BELL, COBURG 33,000

ROSE STREET-PRINCES - BREARLEY, COBURG 30,000

ROSE STREET-PRINCESS - DEAD END, PASCOE VALE 13,000
ROSE STREET-REYNARD - PRINCES, COBURG 42,000

ROSE STREET-SHAMROCK - TINNING, BRUNSWICK 50,000

ROSE STREET-TINNING - ALBION, BRUNSWICK 20,000

SCHOOL COURT-BARAK - DEAD END, GLENROY 18,000

SEACOMBE STREET-WINN - LOCK, FAWKNER 20,000
SHAFTESBURY STREET-BERRY - MUNRO, COBURG 30,000
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SHEFFIELD STREET-PEARSON - DEAD END EAST, BRUNSWICK 20,000
SHORTS ROAD-RODNEY - GALEKA, COBURG 60,000
SHORTS ROAD-SUSSEX - RODNEY, COBURG 33,000
SMITH STREET-FAME - BAKERS, COBURG 19,000
STENNIS STREET-LYKING - GAFFNEY 40,000
SUSSEX STREET-ESSEX - FLEMING, PASCOE VALE 53,000
SUSSEX STREET-GAFFNEY - MARION, PASCOE VALE 30,000
SUSSEX STREET-RISING - DIXON 48,000
SUTHERLAND STREET-ALBION - NEWMAN, BRUNSWICK 34,000
SUTHERLAND STREET-EDGAR - SAMSON, GLENROY 30,000
THISTLE STREET-HACKETT - MITCHELL, PASCOE VALE 15,000
TRADE PLACE-NEWLANDS - DEAD END, COBURG 75,000
ULM STREET-PALLETT - GUILFOYLE, COBURG 32,000
VALERIE STREET-PENZANCE - KENT, PASCOE VALE 26,000
VICTORIA STREET-SYDNEY - BEITH, BRUNSWICK WEST 45,000
WALSH STREET-BARROW - COBURG, COBURG 10,000
WALSH STREET-CHAMBERS - SYDNEY, COBURG 30,000
WALSH STREET-COBURG - CHAMBERS, COBURG 20,008
WALSH STREET-PATTERSON - BARROW, COBURG 10,000
WALTER STREET-JENSEN - WEST, GLENROY 26,000
WARD GROVE-RAINER - WALHALLA, PASCOE VALE 60,000
WARNE STREET-WALTERS - LAROSE, BRUNSWICK 28,000
WATKINS STREET-LOWSON - MCBRYDE, FAWKNER 32,000
WATT AV-DEVON - HARRA, OAK PARK 33,000
WATT AVENUE-MALCOLM - RHODES, OAK PARK 30,000
WATT AV-HARRA - MALCOLM, OAK PARK 25,000
WESTON STREET-EWING -STERLING, BRUNSWICK 30,000
ZENITH STREET-CORNWALL - ESSEX, PASCOE VALE 67,000
Retaining Wall Design & Investigation-Moreland 150,000 150,000 150,000 150,000 160,000
TRANSPORT MANAGEMENT 1,635,000 1,100,000 1,100,000 1,200,000 1,100,000
Brunswick Integrated Transport Strategy-various Locations 250,000 250,000 250,000 250,000 250,000
Infringement Issuing Device-Various Locations 35,000
PODS contract Extension - Battery Replacement-Various Locations 500,000
DDA Compliance - Shopping Strips and Glenroy Activity Centre-Various 80,000 80,000 80,000 80,000 80,000
Pedestrian improvement and DDA compliance works-various Locations 100,000 100,000 100,000 100,000 100,000
Pedestrian threshold treatments-Various 80,000 80,000 80,000 80,000 80,000
Bus stop shelters- Various 60,000 60,000 60,000 60,000 60,000
Street Lighting-Various locations 30,000 30,000 30,000 30,000 30,000
Traffic Management Devices-Various Locations identified by studies 500,000 500,000 500,000 500,000 500,000
Pedestrian Operated Signal Replacement-Elizabeth Street near Murphy Street 100,000
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2017118 2018/19 2019/20 2020/21 2021/22

Project Details Forecast Forecast Forecast Forecast Forecast
ROAD INFRASTRUCTURE 13,691,971 14795025  15438,500 15,653,727 17,328,442
ROAD INFRASTRUCTURE Revenue Funds: 12,795,811 13,517,561 14,344,166 14,759,574 16,216,686
Reserves Open Space : 0 [ [ [ 0

Reserves DCP Funds : 451,901 833,205 644,334 444,153 610,884

Reserves Other Funds : 0 0 0 0 0

Loan Funds : 0 0 0 0 0

External Funds : 444,259 444,259 450,000 450,000 500,872

Donated-Gifted : 0 0 0 [ 0

Total Project Cost: 13,691,971 14,795,025 15,438,500 15,653,727 17,328,442

STORMWATER DRAINAGE 1,048,000 1,190,000 1,480,000 1,890,000 1,700,000
DRAINAGE PIPES & CULVERTS 1,048,000 1,190,000 1,480,000 1,890,000 1,700,000
Repair & maintenance of pits and walls-Municipal Wide 70,000 70,000 70,000 100,000 100,000
Drainage Investigations/Design-Various location identified by drainage study 50,000 50,000 50,000 50,000 50,000
Survey by CCTV-Various 90,000 90,000 90,000 90,000 90,000
1 Earls Court-LANDELLS - DEAD END,Pascoe Vale (MERL12) 70,000
1 Kaumple St-DEAD END - LANDELLS Pascoe vale (MERLO3) 200,000
127 Northumberland Road-ARNDT-CROWLEY, Pascoe vale 43,000
158 Derby street (cnr Martin St)}-KENT - MARTIN,Pascoe Vale (MERLO8) 650,000
2 Cassels Road-TINNING - MORELAND, brunswick (HOPE17) 600,000
22 Hooper Crescent-UNION - WATTLEVALLEY Brunswick West 25,000
27 Devon Av.-MORELAND - LEVER, Coburg (MELV13) 140,000
27 Zenith St (South)-CORNWALL - ESSEX,Pascoe Vale (WEST12) 40,000
50 Somerlayton Cr. Fawkner-ANDERSON - ANDERSON, Fawkner (CFCD33) 600,000
87 New Road-THE AVENUE - KADANA oakpark (UMPCO7/UMPC13) 520,000
Albert St (cnr George St)-VICTORIA - ALBERT, Brunswick (ALBT02) 300,000
Bourchier S-WEST - MORLEY, Glenroy (WEST42) 160,000
Chris Court-DEVEREAUX - DEAD END,0ak park(UMPC07) 10,000
Clarke St-GOULD - DEAD END, Coburg,(MERLO4A) 10,000
Davies St-SYDNEY - DE CARLE, BRUNSWICK - HOPE22 230,000
Glenlyon Rd-JOHN - NICHOLSON Brunswick -GLEN09 240,000
Halsbury St-WALTER - SOUTH glenroy (MERL21A) 10,000
Knole St Glenroy-SOUTH - BOND,Glenroy,(MERL21) 50,000
Lobb S+BEITH - DEAD END, Brunswick (ALBT03) 540,000
Merribell Ave-NICHOLSON - EDNA, COBURG - HARD31 50,000
Mitchell St-BARROW - DE CARLE Brunswick (HOPE20) 90,000
Munro StLOCH - LOUISA, COBURG - HARD22 330,000
Munro St-LOCH - LOUISA, COBURG - HARD22A 370,000
Reactive Drainage Program-Various 160,000 160,000 160,000 160,000 160,000
Shaw St (near Adler Gr) Coburg-DEAD END - ADLER Coburg (MERL16) 120,000
STORMWATER DRAINAGE Revenue Funds : 1,048,000 1,151,207 1,349,852 1,656,996 1,618,115
Reserves Open Space : 0 0 0 0 0
Reserves DCP Funds : 0 38,793 130,148 233,004 81,885
Reserves Other Funds : 0 0 0 0 0
Loan Funds : 0 0 0 0 0
External Funds : [ 0 0 0 0
Donated-Gifted : 0 0 0 0 0
Total Project Cost : 1,048,000 1,190,000 1,480,000 1,890,000 1,700,000
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2017118 2018/19 2019/20 2020/21 2021/22
Project Details Forecast Forecast Forecast Forecast Forecast
FUNDING MODEL :

Revenue Funds : 30,175,768 31,061,017 33,024,324 34,654,108 36,390,847
Reserves Open Space : 1,216,960 1,025,000 1,255,000 500,000 500,000
Reserves DCP Funds : 699,645 1,821,837 1,522,465 1,192,518 1,046,190
Reserves Other Funds : 18,075,000 5,268,457 64,000 66,000 68,000
Loan Funds : 0 3,000,000 0 0 0
External Funds : 1,985,587 1,244,259 2,586,050 1,000,000 1,150,872
Donated-Gifted : 0 0 0 0 0
Total Project Cost: 52,152,960 43,420,570 38,451,839 37,412,626 39,155,909

INVESTMENT MODEL :
New : 8,577,818 4,958,200  5779,850 3,414,500 3,568,450
Expansion : 1,500,000 0 0 0 0
Upgrade : 10,178,843 11,879,355 8,237,303 5,641,236 5,328,660
Renewal : 31,199,209 25,849,015 23,698,686 27,618,890 29,518,799
Maint_other : 697,000 734,000 736,000 738,000 740,000
Grand Total Project Cost : 52,152,960 43,420,570 38,451,839 37,412,626 39,155,909
Donated-Gifted Assets : 0 0 0 0 0
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9.1 2017-21 Council Plan

9.2 4 Year Council Implementation Plan
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9.4 2017-18 Annual Budget
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Act

Annual report

Asset expansion expenditure

Asset expenditure type

Asset renewal expenditure

Asset upgrade expenditure

Australian Accounting
Standards (AASB)

Average rate cap

Budget

Capital works expenditure

Council plan

Financial resources

Financial statements

Financial year

Proposed FY17 - FY22 Strategic Resource Plan

means the Local Government Act 1989

means a report of the council’s operations of the previous financial year
and contains a report of operations, audited financial statements and an
audited performance statement

means expenditure that extends the capacity of an existing asset to provide
benefits to new users at the same standard as is provided to existing
beneficiaries

means the following types of asset expenditure:
(a) asset renewal expenditure;

(b) new asset expenditure;

(c) asset upgrade expenditure;

(d) asset expansion expenditure

means expenditure on an existing asset or on replacing an existing asset
that returns the service capability of the asset to its original capability

means expenditure that:
(a) enhances an existing asset to provide a higher level of service; or
(b) increases the life of the asset beyond its original life

means the accounting standards published by the Australian Accounting
Standards Board

means an amount expressed as a percentage amount, based on the change
to CPI over the financial year to which the cap relates, plus or minus any
adjustment

means a plan setting out the services and initiatives to be funded for the
financial year and how they will contribute to achieving the strategic
objectives specified in the council plan

means expenditure on non-current assets and includes new assets, asset
renewal, asset expansion and asset upgrade

means a plan setting out the medium-term strategic objectives, strategies,
strategic indicators and resources reflecting vision and aspirations of the
community for the next four year

means income, expenditure, assets, liabilities, equity, cash and capital
works required to deliver the services and initiatives in the budget

means the financial statements and notes prepared in accordance with the
Local Government Model Financial Report, Australian Accounting Standards
and other applicable standards as they apply to the general purpose
financial reports and a statement of capital works and included in the
annual report

means the period of 12 months ending on 30 June each year
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Higher cap

Human resources
Indicator

Initiatives

Local Government Model
Financial Report

Major initiatives

Minister

Model budget

New asset expenditure

Non-financial resources

Non-recurrent grant

Planning and accountability
framework

Performance statement

Recurrent grant
Regulations

Report of operations

Services

Proposed FY17 - FY22 Strategic Resource Plan

means an order made by the Minister under section 185D of the Act

means an amount expressed as the average rate cap specified in a general
order plus an additional percentage amount in respect of that financial year

means the staff employed by a council
means what will be measured to assess performance

means actions that are one-off in nature and/or lead to improvements in
service

means the model report published by the Department of Environment,
Land, Water and Planning

means significant initiatives that will directly contribute to the achievement
of the council plan during the current year and have a major focus in the
budget

means the Minister for Local Government
means the Victorian City Council Model Budget prepared annually by the
Chartered Accountants in Australia and New Zealand

means expenditure that creates a new asset that provides a service that
does not currently exist

means the resources other than financial resources required to deliver the
services and initiatives in the budget

means a grant obtained on the condition that it be expended in a specified
manner and is not expected to be received again during the period covered
by a council’s strategic resource plan

means the key statutory planning and reporting documents that are
required to be prepared by councils to ensure accountability to local
communities in the performance of functions and exercise of powers under
the Act

means a statement including the results of the prescribed service outcome
indicators, financial performance indicators and sustainable capacity
indicators for the financial year and included in the annual report

means a grant other than a non-recurrent grant
means the Local Government (Planning and Reporting) Regulations 2014

means a report containing a description of the operations of the council
during the financial year and included in the annual report

means assistance, support, advice and other actions undertaken by a
council for the benefit of the local community
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Statement of capital works

Strategic objectives

Strategic resource plan

Strategies

Statement of human resources

Statements of non-financial
resources

Summary of planned capital
works expenditure

Summary of planned human
resources expenditure

Proposed FY17 - FY22 Strategic Resource Plan

means an order made by the Essential Services Commission under section
185E of the Act

means a statement which shows all capital expenditure of a council in
relation to non-current assets and asset expenditure type prepared
accordance to the model statement of capital works in the Local
Government Financial Report

means the outcomes a council is seeking to achieve over the next four
years and included in the council plan

means a plan of the financial and non-financial resources for at least the
next four years required to achieve the strategic objectives in the council
plan. Is also referred to as a long term financial plan

means high level actions directed at achieving the strategic objectives in
the council plan

means a statement which shows all council staff expenditure and numbers
of full time equivalent council staff

means a statement which describes the non-financial resources including
human resources

means a summary of capital works expenditure in relation to non-current
assets classified according to the model statement of capital works in the
Local Government Model Financial Report, by asset expenditure type and
funding source

means a summary of permanent council staff expenditure and numbers of
full time equivalent council staff categorised according to the
organisational structure of the council

Page 39 of 39




DCS27/17
Proposed Moreland City Council Budget 2016-2017 (D17/165365)

Director Corporate Services
Finance and Business Systems        
Executive Summary

Council has prepared a budget for the 2017-2018 financial year. Key features include:


The rate rise proposed is 2% on the total rate base, in accordance with the rate cap that has been set by the Minister for Local Government. This equates to a 1.6% rise in the general rate.


Total waste charges are proposed to increase by 0.4%.


The waste charge for the 80 litre bin is proposed to increase by 13 cents to $154.73 per annum. The charge per litre for the 80 litre bin ($1.93 per litre per annum) remains much lower than larger bins that are not shared (average $3.05 per litre per annum).


A capital works program of $52.15 million.


An operating projects program of $3.86 million.


A balanced cash budget – this requires an underlying operating surplus of $28.47 million to meet the loan redemption requirements, capital expenditure beyond depreciation and reserve transfers.


Continuation of the Differential Rate on Vacant Land and the Differential Rate on Unoccupied Land, both levied at four times the General Rate but capable of reduction via rebates upon compliance with criteria.

The purpose of this report is to present to Council the Proposed Budget for the 2017-2018 financial year as contained in Attachment 1 to enable it to be placed on display for public comment.

Council has also reviewed the Rating Strategy at Attachment 2 and in the fees and charges at Attachment 3.

	Recommendation

Council resolves to:

1.
Endorse the Rating Strategy 2017-2018 (Attachment 2), for the purposes of public consultation with the 2017-2018 Budget.

2.
Declare the Proposed Budget annexed to this resolution as the proposed Moreland City Council Budget 2017-2018 (Attachment 1) in accordance with Section 127 of the Local Government Act 1989.

3.
Give public notice of the preparation of the proposed Moreland City Council Budget 2017-2018 in accordance with section 129(1) of the Local Government Act 1989 and to state in such public notice that submissions on the proposed Budget must be submitted by 5pm on 21 June 2017.

4.
Make the proposed 2017-2018 Moreland City Council Budget available for inspection at Council Offices, at Council libraries and on the Council internet site.

5.
Receive and hear all submissions on the proposed Moreland City Council Budget 2017-2018 made in accordance with section 223 of the Local Government Act 1989, at the Council meeting to be held on 3 July 2017.

6.
Consider the adoption of the budget and the declaration of rates at the Council meeting on 24 July 2017.

7.
Note that $15.5 million has been allocated to the 2018-2019 financial year to complete the Oak Park Aquatic Centre redevelopment, and that Council intends to delegate to the Chief Executive Officer authorisation to bring forward funding from the Oak Park Sports and Aquatic Redevelopment Reserve account up to the full balance of the Reserve if the project expenditure is ahead of schedule.

8.
Note that $75,000 has been included in the budget to complete the design of one additional Shopping Strip Renewal Project.

9.
Note that Council intends to delegate to the Chief Executive Officer the authority to bring forward funding for up to half the cost of completing the ‘missing link’ in the Upfield Shared Bike Path if the State Government matches these funds to complete the project.

10.
Note the following grant funding applications have been submitted and Council has committed matched funding where successful:

a)
Sumner Park - Sportsfield Lighting.
b)
Morris Reserve - Sportsfield and change room’s facilities upgrade.

c)
Campbell Reserve – Pavilion Refurbishment.

11.
Note the creation of a bridge reserve and initial allocation of $500,000 with expenditure allocation pending review of the Darebin Council business cases for the Merri Creek Shared Bridge.

12.
Note the implementation of the Open Space Acquisition project scheduled to commence in 2017-2018 is wholly funded by the Public Resort and Recreation Fund Reserve.




REPORT

1.
Policy Context

The Proposed Budget has been informed by Council priorities and commitments, the Proposed Council Plan 2017-2021 and the Proposed Strategic Resource Plan 2017‑2018 to 2021-2022.

2.
Background

This Budget has been developed in the context of the Proposed Council Plan 2017‑2021 which sets the overall strategic direction for Moreland City Council. It has also been developed in the context of the Strategic Resource Plan 2017-2018 to 2021-2022, which has been proposed in line with the Proposed Council Plan, which demonstrates how the outcomes of the Council Plan can be resourced in a way which ensures Moreland’s ongoing financial sustainability.

3.
Issues

Economic implications

Proposed Budget 2017-2018

The proposed Moreland City Council Budget 2017-2018 includes the following key features:


The rate rise proposed is 2% on the total rate base, in accordance with the rate cap that has been set by the Minister for Local Government. This equates to a 1.6% rise in the general rate.


Total waste charges are proposed to increase by 0.4%.


The waste charge for the 80 litre bin is proposed to increase by 13 cents to $154.73 per annum. The charge per litre for the 80 litre bin ($1.93 per litre per annum) remains much lower than larger bins that are not shared (average $3.05 per litre per annum).


Differential Rates will continue to be applied to Vacant and Unoccupied Land to encourage property owners to maintain and make safe their vacant or vacated properties.


Vacant and unoccupied land will be rated at four times the General Rate. Where property owners comply with certain criteria regarding the maintenance of their properties, rebates will be provided which will enable the differential rate to be reduced to one and half times the General Rate.


For properties levied the differential rate that have a current building permit and are developing the land, where property owners comply with certain criteria regarding the maintenance of their properties, rebates will be provided which will enable the differential rate to be reduced to the General Rate.


The new Capital Works Program amounts to $52.15 million ($30.18 million funded by rates, $1.99 million from grants and contributions, $19.99 million from reserves). These projects are detailed in Attachment 1 – Part 6A.


The Operating Projects Program amounts to $3.86 million. These projects are detailed in Attachment 1 – Appendix A.


Total Council expenditure will amount to $167.4 million and results in an underlying surplus of $14.3 million that excludes capital contributions and developer contributions. In this analysis, these items are excluded as they relate to capital commitments and as such are not used to fund the operations of Council – this provides a clearer view of Council’s financial sustainability. The Income Statement is included in Attachment 1 – Part 3 Financial Statements.


It is important to note that apart from the operating expenditure, Council also needs to fund a number of balance sheet items including:


Additional rates funded capital expenditure beyond depreciation. Depreciation being non-cash expenditure, reflects the level of asset consumption and is often a way of funding capital renewal expenditure. However, to gradually close the renewal backlog that Council faces, rates funded capital expenditure needs to exceed depreciation.


Loan principle repayment. Although loan interest is included in the income statement, the principal repayment is a balance sheet item and requires cash funding.


Transfers to reserves for future capital works spending.


Return cash to reserves that were used to repay the defined benefit liability in August 2013 and which continues the process to restore Council’s liquidity.


It is anticipated that a total of $14.3 million is needed in 2017-2018 to meet the above requirements. This enables a break-even cash result for 2017-2018 that is essential to maintain Moreland’s long term financial sustainability.


The Proposed Budget includes these key features, as well as all required statutory information. The Proposed Budget’s preparation will be advertised to the community and made available during the public consultation period.


The Proposed Budget may be subject to change at adoption as a result of the public consultation process.

Council must adopt the Budget not later than the 30 June each year pursuant to Section 126 of the Local Government Act 1989. However, for the 2017-2018 financial year all Victorian Councils have been granted an extension to 31 August 2017.

Strategic Resource Plan 

The Strategic Resource Plan is the financial plan which is required to enable Council to achieve its Council Plan goals over at least a four year period. It has been developed as part of the preparation of the Council Plan. The draft version has guided the development of the 2017-2018 Budget.

Rating Strategy 2017-2018

As part of the budgeting process, officers have also revised and updated the Rating Strategy 2017-2018, which provides the legislative and practical background for the rating framework and outlines the logic behind the Council’s current rating structure.

There have been no major changes to the revised strategy for 2017-2018.

A list of rating strategy recommendations are provided in Section 2 of the Rating Strategy (Attachment 2).

All rating recommendations are in line with the current rating practice.

Human Rights Consideration

The implications of this report have been assessed in accordance with the requirements of the Charter of Human Rights and Responsibilities.

4.
Consultation

The proposed Moreland City Council Budget 2017-2018 has been the subject of extensive consultation between Councillors and Officers.

The proposed Moreland City Council Budget 2017-2018 will be advertised through The Age newspaper and will be open for public submissions for a period of 28 days following the advertisement.

Council will hear all submissions at a Council meeting on Monday 3 July 2017.

5.
Officer Declaration of Conflict of Interest

Council Officers involved in the preparation of this report have no conflict of interest in this matter.

6.
Financial and Resources Implications

Costs associated with the preparation of the Proposed Moreland City Council Budget 2017-2018, including the cost of public notices, are funded from the 2016-2017 operating budget allocations.

7.
Implementation

Upon Council adoption, the proposed Budget 2017-18 will be advertised followed by a 28 day public consultation period. Council will hear all submissions at a Council meeting on Monday 3 July 2017. Following consideration of those submissions, it is anticipated that Council will adopt a Budget and declare the rates at the Council meeting on Monday 24 July 2017.

Attachment/s

	1 
	Proposed Budget 2017-2018
	D17/165887
	

	2 
	Rating Strategy 2017-2018
	D17/165891
	

	3 
	Proposed Fees and Charges 2017-2018
	D17/165888
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[image: image84.jpg]Mayor's Introduction & Executive Summary

It gives me great pleasure to recommend this budget to the Moreland community.

This document outlines the broad range of services provided by Council from home care
for the elderly to road construction, urban planning, actions to keep our environment
clean and providing leisure facilities plus so much more. It also details the funding that is
required to deliver these services and maintain community infrastructure.

A great deal of work has been completed by Council officers to find cost savings and
this is reflected in the 2017-2018 annual budget. The Fair Go Rates system has
continued to create financial pressure, with the rate increase capped at 2 per cent for
the 2017-18 financial year. Despite the financial challenge this poses, Council is
determined to maintain and enhance its services, while working within the cap. In
continuing Council's efforts to keep financial pressure on the community to a minimum,
the rate for General Residential,Commercial and Industrial Rates has been increased by
1.6 per cent for the 2017-18 financial year, below the cap. Along with this, the cost for
garbage collection on an 80 litre bin has only increased by 13 cents for 2017-18. Council
will also fund a number of new initiatives and will allocate additional funds to renew the
city’s infrastructure.

A community consultation process was undertaken in early 2017 regarding the Council
Plan and the Five Year Financial Plan, the results of which have informed the Council
Plan and 5 Year Financial Plan that accompany this budget. The 2017 - 2018 budget
follows through with completing priorities that were identified in the previous Council
Plan, such as the $26 million upgrade of the Oak Park Sports and Aquatic Precinct,
Council's largest capital project to date, and beginning to scope the new priorities
identified from the 2017-2021 Council Plan. This budget is based on that feedback
received and the resulting Five Year Financial Plan. Council plans to continue to seek
community input and engage the Moreland community in the important decisions.

The budget includes a number of initiatives and projects in 2017-2018:
Upgrade of the Oak Park Sports and Aquatic Precinct ($15.5M).
Pascoe Vale Community Centre ($1.7M)

Merlynston Progress Hall ($1.045M)
Fleming Park masterplan implementation ($1.0M)
City Oval Grandstand / Pavilion masterplan ($0.6M)

Campbell Reserve upgrade of club rooms, function rooms, change rooms and
canteen ($0.5M)

Morris Reserve pavilion ($0.9M)

Oxygen youth facility ($1.3M)
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[image: image85.jpg]Corporate carbon reduction plan for buildings, improvement of lighting and water
efficiency for buildings ($0.55M)

Increased funding for Zero Carbon Emissions project and Carbon Neutrality plan
($0.355M)

Increased funding to implement the Urban Forest Strategy ($0.5M)

Moreland Integrated Transport Strategy ($0.4M)

Continued investment in Infrastructure ($23M) primarily for renewal works. This
includes roads ($11.9M); footpaths and bicycle paths ($2.071M); drainage ($1.0M);
and parks, open space and streetscapes ($4.7M).

The Capital Works program for 2017/18 will be $52.153M, excluding projects that may
be carried over from the 2016/17 year. Of the $52.153M in capital funding required,
$30.176M will come from Council operations, $1.986M from external grants and
contributions, $19.991M from reserve cash and investments with no new borrowings
required.

We look forward to working with you in the community to deliver these exciting projects
throughout the coming year.

Cr Helen Davidson Nerina Di Lorenzo
Mayor Chief Executive Officer
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Key Statistics 2017-18 2016-17

Total Revenue: S 196,019 Million S 188,661 Million
Total Expenditure: S 167,438 Million S 159,605 Million
Comprehensive Operating Surplus: S 28,581 Million $ 29,056 Million

(Note: The comprehensive operating surplus reflects the anmormance of the oW’sdaytoday
operations based on recurrent incomes and expenditures )

Underlying operating surplus: 5 14,255 Million S 16,688 Million
(Note: Underlying operating result is an important measureoffirmmmbiﬁty as it excludes income which is to be used
for capital from being allocated to cover operating expenses)

Cash result: Break even Break even

This is the net funding result after considering the funding mt loan principal repaymTamimmsfers to and
from reserves (Refer to Sec. 2.4 for more detail).

Capital Works Program: S 52,153 Million S 34,583 Million

Funding the Capital Works Program

Council S 30,176 Million S 26,829 Million
Reserves S 19,991 Million S 5,184 Million
Borrowings S - Million S - Million
Grants S 1,986 Million S 2,570 Million

S 52,153 Million S 34,583 Million

Budgeted Service Expenditure by
Strategic Objective o)

37,923 , 27%

44,087 , 32%
H Connected community

M Progressive City

57,852 ,41% m Responsible Council
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The Annual Budget has been developed within an overall strategic planning framework. The framework
guides the Council in identifying community needs and aspirations (Vision Statement and the annual Mayor’'s
Speech) and converting these into medium term (Council Plan) objectives and initiatives and short term
(Council Action Plan) actions to implement the initiatives. The Strategic Resource Plan summarises the
financial impact of the goals and objectives and determines the sustainability of these plans. The Annual
Budget is then framed within the Strategic Resource Plan. The diagram below depicts the strategic planning
framework of Council.

1.1 Planning and accountability framework

The Strategic Resource Plan, is part of and prepared in conjunction with the Council Plan, and is a rolling four
year plan that outlines the financial and non-financial resources that Council requires to achieve the strategic
objectives described in the Council Plan. The Annual Budget is framed within the Strategic Resource Plan,
taking into account the services and initiatives which contribute to achieving the strategic objectives specified
in the Council Plan. The diagram below depicts the planning and accountability framework adopted by
Moreland City Council.

Timeframe

-
S

:: Key thematic strategies

10 years+ view Moreland Community Including health and wellbeing plan,
= munidpal strategic statement, economic
Vision 2025 development, open space, climate change,
Transport, structure plans

Ao vearwew Council plan FY18-21

Articulation of the strategic objectives

1 year view Annual Council Action Plan

Detailed annual action plan to deliver on
initiatives and projects in the Council Roadmap

Annual budget Advocacy program
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2. Council services

2.1 Structure of Strategic Flow

This section provides a description of the activities and initiatives to be funded in the Budget for the 2017-18 year and
how these will contribute to achieving the strategic themes specified in the Council Plan. The Strategic Resource Plan
(SRP) is part of and prepared in conjunction with the Council Plan. The relationship between these components of the

Budget and the Council Plan is shown below.
Annual Report

m

Strategic objective Services Indicators (outcome)
) o ) L Report of
Strategicindicators Initiatives Major initiatives ]
Strategic objective Services Indicators (outcome) Service indicators

) IMajor initiatives
Strategicindicators Initiatives Major initiatives Governance &

’ management checklist

Strategic objective Services Indicaters (outcome)

Strategicindicators Initiatives Major initiatives Performance
statement

Strategic objective ) Services Indicators [outcome) Service indicators (outcome)

Strategicindicators Initiatives Major initiatives P "F'al |ncl|catmis e
Sustainable capacity indicators
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2.2 Connected community

Aquatic & Leisure Facilities
(Revenue)
Description: Expenditure
This service provides contract management of the appointed service provider for Active Moreland Net Cost
Aquatic and Leisure Services (which includes Aquatic Facilities); direction and oversight of the Active ($'000)
Moreland program and service development; compliance auditing across a range of functions to deliver
the objectives and outcomes required of the contract; capital maintenance and infrastructure 0
improvement planning and project supervision; and, policy development and review. ggjg
Major Initiatives:
Oak Park Sports and Aquatic Precinct Upgrade $15.5M
Service Performance Outcome Indicators:
Indicator Performance Measure
Utilisation (pools are safe, accessible and Utilisation of aquatic facilities (the number of
well utilised) visits to pool facilities per head of municipal
population)
Computation
Number of visits to aquatic facilities
Municipal population
Arts & Culture
(Revenue)
Description: Expenditure
This service is responsible for enhancing opportunities for artistic and cultural experiences by Net Cost
delivering, partnering or facilitating festivals and events, exhibitions and public art initiatives. (000)
(147)
2,045
Assessment Services
(Revenue)
Description: Expenditure
This service provides Home and Community Care (HACC) program assessment to older people, and Net Cost
people with a disability and their carers; referrals to and information about other related services; and, ($000)
assistance with care coordination. (1,055)
1,626
571
Children’'s Services
(Revenue)
Description: Expenditure
This service provides support to families and children through the Moreland Primary School Holiday Net Cost
Program (SHP); the Moreland Family Day Care (FDC) program; and the development and facilitation of ('000)
local children’s services networks, advocacy, policy development, strategic planning and the provision (1.393)
of resourcing and support to early years service providers. fggz
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Community Development & Social Policy

(Revenue)
Description: Expenditure
This service aims to enhance community wellbeing through community development, social policy and Net Cost
planning, and works to assist communities become empowered and able to meet their own needs and ($'000)
aspirations, and to navigate issues that impact on their health and wellbeing. (175)
2,192
2,017

Environmental Health
(Revenue)
Description: Expenditure
The activities of this service are directed towards the prevention of food-borne illness (Food Safety); Net Cost
the prevention of infectious disease; achieving compliance in prescribed accommodation; nuisance ($000)
complaint investigation and resolution; providing support to the Municipal Emergency Management (884)
Plan; and minimising harm caused by tobacco; and provision of public health related information to the 1,047
public. 163

Registration/Inspections of Food Premises: 1,145 pa

Service Performance Outcome Indicators

Indicator Performance Measure

Health and safety (the food safety service Critical and major non-compliance

protects public health by preventing the notifications (percentage of critical and major

sale of unsafe food) non-compliance outcome notifications that are
followed up by Council)

Computation

Number of critical non-compliance outcome
notifications and major non-compliance
outcome notifications about a food premises
followed up

Number of critical non-compliance outcomes
notifications and major non-compliance
outcome notifications about food premises
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Home Care

(Revenue)
Description: Expenditure
This service aims to assist residents to remain living at home independently and in a safe and secure Net Cost
environment. Specific services include: a home maintenance service, home support, respite support ($'000)
and personal support.

(6,801)

No of people supported: 2,800 pa 11,642
No of meals delivered: 100,000 pa 4,841
Service Performance Outcome Indicators:
Indicator Performance Measure
Participation (people are supported to live independently and safely in  Participation in HACC service (percentage of
their own community and home environment) the municipal target population that receive a

HACC service)

Computation

Number of people that received a HACC
service

Municipal target population for HACC services

Participation in HACC service by Culturally &
Linguistically Diverse (CALD) people
(percentage of the municipal target population
in relation to CALD people who receive a
HACC service)

Computation

Number of CALD people who receive a HACC
service

Municipal target population in relation to
CALD people for HACC services

Library Services & Resources

(Revenue)
Description: Expenditure
This service provides library lending services, programs and extension services, information services Net Cost
and facilities. (3000)
No of people visiting libraries: 730,000 pa (1,257)
No of books borrowed: 1,200,000 pa 5,431

4,174
Service Performance Outcome Indicators
Indicator Performance Measure
Participation (print and digital based resources are free, accessible and Active library members (percentage of the
well utilised) municipal population that are active library
members)

Computation
Number of active library members

Municipal population
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Maternal & Child Health / Immunisation

(Revenue)
Description: Expenditure
The Maternal and Child Health (and Immunisations) service supports the optimal health and Net Cost
development of young children and families in their parenting role. Specific activities include: parenting (2000
support and education; health promotion; immunisations; monitoring of growth and development in
children; and, early identification and attention to child and family health issues.
Additional No. of visits to vulnerable families: 1,755 pa (1,496)
No of immunisations: 4,516 babies pa and 5,116 school children pa 4,412
No of key ages & stages visits: 18,861 pa T 2,916 |
Service Performance Outcome Indicators:
Indicator Performance Measure
Participation (Councils promote healthy outcomes for children and their Participation in the MCH service (percentage
families) of children enrolled who participate in the

MCH service)

Computation

Number of children who attend the MCH
service at least once in the year
Number of children enrolled in the MCH
service

Participation in MCH service by Aboriginal
children (percentage of Aboriginal children
enrolled who participate in the MCH service)

Computation

Number of Aboriginal children who attend the_
MCH service at least once (in the year)
Number of Aboriginal children enrolled in the
MCH service

Recreation Services

(Revenue)

Description: Expenditure
This service aims to improve sport and physical activity participation for people of all ages, gender, Net Cost
background and ability by promoting the use of recreation facilities and enhancing the capacity of local ($000)
recreation, sporting clubs and community organisations to deliver services. 1(:1312?
813
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Social Support Services
(Revenue)
Description: Expenditure
This service delivers a number of specific social support programs, including: the Community Net Cost
Transport Program, which provides assistance with transport to frail older residents, residents with a (3009)
disability and/or their carers; Food Services, which produces meals for the HACC target group and
residents participating in Council organised programs; Planned Activity Group (PAG) program, which
provides activities and lunch for socially isolated eligible residents residing in low cost and/or insecure (2,788)
accommodation; and, the provision of information and support to older community residents and senior 2,531
citizens groups. T~ (257)]
Youth Services
(Revenue)
Description: Expenditure
This service aims to enhance the lives of young people and provide safe, supportive and engaging Net Cost
services, spaces and programs for young people to learn, connect and socialise. Specific service ($000)
activities include: facility planning and development; program delivery; and, planning and partnerships. (29:;?
855
Amenity & Compliance
(Revenue)
Description: Expenditure
This service aims to improve the safety, amenity and access within the municipality. Specific services Net Cost
include: parking enforcement; local laws; animal management; and school crossings service. ($000)
No of supervised school crossings: 76
No of fines issued: 62,000 pa (8,417)
No of animals registered: 17,000 pa 6,353
(2,064)
Service Performance Outcome Indicators:
Indicator Performance Measure
Health and safety (the animal Animal management prosecutions (number
management service protects the health  of successful animal management
and safety of animals, humans and the prosecutions)
environment)
Computation
Number of successful animal management
prosecutions
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2.2 Progressive City

Building & Capital Works
(Revenue)
Description: Expenditure
This service implements Council’'s Capital Works Program for buildings and structures and provides Net Cost
planning and advice for project proposals. (s"wg)
960
960
Building Maintenance

(Revenue)
Description: Expenditure
This service maintains Council buildings to appropriate standards. Specific service activities include: Net Cost
responsive building maintenance service; preventative maintenance and inspections; reactive (5000)

(breakdown) maintenance; graffiti removal; building physical security; building services and regulatory
contracts; minor improvements; and building security key system administration. 0
No of responses to work requests: 7,400 pa 3,283
No of buildings maintained: 280 3,283

Building Services

(Revenue)
Description: Expenditure
This service aims to provide a safe and habitable built environment for all stakeholders by meeting Net Cost
Council’s statutory obligations under the Building Act 1993 and subordinate legislation. Specific service 3000}

activities include: responding to/investigating customer requests relating to building matters;

investigating illegal/non-compliant building work or use of a building; processing applications for

building permits; processing applications for Council report and consent; processing public space
occupation permit application; providing an emergency call-out service; fulfilling the statutory function of (575)
Council’'s Municipal Building Surveyor; and proactive reporting on swimming pool barriers and essential 1,358
safety measures. 784

Engmeermg Services
(Revenue)
Description: Expenditure
This services develops and coordinates the detailed planning, design, tendering and construction of Net Cost
Council’s road and drainage asset programs, and manages Councils’ drainage network. (3000}
(106)
1,160
1,055
Open Space Design & Development

(Revenue)
Description: Expenditure
This service partners with the community, to conserve, plan, design and develop relevant quality public Net Cost
open space which includes parks, reserves, playgrounds, sports fields, creek corridors, streetscapes (§000)
and civic/urban spaces. The core service responsibilities of this service unit are: strategic planning and 0
policy development; bushland conservation & development; and capital works planning, design and 1,719
delivery. 1,719
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Open Space Maintenance

(Revenue)
Description: Expenditure
This service maintains parks, reserves and sports fields; open space assets such as playgrounds, Net Cost
sporting infrastructure, and park furniture; streetscapes such as street trees, roadside garden beds and (3090)
street/footpath/laneway weeds; and grounds in community centres, child care centres and
kindergartens.
No. of Parks maintained: 177 pa (74)
No. of Playgrounds maintained: 120 pa 10,607
No. of R oadside garden beds maintained: 1500 pa 10,533

Road Construction & Maintenance
(Revenue)
Description: Expenditure
This service aims to create a more liveable city by providing a range of services to maintain and Net Cost
improve the safety and integrity of the City's Road Network. Specific services include: Road (+040)
Maintenance & Renewal (right of ways, roads, footpaths, bike path/shared paths, kerb & channel,
drainage, retaining walls); Asset Stewardship (proactive inspections, reactive inspections,
reinstatements, vehicle crossings permits, asset protection permits, asset protection inspections, works
in road reserve permits); and Road Infrastructure (street furniture, line marking , signs, bus stops, fire (1,340)
hydrants, traffic signals). 4’882
Roads maintained: 612 Kms —_—
Footpaths maintained: 1,020 Kms 3,542
Service Performance Outcome Indicators:
Indicator Performance Measure
Satisfaction Satisfaction with sealed local roads
(the sealed local road network is maintained and renewed to ensure (community satisfaction rating out of 100 with
that it is safe and efficient) how Council has performed on the condition
of

sealed local roads)

Computation

Community satisfaction rating out of 100 with
how Council has performed on the condition
of sealed local roads

Street Cleansing

(Revenue)
Description: Expenditure
This service aims to maintain and enhance the quality of life for people who live and work in, and travel Net Cost
through, Moreland by improving the cleanliness and presentation of public spaces. Specific services (3290)
include: Programmed Service Activities (street sweeping, footpath sweeping, shopping centres
cleaning, street and parks litter bin collection, litter bin cleaning, pavement pressure cleaning, poster
removal in shopping centres); Response Service Activities (pit & drain cleaning, litter trap cleaning,
illegal rubbish removal, right of way cleaning and weed spraying, area-based street cleansing ); and (103)
Urban Improvement Activities (attending to public interface issues, graffiti removal on all public assets, __ 4276
presentation and response services for high profile areas) 4173
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Transport Development
(Revenue)
Description: Expenditure
This service aims to provide transport and development advice to support a liveable city by ensuring Net Cost
that the most convenient, efficient and effective transport mode is also the best for the environment, (ggog)
community and the economy, and that Council’'s assets are protected during development activities in 3(679)
the municipality. Specific service include: strategic transport planning; traffic management; and :
development advice. 3,382
City Strategy & Design
(Revenue)
Description: Expenditure
This service is responsible for the implementation of planning scheme amendments, including Net Cost
assessing and processing amendment applications; development and implementation of plans, (3000
policies, strategies and assessments to facilitate environmental sustainability; development and
implementation of plans, policies, guidelines, studies and strategies to guide the sustainable use and (36)
development of land in Moreland; and developing, monitoring, implementing and reviewing a broad 4,390
range of urban design projects. 4,354
Waste Services
(Revenue)
Description: Expenditure
The waste collection service provides weekly domestic garbage and recycling collection, fortnightly Net Cost
green waste collection, and yearly kerb side hard waste collection. (3009
Volume of waste collected: 55,425 tonnes pa (1,003)
Volume of waste diverted away from landfill: 25,017 tonnes pa (45%) 13,216
12,213
Service Performance Outcome Indicators:
Indicator Performance Measure
Waste diversion (the amount of waste diverted from landfill is Kerbside collection waste diverted from
maximised) landfill (percentage of garbage, recyclables
and green organics collected from kerbside
bins that is diverted from landfill)
Computation
Weight of, recyclables and green organics
collected from kerbside bins
Weight of garbage, recyclables and green
organics collected from kerbside bins
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City Development

(Revenue)
Description: Expenditure
The unit manages building permit and building consent applications, all food and other health related Net Cost
premise registrations and the associated compliance activities associated with planning, building and (51000)
environmental health registration processes. (13,645)
Planning permit applications received: 2,000 pa _ 5509
__ (8137)
Service Performance Outcome Indicators:
Indicator Performance Measure
Decision making Council planning decisions upheld at
(planning application processing and decisions are consistent with the VCAT
local planning scheme) (percentage of planning application decisions
subject to review by VCAT and that were not
set aside)

Computation

Number of VCAT decisions that did not set
aside council's decision in relation

to a planning application

Number of VCAT Council decisions in relation
to planning applications

Places / Economic Development

(Revenue)

Description: Expenditure

This service includes 'The Coburg Initiative'. It provides leadership and direction in the development Net Cost

and delivery of Council's Place Management, Major Projects Facilitation and Economic Development (¥v09)
programs and services.

(496)

2,813

2,317
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2.4 Responsible Council

Fleet Services
(Revenue)
Description: Expenditure
This service provides a fleet management and maintenance service for over 600 items of plant and Net Cost
equipment. Specific services include: fleet maintenance, involving preventative and corrective/reactive LEpoy
maintenance; and plant replacement, involving the annual replacement of vehicles. (144)
No. of mechanical services provided: 280 trucks pa and 520 light vehicles pa 3,592
3,447
Asset Management
(Revenue)
Description: Expenditure
This service aims to provide sound stewardship of Council's $1 billion asset base, undertaken through Net Cost
the development and implementation of Asset Management policies, strategies and plans and the (§7000)
provision of high quality Asset Management data to support informed decision making. 0
774
774
Customer Service
(Revenue)
Description: Expenditure
This service is the primary public contact point for the organisation and is delivered through three Net Cost
citizen service centres, the telephone contact centre and other multi media channels. (5""’0")
2,297
2,297
Civic Facilities
(Revenue)
Description: Expenditure
This service co-ordinates the provision of meeting rooms and Town Hall bookings including facility Net Cost
management, catering and security. ($000)
Venue hire bookings: 9,871 pa (234)
Meetings supported: 7,751 pa 2,608
Community venue hire spaces: 21 2,373
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Organisational Performance
(Revenue)
Description: Expenditure
This service supports and leads Council’s corporate planning, continuous improvement, culture Net Cost
building, research and organisational performance management. ($'°°g)
1,017
1,017
Finance & Business Systems

(Revenue)
Description: Expenditure
This service provides a range of financial services, including: management of Council’s finances; Net Cost
internal and external reporting; payments to suppliers of goods and services along with procurement ($000)

and contracting services; and management of the valuation and rating of properties within the
municipality and the collection of debts owed to Council. (1,119)
Invoices paid: 30,000 pa 3,836
Rate notices issued: 300,000 pa W

Corporate Finance
(Revenue)
Description: Expenditure
This service undertakes the management of corporate level finances including loan interest Net Cost
repayments. (3000)
(9,461)
4,159
(5,302)
Property Services

(Revenue)
Description: Expenditure
This service undertakes the management of Council owned properties. Nef(gg;;
(1,896)
1,746
(150)
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Governance
(Revenue)
Description: Expenditure
This service undertakes the co-ordination and delivery of a range of governance, statutory and legal Net Cost
functions for Council, Councillors and the community. (3('1020))
2,199
2,157
Service Performance Outcome Indicators:
Indicator Performance Measure
Satisfaction Satisfaction with Council's decisions
(Councils make and implement decisions in the best interest of the (community satisfaction rating out of 100 with
community) how Council has performed in making

decisions in the interest of the community)

Computation

Community satisfaction rating out of 100 with
the performance of Council in making
decisions in the interest of the community

Human Resources

(Revenue)

Description: Expenditure
This service provides a variety of human resource management services, including: advice to the Net Cost
organisation on human resources and employee relations issues; development and implementation of ($000)
workplace agreements; facilitation of recruitment and selections, training and development, induction 0
and performance management activities; and provision of employee payroll services. 1,743
1,743

Information Technology & Records

(Revenue)

Description: Expenditure
This service provides, supports and maintains corporate communications and computing systems, Net Cost
facilities and infrastructure for Councillors, management, staff and users of our public internet services. (s'oog)
6,991

6,991

Marketing & Communications

(Revenue)

Description: Expenditure
This service supports a number of corporate functions, including: corporate communications and Net Cost
reputation management; community engagement; campaigns and external marketing; and internal ($009)
communications marketing. 0
1,275

1,275
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Occupational Health & Safety (OHS)
& Risk Management

(Revenue)

Description: Expenditure
This service includes provision of advice on OHS and Injury Management issues, including WorkCover Net C"-"S‘
claims and Return to Work Plans; facilitation and investigation of hazards, incidents and accidents, ($000)
OHS & Risk training; and management of Councils insurances and risk registers. 2(3%2)
2,677

Civic Leadership / General Overheads

(Revenue)

Description: Expenditure
This item includes Corporate costs related to this theme which are attributable to a range of services Net C.OS'
within this theme. (3""3)
2,800

2,800
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2.3 Performance statement

The service performance indicators detailed in the preceding pages will be reported on in the Performance
Statement which is prepared at the end of the year as required by Section 132 of the Act and included in the
2017/18 Annual Report. The Performance Statement will also include reporting on prescribed indicators of
financial performance (outlined in Section 5) and sustainable capacity, which are not included in this budget
report. The prescribed performance indicators contained in the Performance Statement are audited each
year by the Victorian Auditor General who issues an audit opinion on the Performance Statement. The major
initiatives detailed in the preceding pages will be reported in the Annual Report in the form of a statement of
progress in the Report of Operations.

2.4 Reconciliation with budgeted operating result

Net Cost

Strategic Objective (Revenue) Expenditure (Revenue)
($°000) ($°000) ($°000)

Connected community 19,228 44,087 (24,858)
Progressive City 40,179 57,852 (17,673)
Responsible Council 24,817 37,923 (13,106)
Total 84,224 139,862 (55,637)

Expenses added in:

Depreciation 25,192

Finance costs 1,947

Deficit before funding sources 111,363

Funding sources added in:

Rates & charges revenue (127,082)
Waste charge revenue (12,863)
Total funding sources (139,945)
Operating Surplus for the year (28,581)
Less

Capital grants 1,986
Capital contributions 12,340

Underlying surplus (14,255)
Less

Additional rates funded CapEx beyond depreciation 4,984
Loan principal repayments 1,686
Transfers from reserves to operating budget (200)
Transfers to reserves from operating budget 7,785
(Surplus) / Deficit funds (0)
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3 Budgeted financial statements

Budgeted comprehensive income statement
Budgeted balance sheet

Budgeted statement of changes in equity
Budgeted statement of cash flows
Budgeted statement of capital works
Budgeted statement of human resources

4 Notes to the financial statements

5 Budgeted financial performance indicators
6 Analysis of capital budget
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Budgeted comprehensive income statement
for the four years ending 30 June 2021

Forecast Proposed Strategic Resource Plan
Budget Budget Projections

2016/17  2017/18 2018/19 2019/20 2020/21
($'000) ($°000) (§'000) (§'000) ($'000)

Income

Rates & charges

Statutory fees and fines

User fees

Contributions - cash

Grants - operating (recurrent)

138,442 140,877 144,265 147,733 151,283
9,305 11,100 11,433 11,776 12,129
6,405 6,434 6,630 6,833 7,042

10,098 12,340 12,587 12,839 13,096
16,547 17,488 17,787 18,094 18,409

No oA WwN

Grants - capital (non-recurrent) 2,270 1,986 1,244 2,587 1,000
Other income 5,694 5,794 5,955 6,120 6,289
Total income 188,661 196,019 199,901 205982 209,248
Expenses

Employee costs 8 81,816 84,637 87,024 89,589 92,229
Materials and services 9 50,723 53,826 56,515 56,029 57,180
Bad and doubtful debts 10 1,323 1,350 1,377 1,404 1,432
Depreciation and amortisation 11 22,654 25,192 25,596 26,036 26,387
Finance costs 12 2,614 1,947 1,853 1,764 1,679
Other expenses 13 475 486 500 514 529
Total expenses 159,605 167,438 172,865 175,336 179,436
Surplus (deficit) for the year 29,056 28,581 27,036 30,646 29,812
Comprehensive result 29,056 28,581 27,036 30,646 29,812
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Forecast Proposed Strategic Resource Plan
Budget Budget Projections
2016/17 2017/18 2018/19 2019/20 2020/21
($'000) ($7000) ($'000) (§'000) ($'000)

Assets
Current assets
Cash and cash equivalents 65,445 76,711 85,551 103,475 122,092
Trade and other receivables 19,841 19,382 19,188 18,996 18,806
Other assets 69 1,419 1,405 1,391 1,377
Non current assets classified as held for sale 2,008 600 600 600 600
Other financial assets 30,738 20,000 20,000 20,000 20,000
Inventories 222 148 148 148 148
Total current assets 14 118,323 118,260 126,892 144,610 163,024
Non-current assets
Property, infrastructure, plant and equipment 1,603,734 1,889,489 1,907,313 1,919,729 1,930,755
Investment property 0 28,412 28,412 28,412 28,412
Total non-current assets 15 1,603,734 1,917,901 1,935,725 1,948,141 1,959,167
Total assets 1,722,057 2,036,160 2,062,617 2,092,751 2,122,190
Liabilities
Current liabilities
Trade and other payables 12,932 17,011 17,266 17,525 17,788
Interest bearing loans and borrowings 2,102 1,686 1,635 1,586 1,639
Provisions 18,531 18,948 19,510 20,089 20,685
Trust funds & deposits 1,545 1,636 1,636 1,636 1,710
Total current liabilities 16 35,110 39,281 40,047 40,836 41,722
Non-current liabilities
Provisions 1,516 1,455 1,498 1,543 1,590
Interest bearing loans and borrowings 17 45,792 46,267 44,879 43,533 42,227
Total non-current liabilities 47,308 47,722 46,377 45,076 43,817
Total liabilities 82,418 87,003 86,424 85,912 85,539
Net assets 1,639,639 1,949,157 1,976,193 2,006,839 2,036,651
Equity
Other reserves 18 43,714 31,309 29,299 33,104 37,255
Asset revaluation reserve 1,073,282 1,354,219 1,354,219 1,354,219 1,354,219
Accumulated surplus 522,643 563,630 592,676 619,517 645,177
Total equity 19 1,639,639 1,949,157 1,976,193 2,006,839 2,036,651
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Accumulated Revaluation Other
Total Surplus Reserve Reserves
($'000) ($'000) ($'000) ($'000)
2018
Balance at beginning of the financial year 1,639,639 522,643 1,073,282 43,714
Comprehensive result 28,581 28,581 0 0
Adjustment on change in accounting policy 0 0 0 0
Net asset revaluation increment (decrement) 280,937 0 280,937 0
Impairment losses on revalued assets 0 0 0 0
Reversal of impairment losses on revalued assets 0 0 0 0
Transfer to reserves 0 (7,785) 0 7,785
Transfer from reserves 0 20,191 0 (20,191)
Balance at end of the financial year 1,949,157 563,630 1,354,219 31,309
2019
Balance at beginning of the financial year 1,949,157 563,630 1,354,219 31,309
Comprehensive result 27,036 27,036 0 0
Adjustment on change in accounting policy 0 0 0 0
Net asset revaluation increment (decrement) 0 0 0 0
Impairment losses on revalued assets 0 0 0 0
Reversal of impairment losses on revalued assets 0 0 0 0
Transfer to reserves 0 (6,405) 0 6,405
Transfer from reserves 0 8,415 0 (8,415)
Balance at end of the financial year 1,976,193 592,676 1,354,219 29,299
2020
Balance at beginning of the financial year 1,976,193 592,676 1,354,219 29,299
Comprehensive result 30,646 30,646 0 0
Adjustment on change in accounting policy 0 0 0 0
Net asset revaluation increment (decrement) 0 0 0 0
Impairment losses on revalued assets 0 0 0 0
Reversal of impairment losses on revalued assets 0 0 0 0
Transfer to reserves 0 (6,646) 0 6,646
Transfer from reserves 0 2,841 0 (2,841)
Balance at end of the financial year 2,006,839 619,517 1,354,219 33,104
2021
Balance at beginning of the financial year 2,006,839 619,517 1,354,219 33,104
Comprehensive result 29,812 29,812 0 0
Adjustment on change in accounting policy 0 0 0 0
Net asset revaluation increment (decrement) 0 0 0 0
Impairment losses on revalued assets 0 0 0 0
Reversal of impairment losses on revalued assets 0 0 0 0
Transfer to reserves 0 (5,911) 0 5,911
Transfer from reserves 0 1,759 0 (1,759)
Balance at end of the financial year 2,036,651 645,177 1,354,219 37,255
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Forecast Proposed Strategic Resource Plan
Budget Budget Projections
2016/17 2017/18 2018/19 2019/20 2020/21

Inflows / Inflows / Inflows / Inflows / Inflows /
(Outflows) (Outflows) (Outflows) (Outflows) (Outflows)
($'000) ($°000) ($°000) ($°000) ($°000)

Cash flows from operating activities

Rates and charges 137,963 141,719 143,454 147,105 150,691
Statutory fees and fines 7,896 11,100 11,433 11,776 12,129
User fees 5,685 6,434 6,630 6,833 7,042
Contributions - monetary 10,098 12,340 12,587 12,839 13,096
Grants - operating 16,547 17,488 17,787 18,094 18,409
Grants - capital 2,270 1,986 1,244 2,587 1,000
Other revenue (interest, trust funds / deposits taken, other, etc) 4,924 20,227 13,798 13,337 17,427
Net GST refund / payment 7,882 0 0 0 0
Employee costs (including redundancies) (81,243)  (83,439) (86,419)  (88,965)  (91,586)
Materials and services (55,491)  (51,895)  (56,422)  (56,149)  (57,293)
Trust funds and deposits repaid 0 (14,433) (7,843) (7,217) (11,138)
Other payments (481) (486) (500) (514) (529)
Net cash provided by operating activities 20 56,050 61,041 55,749 59,726 59,248
Cash flows from investing activities

Payments for property, infrastructure, plant and equipment (37,830) (52,153) (43,420) (38,452) (37,413)
Proceeds from sale of property, infrastructure, plant and equipment 2,478 2,008 0 0 0
(Payments for) / proceeds from other financial assets 0 4,002 0 0 0
Net cash used in investing activities 21 (35,352) (46,143) (43,420) (38,452) (37,413)
Cash flows from financing activities

Finance costs (2,614) (1,947) (1,853) (1,764) (1,679)
Proceeds from interest bearing loans and borrowings 0 0 0 0 0
Repayment of interest bearing loans and borrowings (2,042) (1,686) (1,635) (1,586) (1,539)
Net cash provided by (used in) financing

SEtVItiES 22 (4,656) (3,633) (3,488) (3,350) (3,218)
Net (decrease) increase in cash & cash equivalents 16,042 11,265 8,840 17,924 18,618
Cash and cash equivalents at the beginning of the year 49,403 65,445 76,711 85,551 103,475
Cash and cash equivalents at end of the financial year 65,445 76,711 85,551 103,475 122,092
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Forecast Proposed Strategic Resource Plan
Budget Budget Projections
2016/17 2017/18 2018/19 2019/20 2020/21
($'000) ($'000) ($'000) ($'000) ($'000)

Property
Land 0 0 0 0 0
Land improvements 0 0 0 0 0
Total land 0 0 0 0 0
Buildings 10,426 24,689 17,821 12,224 9,429
Building improvements 550 580 550 550 550
Heritage buildings 0 0 0 0 0
Total buildings 10,976 25,269 18,371 12,774 9,979
Total property 10,976 25,269 18,371 12,774 9,979
Plant and equipment
Plant, machinery and equipment 1,410 1,405 1,412 1,439 2,466
Fixtures, fittings and furniture 194 183 177 189 180
Computers and telecommunications 1,073 1,012 906 1,275 942
Library books 1,004 1,034 1,065 1,100 1,133
Total plant and equipment 3,681 3,634 3,560 4,003 4,721
Infrastructure
Roads 11,139 11,936 11,215 11,444 11,979
Bridges 115 120 70 80 80
Footpaths and cycle ways 1,771 2,071 3,010 3,025 3,045
Drainage 1,090 1,048 1,190 1,480 1,890
Recreational, leisure and community facilities 355 655 0 0 580
Waste management 280 420 330 330 330
Parks, open space and streetscapes 3,296 4,733 4,136 3,751 3,142
Transport management/ Off Street Carparks 1,310 48725 1,070 1,070 1,170
Other infrastructure 570 542 468 495 497
Total infrastructure 19,926 23,250 21,489 21,675 22,713
Total capital works expenditure 34,583 52,153 43,420 38,452 37,413

Asset Expenditure Types Represented by:

New 6,135 8,648 4,958 5,780 3,415
Expansion 1,590 1,500 0 0 0
Upgrade 6,836 10,154 11,879 8,237 5,641
Renewal 20,022 31,851 26,583 24,435 28,357
Total capital works expenditure 34,583 52,153 43,420 38,452 37,413

Funding Sources Represented by:

Council 26,829 30,176 31,061 33,024 34,654
Reserves 5,184 19,991 8,115 2,841 1,759
Borrowings 0 0 3,000 0 0
Grants 2,570 1,986 1,244 2,587 1,000
Total capital works expenditure 23 34,583 52,153 43,420 38,452 37,413
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NOTE Employee costs exclude costs such as ‘Councillors', 'Training' and 'Conferences and Seminars'.

Forecast Proposed Strategic Resource Plan
Budget Budget Projections

2016/17 2017/18 2018/19 2019/20 2020/21
NOTES ($'000) ($000) ($'000) ($'000) ($'000)

Staff expenditure

Employee costs 74,903 78,185 80,140 82,143 84,197
Total staff expenditure 79,301 78,185 80,140 82,143 84,197
Staff numbers (FTE) (FTE) (FTE) (FTE) (FTE)
Positions 811.1 816.5 814.6 811.1 811.1
Total staff numbers 811.1 816.5 814.6 811.1 811.1

Department
I R I O R

City Infrastructure 251.8 23,202 20.9 1,586 0.0 16 272.7 24,804

Social Development 132.5 13,846 167.9 12,761 14.0 1,046 3144, 27,654

P'a""ingui‘iﬁ:;f:; 945 10586 7.0 825 0.0 - 1015 11,411

Office of the Chief Execu.tive 27 520 0.0 R 00 R 27 520
Officer

Corporate Services 78.3 8,756 220 1,985 0.1 156 100.4 10,897

Organisation Development 18.6 2,217 5.9 654 0.4 28 249 2,900

TOTAL 578.4 59,127 223.7 17,811 14.4 1,246 816.5 78,185
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Note 1: Rates and charges

1.1 Rates & Charges - Financial Snapshot

Forecast Proposed

Budget Budget
2016-17 2017-18 Variance Variance
($°000) ($'000) ($°000) (%)
Rates @ 124,722 127,082 2,360 2%
Garbage Charge ® 12,815 12,863 48 0%
Special Charge 481 496 14 3%
Supplementary Rates 424 436 13 3%
Total rates & charges 138,442 140,877 2,435 2%

Comments

(a) Budgeted rates and charges are expected to increase by $7.3M over 2016-17. This is predominately due to
property development in the municipality, leading to a 3 per cent increase in the number of assessable properties.
(b) Garbage Charges have remained steady due to cost savings found through Council initiatives.

1.2 Rates & Charges Detail

1.2.1 Rate in the dollar
The rate in the dollar to be levied as general rates under section 158 of the Act for each type or class of land
compared with the previous financial year.

Type of Property Forecast Proposed

Budget Budget

2016-17 2017-18

cents/$CIV cents/$CIV
General Rate for Residential Properties © 0.25272 0.25681 1.62%
Commercial Properties 0.25272 0.25681 1.62%
Industrial Properties 0.25272 0.25681 1.62%
Vacant Land Differential Rate ® 0.92660 1.02724 10.86%
Unoccupied Land Differential Rate ® 0.92660 1.02724 10.86%

(a) The increase is less than 2% as the calculation takes the increase in the number of assessable properties into account
(b) The increase in the Differential Rate is to increase the rate to 400% of the General Rate as per the Rating Strategy

1.2.1a Fair go rates system (FGRS) compliance

Under the FGRS legislative framework, a proposed budget includes a budget that is prepared on the basis of the
application of an average rate cap fixed by general Order (2% in 2017-18) or a proposed higher cap subject to an
application to the ESC.

Base average rates (2016-2017) 1,655
Maximum rate increase (set by the State Government) 2%
Capped average rate (2017-2018) 1,688
Budgeted average rate (2017-2018) 1,688
Maximum general rates and municipal charges revenue* 130,176,052
Budgeted general rates and municipal charges revenue* 130,176,379

*Excludes Cultural and Recreational Land and Vacant Land Rebate
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[image: image112.jpg]1.2.2 Amount raised by type
The estimated total amount to be raised by general rates in relation to each type or class of land, and the estimated
total amount to be raised by general rates, compared with the previous financial year
Forecast Proposed
Budget Budget
2016-17 2017-18 Change
($) ($) ($)

General Rate for Residential Properties 110,635,089 112,353,224 1,718,135

Commercial Properties 7,005,857 7,292,166 286,309 4%
Industrial Properties 4,945,304 4,877,386 (67,918) (1%)
Vacant Land Differential Rate (a) 5,697,032 5,562,905 (134,127) (2%)
Unoccupied Land Differential Rate 66,758 72,420 5,662 8%
Cultural & Recreational Land (b) 18,277 18,277 0 0%
Total rates to be raised 128,368,317 130,176,378 1,808,061 1%

(a) Excludes vacant land rebate of $3.094M
(b) Amount shown for Cultural & Recreational Lands are net of concession

1.2.3 Number of assessments
The number of assessments in relation to each type or class of land, and the total number of assessments,
compared with the previous financial year

Estimated Estimated

Type of Property 2016/17 2017/18 Change Change

(#) (#) (#) (%)
General Rate for Residential Properties 68,467 71,233 2,766 4%
Commercial Properties 3,112 3,156 44 1%
Industrial Properties 2,104 2,088 -16 (1%)
Vacant Land Differential Rate 612 618 6 1%
Unoccupied Land Differential Rate 3 2 -1 (33%)
Cultural & Recreational Land 2 2 0 0%
Total number of assessments 74,300 77,099 2,799 4%

1.2.4 Basis of valuation
The basis of valuation to be used is the Capital Improved Value (CIV)

1.2.5 Estimated value of each property type
The estimated total value of each type or class of land, and the estimated total value of land, compared with the
previous financial year

Estimated Estimated

Type of Property 2016/17 2017/18
($) ($)

General Rate for Residential Properties 41,859,003,000 43,749,552,000  1,890,549,000

Commercial Properties 2,772,164,000  2,839,518,000 67,354,000 2%
Industrial Properties 1,956,819,000  1,899,219,500 -57,599,500 (3%)
Vacant Land Differential Rate 614,495,001 541,539,000 -72,956,001 (12%)
Unoccupied Land Differential Rate 7,500,000 7,050,000 -450,000 (6%)
Cultural & Recreational Land 68,950,000 63,550,000 -5,400,000 (8%)
Total 47,278,931,001 49,100,428,500 1,821,497,499 4%
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[image: image113.jpg]1.2.6 Waste charges per unit
The rate or unit amount to be levied for each type of service rate or charge under section 162 of the Act compared
with the previous financial year

Adopted Proposed

Budget Budget
Per Rateable Per Rateable

Type of Charge Property Property
2016/17 2017/18
($) ($)

Waste Charges

60 Litres 80.94 58.02 (22.92) (28%)
80 Litres 154.60 154.73 0.13 0%
120 litres 361.42 348.14 (13.28) (4%)
120 litre bin (Shared 240L) 361.42 261.11 (100.31) (28%)
160 Litres 482.20 502.88 20.68 4%
160 Litres Concession 273.62 251.44 (22.18) (8%)
200 Litres 603.09 618.92 15.83 3%
200 Litres Concession 394.51 309.46 (85.05) (22%)
240 Litres Residential 723.98 734.97 10.99 2%
240 litre bin (Shared ) 154.6 116.05 (38.55) (25%)
240 Litres Residential Concession 470.87 367.49 (103.38) (22%)
Comments

Most waste charges have been reduced as a result of the cost base being divisible by a greater number of
properties. The cost framework is intended to encourage less waste being put to landfill and the use of smaller
bins.

1.2.7 Estimate to be raised by waste charge by unit
The estimated total amount to be raised by each type of service rate or charge, and the estimated total amount to
be raised by service rates and charges, compared with the previous financial year

Adopted Proposed
Budget Budget

Type of Charge
yp 9 2016-17 201718

($) (€]

60 Litres 247,272 178,018 (69,254) (28%)
80 Litres 7,963,601 8,138,076 174,476 2%
120 litres 3,523,122 3,382,922 (140,200) (4%)
120 litre bin (Shared 240Lt) 64,333 102,616 38,283 60%
160 Litres 90,654 96,552 5,899 7%
160 Litres Concession 10,945 10,812 (133) (1%)
200 Litres 51,263 55,084 3,822 7%
200 Litres Concession 13,019 10,831 (2,188) (17%)
240 Litres Residential 591,492 637,956 46,464 8%
240 litre bin (Shared ) 240,248 234,885 (5,363) (2%)
240 Litres Residential Concession 19,306 15,067 (4,239) (22%)
Total $12,815,253  $12,862,820 47,567 0.4%
Comments

The small increase is in correlation with the comments provided in 1.2.6.
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[image: image114.jpg]1.2.8 The estimated total amount to be raised by all rates and charges compared with the previous

financial year

Forecast Proposed

Budget Budget

2016-17 2017-18

($) ($)
Rates 128,368,317 130,176,378 1,808,061 1.4%
Waste Charges 12,815,253 12,862,820 47,567 0.4%
Total 141,183,570 143,039,198 1,855,628 1.3%

1.2.9 Changes which may affect the estimates to be raised by rates & charges
There are no known significant changes, which may affect the estimated amounts to be raised by rates and
charges. However, the total amount to be raised by rates and charges may be affected by:

The making of supplementary valuations;

The variation of returned levels of value (e.g. valuation appeals);

Changes of use of land such that rateable land becomes non-rateable land and vice versa;

Changes of use of land such that the land moves from one rating category to another rating category.
Requests to move from one bin size to another.

1.2.10 Differential rates

1.2.10.1 Rates to be levied
The rate and amount of rates payable in relation to land in each category of differential are:

A general rate of 0.25685% (0.25685 cents in the dollar of CIV) for all rateable other land properties.
This general rate applies to residential properties, commercial properties and Industrial properties;

A general rate of 1.0274% (1.0274 cents in the dollar of CIV) for all rateable vacant land properties;

A general rate of 1.0274% (1.0274 cents in the dollar of CIV) for all rateable unoccupied land properties.

Each differential rate will be determined by multiplying the Capital Improved Value of each rateable land
(categorised by the characteristics described below) by the relevant percentages indicated above.

Council believes each differential rate will contribute to the equitable and efficient carrying out of council functions.
Details of the objectives of each differential rate, the types of classes of land which are subject to each differential
rate and the uses of each differential rate are set out below.

1.2.10.2 Other Land

Definition / Characteristics:
Any land that is not:

a) Vacant Land; and

b)  Unoccupied Land.

Objective
To ensure that all rateable land makes an equitable financial contribution to the cost of carrying out the functions of
Council, including (but not limited to) the:

1. Construction and maintenance of public infrastructure;

2. Development and provision of health, environmental, conservation and Community services;

3. Provision of general support services; and

4. Requirement to ensure that Council has adequate funding to undertake its strategic, statutory, and service
provision
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Rateable land having the relevant characteristics described above.

Use and level of differential rate
The differential rate will be used to fund some of those items of expenditure described in the budget adopted by
Council.

The level of the differential rate is the level that Council considers is necessary to achieve the objectives specified
above, and is considered to provide for an appropriate contribution to Council’s budgeted expenditure, having
regard to the characteristics of the land.

Geographic Location
Wherever located within the municipal district.

Use of Land
Any use permitted under the relevant planning scheme.

Planning Scheme Zoning
The zoning applicable to each rateable land within this category, as determined by consulting maps referred to in
the relevant planning scheme.

Types of Buildings
All buildings which are now constructed on the land or which are constructed prior to the expiry of the 2017/18
Financial Year.

1.2.10.3 Vacant Land

Definition / Characteristics:
Any land on which no dwelling or other building designed or adapted for permanent occupation is constructed.

Objective
1. To promote the responsible management of land through the proper development and maintenance of such
land so as to not pose a risk to public safety or adversely affect public amenity.
2. To ensure that all rateable land makes an equitable financial contribution to the cost of carrying out the
functions of Council, including the:
a. Construction and maintenance of public infrastructure;
b. Development and provision of health, environmental, conservation and community services;
c. Provision of strategic and economic management and general support services.

Types and Classes
Rateable land having the relevant characteristics described above.

Use and level of differential rate

The differential rate will be used to fund some of those items of expenditure described in the budget adopted by
Council.

The level of the differential rate is the level which Council considers is necessary to achieve the objectives specified
above, and is considered to provide for an appropriate contribution to Council’s budgeted expenditure, having
regard to the characteristics of the land.

Geographic Location
Wherever located within the municipal district.

Use of Land
Any use permitted under the relevant planning scheme.
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[image: image116.jpg]Planning Scheme Zoning
The zoning applicable to each rateable land within this category, as determined by consulting maps referred to in
the relevant planning scheme.

Types of Buildings
None.

1.2.10.4 Unoccupied Land

Definition/Characteristics:

Any land on which a dwelling or building is erected but which dwelling or building:

a. Is not designed, adapted or intended for permanent occupation; or

b. Does not have connected to it means for the transmission of electricity or water; or
c. Is by reason of its condition, unfit for human habitation.

Objective

1. Promote the responsible management of land and buildings through the proper development and
maintenance of such land and buildings so as to not pose a risk to public safety or adversely affect public
amenity.

2. To ensure that all rateable land makes an equitable financial contribution to the cost of carrying out the
functions of Council, including the:
a. Construction and maintenance of public infrastructure;
b. Development and provision of health, environmental, conservation and community services;
c. Provision of strategic and economic management and general support services.

Types and Classes
Rateable land having the relevant characteristics described above.

Use and level of differential rate

The differential rate will be used to fund some of those items of expenditure described in the budget adopted by
Council.

The level of the differential rate is the level which Council considers is necessary to achieve the objectives specified
above, and is considered to provide for an appropriate contribution to Council’'s budgeted expenditure, having
regard to the characteristics of the land.

Geographic Location
Wherever located within the municipal district.

Use of Land
Any use permitted under the relevant planning scheme.

Planning Scheme Zoning
The zoning applicable to each rateable land within this category, as determined by consulting maps referred to in
the relevant planning scheme.

Types of Buildings

All buildings which are now constructed on the land or which are constructed prior to the expiry of the 2017/18
Financial Year.
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In accordance with section 4(4) of the Cultural and Recreational Lands Act 1963, the following amounts are
declared as a charge in lieu of the general rate (which would otherwise be payable):

Northern Golf Club - Glenroy Rd, Glenroy $ 15,500
Vic Amateur Basketball Assoc - Outlook Road, Coburg $ 2,055
TOTAL $ 17,555

Please refer to the “Moreland City Council Rating Strategy 2017-2018” for detailed analysis of the services provided
in relation to the cultural and recreational land and the benefit to the community derived from them.

1.2.11 Vacant land and unoccupied land and building rebate

In accordance with section 169 of the Local Government Act 1989, Council may grant a rebate in respect to land
which is classified as vacant land or unoccupied land and which have been charged the vacant land or unoccupied
land rate on their rate notice.

The rebate is granted to assist the proper development of the municipal district, and more specifically:
a. To provide incentives designed to promote the responsible management of land (or land including
buildings) with the characteristics of Vacant Land and Unoccupied Land; and

b. To ensure that such land (or land including buildings) does not pose a risk to public safety or adversely
affects public amenity

The rebate will be:
a. granted in accordance with the objectives and performance criteria outlined in the Vacant and Unoccupied
Land and Building Management Rebate Policy as amended from time to time for the proper and
responsible management of the land; and

b. administrated in accordance with the Vacant and Unoccupied Land and Building Management Rebate
Policy as amended

c. in an amount of 62.5% for properties that meet the performance criteria; and

d. in an amount of 75.00% for properties that meet the performance criteria and also have a current building
permit and are developing the land.
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Forecast Proposed

Budget Budget
2016-17 2017-18 Variance Variance
($7000) ($7000) ($:000) (%)
Infringements and Costs 5,674 5,740 66 1%
Perin Court Recoveries 816 850 34 4%
Fees Car Parking 250 258 8 3%
Permits @ 2,565 4,252 1,687 66%
Total rates & charges 9,305 11,100 1,795 19%

Comments

(a) Permit revenue has increased by 66 per cent primarily due to the State Government increasing the statutory

fees charged for Planning Permits in October 2016.

Note 3: User fees

Forecast Proposed

Budget Budget
2016-17 2017-18 Variance Variance
($'000) ($000) ($000) (%)
Leisure Centre Fees 0 116 116 -
Aged Services Fees 2,565 2,611 46 2%
Registration Fees 1,507 1,604 97 6%
Road Occupancy Charges @ 300 153 (147) (49%)
Building Service Fees 525 529 4 1%
Valuation Fees / Supplementary ® 205 45 (160) (78%)
Land Information Certificate 104 152 48 46%
Garbage & Waste Collection Recycling 743 811 69 9%
Garbage & Waste Collection Commercial 158 162 5 3%
Other Fees and Charges 298 249 (49) (16%)
Total user fees 6,405 6,434 28 0%

Comments

Budgeted user fees are expected to remain relatively consistent with 2016-17 levels.

(a) this represents revenues from road opening re-instatements which have been steadily declining over the past 3
years as a result of utility companies opting to do the work themselves rather than pay Council to do it for them.

(b) this represents revenue raised from the sale of valuation data to the State Revenue Office which occurs every
second year. The reduction in revenue in 2017-18 reflects it not being a valuation year.

Note 4: Contributions - cash

Forecast Proposed

Budget Budget
2016-17 2017-18 Variance Variance
($°000) ($000) ($°000) (%)
Subdivider contributions 8,637 10,850 2,213 26%
Developer Contribution Plan (DCP) Levy 1,461 1,490 29 2%
Total user fees 10,098 12,340 2,242 22%

Comments

Budgeted cash contributions are expected to increase by $2.2M over 2017-18 driven by an anticipated increase in

subdivider contributions.
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Commonwealth Operating

Forecast
Budget

2016-17
($°000)

Proposed
Budget
2017-18
($7000)

Variance Variance

(8'000)

(%)

Aged Services Management 0 60 60 -
Commonwealth Home Support ® 0 5,003 5,003 -
Children's Services 698 725 27 4%
Total Commonwealth Operating 698 5,788 5,090 729%
State Government Operating

Financial assistance grants scheme (FAGS) ® 5,464 5,464 0 0%
Aged Services Management 72 74 2 3%
Home Support @ 5,195 326 (4,868) (94%)
Social Support 973 973 0 0%
State Home Support 0 521 521 -
Assessment Services 894 921 27 3%
Library Services 1,013 1,097 84 8%
Youth Services 119 119 0 0%
Children's Services 223 241 17 8%
Social Policy 123 123 0 0%
Maternal & Child Health 1,444 1,481 37 3%
Street Cleansing 100 103 3 3%
School crossing supervisors 210 220 10 5%
Environmental Health 18 i 19 103%
State Government Operating 15,849 11,700 (4,149) (26%)

0

Total operating grants 16,547 17,488 941 6%

Comments

Budgeted operating grants are expected to increase by $0.9M over 2016-17.
(a) Prior to 2017-18 Home Care was solely funded by the State Government. From 2017-18 onward, Home Care
will be joint funded by both State and Commonwealth Government's hence the shift indicated in the table above.

(b) Even though there has been a degree of volatility in anticipated FAGS funding levels, we have maintained 2017-
18 budget estimates in line with the current year. This grant is administered by the Victoria Grants Commission

(VGC).
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Forecast Proposed
Budget Budget

2016-17 2017-18 Variance Variance
($°000) ($7000) ($7000) (%)

Non Recurrent Capital Grants

Property

Buildings 580 950 370 64%
Total Property 580 950 370 64%
Plant & Equipment

Plant Machinery & Equipment 0 300 300

Fixtures, Fittings & Furniture 24 0 (24) (100%)
Total Plant & Equipment 24 300 276 1,150%
Infrastructure

Waste Management 100 150 50 50%
Roads to recovery 1,466 444 (1,022) (70%)
Other Infrastructure (Sports field lighting) 100 100 0 0%
Parks Opens Space Street scapes 41 41 0%
Total Other Infrastructure 1,666 735 (931) (56%)
Total Non Recurrent Capital Grants 2,270 1,985 (285) (13%)

Recurrent Capital Grants

Total Recurrent Capital Grants 0 0 0 0%
Total Capital Grants 2,270 1,985 (285) (13%)
Comments

Budgeted operating grants are expected to decrease by $0.3M over 2016-17. This is mainly due to the decrease in
the 'Roads to Recovery' grant income. The annual amount of 'Roads to Recovery' grant was determined at the
beginning of the 5 Year Program. The amount for 2017-18 is Morelands allocation.

Note 7: Other income

Forecast Proposed
Budget Budget

2016-17 2017-18 Variance Variance
($7000) ($7000) ($°000) (%)

Interest on Rates 209 250 41 20%
Rental Income 1,886 1,845 (41) (2%)
Leases 365 376 11 3%
Interest 950 969 19 2%
Other Income 1,188 1,287 99 8%
Miscellaneous Sales 204 222 18 9%
Reimbursements Operating 700 731 32 5%
Contributions Operating 92 113 22 24%
Total other income 5,594 5,794 200 4%
Comments

Budgeted other income is expected to increase marginally by $0.2M over the 2016-17 adopted budget.
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[image: image121.jpg]Note 8: Employee costs

Forecast Proposed

Budget Budget
2016-17 2017-18 Variance \ETET
($:000) ($000) ($°000) (%)
Salary & Wages 62,414 64,617 2,203 4%
Casual Staff 259 255 4) (2%)
Annual Leave and Long Service Leave 8,406 8,682 276 3%
Superannuation Expenses 6,279 6,490 211 3%
WorkCover 2,384 2,464 79 3%
Other Employee Related 1,900 1,952 52 3%
Fringe Benefits Tax 174 (i 3 2%
Total employee costs 81,816 84,637 2,821 3%

Comments

Budgeted employee costs are expected to increase by $2.8M over 2016-17 adopted budget primarily due to the
EBA increase and the realignment of staff from capital budgets due to a review of expenditure.

Note 9: Materials and services

Forecast Proposed
Budget Budget
2016-17 2017-18 Variance Variance
(8°000) ($°000) ($°000) (%)
Financial Expenses 3,543 3,650 107 3%
Insurance Costs @ 1,647 1,313 (335) (20%)
Lease Payments 1,034 1,045 10 1%
Consultants & Professionals ® 8,726 11,622 2,896 33%
Office Supplies & Services 1,206 1,271 64 5%
Computer Supplies & Services 1,704 1,749 45 3%
Communications 2,432 2,459 27 1%
Repairs & Maintenance 905 889 (16) (2%)
Utilities © 3,664 81232 (432) (12%)
Building Services 1,405 1,293 (112) (8%)
Motor Vehicle Expenses 2,957 3,193 236 8%
General Works & Services 1,280 1,237 (43) (3%)
Building Consultants & Contractors 4,542 4,850 308 7%
Cleaning & Waste Removal 10,387 10,478 91 1%
Control of Animal & Pests 239 227 (12) (5%)
Travel & Accommodation 114 122 9 8%
Marketing & Promotion 1,233 1,398 165 13%
Books Magazines & Papers 192 193 1 0%
Road & Street Works 291 322 32 1%
Building Supplies 794 872 77 10%
Materials General 927 911 17) (2%)
Educational Supplies 221 235 14 6%
Medical & Healthcare Expense 1,280 1,266 (14) (1%)
Total materials & services 50,723 53,826 3,103 6%
Comments

Budgeted materials & services are expected to increase by $2.6M over 2016-17.

(a) Insurance costs are expected to be reduced as a result of sourcing competitive premiums

(b) The 'Consultants and Professionals ' category includes $3.855M in operating projects (Refer to Appendix A) ; and

(c) Utilities are expected to be reduced as a result of savings generated from the changeover to energy efficient
street light bulbs. These savings have been allocated to repay the loans that funded the investment in the
changeover.
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[image: image122.jpg]Note 10: Bad and doubtful debts

Forecast Proposed
Budget Budget
2016-17 2017-18 Variance Variance
($'000) ($°000) ($°000) (%)
Bad & Doubtful Debts 1,323 1,350 27 2%
Total bad & doubtful debts 1,323 1,350 27 2%
Comments

Budgeted bad and doubtful debts are expected to increase marginally over 2016-17.

Note 11: Depreciation & amortisation
Forecast Proposed
Budget Budget

2016-17 2017-18 Variance Variance

($°000) ($°000) ($°000) (%)

Buildings 4,904 4,187 (717) (15%)
Plant & Equipment 260 266 6 2%
Motor Vehicles 1,475 1,586 111 8%
Furniture & Fittings 66 74 9 13%
Computer Systems 1,143 920 (222) (19%)
Library Books 805 936 131 16%
Road Surfacing 2,196 2424 228 10%
Road Pavement 2,819 3,453 634 22%
Drains 1,336 1,515 178 13%
Footpaths 2,240 2,922 682 30%
Kerb & Channel 917 1,334 417 45%
Bridges 261 376 15 44%
Other Structures 4,233 5,200 967 23%
Total depreciation &amortisation 22,654 25,192 2,538 11%
Comments

Budgeted depreciation & amortisation is expected to increase by $2.5M over 2016-17. The main reason for the
increase is due to the revaluation of assets in 2016 giving rise to increased asset values which subsequently
increases the budgeted depreciation expenses. Further, the budgeted increase in the capital works program has
also subsequently added to the increase.

Note 12: Finance costs

Forecast Proposed
Budget Budget
2016-17 2017-18 Variance Variance
($°000) ($°000) (8'000) %)
Interest Expense 2,614 1,947 (667) (26%)
Total finance costs 2,614 1,947 (667) (26%)
Comments

Budgeted finance costs are expected to decrease by $0.7M over 2016-17 adopted budget. This reflects a

combination of loan repayments and better than anticipated interest rates.
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Forecast Proposed

Budget Budget
2016-17 2017-18 Variance Variance
($7000) (8°000) ($°000) (%)
Elected Representatives 17 17 0 2%
Audit Fees 65 66 1 2%
Legal Advisors 393 403 10 3%
Total other expenses 475 486 12 2%

Note 14: Total current assets

Budgeted 'Total current assets' are expected to increase over 2017-18 financial year by $0.4M. This variance is
primarily due to two material movements. 'Cash & cash equivalents' is expected to increased by $11.8M which is
offset by an expected decrease in 'Other financial assets' (deposits held greater than 90 days), also by $10.7M.
Cash surplus generated from the comprehensive operating result is being fully assigned to capital works
expenditure in 2017-18 primarily due to the Oak Park Sports and Aquatic Precinct Upgrade.

Note 15: Total non-current assets

Budgeted 'Total non-current assets' are expected to increase over 2016-17 adopted budget and 2017-18 financial
year by $313M. This is primarily due to the revaluation of building and infrastructure assets in 2016 and the
$52 million in capital expenditure included in the 2017-18 Annual budget.

Note 16: Total current liabilities

Budgeted 'Total current liabilities' are expected to increase over 2017-18 financial year by $4.1M, primarily due to
"Trade and other payables' which are expected to increase by $4M and an increase in current provisions.

Note 17: Interest bearing loans and liabilities

Revised Proposed
Budget Budget

2016-17 2017-18
($°000) ($°000)

Total amount borrowed as at 30 June of the prior year 50,114 47,953
Total amount to be borrowed 0 0
Total amount projected to be redeemed (2,161) (1,686)
Total borrowings as at 30 June 2018 47,953 46,267
Comments

Budgeted 'Interest bearing loans and liabilities' are expected to decrease over 2017-18 by $1.7M. This reflects
scheduled repayments of existing loan borrowings (except Local Government Funding Vehicle (LGFV) bonds). The
"Total amount projected to be redeemed', excludes transfers to reserves of $1.4M being set aside to fund the
repayment of LGFV bonds on their respective due dates.
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[image: image124.jpg]Note 18: Other reserves

Proposed
Budget

2017-18
($'000)
43,714

Forecast budget 2016-17

Proposed budget transfers to reserves 2017-18

Working Capital 500
Defined Benefit Scheme (DBS) Reserve ® 2,196
Oak Park Sports and Aquatic Centre Redevelopment Reserve 500
Significant Projects Reserve 1,267
Housing Strategy Reserve 50
Wheatsheaf Road Precinct Reserve 500
Saxon Street Precinct Reserve 500
Bridge Reserve 500
Local Government Funding Vehicle (LGFV) Reserve ¢! 1,405
Aquatic Centre Reserve 369
Total transfers to reserves —7,786
Proposed budget transfers from reserves 2017-18
Saxon Street Precinct Reserve (100)
Wheatsheaf Road Precinct Reseve (100)
Oak Park Sports and Aquatic Centre Redevelopment Reserve @ (17,923)
Aquatic Centre Reserve (60)
Developer Contribution Plan Reserve (452)
Aquatic Centre Reserve (130)
Public Resort and Recreation Land Fund (1,427)
Total transfers from reserves (20,192)
Proposed budget 2017-18 31,309
Comments

Budgeted other reserves are expected to decrease by $11.8M over 2017-18.

(a) $15.5M of this $17.9M represents transfers from reserves to fund the redevelopment of the Oak Park Aquatic
Centre precinct.

(b) Vision Super made a $13M call against the Defined Benefits Scheme in 2014. Council drew down from cash
reserves and committed to replenish the cash.

(c) Council has borrowed $28M through the LGFV which will need to be repaid when the bond recovery dates fall
due.

Note 19: Total equity
Budgeted 'Total equity' is expected to increase by $310M as a result of the increase in the asset revaluation
reserve consistent with the revaluation of infrastructure and buildings in 2016.

Note 20: Net cash provided by operating activities

Budgeted 'Net cash provided by operating activities' is expected to increase over 2016-17 levels by $13.7M. This is
mainly due to a budgeted increase in Rates & Charges of $8.6M and subdivider contributions $5.8M.

Note 21: Net cash used in investing activities

Budgeted 'Net cash used in investing activities' is expected to increase over 2016-17 adopted budget by $10.5M.
This is primarily driven by the increase in property, plant and equipment caused by the Oak Park Aquatic Centre
redevelopment upgrade scheduled to take place in 2017-18.
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[image: image125.jpg]Note 22: Net cash provided by / (used in) financing activities

Budgeted 'Net cash provided by financing activities' is expected to decrease over 2016-17 adopted budget by $1M.
This is predominately attributable to reduced borrowing costs.

Note 23: Total capital works expenditure
Forecast Proposed
Budget Budget

2016-17 2017-18 Variance Variance

($7000) ($'000) ($°000) (%)

Total property 10,976 25,269 14,293 130%
Total plant and equipment 3,681 3,634 (47) (1%)
Total infrastructure 19,926 23,250 3,324 17%
Total capital works expenditure 34,583 52,153 17,570 51%
Comments

Budgeted 'capital works expenditure' is expected to increase by $17.3M over 2016-17 adopted budget largely due
to the $15.5M expected to be spent on the Oak Park Aquatic Centre redevelopment upgrade.
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[image: image126.jpg]5. Financial performance indicators

The following table highlights Council’s current and projected performance across a range of key financial
performance indicators. These indicators provide a useful analysis of Council’s financial position and
performance and should be used in the context of the organisation’s objectives.

Adopted Proposed Strategic Resource Plan

Indicator Measure Budget Budget Projections Trend
2016/17  2017/18  2018/19 2019/20 2020/21 +lo/-

Operating position
Adjusted underlying
Adjusted underlying Surplus (deficit) /

£ Adjusted underlying 1 7.0% 5.6% 66%  66%  6.6% o
revenue

Liquidity

Working Capital ~ Curent assets / 2 2266%  337.0% 301.1% 316.9% 354.1%  +

current liabilities

Unrestricted cash ~ Jnrestricted cash / 61.9%  115.6%  1405% 172.3% 203.3%  +
current liabilities

Obligations
Loarisand Interest bearing loans
i 0, 0, 0, 0, 0,

borrowings and borrowings /rate 3 35.9% 33.4% 31.9% 30.2% 28.6% -

revenue
loans and Interest and principal

0, 0, 0, 0, 0,

borrowings repayments / rate 3.7% 2.6% 2.4% 2.3% 2.1% -

revenue

Non-current liabilities

Indebtedness Pl —— 29.3% 24.3% 23.2% 21.9%  20.9% -
Asset renewal

Asset renewal expenditure / 4 874% 126.4% 103.9% 93.9% 107.5% o
depreciation

Stability
Rate revenue /

Rates concentration adjusted underlying 5  77.8% iiT-5% 77.5% 77.5% 77.5% o
revenue
Rate revenue /

Rates effort 0.28% 0.29% 0.28% 0.28%  0.28% o
property values (CIV)

Efficiency
" Total expenditure /

Expenditure level " ecsments $2,148 $2,172 $2,161  $2,112  $2,083 -
Residential rate
revenue / No. of

Revenue level T $1,545 $1,457 $1,432  $1,408 $1,384 -
assessments
No. of resignations &

Workforce turnover terminations / 8.5% 11.0% 11.0% 11.0%  11.0% o

average no. of staff
Key to Forecast Trend:

+ Forecast improvement in Council's financial performance/financial position indicator
o Forecasts that Council's financial performance/financial position indicator will be steady
- Forecast deterioration in Council's financial performance/financial position indicator
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1 Adjusted underlying result — An indicator of the sustainable operating result required to enable Council
to continue to provide core services and meet its objectives. This is expected to remain relatively constant.

2 Working Capital — The proportion of current liabilities represented by current assets. Working capital
over the next 4 years is forecast to remain steady at an acceptable level.

3 Debt compared to rates - Trend indicates Council's reducing reliance on debt against its annual rate
revenue through redemption of long term debt.

4 Asset renewal - This percentage indicates the extent of Council's renewals against its depreciation
charge (an indication of the decline in value of its existing capital assets). Normally, a percentage greater
than 100 indicates Council is maintaining its existing assets, while a percentage less than 100 means its
assets are deteriorating faster than they are being renewed and future capital expenditure will be required to
renew assets. In 2017-18 a once off spend of $18M to the Oak Park Aquatic Centre ($14M of which relates
to renewals), has driven this ratio to be greater than 100%.

5 Rates concentration - Reflects extent of reliance on rate revenues to fund all of Council's on-going
services.
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[image: image128.jpg]6. Detailed list of capital works

This section provides a project breakdown of the 2017-18 capital budget by
asset expenditure type and funding source.

Proposed FY18 Annual Budget Page 46 of 58




[image: image129.jpg]8G Jo /7 abed 1obpng [enuuy g A4 pasodoid

0lb 0 ol 0 0zl 09 09 0 0 0zl 191101 911ANd ~IAHISTY NOSNIFOY - Buipling-[e1aues) 6266
0 0 059' 05 00L'L 0 00L' 0 0 00L'} a1jua) Ajunwuio) sjeA 800sed - Bulpling-[essuss) o.v8)
L1€ 0 0 0 L1g 0 11€ 0 0 11€ uieiBoid sjuei diysisuped - Buipjing-[e1aue9) 999/}
00€'} 0 0 0 00€‘L 0 0 0 00€'} 00¢' Ayioe4 yinoA usbAXQ - Buiping-fessusd 09zs
0 0 006k 0 005G} 005z} 005° 005'} 0 00551 Joupald olienby g spods sed Jeo - Buipling-lessuss ¢zog)
747 0 74 05k 006 009 00¢ 0 0 006 uollined IAYISTY SIMUON - Buipling-lessus) 966
(33 0 0 0 33 0 €€ 0 0 13 Areiqr Ao puejelop - Buipiing-eJeuss egggl
Gv9 0 00¥ 0 Sp0‘L Syl 00¢ 0 0 S0°L IleH ssaiboid uojsukpal - Bulpling-[e1aueD) gegg)
uonaNLsuo)

08l 0 0 0 08} 0 0 0 084 08l B ubisaq 1910 YeM JoAry Seiquemog - Buipiing-essusd googh
006 0 0 00} 000°} 0 0 0 000' 000' uoejusLualdu| uejdisjsely yued buiwsl4 - Buiping-fessuad 29|
0y 0 0 0 oy 0 (1[5 0 0 0y 40  8beyS - sjusLuanoduwy uejdigisely Jodeq - Bu m._swsw £99/)
004 0 0 0 00} 0 004 0 0 00b saly|ioe4 [1ounog - soueldwo yaq - bu

0 0 0¢ 0 0¢ 0¢ 0 0 0 0¢ Juawoe|dey jybi Buluwimg Jooping Bingo - Bul

0 0 00z 0 00Z 00z 0 0 0 00z Buipjing [eanjonAs - 8iue) einste Bingog - bu

0 0 SL 0 SL 0 0 0 Gl 7] 8800y 9laNd - 84UBY 2insja Bingog - bu

00$ 0 0 00} 009 00 002 0 0 009 UedIBiSE UOIIABd / PUBISPUEID) [BAQ AND - BuIpIng-e1ausd) LyL1L
L) 0 ) 0 08l 0 08l 0 0 08} S}alI0 21|qnd-aniasey UOHN| Seliey) - Bulpling-eJeusd) |66
bl 0 0 0 L 41! 0 0 0 ZLh S0 [ended S3¥AD - Bulping-e1susd pe0gL
L8 0 0 0 L8 0¢ 1 0 0 18 AKseiqr jinquan. 1sqdwe) - Bulping-feiausd) geg6

apelbdn uasjue) B wooy abueyn

052 0 0 052 005 00 0 0 00} 00S B UoROUN ‘gD - IAYISTY TT139dINVO - Buipling-lessuss) zzygl
ov 0 0 0 ov 0 0 0 oy ov HO 3 W Aewud anA sijeg - Buipling-lesaues) yigg)
ol 0 0 0 (]} 0l 0 0 0 0L 181101 91ANd - BAIBSSY %000 DL - Bulpling-[e18us) oevg)
0 0 0 0 05 05 0 0 0 0S Joaloid oM Buipiing Jourpy -

AlY¥3dOyd

000,$ 000,$ 000,$ 000,$ 000,$ 000,$ 000,$ 000,$ 000,$ awep 39foid - adA1AnAndy @pvalosd
1puno)y | moulog | ansasay | swuesn | pungjeioy mauay | apesSdn [uoisuedxz| man | puadxajerol

$934n0s Suipung sadA] ainupuadx3 19ssy

8T/410T : 10j weiboid





[image: image130.jpg]8G Jo gy abed 1obpng [enuuy g A4 pasodoid

0l 0 0 0 (i)} 0l 0 0 0 0l wayshg Buuueld 8je10di0] - BIEMYOS 1Gpg)
SOOIAISG ¥} Usayay
09¢ 0 0 0 09¢ 09¢ 0 0 0 09¢ Juswdinb3 - == sweibold ABojouyos | uoeULIO| |IY == 6Gp8L
SNOILYDINNININODTT3L 8 SY3LNdINOD
€8l 0 0 0 €8l 89] 0 0 Gl €8l 24njiuing @ mM:_uu_u_ ﬁw._:ux_n_ 410} sjejo|
or 0 0 0 or 74 0 0 Sl (112 ainjuing pue Buinjpyg Aeigr - sbuipjing [eanyng B saLeiqr yzos)
00} 0 0 0 001 00} 0 0 0 00} weiboud Juswsoe|dey sBui4 1 njuind - [BJOUSD) 19/
8 0 0 0 8 8 0 0 0 8 HKisjlen ueyiunog - sapfioe} 8sn AYunWWOD 0gzgl
weiboid
Ge 0 0 0 13 Ge 0 0 0 [:13 juswaoeday Juswdinb3 wAo - sapua) ainsie B oRenby eegol
JYNLINYNA 8 SONILLIH ‘SIUNLXIS
o't 0 09 00¢ S0v') Sov') 0 0 0 S0v') juawdinb3 73 AJauiyoeN ‘Jueld 1oy sjejol
Sv0') 0 0 00€ Sve'L Spe'l 0 0 0 Sve'l 18814 |10UN0Y 80B|daY - 198]4 BOIUBA 6vLy
SHION JOUl SAjoRSY
0 0 09 0 09 09 0 0 0 09 Jueld |00d Buyjoy - dinb3 [eoloa|3 * [IUBYOBIN ‘Iueld 65Z8)
AIN3ININDI 8 AYINIHOVIAI ‘LNV1d
IN3INdIND3 B INV1d
96€'9 0 €26'LL 056 692'52 st (4744 005°} G60°C 69257 Ald43d0dd 404 S1V10L
055 0 0¢ 0 085 08} 0 0 00y 085 syuawanoidw Sulpjing 1o} sje3o
05 0 0 0 0S 05 0 0 0 0§ foueroyy3 Buipiing Jejem Jo uonejewa|du| - UOREAIBSUOD JBIBM G8E0L
0 0 0¢ 0 0¢ 0¢ 0 0 0 0¢ juswdinb3 Aejdispep a5us) ainsie B1nqoQ - seINjoNAS 9osgl
00} 0 0 0 00} 004 0 0 0 00L fouaiow3 Bunydr Buipiing eoidw - UORIY BSNOYUBRIS 6980}
00 0 0 0 007 0 0 0 00 00% UB|d uoponpay uogued sjelodio) - sBuiping 6c08l
SIN3I3AOYUdINI DNIATING
98's 0 £68°L1 056 68972 792'G1 eT's 005 6697 68977 s3ulpjing 1o} sje3o
puewaq 82IM8S
052 0 0 0 052 4] 74} 0 0 052 198|\ 0} s3BUBY UOJIEPOLLWIOODY - UOJEPOLIWOIDY SO0 £56L1
000,$ 000.$ 000.$ 000.$ 000.$ 000.$ 0005 | 000.$ 000$ | 000$ 7
|12uno) mouiog ELSEREN] sjueln punjjeiol Mmauay apessdn | uoisuedx3 MaN puadx3zjelol

| - 1 i B L





[image: image131.jpg]86 Jo 617 abed 1obpng [enuuy g A4 pasodoid

261 0 0¢ 0 e 8.l 24 0 0 [444 INYT 44170 ¥ YYIH-MOY - skemaue gozg)
Gl 0 0 0 7% oyl g€ 0 0 Sl INY1 17139 61 HYIH-MOY - Shemoue 6peg)
5l 0 0 0 (9] 09 Gl 0 0 9 ANV 1139 61 HYFH-MOY - sAemaueT eeeg)
898 0 9 0 ¥06 0L 81 0 0 ¥06 13341S NIAND - deyay/uosy umoid YbiH 96zl
ubisaq
09} 0 0 0 091 091 0 0 0 091 -Ueld piemio4 - jueynsuop;ubisaqyerednseul/Apmis Aaisess o1y
80¢ 0 4! 0 0ze 55e 9 0 0 0z¢ 13341S TIVA - uononisuo(ey) eezh
779 0 99 0 00L 095 oyl 0 0 004 13341S 1134¥3d - uogonasuoD(ey) sy
88l 0 ¢ 0 061 091 0e 0 0 061 3avdvd TTAHOLI - uoonasuoD(ey) gos
662 0 3 0 00¢ ove 09 0 0 00¢ 3avdvd TTHOLIN - uoonasuoD(ey) 6gg
09 0 0 0 09 09 0 0 0 09 3avdvd TTAHOLI - uojonasuoD(ey) v2y8l
£v9 0 L 0 059 02s oel 0 0 059 3avdvd TTAHOLI - uojonasuoD(ey) gese
1444 0 9 0 0ze Gl Sy 0 0 0ze 133418 NI - uojonasuod(ey) 68l
109 0 144 0 59 GlS oel 0 0 Sv9 13341S SNMOQ - UoRoNJSUOD(3Y) L
0ge 0 0S 0 00% 0ze 08 0 0 00¥ 1N30S340 3109 - uoRonisuod(3y) 209
161 0 0 Wy 6ee'l 000} %4 0 0 GeT'L 13341S T139dNYO - uononisuod(ad) 900k
FUNLINYLSVYANI
yLe'e 0 09 00€ 7€9'e 6£€'e 0 0 662 y€9'c IN3NHIND3 8 LNV1d Y04 S1V.LOL
ve0°} 0 0 0 y€0°} €8 0 0 002 y€0°l s)oog Aleiqiq Joy sjezol
7€0°) 0 0 0 7€0°} €8 0 0 002 y€0‘L weiboid Juawsoedey syoog Ateiqr - Y008 662y
- 5/00dAuv¥s"

FAN 0 0 0 FAT 256 0 0 08 20°L suonediunwwododla] s19indwo) J0j sjejol
00} 0 0 0 004 001 0 0 0 001 swajshs aoe|del 0} 0IAIBG [BUOISSDJOI - BIEMYOS £91g)
[4°14 0 0 0 (414 414 0 0 0 41 JusweaBy 8sudIslUT SIEMLOS JOSOII - BIEMYOS 2659}
0g 0 0 0 0€ 0 0 0 0e 0¢ suojsuelxa uofjelbeu] - 8IBMYOS 61//1

0 0 0 0§ 0 0 0 09 05 WaysAg Juswabeuep 4Oq - 91eMyos 6628l

000.$ 000,$ 000.$ 000,$ 000,$ \ \ i i 000,9 awep 39foid - adA1AnAndy  @poaloid
1PUno) mouiiog | amiasay sjueln punjjeiol I puadx3zjelol

$934n0s Suipung sadA] ainupuadx3 19ssy

8T//10T : 10} weiboid





[image: image132.jpg]8G Jo 06 abed 1obpng [enuuy g A4 pasodoid

0¢ 0 0 0 14 0¢ 0 0 0 0z 13341S HS VM - weiboid 8oepnsay zozy
9l 0 € 0 61 6l 0 0 0 6l 1334LS HLINS - weiboid 9oepnsay zigy)
Ll 0 3 0 8l 8l 0 0 0 8l 1¥N0J TOOHOS - weiboid 80epnsay vegyl
k4 0 9 0 €¢ €¢ 0 0 0 €€ 13341S 3SOY - weiboid 90eNSAY 267y
25 0 1€ 0 44 47 0 0 0 (44 13341S 3SOY - weiboid 20BANSSY £0gy
€ 0 L 0 0¢ 0¢ 0 0 0 0¢ 13341S 3SOY - weibold soepnsey 19/
(4% 0 ge 0 19 19 0 0 0 19 13341S O¥NNI - weiboid soepnssy 698
G5 0 3 0 9s 9§ 0 0 0 95 13341S TIVONOAOW - weiboid 8oepnsay vz} 4L
0§ 0 0 0 0S 0§ 0 0 0 0 QVOY ¥OrviA - weiboid 8oepnsay eopy
6€ 0 0 0 6¢ 6¢ 0 0 0 6¢ QVYOY ¥OrviA - weiboid soepnsay ¢/15)
(4% 0 ) 0 €€ € 0 0 0 €€ QY0¥ ¥OrvI - weiboid 8oeunsay oo}
Ge 0 0 0 13 0 0 0 Gt 6¢ NIAYY YIHSIFONIY - weiboid 8epnsay sspel
09 0 3 0 19 19 0 0 0 19 Qv0Y SN - weiboid 8oeUNSaY 0gg)
0§ 0 0 0 0S 0§ 0 0 0 0 QvO0¥ SN - weiboid 8oepnsay Ly
34 0 £ 0 14 ve 0 0 0 1£4 13341S NOLONILYHYH - weiboid 80epnsay zog)
e 0 £ 0 0¢ 0¢ 0 0 0 0¢ 13341S NOLONILYHVH - weiboid 8oeunsay el
Gl 0 0 0 Sl Gl 0 0 0 Sl 13341 SIONVYH - weibold 80B/NSSY g9y
€ 0 45 0 G¢ 419 0 0 0 6¢ 13341S INOWIHV1O - Weiboid 8oeunsay gol
4 0 0 0 (114 (014 0 0 0 (114 1334LS INOWIHV1D - weiboid soepnsay ¢/pg)
75 0 6 0 08 08 0 0 0 08 13341S 30N¥4 - Weiboid 80eLNSSY 816
0L€ 0 g 0 GLE 00€ 6L 0 0 SLE 13341S XNVA - weiboid uoneyiiqeysy 6641
18¥ 0 6l 0 00§ 00% 00} 0 0 00S 13341S ¥OanL - weiboid uoeygeyay 1oL
57k4 0 0 0 :7k4 0ce g8 0 0 j:7k4 13341S ILYOHLHON - weiboid uoleN|iqeysy 669
66€ 0 b 0 00¥ (43 08 0 0 00y 13341S ALYOHLHON - weiboid uoleiqeysy 0,04
90€ 0 § 0 (134 05¢ 19 0 0 Le INNIAY NIASHV - weiboid uoneyiiqeysy gsee
€6 0 L 0 00} 08 0c 0 0 001 13341S VHO0D - Weiboid uoneyiiqeysy g/ge
00} 0 0 0 00} 0oL 0 0 0 00l sifeday [auUBYD puE ey - soueusjulel weibold zp/0)
GL 0 0 0 GL 7] 0 0 0 SL wesbold Buiieas el - eoueusjurey weibod 915z
0 0 0 052 0 0 0 0sZ weiboid Juswaned sucjsan|g - soueusjulely weiboid 1g/01

0s2 052
000.$ 000,$ 000,$ 000,$ 000,$ 000,$ 000,$ 000,$ 000.$ awep 13f0id - adAjAnAndy  @dafoid
Puno) | mouog | amsesay | swesn | pungeop mauay | apessdn fuoisuedxz| meN | puadx3jerop

$934n0s Suipung sadA] ainupuadx3 19ssy

8T/410T : 10j weiboid




[image: image133.jpg]8G Jo |G abed

1obpng [enuuy g A4 pasodoid

Buipuug Wedjoo - 8jeIoU0D-Ledioo /) y/L
STIYMINTY
HLYdAXIE B HLYdLOOS F1THONOD - 8jeouod-tpedjood |1y/)

STYMAN3H
HLYd3NIg B HLYdLOOH LTYHdSY - Heudsy-yledioo4 10g)

Uled pareys uingaiblel9 - 819:0u00-jedaxg eg.
Bupyied oy - seanjonuls sppAoIg Je6

SAVMITIAI ANV SHLVd1004

sa3plig Joj sjejol
abpLg Ued paseys

¥e1) s1ebp3 - jueynsuo) ubisaq/siebiseu|/Apmis Ajngisesd sggg)

soueusjulew pawwelbold abpug - |e1auss)-spanng/sebpug zzce

speoy 10} sjejo|
pY 9|e/\ 809sBd - SO apelbidn
aiuaQ Aoy Aoiusi9 - uononiIsUoO(9)/qeyay Peoy soest
199.)5 uosme(-syJop apebdn
a1)ua) AN YoImsunIg - UoRINASUOD(9Y)/qeyay PeoY 6908}
(1n0o8104 |leH umo]) py AsupAs sxiopn apesbdn
anua Aoy yoimsunig - uoljonsisuod(a)/qeyay Peoy zogsl
198.)G UOXES -SYJOA\ dpesbdn
auad Aoy yoimsunig - UojonuIsUOD(ak)/qeySY PeOY 058l
uoneBisenu|  ubisaq flem Bulurelsy - siiem Buluiesy cge.)
INNIAY LLYM - Weiboid 80BUNSaY sy
AV LLYM - weiBoid soeunsay (og
AV LLYM - weiboid soeunssy zgg
JAOHD QYYM - Weiboid 20ensaY 119
133418 HSTWM - Weiboid aoepnsay 68z
133418 HSTWM - Weibold aoeUnsay ;96

001 0 0 0 001 001 0 0 0 001
098 0 0 0 058 098 0 0 0 058
(724 0 0 0 (724 (724 0 0 0 7k4
00S 0 0 0 00§ 0 0 0 009 00S
0¢ 0 0 0 0¢ Gl 0 0 Gl 0¢
43 0 0 0 0zl 0L 0 0 0§ 0zl
09 0 0 0 0§ 0 0 0 09 05
0L 0 0 0 0L 0L 0 0 0 0L
$35aiyg

0v0‘LY 0 (414 1444 9e6'L1 8r's €867 0 S06 9¢6'L1
0.2 0 0 0 0Z°Y 0 00$ 0 0.2 0.2
009 0 0 0 009 00¢ 00g 0 0 009
00L 0 0 0 001 0 0 0 00 00l
00¢ 0 0 0 002 0 00¢ 0 0 002
05} 0 0 0 051 051 0 0 0 051
0¢ 0 0 0 0¢ 0¢ 0 0 0 0¢
€¢ 0 4 0 k14 G 0 0 0 14
0¢ 0 € 0 €€ 2% 0 0 0 €€
09 0 0 0 09 09 0 0 0 09
0l 0 0 0 0L 0L 0 0 0 0L
/s 0 £ 0 0L 0L 0 0 0 0L

0 6 0 0¢ 0 0 0 0¢

L
000,$
1PUno)

)
000.$ 000,$ 000,$
mouiog EVSELEN] sjueln

$924n0S Sulpung

8T//10T : 10} weiboid

punijeoy

000.$

0¢
000,$
Mmauay

000.$
puadx3zjelol

apeaddn juoisuedx3

sadA] ainupuadx3 19ssy

1334LS HS VM - WeiBoid soeunsay 16

awe 303foid - adAJA:




[image: image134.jpg]8G Jo g6 abed 1obpng [enuuy g A4 pasodoid

oy 0 0 34 18 0 0 0 18 18 [eUL AOPN3 - ==Sweiboid saniasay g Syled V== /eS8l
$3dVJS133U1S '8 IDVASNIJO ‘SHYVd

0.2 0 0 051 0z 0¢ 0 0 06¢ ozy juswiadeuely 31se\ 104 sjejo

0s} 0 0 0s) 00¢ 0 0 0 00€ 00¢ uonejuawa|dwi ANSM - SUSpies) Jslep 89,91

06 0 0 0 06 0 0 0 06 06 suig Bujjokoay soeds oljgnd - sanlioed Buljokosy esgel

0¢ 0 0 0 0¢ 0¢ 0 0 0 0¢ Juawaoe|dey suig JapiT - suig Jan-suig abeqed Lepe

1INIWIDVNVIN LSYM
5e4 AJlUNWWO) pue nsia] ‘UoI1eaIIdY 10} S[eI0 L

0 0 659 0 559 gl 0 0 (74 559
0 0 74 0 14 0 0 0 7] 14 ed ajeyg Aoiusio) - sdwey pieogeleySpued iess g/igl
Buiuied % siedey
0 0 €} 0 €l €l 0 0 0 €l 184S 100d - 81USD BINSIaT Jauyme - SaIY|Ioe4 UOHEBIBY G0Ge)
S31LINIDV4 ALINNININOD ANV 34NSI3T ‘NOILYIHDIY
8v0°} 0 0 0 8v0°} 19 90¢ 0 o€l 8v0°) a3euleiq 4oy sjezoL
094 0 0 0 09} 09 004 0 0 091 weiboid aBeuleIq BAOESY - SBINNAS B SHEAND/sadid Peoy |e6.)
0b 0 0 0 (i]} 0b 0 0 0 0l 1S oe|) - SauNjonug B spAIND/sadid Peoy /652
009 0 0 0 009 00€ 002 0 004 009 Jabimes ) UOJELIBWOS (G - SBINONLS @ SHaAND/sadid Peoy Gysz
14 0 0 0 [-14 6l 9 0 0 [-14 JuB0s81] JadOOH ZZ - SeINjoNAS g SHBAIND/sadid Peoy 26/l
(3% 0 0 0 (37 €l 0 0 0¢ [34 PEOY PUBLISGUINYHON [z}, - SBINONAS 3 SHBAIN/sadid peoy §z6.1
ALDO
06 0 0 0 06 06 0 0 0 06 Aq Renng - Jueynsuo,ubiseq/ereBisanul/Apnis Aiqisesad /yss
ubisaq/suonebisenul
05 0 0 0 05 05 0 0 0 0s abeureiq - jueynsuodyubise/eiebisanul/Apmig Aliqisesd goge
|em pue sjid jJo soueusjuleW
0L 0 0 0 0L 0L 0 0 0 0L 9 Jieday - (syd jojur que) saunjonis Jaju| ebeuteiq ogee
3IOVNIVYa
1z 0 0 0 1207 96¢°} 051 0 5i§ 1207 shemajoA) pue syjediooy Joy sjejol
-z 0 0 0 0z 0zh 05} 0 0 (1774 Sal|1o.} Pe0I-UQ - syled 8jokolg Peoy-uo LveLl
000.$ 000.$ 000.$ 000.$ 000.$ 000,$ 0005 | 000.$ 000.$ 000.$
1puUNo) mouiog ELSEREN] sjueln punjjeiol Mmauay apeaddn juoisuedx3 MaN puadx3zjelol

=l | I | |

N





[image: image135.jpg]8G Jo €6 abed 1obpng [enuuy g A4 pasodoid

06L°¢ 0 206 W g8l S16°) 108' 0 15€°1 €8l sadeasyaans 'g dedsuadp ‘syied 1o} sjeioL
asnay Jsjemuiols
00} 0 0 0 00} 0 0 0 00} 00L playspods - S|eAQ 3 spial4 Buplods-uonenssuo Jelem g0si
629 0 0 0 529 00€ Gze 0 0 529 198115 UOS|OYIIN/PeOY puUejaIop - BuideaspueT/buidedsieens ggeg)
05 0 0 0 05 05 0 0 0 05 Py puejeIop/PY aliine|A - Buideospue/buidessieans szye)
05 0 0 0 05 0¢ 0z 0 0 0S uoiels ajep 800sedAs Asujjes - Buideaspuey/buideasieans zoog)
peoy AsupAs
069 0 (1]¥4 0 006 0 006 0 0 006 - uedieyseyy adeosjeang Bingog - Buideaspue/buidedsieans przgl
004 0 0 0 00} 004 0 0 0 00b sjuswanoidu| adeospue] jeaxg - buideasjeans ozpe
weiboid
0ll 0 0 0 oLl 08 0S 0 ob 0k [endeD JOUI S[BAQ B PlalysHOdS - S[eAQ 3 Spiald Buniods zge/1
Ge 0 0 0 s¢ 0 0 0 e 13 SO ue|dieisely BnBsay YIWS G0 - SIBAQ 8 SPisl4 Buods ogl81
002 0 0 0 002 0 0 0 002 00z apesBidn anessy JeBuesHesI) UOISUABIA - JuswdojeAeQ MN G/cgl
spuswanoidw)
St 0 ] 0 002 0 0 0 002 00z SUOJIAUZ %9810 - SUOJIAUT 49BID/SEBIY"SUOD [eINIEN 06781
08¢ 0 0 0 0s¢ 0 05¢ 0 0 0s¢ BuideaspueT [erQ AN - Buideaspue ggigl
uoejuswaldw - ABsjens
0 0 L&y 0 L€y 00¢ 18} 0 0 1€y punoibheld - sjuawanoidwi/ainjonAseu| Yied [BIBUSD 9g6/|
0 0 004 0 00} 004 0 0 0 00L SYIOM JOUI S3Ed - SUBLUBACIILUI/EINONISEU] SEd [EJOUSS 68Ol )
00} 0 0 0 00} 004 0 0 0 00L SYIOM Jofej Syed - SjusLuBA0IdLI/EINONLSELU] SEd [E10USD) |9)8)
Bunybi| -our ainjonyseyu) buioddng spno)
662 0 0 0 6€Z 0 0 0 662 6€2 IleqioN AnQ Jauuj - sjuawanoidw|/aINjoNASEIU| Yied [BIBUSD 063}
Juswaoe|day
00} 0 0 0 00} 00} 0 0 0 00L leA dn-)H - sjuawaAoidw/aInjonAseLu| Yied [BIBUSD /68)
Juswdojeraq soedg
99 0 0 0 99y 0 0 0 99y 99 uadQ 9EIqUEMOS - SJUBLUBACIALU|/RININISELU] SE [BIOUSD) £/6/)
jJuswdojonapay
0L 0 0 0 0L (47 [*14 0 0 0 BAIBSaY ysng - wEwE®>o.aE_\w._Eo::wEE_ Jled [Blsu) ¢/181
00¥ 0 0 0 00% 00 0 0 0 00% S[eAQ B Spield Hods - swajsAg uonebiu 3 ebeueiq g2081
wayshs
0z 0z molpyoeg - uoneblu) @ abeurelq - swaysAg uonebiu| @ sbeulelq pgssl

0 0 0C
000,$ 000,$ 000,9 swep 103loid - adAjAunnoy  @iivafoid
apes3dn |uoisuedx3 MaN puadx3jjeio)

sadA] ainupuadx3 19ssy

(74 0 0 0 0
000,$ 000,$ 000,$ 000,$ 000,$ 000,$
11uno) | mousog | anIasay | siueln pungjeiop Mauay

$924n0S Sulpung

8T/410T : 10j weiboid




[image: image136.jpg]86 JO G abed 1obpng [enuuy g A4 pasodoid

9050z 0 8007 9€L 052'€Z 9lL'eL  9v6'Y 0 88L's 052'€Z FUNLONYLSVYHANI HO4 STVLOL
26y 0 0 00} 265 09¢ 0z 0 ue 265 SANDNRSELUIISHIO 10) S|EI0L
0¢ 0 0 0 0¢ 0 0 0 0¢ 0¢ Bunybi jeexs - Bunybi 18843 96181
05 0 0 0 05 05 0 0 0 0s SUOIeI008(] SBWISHY - SUORRI008( 188AS 6940}
oLl 0 0 00} (1]%4 012 0 0 0 0z Bunybi1 prayspods - Bunydr pietpods 82011
vl 0 0 0 i 0 0 0 vl vl weiboid Wy 91jand - My lANd Gzvs
Ll 0 0 0 Lb 0 0 0 1l 1l Uj08]|09) MY [ediounjy - UoRI8(I0Q HY [BdIOUNN 092y
05} 0 0 0 05} 0 0 0 05} 054 Bunybi preydn - Bunubr w6181
0zl 0 0 0 0zt 004 02 0 0 ozl soedg usdQ land u Bunybi - sybI g sprepuels b osesl
FUNLONYLSVYINI ¥IHLO
509 0 0 0 509° 686 08 0 066 5091 juswaseuey Hodsuel] Joj sjejo)
005 0 0 0 005 0 0 0 008 00$ $801A8( JusLIBBRUB| Dljjei] - SPUEIS|/SeoIAeq U JjelL 0vSe
09 0 0 0 09 0 0 0 09 09 G 4o G obejs-sieljeys dojs sng - s1s)ayS-Hodsuel] dliand 628l
SUETIEEY
08 0 0 0 08 0 0 0 08 08 ploysaiuy UeLisapad - sse00y Alligesiq 3 Alejes ueuisaped ggigl
syiom aoueldwod yqQq pue
004 0 0 0 004 0 0 0 001 00} Juswanoidull UeLISBPad - SS800Y ANligesiq 3 Alajes uewjsapad 60504
anus) Aoy Aolusio) pue sdiyg buiddoys
08 0 0 0 08 0 08 0 0 08 - ouelidwo) vaq - ss800Y Aljiqesiq B Alejes uewisepad /0zgl
Juswaoe|day
008 0 0 0 00§ 005 0 0 0 005 Aiepeg - uojsusix3 1EIU0O SUOd - BInjoniseyu| Bupied 0ozs)
Ge 0 0 0 [:13 Ge 0 0 0 13 801naQ Buinss| Juswabuiyu) - anjonsseyu| Buied 66181
AbBajesig podsuel] pajeibaju|
052 0 0 0 052 0 0 0 052 052 Yomsunig - (S 11g) ABejens podsues] pejeiBeju) somsunig zyz/)
AININIDVNVIAI LHOdSNVY
0z} 0 0 0 0z} 0 0 0 0zl 0z} $iledie) 133115 40 40j s|er0L
o0zl 0 0 0 0zl 0 0 0 0zl 0zL Bupybi sedie) Jouxmes dr - sedied zezgl

SHYVdYVI 13341S 440

000,$ 000,$ 000,$ 000,$ 000,$ 000.$ awep 39foid - adA1ANAndy @poaloid
|12uno) mouiiog | amiasay sjueln punjjeiol apeaddn juoisuedx3 puadx3zjelol

$934n0s Suipung sadA] ainupuadx3 19ssy

8T//10T : 10} weiboid





[image: image137.jpg]8G Jo GG abed 196png |enuuy g| A4 pasodoid

000.$ 000,$ 000.$ 000,$ 000,$ 000,$ 000.$ 000,$ 000,$ 000,9 aweN 33foid - adAjAunndy  @ipafold
|12uno) moutiog | anuasay sjueln punjjeiol Mmauay apeaddn juoisuedx3 M3N puadx3zjelol

$934n0S Suipung sadA] ainupuadx3 19ssy

8T/410T : 10j weiboid





[image: image138.jpg]Appendix A
Operating Projects 2017-18

Ref

Progressive City

Description

Appendix A

201718

Budgeted
Expenditure

Virtual Moreland

The project is to develop and maintain a virtual 3D model of Moreland City|
Council to improve the organisations capability to communicate with internal
and external stakeholders. The model will be used to create visualisations of
major Council infrastructure projects for community consultation as well as to
visualise and analyse large planning applications in context.

110,509

Community Hub — 33 Saxon Street

To support and enhance the emerging Community Hub at 33 Saxon Street,
Brunswick — Siteworks and to implement year one of the Strategic Plan.

100,000

Wheatsheaf Road Hub

The former Glenroy Primary School site was purchased by Council in 2010,
with the aim of providing the Glenroy community a modern, integrated facility,
which provides a range of educational and health services for all ages, as well
as open space. The project will continue the planning for an integrated
'Community Hub in Glenroy, to be located at the former Glenroy Primary School
site, on Wheatsheaf Road.

100,000

Review of Moreland Integrated Transport
Strategy

Review of the Moreland Integrated Transport Strategy (MITS), with specific
focus on achievement of this outcome to drive later year's action to enable
mode shift and reduction in traffic congestion.

400,000

ZCE Il - Carbon Neutrality plan

To develop a strategy for zero carbon emissions by 2040.

50,000

Zero Carbon Emissions (ZCE)

ZCE implementation via Moreland Energy Foundation Limited (MEFL) action
implementation : generating local renewable energy, using energy efficiency &
activating the community.

305,000

Better planning and development outcomes

Improving the quality of planning proposals.

30,000

 TCI Coburg Square

This project will fund the legal costs and associated property matters to advise
and draft a Heads of Agreement and negotiate associated terms to facilitate
the sale and development of the Coburg Square site in Central Coburg
(Development Cluster 1).

100,000

Improved Planning Services

The development boom in Moreland has led to a declining trend in decision
timeframes and a growing backlog of outstanding planning decisions (backlog
584 in December 2016 up from 401 in December 2013).

187,668

10

Brunswick/Coburg Activity Centre

The purpose of the project is to update the Brunswick and Coburg Car Parking
Strategies with revised car parking rates in the Brunswick and Coburg activity
centres and explore a car parking cash-in-lieu scheme for car parking
dispensations to fund sustainable transport initiatives identified in the
Brunswick Integrated Transport Strategy and other Moreland transport
strategies.

200,000

ol

MILS Implementation

This project will facilitate the implementation of the recommendations of the
Moreland Land Industrial Strategy (MILS) by rezoning 25 precincts within the
Brunswick Structure Plan area. The rezoning's will create Category 2
(Employment) and Category 3 (Transitional - Residential) Areas.

100,000

12

VCAT Consultants

An additional investment in resourcing for VCAT matters due to the increase in
application complexity and volume.

50,000

13

City Development Interim Structure

Temporary resoucing to provide the necessary capacity to:

1) Implement the recommendations of the Building Services Review

2) Implement the recommendations of the Environmental Health Food Safety
Audit

3) Implement and maximise the benefit of the Planning Digitisation Project and
subsequent digitisation enhancements.

9,900

Proposed FY18 Annual Budget

Page 56 of 58




[image: image139.jpg]Ref

14

Project

Coburg Night Market

Description

Appendix A

2017-18
Budgeted
Expenditure

The Coburg Night Market has become an annual highlight of Moreland's
festivals and events calendar over its eight year history. It provides four nights
of high quality food, shopping and entertainment to Moreland residents and
attracts visitors from across Melbourne. Since its inception, the Coburg Night
Market has played a significant role in the activation of the Coburg precinct
drawing crowds of over 40,000 annually.

$ 100,000

15

Proactive Planning Enforcement

Funding to engage a temporary resource to provide a short term uplift in team
capacity to reduce current backlog of planning compliance cases to
manageable levels.

$ 93,834

16

Project Management Training

Funding to enable design and development of customised workshop modules.

$ 12,000

17

Operational Fund for Arts Organisations

Two year pilot of funding program for arts organisations.

$ 50,000

18

Florence St Pop-Up Park

Creation of temporary open space in Brunswick.

$ 100,000

19

5000 Trees - Draft Urban Forest Strategy

Funding to enable planting of 5000 trees.

$ 500,000

Connected Communities

Sub Total Progressive City

$ 2,598,911

20

Inner-city Netball

Twenty five new netball courts are being provided by the State Government
across Moreland through the Inner City Netball Election Commitment. The
State Government is funding the construction of the courts. Council will be
responsible for the operation and maintenance of the courts.

$ 22,000

21

Oxygen Youth Space Expansion

The final stages of the Oxygen Youth Facility were recently fast-tracked by two
years, with delivery now forecast in mid-2017. This expansion will result in
additional operational requirements to ensure appropriate service delivery for
the Moreland community.

$ 12,459

22

Emergency Management Coordinator

An Emergency Management Coordinator resource is required to assist with the
planning, preparation and education of MCC staff and community to ensure
that the organisation has the capability to assist the community in an
lemergency.

Moreland has been approached by the Darebin City Council to jointly fund a
resource to share an emergency management coordinator role. This two year|
position will enable the organisation to prepare and understand the impact of|
sector wide change, ensuring that we are in the best position to ensure the
safety of the community in an emergency.

$ 65,000

23

Moreland Flood Mapping

Funding to engage specialist consultants to undertake flood mapping within
Moreland in order to produce current flood maps and identification of key
flooding areas within the municipality.

$ 140,000

24

Playgroup Development Officer

The increasing birth rate in Moreland (6th highest birth rate in the state) has
resulted in an increasing number of playgroups catering for children aged 0-5
years. Facilitating integrated local planning to ensure playgroups are
developed within a clear practice framework is an important component of
delivering support to families and improve outcomes for children.

$ 63,525

25

Charles Mutton Reserve

Charles Mutton Reserve is a strategically located community reserve in the
heart of Fawkner spanning across approximately 15 hectares of land. It has
two football and cricket ovals, an athletics track, tennis courts, lawn bowl
greens and a playground all of which are in need of repair.

Funding to enable the development of a comprehensive feasibility study
investigating options for best use of this precinct and feeding into the ultimate
creation of a detailed Master Plan.

$ 30,000

26

Alliance For Gambling

Funding to continue Council's support for its partnership with the Alliance for|
Gambling Reform (AGR). The partnership is a central element in delivering
Council's policy objective to reduce the negative impacts of gambling in the
local community.

$ 25,000

27

Asylum Seeker and Refugee Program

Funding to enable social cohesion initiatives.

$ 25,000

Proposed FY18 Annual Budget

Page 57 of 58




[image: image140.jpg]Appendix A

2017-18
Ref Project Description Budgeted
Expenditure
Funding to explore improvement opportunities for the Bob Hawke Community
28 |Bob Hawke Centre Centre to support the continued delivery of meals on wheels to the Moreland| $ 50,000
Community.
Funding to enable Council officers to develop a diversity initiative and action
i plan to support the development of safe and welcoming cultures and services
U [SCETREplER bt ves for LGBTIQ community by council, sporting and community organisations. $ 20000
The Resilience Survey is a 3 year longitudinal study that will give Council, local
. schools and the youth service sector a qualitative and quantitative baseline
30 |Moreland Youth Resilience Survey that can be compared over time, to monitor and improve the resilience and $ 18,000
wellbeing of Moreland's children and young people.
Funding to develop a new 4 year age friendly cities strategy with actionable
outcomes that are supported by future funding. In addition, a small amount of
31 [Age Friendly Cities this funding will be utilised to action Councils November 2016 recommendation | g 10,000
to fund activities during Seniors week 2017 to aid with implementation.
Develop a plan to improve the social cohesion and community strength in the
32 |Social Inclusion Plan northern part of the municipality. $ 30,000
Conduct Arts Hub feasibility study and implement appropriate initiatives.
33  |Arts Hub Feasibility $ 30,000
Indigenous Employment / Human Rights Indigenous Employment/Human Rights Policy scoping — including Youth.
34 : 2 $ 30,000
Policy Scoping
Delivering on The Moreland Food System Framework to achieve a just,
35 [Food System Strategy sustainable and vibrant Food System for Moreland. $ 120,000
Environmental Management Systems A project to explore the costs and benefits and other implications for Council if|
36 2 i : - $ 30,000
Scoping Study it were to implement an Environmental Management System.
37 |Reduced Tram Service NOM Funqlng for advocacy to the State Government regarding reduced tram s 10,000
services.
Provide additional funds to ensure continued and successful operation of the
38 |[Toy Library Grant (part of $40k) Toy Library. $ 7,000
Sub Total Connected Communities $ 747,984
Responsible Council
This project will develop a plan to improve Community Engagement.
39 [Community Engagement $ 30,000
i i . i A project to explore the costs and benefits and other implications for Council if|
&l BetoniE e BeReilg beop g S udY it were to implement Triple Bottom Line reporting. $ 22000
Funding to enable improvement to project management software.
41 |Toolbox Support/Development $ 37,500
A Regional Animal Management Centre has been constructed in the City of
. . \Whittlesea to service Whittlesea, Moreland and Darebin in the area of animal
42 |Regional Animal Management Welfare. This funding represents the annual fee for Moreland use of the facility. $ 320,000
Funding to scope expansion of public place recycling trial.
43  |Public place recycling trial / expansion $ 61,000
Tl e A T e A project to develop a strgtegy for how Council can move to being a top s 30,000
performer for customer service.
Sub Total Responsible Council $ 508,500
Total Operating Projects 2017/18 $ 3,855,395
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The rating framework is set down in the Local Government Act 1989 and determines a council’s ability
to develop a rating system. The framework provides considerable flexibility to suit requirements within
the context of public finance methodology which includes principles of equity, benefit, efficiency and
community resource allocation.

The purpose of this Rating Strategy is to consider what rating options are available to Council under
the Local Government Act 1989, and how Council’s choices in applying these options contribute
towards meeting an equitable rating strategy.

It is important to note at the outset that the focus of this Rating Strategy is very different to that which
is discussed in the Long Term Financial Strategy/Annual Budget. In these latter documents the key
concern is the quantum of rates required to be raised for Council to deliver the services and capital
expenditure required. In this Rating Strategy, the focus instead is on how this quantum will be
equitably distributed amongst Council’s ratepayers.

There are a number of recommendations included in this Rating Strategy that have been used to
refine the assumptions included in the 5 Year Financial Plan (5YFP), and to allow the 5YFP to deliver
strategic outcomes for the community.

The Rating Strategy will canvas the limited range of rating options available to Council under the Local
Government Act 1989 including the following:

a) The choice of which valuation base to be utilised (of the three available choices under the Act);

b)  The consideration of uniform rating versus the application of differential rates for various classes
of property;

c)  What is the most equitable level of differential rating across the property classes?

d)  Consideration of the application of fixed service charges for the areas of waste collection and
municipal administration;

e) The application of special rates and charges;

f) A review of non-rateable properties.

g) Rates collections

h)  Rates Assistance

Rating Strategy 2017-2018 | Moreland City Council
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The selection of rating philosophies and the choice between the limited rating options available under
the Local Government Act 1989 is a difficult one for all Councils and it is most likely that a perfect
approach is almost impossible to achieve in any local government environment.

There are three key platforms that have formed the basis of the current approach to rating at Moreland
City Council that are recommended for continuation. They are:

a) That rates will continue to be based principally on the valuation of the various properties with
minimal fixed charges to be applied;

b)  That under the guidance of the Ministerial Guidelines for Differential Rates, Council will continue
to apply differential rating against various property classes to ensure that they contribute to the
equitable and efficient carrying out of Council functions.

c)  That Council will increase the rates by the cap imposed by the Minister for Local Government
and that Council would not seek an exemption for the 2017/18 budget year.

This Rating Strategy recommends that Council adopt the following:

Section Strategy Recommendations

Determining which valuation e That Moreland City Council continues to apply the Capital
base to use Improved Valuation (CIV) methodology to levy Council rates.
Determining the Rating e That Moreland City Council continues to apply differential
System-Uniform or Differential? rating as its rating system.

What differential rates should e That Council continues to apply the general rate for all

be applied? residential properties, including flats and units.

e That Council continues to apply a differential rate to all
rateable vacant land properties.

e That Council continues to apply a differential rate to all
rateable unoccupied land properties.

e That Council continues to apply the general rate for
Retirement Villages.

e That Council continues to levy a charge in lieu of rates on
Cultural and Recreational properties in accordance with the
Cultural & Recreational Land Act 1963.

e That Council continues to allow a rebate on the vacant and
unoccupied land properties where the differential rate is
applied and where the owners of these properties have met
the performance criteria in accordance with Council’s ‘Vacant
Land and Unoccupied Land and Building Management Rebate
Policy’.

e That Council continues to apply the general rate to
commercial and industrial properties.

e That Council reviews its differential rating system annually,
with the goal that equity, efficiency and simplicity are
achieved.

Impact of Council Revaluations | e That Council reviews the impact of Council revaluations and

assesses differential rates applied to achieve an outcome that

is considered equitable by Council.
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Special Rates & Charges e That Council continues to use special rates and charges to
promote the commercial centres in the municipality.

e That Council may consider using special rates and charges for
narrowly defined capital projects where special benefit can be
shown to exist to a grouping of property owners.

Municipal Charge e That Council does not apply a Municipal Charge.
Service Rates and Charges e That Council continues to apply a Waste Service charge.
Non-rateable properties e That Council only grants non-rateable status to properties that

meet the criteria described in the Local Government Act 1989.

e That Council continue to review the non-rateable properties to
ensure all meet the criteria described in the Local Government
Act 1989.

Collections e That Council continues to apply the mandatory rate instalment
payment option.

e That Council continues to charge interest on late payments in
accordance with the Local Government Act 1989.

e That Council continues to actively collect rates and pursue
outstanding rate debtors.

Rates Assistance e Rates and charges will be waived only to the extent that the
amounts waived are recovered from the State Government
under the Pensioner Rate Remission Scheme.

e Consideration is given to the partial or total waiver of penalty
interest, should the imposition of such interest cause severe
financial hardship.

Rate Cap e Council determine the increase in the 2017/18 rates in accord
with the Cap set by the Minister for Local Government
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The purpose of this Rating Strategy is to outline Council’'s approach towards rating its’ community and
to meet the requirements of Part 8 the Local Government Act 1989 — Rates and Charges on Rateable
Land.

This strategy is to be reviewed and adopted by Council each year as part of its budget setting process.
Council aspires, through its budget, to achieve service standards, within resource allocation limits, that
benefit the entire community.

What is a rating strategy?

A rating strategy is the method by which Council systematically considers factors of importance that
informs its decisions about the rating system. The rating system determines how Council will raise
money from properties within the municipality. It does not influence the total amount of money to be
raised, only the share of revenue contributed by each property. The rating system comprises the
valuation base for each property and the actual rating instruments allowed under the Local
Government Act 1989 to calculate property owners’ liability for rates.

The importance of a rating strategy

Moreland City Council currently receives around 72% of its Total Revenue by way of property-based
rates and waste levies. The development of strategies in respect of the rating base is therefore of
critical importance to both Council and its citizens.

The principles of good governance further require Council to provide ongoing or periodic monitoring
and review of the impact of major decisions. It is therefore essential for Council to evaluate on a
regular basis, the legislative objectives to which it must have regard and those other objectives which
Council believes are relevant.

Council believes that overall policy must be underpinned by sound principles, which are well
understood, communicated to ratepayers and compliant with current legislation. Equity and impact
issues are best dealt with in application of all facets of rating policy, including valuation, budgetary
requirements, differential rating, government taxation and concessions, collection and hardship
considerations.

Council aspires to balance service levels in accordance with the needs and expectations of its
community and sets taxation levels (rating) to adequately resource its roles and responsibilities.

In setting rates, Council gives primary consideration to its strategic directions, budget considerations,
the current economic climate, other external factors and likely impacts upon the community. In
addition, Council must now also abide by the Rate Cap imposed by the Minister for Local Government.

Moreland City Council is seeking to fully document its objectives and approach to the raising of rate
revenue in line with its goal of providing transparency in its decision-making.
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The purpose of this section is to outline the legislative framework in which Council has to operate in
constructing its rating system and the various issues that Council must consider in making its
decisions on its rating objectives.

4.1 Legislative Framework

Section 3C of the Local Government Act 1989 stipulates the primary objective of Council is to
endeavour to achieve the best outcomes for the local community having regard to the long term
and cumulative effects of its decision. In seeking to achieve its primary objective, a Council must
have regard to facilitating the following objectives-

a) Promote the social, economic and environmental viability and sustainability of the municipal
district;

b) Ensure resources are used efficiently and effectively;

c) Improve the overall quality of life of the people in the local community;

d) Promote appropriate business and employment opportunities;

e) Ensure services and facilities provided are accessible and equitable

f)  Ensure the equitable imposition of rates and charges;

g) Ensure transparency and accountability in Council decision making.

4.2 User Charges versus Rates

Council pricing policy centres on decisions about how much of the cost of specific services are to
be funded by users/consumers and how much is to be funded generally by ratepayers.

There are some major practical considerations that will influence what type of services will attract
fees and charges. Most important is whether the services being considered are either entirely or
partially “public goods”.

Public goods are services that provide a broad and often unquantifiable benefit to the community
rather than a particular benefit to individuals, businesses, specific groups or individual properties.
The characteristics of “public goods’ include:
i.  The use of or enjoyment by one person does not diminish their availability to, or enjoyment
by, others (that is, they are non-rival); and
ii. Itis not practical to exclude access to them (that is, they are non-excludable).’
Examples include roads and parks and public toilets.

Private goods are those goods which are both rival in consumption (that is, one person’s use
diminishes its availability or enjoyment by others) and excludable.? Examples include childcare
centres, leisure centres and use of community halls.

Generally, Council should fund “Private Goods” through user charges and fund “Public Goods”
through rates. However it is often difficult to define local government services as either purely
public goods or purely private goods, and most will lie somewhere on the spectrum between the
two. This inevitably results in a large number of Council services, although having income from
user fees, being subsidised by rates.

1 Differential Rates Discussion Paper, January 2013, DPCD.
2 Differential Rates Discussion Paper, January 2013, DPCD.
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In addition to the objectives above, public finance theory sets three major criteria for successful
taxation policy: equity, efficiency, and simplicity.

Equity

In considering what rating approaches are equitable, some concepts that Council may take into

account are:

e Horizontal equity - ratepayers in similar situations should pay similar amounts;

o Vertical equity — those who are better off should pay more than those worse off (the rationale
applies for the use of progressive and proportional income taxation). It implies a “relativity”
dimension to the faimess of the tax burden.®

In the case of property rates, it may be considered equitable for one type of property to have to
bear more or less of the rates burden than another type of property. In achieving vertical equity in
its rating strategy, Council must consider the valuation base it chooses to adopt to apply property
rates and the application of the various rating tools available to it under the Local Government Act
1989 (e.g. differential rates).

The Benefit Principle

This principle refers to the fact that some groups have more access to, make more use of, and
benefit from more, specific council services.

It is arguable that there should be a nexus between consumption/benefit and the rate burden;
however application of the benefit principle is difficult in practice due to the complexity and, in
some cases, impossibility, of measuring the relative levels of access and consumption across the
full range of council services. It is also common that the group of people who require less services
of certain type (e.g. child care) may indeed require more frequent service of another type (e.g.
aged care). It is the level of benefit across the full gamut of rates-funded services that is important
in determining the amount of rates that should be paid.

One of the more misunderstood elements of the rating system is that residents seek to equate the
level of rates paid with the amount of benefit they individually achieve. The reality is, however,
that rates are a system of taxation not dissimilar to PAYE tax.

In paying a tax on salaries, it is rarely questioned what benefit is received with it being
acknowledged that tax payments are required to pay for critical services (Health, Education, etc)
across the nation. Local Government is not different to this outcome with Rates being required to
subsidise the delivery of services and capital works that would otherwise be unaffordable if
charged on a case by case basis.

It is a choice of Council to what degree it wishes to pursue a ‘user pays’ philosophy in relation to
charging for individual services on a fee-for-service basis. Similarly Council must make a rating
decision in terms of whether to use a fixed waste charge to reflect the cost of waste collection and
a fixed municipal charge to defray the administrative costs of Council. Both of these choices are
discussed later in this strategy paper.

3 “Local Government Better Practice Guide — Revenue and Rating Strategy’, 2014, Local Government Victoria.
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The valuation of property is an imperfect system in which to assess a resident’s ability to pay
annual rates but one which Council is restricted to under the Local Government Act 1989. A
frequently raised example is in relation to pensioners who may live in their family home which
carries a high value, but live on a pension. The equity question for consideration, however, is
should Council support residents in this situation with lower rates that will eventually be to the
financial benefit of estate beneficiaries? Or alternatively, should the ability to defer rates (in all or
in a part) represent a more equitable outcome for all ratepayers?

Incentive Principle

The incentive principle aims to affect the behaviour of certain ratepayers, usually in a way
deemed to be consistent with a council’s broader goals.

Councils commonly use this principle to seek objectives relating to the environment or economic
development, including:

e Discouraging the holding of vacant land;
e The preservation of agricultural land or land of high environmental significance;
e Eradication and maintenance or land free from weeds and pests;

Efficiency

In a technical sense the tax should not unduly interfere with the efficient operation of the
economy. For Local Government the tax should be consistent with the major policy objectives of
Council.

For services where users are price sensitive, direct charging can influence demand patterns and

thus lead to greater allocation efficiency. Conversely, the funding of services through rates (or via
subsidies from other services) may result in an inflated demand for services and additional costs

for councils to meet this demand.

The efficiency criterion is also directly related to the cost of administering the rates system.
Administration costs include the issuing of assessments, collection of rates, including maintaining
and improving collection systems, monitoring outcomes, educating and informing ratepayers, and
enforcement and debt recovery.

Simplicity

This refers to both administrative ease (and therefore lower cost) and to ensure that the tax is
understood by taxpayers. The latter ensures that the tax system is transparent and capable of
being questioned and challenged by ratepayers.

Simultaneously applying all of the above principles may not always be feasible; there are likely to
be trade-offs among them. The challenge of a preferred rating strategy is one of appropriately
balancing competing considerations. It is important that the decision making process is clear and
coherent.
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Section 155 of the Local Government Act (1989) provides that a Council may declare the
following rates and charges on rateable land -

General Rates under Section 158;

Municipal Charges under Section 159;

Service Rates and Charges under Section 162;

Special Rates and Charges under Section 163.

The recommended rating options in relation to municipal charges, service rates and charges and
special rates and charges are discussed later in this document.

4.5 Valuation Methodology available to Council

In raising Council rates, Council is required to primarily use the valuation of the rateable property
to levy rates.

Section 157 (1) of the Local Government Act 1989 provides Council with three choices in terms of
which valuation base to utilise. They are Site Valuation, Capital Improved Valuation and Net
Annual Value. The advantages and disadvantages of the respective valuation basis are
discussed in Section 5 of this strategy.

4.6 Declaring Rates and Charges

Section 158 of the Local Government Act 1989 provides that Council must at least once in respect
of each financial year declare by 30 June the following for the following year:
e  The amount which Council intends to raise by way of general rates, municipal charges,
service rates and service charges;
o Whether the general rates will be raised by application of —
- A uniform rate; or
- Differential rates (if Council is permitted to do so under Section 161 (1))
- Urban farm rates, farm rates or residential use rates (if Council is permitted to do so
under Section 161A)

The recommended approach to the application of differential rates is discussed in Section 6 of this
discussion paper.
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5.1 Strategic Directions

Council has determined that its annual rate setting objectives should be developed within a
framework which integrates planning from a strategic direction level through to service delivery.

The strategic directions of Council are set out in the following documents:

Council Plan 2017-2021
This document includes strategic objectives, performance indicators and the Strategic Resource
Plan.

Council Budget 2017-18

Annual funding allocations (action plan) for activities and initiatives, with linkage to the Council
Plan, together with key financial performance targets and measures.

5.2 Budget Considerations

Council prepares and publishes its annual budget as a separate document in compliance with the
Local Government Act 1989, which includes a comprehensive submissions and approval process.

As part of the financial planning and budget process, the rate revenue required to meet
expenditure needs is calculated taking into account other sources of revenue. This rate revenue is
now limited by the application of the rate cap.

Other revenue sources include statutory fees for building and planning through to user pays fees
assessed annually in accordance with movements in CPI, wages and market factors. Council
relies on Federal and State funding mainly via the Grants Commission allocations. Specific
purpose grants for new services and capital works are also received.

Each year Council establishes the maintenance needs of its assets and infrastructure and the
community services and facilities that will be provided in the next financial year.

Council determines the amount available to be collected from rates under the rate cap and then
considers all other sources of revenue that are available.

The structure of the rating system is then determined, considering how rates are levied between
and within the various categories of ratepayers by setting differential tariffs i.e. the Rating
Strategy.

Generally, Council seeks to have a balanced budget, i.e. that revenue is equal to expenses. Any
surplus or deficit result should be minor in context of the overall budget.

5.3 External Influences

Council is subject to numerous economic factors. Since Councils major expenditure item is
salaries and wages, any price index and EBA adjustments will have a significant impact on costs
and subsequent rating decisions. Council is also subject to significant movements in funding from
State and Federal sources. Cost shifting back to Council has been a major concern for all
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[image: image153.jpg]Councils and has been subject to a Federal Government Inquiry which found that “the extent and
effects of cost shifting as detailed are the major problems facing Local Government’s deteriorating
infrastructure”. Regulatory and compliance changes affect Councils operations and changes to
population and demographics will influence change particularly in the medium to long term. The
most influential external factor on setting the rates is the Rate Cap set by the Minister, 2.0 per
cent for the 2017-18 financial year. Council is committed to working within the rate cap and will
not be seeking an exemption from the cap.

5.4 Moreland’s Current Rating Structure

Moreland City Council currently applies the Capital Improved Valuation methodology in order to
levy its rates. Council applies differential rating (versus uniform rating) and has three differential
rates in use. The below table and graph display the respective revenues from the various
differential rates.

Rating Category No. Total CIV 2017/18 Total Rates Raised % Rates
Assessment of Total
2017/18
Residential Land 71,233 $43,749,552,000 112,370,724 90.97%
Commercial Land 3,156 $2,839,518,000 7,293,302 5.90%
Industrial Land 2,088 $1,899,219,500 4,878,145 3.95%
Cultural & Recreational Land %) $63,550,000 18,277 0.01%
Vacant Land 618 $541,539,000 5,563,772 4.50%
Unoccupied Land & Buildings 2 $7,050,000 72,432 0.06%
Total Rates 77,099 $49,100,428,500 $123,519,971 100%
Waste Service Charge $12,862,820
Total Rates & Charges $49,100,428,500 $136,382,791

Rates by Category

4.27%/_ 0.06%

3.75%

5.60%

M Residential Land

W Commercial Land

® Industrial Land

m Cultural & Recreational Land
® Vacant Land

m Unoccupied Land & Buildings
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rates that are utilised in the current rating structure.

Rate in the $

Rating Category 2017-18 % to General Rate
Residential Land 0.0025685 100.00%
Commercial Land 0.0025685 100.00%

Industrial Land 0.0025685 100.00%

Cultural & Recreational Land Charge in lieu of rates N/A

Vacant Land 0.0102740 400.00%
Unoccupied Land & Buildings 0.0102740 400.00%

Council currently utilises a service charge to recover the cost of the waste function, and applies
special rates to some business districts.

Council currently does not apply any municipal charge for the purpose of defraying administration
costs of Council.

Rating Strategy 2017-2018 | Moreland City Council




[image: image155.jpg]6. Determining which valuation base to use

As outlined, under the Local Government Act 1989, Council has three options under the Local
Government Act as to the valuation base it elects to use. They are:
e Capital Improved Valuation (CIV) — Value of land and improvements upon the land
« Site Valuation (SV) — Value of land only
e Net Annual Value (NAV) — Rental valuation based on CIV. For residential and farm properties,
NAV is calculated at 5 per cent of the Capital Improved Value. For commercial and industrial
properties NAV is calculated as the greater of the estimated annual rental value or 5 per cent
of the CIV.

6.1 Capital Improved Value (CIV)

Capital Improved Valuation is the most commonly used valuation base by Victorian Local
Government with more than 70 Councils applying this methodology. Based on the value of both
land and all improvements on the land, it is relatively easy to understand by ratepayers as it
equates to the market value of the property.

The key driver of using CIV is the ability to apply differential rates (should this rating option be
used).

Section 161 of the Local Government Act 1989 provides that a Council may raise any general
rates by the application of a differential rate if —

a) It uses the capital improved value system of valuing land; and
b) It considers that a differential rate will contribute to the equitable and efficient carrying out of
its functions.

Where a Council does not utilise Capital Improved Valuation, it may only apply limited differential
rates in relation to farm land, urban farm land or residential use land.

Advantages of using Capital Improved Valuation (CIV)

e Capital-improved value includes all improvements, and hence is often supported on the basis
that it more closely reflects “capacity to pay”. The CIV rating method takes into account the full
development value of the property, and hence better meets the equity criteria than Site Value
and NAV.

o With the current frequency of valuations (every two year), the market values are more
predictable which has an impact on the number of objections resulting from valuations.

e The concept of the market value of property is far more easily understood with CIV rather than
NAV or SV.

e Most Councils in Victoria have now adopted CIV which makes it easier to compare relative
movements in rates and valuations across Councils.

e The use of CIV allows Council to apply differential rates which greatly adds to Council’s ability
to equitably distribute the rating burden based on ability to afford Council rates. CIV allows
Council to apply higher rating differentials to the commercial and industrial sector that offset
residential rates.
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e The main disadvantage with CIV is the fact that rates are based on the total property value
which may not necessarily reflect the income level of the property owner as with pensioners
and low income earners.

6.2 Site Value (SV)

Although the Act provides for Councils to use Site Value as the basis of valuation, very few
Councils have done so due to the very limited ability to apply differential rates.

Advantages of Site Value

e There is a perception that under site valuation, a uniform rate would promote development of
land.

e Scope for possible concessions for urban farm land and residential use land.
Disadvantages in using Site Value

e SV does not consider the value of improvements. It shifts more of the burden to property
owners that have larger areas of land. Typically, flats, units and townhouses will pay lower
rates compared to stand alone houses on a suburban block of land, as the underlying land
area is smaller.

e SV will reduce Council’s rating flexibility and options to deal with any rating inequities due to
the removal of the ability to levy differential rates;

e The rate-paying community has greater difficulty in understanding the SV valuation on their
rate notices, as indicated by many inquiries from ratepayers on this issue handled by Council’s
Citizen Services and Property Revenue staff each year.

In very many ways, it is difficult to see an equity argument being served by the implementation of
Site Valuation in Moreland City Council, therefore this method is not recommended.

6.3 Net Annual Value (NAV)

Net annual value, in concept, represents the annual rental value of a property. However, in
practice, NAV is closely linked to capital improved value for residential. Valuers derive the NAV of
residential properties directly as 5 per cent of CIV.

In contrast to the treatment of residential properties, Net Annual Value for commercial and
industrial properties is assessed with regard to actual market rental. This differing treatment of
commercial versus residential and farms has led to some suggestions that all properties should
be valued on a rental basis.

Overall, the use of NAV is not supported. For residential ratepayers, actual rental values pose
some problems. The artificial rental estimate used may not represent actual market value, and
means the base is the same as CIV but is harder to understand.

In choosing a valuation base, Councils must decide on whether they wish to adopt a differential
rating system (different rates in the dollar for different property categories) or a uniform rating
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adopt either of the CIV or NAV methods of rating

6.4 Summary

It is recommended that Moreland City Council continue to apply Capital Improved Valuation as the

valuation base for the following reasons:

e ClIVis considered to be the closest approximation to an equitable basis for distribution of the
rating burden.

¢ CIV provides Council with the ability to levy a full range of differential rates. Limited Differential
rating only is available under the other rating bases.

e |t should be noted that more than 70 Victorian Councils apply CIV as their rating base and as
such, it has a wider community acceptance and understanding than the other rating bases.

Recommendation

That Moreland City Council continues to apply the Capital Improved Valuation
methodology to levy Council rates.
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As highlighted in Section 3, Council may apply a uniform rate or differential rates to address the needs

of the Council. They are quite different in application and have different administrative and appeal
mechanisms that need to be taken into account.

7.1 Uniform rate

Section 160 of the Act stipulates that if a Council declares that general rates will be raised by the

application of a uniform rate, the Council must specify a percentage as the uniform rate. Rates will

be determined by multiplying that percentage by the value of the land.

Moreland City Council does not adopt uniform rates but instead has adopted differential rating.
7.2 Differential Rates

Moreland City Council has adopted differential rating as it considers that differential rating

contributes to the equitable distribution of the rating burden. Differential rating allows particular
classes of properties to be assessed at rates at different levels from the general rate set for the

municipality. Differential rating allows Council to shift part of the rate burden from some groups of

ratepayers to others, through different “rates in the dollar” for each class of property.

Under the Local Government Act 1989, Council is entitled to apply differential rates provided it
uses Capital Improved Valuations as its base for rating.

Section 161 outlines the regulations relating to differential rates. This section is outlined below.

(1) A Council may raise any general rates by the application of a differential rate, if
Council considers that the differential rate will contribute to the equitable and efficient
carrying out of its functions.

(2) If a Council declares a differential rate for any land, the Council must-

a) Specify the objectives of the differential rate, which must be consistent with the
equitable and efficient carrying out of the Councils functions and must include the
following:

i. A definition of the types of classes of land which are subject to the rate and a
statement of the reasons for the use and level of that rate in relation to those
types or classes of land.

ii. An identification of the type or classes of land which are subject to the rate in
respect of the uses, geographic location (other than location on the basis of
whether or not the land is within a specific ward in Council’s district) and
planning scheme zoning of the land and the types of buildings situated on it
and any other criteria relevant to the rate.

iii. Ifthere has been a change in the valuation system, any provision for relief from
a rate for certain land to ease the transition for that land.

b) Specify the characteristics of the land, which are the criteria for declaring the
differential rate
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of the Local Government Legislation Amendment (Miscellaneous) Act 2012. These provide that
(section 161):

(2A) Council must have regard to any Ministerial Guidelines before declaring a differential
rate

(2B) The Minister may make guidelines for or with respect to the objectives of differential
rating and suitable uses of differential rating powers, and the types of classes of
land appropriate for differential rating

(4) Onrecommendation of the Minister, the Governor in Council may by Order in Council
prohibit any council from making a declaration of a differential rate in respect of a
type or class of land, if the Minister considers that the declaration would be
inconsistent with any guidelines made under subsection (2B)

The maximum differential allowed is no more than 4 times the lowest differential. This is important
in the Moreland City Council context as Council is already at this limit in terms of the variation
between the Vacant/Unoccupied Land Differential Rate and the general rate.

Council, in striking the rate through the Annual Budget process sets the differential rate for set
classes of properties at higher or lower amounts than the general rate.

Currently there are two different levels of rates as outlined in Section 5 of this strategy paper.

7.3 Advantages of a differential rating system

The perceived advantages of utilising a differential rating system are:

e There is greater flexibility to distribute the rate burden between all classes of property,
and therefore link rates with the ability to pay and reflecting the tax deductibility of
rates for commercial and industrial premises;

« Differential rating allows Council to better reflect the investment required by Council
to establish infrastructure to meet the needs of the commercial and industrial sector;

e Enables Council to encourage particular developments through its rating approach
e.g. encourage building on vacant blocks;

e Allows Council to reflect the unique circumstances of some rating categories where
the application of a uniform rate may create an inequitable outcome; this is however
limited by the new requirements introduced under section 161 (2A) and (2B) of the
Act.

e Allows Council discretion in the imposition of rates to ‘facilitate and encourage
appropriate development of its municipal district in the best interest of the community’.
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The perceived disadvantages in applying differential rating are:

e The justification of the differential rate can at times be difficult for the various rating
groups to accept giving rise to queries, objections and complaints where the
differentials may seem to be excessive.

o Differential rates can be confusing to ratepayers, as they may have difficulty in
understanding the system. Some rating categories may feel they are unfavourably
treated because they are paying a higher level of rates than other ratepayer groups.

o Differential rating involves a degree of administrative complexity as properties
continually shift from one type to another requiring Council to update its records.
Ensuring the accuracy/integrity of Council’'s database is critical to ensure that
properties are correctly classified into their differential rate category.

e Council may not achieve the objectives it aims for through differential rating. For
example, Council may set its differential rate objectives to levy a higher rate on land
not developed, however, it is uncertain as to whether the differential rate achieves
those objectives.

Recommendation

That Moreland City Council continues to apply differential rating as its rating system.
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The table below highlights the differential rates in 2017-18 if the current rating structure continues.

Rating Category No of Rate in the $ % to
Assessments 2017-18 General

Rate
Residential Land 71,233 0.0025685 100.00%
Commercial Land 3,156 0.0025685 100.00%
Industrial Land 2,088 0.0025685 100.00%
Cultural & Recreational Land Charge in lieu of N/A

2 rates

Vacant Land 618 0.0102740 400.00%
Unoccupied Land & Buildings 2 0.0102740 400.00%

8.1 Residential Land (General Rates)

This category includes all properties except for those that are subject to differential rates. As the
rating category with the largest number of assessments, it is regarded as the General Rate.

8.2 Commercial and Industrial Land

Commercial properties are defined as those selling a product or providing a service. Industrial
properties are those that are used for the purposes of manufacturing. These properties are similar
in respect that they are businesses providing employment opportunities.

Many Victorian Councils adopt a higher differential rate for commercial and industrial properties to
reflect the tax-deductible status of rates for these owners or tenants. This is regarded as creating
a more equitable result after tax as residential properties are not eligible for a tax deduction.

Across Victoria, the average level of extra payment for commercial and industrial properties is
25% above the general rate, and in practice it ranges from 100% to more than 200% of the
general rate.

Moreland City Council has historically applied the same rate as the General Rate (1 times the
General Rate or 100%) to these properties (unless they are subject to another rating category).
This acknowledges that most businesses in Moreland are small businesses and struggle to
remain viable, particularly in the current economic climate. In addition, these properties provide
local employment which Council regards as an important contributor to community sustainability.

It is therefore recommended that Council continue to levy the same rate as the General Rate on
commercial and industrial properties in 2017/18.

8.3 Cultural & Recreational Lands — a charge in lieu of the general rate

Council declares the Cultural and Recreation land in accordance with the Cultural and
Recreational Land Act 1963 — Section 4.

The Cultural and Recreational Land Act 1963 provides that “an amount be payable in lieu of rates
in each year being such amount as the municipal council thinks reasonable having regard to the
services provided in relation to such lands and having regard to the benefit to the community
derived from such recreational lands”.
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a) 47-97 Glenroy Road, Glenroy (Northern Golf Club)
Benefit to the Community

The club operates on a membership basis and most of its services are not available to
the general public, with the exception of some large functions e.g. wedding receptions.
The club has approximately 1,300 members, with 50% of them being Moreland
residents. This equates to approx. 0.4% of total population and 0.9% of total number of
households.

On the other hand, the club’s contribution to the preservation of the natural environment
needs to be acknowledged and reflected in Council’s decision on the amount to be
charged in lieu of rates.

Council has purchased around 1.8 hectares of land from Northern Golf Club, which will
allow substantial land for open space and public use. Council has also obtained the
Right of First Refusal to purchase all or part of the additional land. There are benefits to
Council (and thus the Moreland community) arising from the purchase of this land and
the Right of First Refusal.

Services Provided
Council services provided to Northern Golf Club are primarily in the form of community
infrastructure, which is no different to any other non-residential properties in the
municipality that are levied 100% of the general rate.

b) Res 1 Outlook Road, Coburg  (Coburg Basketball Stadium)
Benefit to the Community
The Coburg Basketball Stadium is managed by Sports Stadium Victoria and runs
inclusive basketball programs for the community. It is well acknowledged by the
community for its inclusive programs covering a broad age range from young children
to adults.
Services Provided
Council services provided to the Coburg Basketball Stadium are primarily in the form of
community infrastructure, which is no different to any other non-residential properties in
the municipality that are levied 100% of the general rate.

In accordance with section 4(4) of the Cultural and Recreational Land Act 1963, the following
amounts are declared as a charge in lieu of the general rate (which would otherwise be payable):

a) 47-97 Glenroy Road, Glenroy
e Northern Golf Club $16,478

b) Res 1 Outlook Road, Coburg
e Coburg Basketball Stadium $ 1,799
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the Cultural and Recreational Land Act 1963.

8.4 Vacant Land and Unoccupied Land & Buildings

Moreland City Council has 618 properties attracting the Vacant Land Differential Rate and a
further 2 properties attracting the Unoccupied Land & Buildings Differential Rate. Both categories
are rated up to 4 times the General Rate (400%).

The purpose of the Vacant Land Differential Rate and the Unoccupied Land & Buildings
Differential Rate is to ensure that properties identified as vacant land, including land with buildings
that are unoccupied and uninhabitable, are responsibly managed and developed by property
owners. These differential rates are directly aimed at those property owners who allow their sites
to become untidy or deteriorate, become unsafe and pose a risk to public safety or adversely
affect public amenity.

The City of Moreland has for some years been undergoing significant urban renewal and prior to
the introduction of these differential rates, Council incurred significant community criticism for not
dealing with the safety and amenity problems caused by poorly managed vacant land and
buildings. Council also incurred costs when using its local laws powers regarding building
management (such as putting up fencing around former industrial sites with safety issues) and
was seldom able to claim the cost of such enforcement from the land owners.

Council applies the additional revenue (the amount greater than 1 times the General Rate), net of
the performance rebate, to fund works to improve the safety and amenity of land in Moreland.
These include:

e Property inspections to identify problematic properties
e Rapid response team that addresses issues including:

Cleaning/improving the public interface of vacant land and vacated buildings
Public safety issues associated with vacant land and vacated buildings
Unsightly frontages, nature strips, facades

Dangerous boundary fences abutting public spaces

Installation of emergency temporary fencing

Checking that likely differential properties are registered with Council’s
Revenue & Valuations Unit

Identification and reporting of existing or potential problems with properties or
activities associated with Differential Rate properties

o Vandal damage both adjacent to Differential Rate properties and nearby areas
o Minor graffiti issues particularly racially focused and crude graffiti

o Minor litter and property clean ups

O 00O O0Oo

e}

e Graffiti removal program. This includes providing paint vouchers and graffiti removal
kits to residents, upper storey removal, and anti-graffiti coating etc.

e Environmental education program to encourage reduction in litter and improve
community action in waste management

e Maintaining Median Strips on Major roads (Sydney Road, Bell Street), Fawkner
Cemetery Nature Strip, and nature strips on Box Forest road and Murray Road.
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differential rate and Unoccupied Land & Buildings differential rate which will be included in the
2017-18 Budget:

Vacant land differential rate

Definition/Characteristics:
Any land on which no dwelling or other building designed or adapted for permanent
occupation is constructed.

Objective

1. Promote the responsible management of land through the proper development and
maintenance of such land so as to not pose a risk to public safety or adversely affect
public amenity.

2. To ensure that all rateable land makes an equitable financial contribution to the cost
of carrying out the functions of Council, including the -
a. Construction and maintenance of public infrastructure;
b. Development and provision of health, environmental, conservation and

community services; and

c. Provision of strategic and economic management and general support services.

Types and Classes
Rateable land having the relevant characteristics described above.

Use and level of differential rate
The differential rate will be used to fund some of those items of expenditure described
in the budget adopted by Council.

The level of the differential rate is the level which Council considers is necessary to
achieve the objectives specified above, and is considered to provide for an appropriate
contribution to Council’s budgeted expenditure, having regard to the characteristics of
the land.

Geographic Location
Wherever located within the municipal district.

Use of Land
Any use permitted under the relevant planning scheme.

Planning Scheme Zoning
The zoning applicable to each rateable land within this category, as determined by
consulting maps referred to in the relevant planning scheme.

Types of Buildings
None.

Unoccupied Land & Buildings differential rate

Definition/Characteristics
Any land on which a dwelling or building is erected but which dwelling or building:
a. Is not designed, adapted or intended for permanent occupation; or
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c. Is by reason of its condition, unfit for human habitation.

Objective

1. Promote the responsible management of land and buildings through the proper
development and maintenance of such land and buildings so as to not pose a risk
to public safety or adversely affect public amenity.

2. To ensure that all rateable land makes an equitable financial contribution to the
cost of carrying out the functions of Council, including the -
a. Construction and maintenance of public infrastructure;
b. Development and provision of health, environmental, conservation and

community services; and

c. Provision of strategic and economic management and general support services.

Types and Classes
Rateable land having the relevant characteristics described above.

Use and level of differential rate
The differential rate will be used to fund some of those items of expenditure described
in the budget adopted by Council.

The level of the differential rate is the level which Council considers is necessary to
achieve the objectives specified above, and is considered to provide for an appropriate
contribution to Council’s budgeted expenditure, having regard to the characteristics of
the land.

Geographic Location
Wherever located within the municipal district.

Use of Land
Any use permitted under the relevant planning scheme.

Planning Scheme Zoning
The zoning applicable to each rateable land within this category, as determined by
consulting maps referred to in the relevant planning scheme.

Types of Buildings
All buildings which are now constructed on the land or which are constructed prior to

the expiry of the 2017-18 Financial Year.

Performance Rebate

Property owners have the ability to reduce the Vacant Land Differential Rate and the Unoccupied
Land & Buildings Differential Rate through the application of a performance incentive rebate. The
rebate is subject to the property owners satisfying performance criteria in accordance with
Council’s ‘Vacant Land and Unoccupied Land & Building Management Rebate Policy’.

The rebate in respect to the differential rate for Vacant Land and Unoccupied Land & Buildings is
62.5% of the rate levied. Properties levied at the differential rate that have a current building
permit and are developing the land may be eligible for a rebate that is 75% of the rate levied. The
difference between these two rebate amounts is intended to continue to provide some
encouragement for landowners to develop their land, and it removes some of the effect of lower
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[image: image166.jpg]rating caused by the land having no capital improvements (as it remains vacant land). Issuing of a
building permit indicates development of the land is underway.

When these differential rates were first introduced in 2006-07 financial year, about 67% of vacant
properties were maintained to the required standard and thus received the rebate. Currently,
approximately 68% of vacant properties are receiving the rebate. This would indicate that the
incentive process is working.

This paper recommends that Council continues the current Vacant Land Differential Rate and
Unoccupied Land & Buildings Differential Rate for vacant and unoccupied land and the associated
rebate.

8.6 Considerations Given to Retirement Villages

The Minister, in the final Guidelines for Differential Rate (April 2013), states that “Council must
give consideration to reducing the rate burden through use of a reduced differential rate include
(but are not limited to):

« Farm land (as defined by the Valuation of Land Act 1960); and

« Retirement village land (as defined by the Retirement Villages Act 1986).”

Moreland does not have farm land so this does not apply.

Council has considered whether a differential rate should be applied to retirement village land.
Council has decided that it is not appropriate to apply a lower differential rate to retirement
villages for the following reasons:

1 Retirement villages receive Council services and have access to community
infrastructure in the same way as other residents. In particular, retirement village
residents often access Council provided aged services, which is heavily subsidised
by rates.

2. Local government rates are a type of tax and not a fee for service. Rates are
required to subsidise the delivery of services and capital works that would
otherwise be unaffordable if charged on a case by case basis.
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The Differential Rates Discussion Paper and Draft Ministerial Guidelines provide a checklist of
questions for Councils to use when considering differential rates. This section attempts to assess
the recommended differential rate for 2017-18 against this checklist to ensure transparency and
appropriate disclosure.

\ Vacant Land Differential Rate

1. Has the Council specified the objective/s of each differential rate declared
(s.161(2)(a))?

Yes. Refer section 8.4 of the Rating Strategy.
2. Alignment with good practice tax design principles

Equity — The Benefit Principle

These property owners do not necessarily have more access to, make more use of, or benefit
more from, specific council services. However, where vacant land is not managed to an
appropriate standard by the owner, Council has to spend more resources to address the amenity
issues caused by their negligence. Without a higher differential rate, these property owners would
unfairly enjoy the benefit of not having to pay for their irresponsible behaviour (allowing their
property to become untidy and unsafe).

Equity — Linkage of property wealth to capacity to pay

The value of the property has little correlation to the issue of the impact of poor maintenance of a
property on the amenity of an area, except to the extent that it is used to calculate the amount to
be paid based on the tools available to Council.

Vacant land, by definition cannot be a primary residence and thus must be in the nature of an
investment. An investor intending to develop vacant land is regarded as having sufficient capacity
to maintain their property (or to pay the differential rate) when compared to the investment they
will need to make to develop the vacant land.

Equity — Incentive Principle

The differential rate (together with the performance rebate) is intended to provide an incentive for
property owners to maintain and develop their land. If they do this, they will receive a rebate or
move back to the General Rate (post development).

Efficiency
Some of the affected property owners are price sensitive to the differential rate. When the

differential rate was first introduced in 2006-07, about 67% of vacant properties were maintained
to the required standard and thus received the rebate. Currently approximately 90% of vacant
properties are receiving the rebate. This would indicate that the size of the differential rate is
driving behaviour.

The differential rate is moderately complex to administer as it adds tasks to the normal rating
process. These include identifying the properties, undertaking a supplementary rates process to
change the rating category to vacant land differential rate, ensuring properties which receive the
rebate are inspected for compliance, keeping records of inspections including photographs,
processing rebates, removing rebates for non-compliance, explaining the differential rate and the
rebate and how they work and why they have been applied, undertaking a supplementary rates
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residential properties) when the land becomes occupied after development.

Simplicity
The differential rate and rebate have a strong logic and it has been relatively easy to explain,
understand and implement.

3. How relatively effective is the differential rate likely to be to achieve the specific
objective?

The effectiveness of the differential rate has been demonstrated by the steadily increasing
proportion of property owners that are maintaining their land to the required standard and
receiving the performance rebate.

4. Has the Council considered other rating instruments to achieve the specified
objectives?

Yes. Council does not consider that those rating instruments would be as efficient and effective to
implement.

General Rates — no incentive or additional revenue to address issues
Municipal Charges — not applicable

Service Rates and Charges — not applicable

Special rates and charges — not applicable

O 0 0 O

5. Are there other tools available in Council’s policy toolbox that can achieve the same
objective in a more direct or better targeted manner?

No. Prior to the introduction of the differential rate, Council tried to rely on its local laws and fire

hazard notice powers. These had limited impact.

6. Has the Council formed a justification for its declaration of a differential rate and
disclosed this in their annual budget documentation?

Yes. Refer Section 8.4 above for the draft Budget disclosure.

7. How have the total net valuations in each of the proposed classes of property the
subject of a differential rate varied from the council’s last rating strategy as disclosed

by the valuation swing report and previous budgets?

There has not been a general revaluation since the last Budget. The 2017-18 budget has been
developed using the general valuation data for properties as at 1 January 2016.
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Number of Value
Properties
2016-17 612 $614,495,001
2017-18 618 $541,539,000
Difference 6 -$72,956,001

8. How does the differential rate impact on the other principles of tax design? What are

the trade-offs and are they consequential?

Council considers that the key principle is the Incentive Principle in order to achieve the policy
outcome of improved safety and amenity.

The relative merits of the principles are covered in section 2 above in this checklist.

9. Would the differential rate undermine other objectives of a council’s rating strategy?

No.

10. How does the differential rate align with competitive neutral principles, for example are

businesses conducting similar activities treated in similar ways?

Not applicable as vacant land is not being used.

11. How does the Council compare against its neighbouring councils (based on 2016-17

data)?
Council Did it have a vacant land Comparison to General
Differential Rate Rate

Darebin Yes Residential 300%, with no

rebate
Business 400%, with no

rebate

Hume No N/A

Whittlesea No N/A

Moonee Valley No N/A

Brimbank Yes 175% with no rebate

Yarra No N/A

Unoccupied Land Differential Rate

1. Has the Council specified the objective/s of each differential rate declared (s.161(2)(a))?

Yes. Refer section 8.4 of the Rating Strategy.
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Equity — The Benefit Principle

These property owners do not necessarily have more access to, make more use of, or benefit
more from, specific council services. However, where unoccupied land is not managed to an
appropriate standard by the owner, Council has to spend more resources to address the amenity
issues caused by their negligence. Without a higher differential rate, these property owners would
unfairly enjoy the benefit of not having to pay for their irresponsible behaviour (allowing their
property to become untidy and unsafe).

Equity — Linkage of property wealth to capacity to pay

The value of the property has little correlation to the issue of the impact of poor maintenance of a
property on the amenity of an area, except to the extent that it is used to calculate the amount to
be paid based on the tools available to Council.

Unoccupied land, by definition cannot be a primary residence and thus must be in the nature of an
investment. An investor intending to develop unoccupied land is regarded as having sufficient
capacity to maintain their property (or to pay the differential rate) when compared to the
investment they will need to make to develop the unoccupied land.

Equity — Incentive Principle

The differential rate (together with the performance rebate) is intended to provide an incentive for
property owners to maintain and develop their land. If they do this, they will receive a rebate or
move back to the General Rate (post development).

Efficiency

There have been no property owners of vacant land & buildings who have applied for and
received the performance rebate. It may be considered that the incentive is not large enough for
land of this nature, however, Council is limited by the Local Government Act to levying rates no
more than 4 times the General rate. It may possibly be an indicator of the cost of responsibly
managing land of this nature that the rebate is less than the cost.

The differential rate is moderately complex to administer as it adds tasks to the normal rating
process. These include identifying the properties, undertaking a supplementary rates process to
change the rating category to unoccupied land differential rate, ensuring properties which receive
the rebate are inspected for compliance, keeping records of inspections including photographs,
processing rebates, removing rebates for non compliance, explaining the differential rate and the
rebate and how they work and why they have been applied, undertaking a supplementary rates
process to change the rating category to another rating category (ie the General Rate for
residential properties) when the land becomes occupied after development.

Simplicity
The differential rate and rebate have a strong logic and it has been relatively easy to explain,
understand and implement.

3. How relatively effective is the differential rate likely to be to achieve the specific
objective?

The differential rate and the rebate do not appear to be providing sufficient incentive for property
owners to manage their land to the required standard. However, the revenue raised is used to
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[image: image171.jpg]address issues arising from the land (where possible) and there has been a reduction in the
number of complaints from residents since the introduction of the rebate.

4. Has the Council considered other rating instruments to achieve the specified
objectives?

Yes. Council does not consider that those rating instruments would be as efficient and effective to
implement.

General Rates — no incentive or additional revenue to address issues
Municipal Charges — not applicable

Service Rates and Charges — not applicable

Special rates and charges — not applicable

O 0 0 O

5. Are there other tools available in Council’s policy toolbox that can achieve the same
objective in a more direct or better targeted manner?

No. Prior to the introduction of the differential rate, Council tried to rely on its local laws and fire

hazard notice powers. These had limited impact.

6. Has the Council formed a justification for its declaration of a differential rate and
disclosed this in their annual budget documentation?

Yes. Refer Section 8.4 above for the draft Budget disclosure.

7. How have the total net valuations in each of the proposed classes of property the
subject of a differential rate varied from the council’s last rating strategy as disclosed
by the valuation swing report and previous budgets?

There has not been a general revaluation since the last Budget. The 2017-18 budget has been

developed using the general valuation data for properties as at 1 January 2016.

The movements from last rating year have been:

Number of Value
Properties
2016-17 3 $7,500,000
2017-18 2 $7,050,000
Difference -1 -$450,000

8. How does the differential rate impact on the other principles of tax design? What are
the trade-offs and are they consequential?

Rating Strategy 2017-2018 | Moreland City Council




[image: image172.jpg]Council considers that the key principle is the Incentive Principle in order to achieve the policy
outcome of improved safety and amenity with the co-operation of land owners. However, this
does not appear to be having the desired outcome.

As a result, Council considers that the key secondary principle is the Benefit Principle — that the
land posing a risk to public safety and adverse public amenity contribute a higher amount of
revenue to fund additional action by Council to address these issues (where it has the power to do
S0).

The relative merits of the principles are covered in section 2 above in this checklist.

9. Would the differential rate undermine other objectives of a council’s rating strategy?
No.

10. How does the differential rate align with competitive neutral principles, for example are
businesses conducting similar activities treated in similar ways?

Not applicable as unoccupied land is not being used.

11. How does the Council compare against its neighbouring councils (based on 2016-17

data)?
Council Did it have an unoccupied Comparison to General Rate
land DR
Darebin No N/A
Hume No N/A
Whittlesea No N/A
Moonee Valley No N/A
Brimbank No N/A
Yarra No N/A
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. That Council continues to apply the general rate for all residential properties,
including flats and units.

2. That Council continues to apply a differential rate to all rateable vacant land
properties.

3. That Council continues to apply a differential rate to all rateable unoccupied land
properties.

4. That Council continues to apply the general rate for Retirement Villages.

5. That Council continues to levy a charge in lieu of rates on Cultural and
Recreational properties in accordance with the Cultural & Recreational Land Act
1963.

6. That Council continues to allow a rebate on the vacant and unoccupied land
properties where the differential rate is applied and where the owners of these
properties have met the performance criteria in accordance with Council’'s
‘Vacant Land and Unoccupied Land and Building Management Rebate Policy’.

7. That Council continues to apply the general rate to commercial and industrial
properties.

8. That Council reviews its differential rating system annually, with a goal that
equity, efficiency and simplicity are achieved.
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Every two years Council has a statutory requirement under the Valuation of Land Act 1960 Section
13DC (5), to conduct a review of property values based on market movements and recent sales
trends. For the 2017-18 rating years valuations will be based on values returned as at 1 January 2017

Council’s contract Valuers undertake a physical inspection of some properties during each revaluation.
Other valuations are derived from a complex formula based on sectors, sub market groups, property
condition factors (including age, materials and floor area), influencing factors such as locality and
views, and land areas compared to sales trends within each sector / sub-market group. The
municipality has defined sub-market groups of homogeneous property types which are reviewed
during the revaluation process. Council Valuers determine the valuations according to the highest and
best use of a property.

In valuing large areas of land without buildings, residential zoning, permits for subdivision or structure
plans are indications of potential for subdivision. If the land is capable of subdivision it will be valued
accordingly as potential subdivisional land, despite its use. The amount of valuation increase will
depend on market factors at the time of valuation.

Valuations are conducted at general revaluation or where any circumstances as listed under section
13DF of the Valuation of Land Act 1960 change the valuation and cause Council to undertake a
supplementary valuation between revaluations.

Supplementary Valuations are notified to Ratepayers by the issue of a rates notice.

The Valuer General of Victoria is responsible for reviewing the valuations of each municipality for
accuracy before certifying that the valuations are true and correct. Valuations are conducted using
Best Practice Guidelines formulated and published by the Valuer General Victoria.

The total value of the municipality is used as a base against which Council strikes its rate in the dollar
for each defined rating group.

No Windfall Gain

There is a common misconception that if a property’s valuation rises then Council receives a “windfall
gain” with additional income. This is not so as the revaluation process results in a redistribution of the
rate burden across all properties in the municipality. Any increase to total valuations of the municipality
is offset by a reduction in the rate in the dollar (ad valorem rate) used to calculate the rate for each
property. Total rate income is set each year as part of the budget process. Council increases the total
rates revenue required to deliver its services, but within the rate cap set by the Minister for Local
Government.

Objections to Property Valuation

The Valuation of Land Act 1960 provides that objection to the valuation may be made each year within
two months of the issue of the original or amended (supplementary) Rates and Valuation Charges
Notice (Rates Notice).

Objections must be dealt with in accordance with the Valuation of Land Act 1960 — Division 3 Sections
16-21.

The Act was amended in 2006 in order to improve the valuation objection process and reduce the
number of lengthy and costly disputes. The Act specifically improves the processes and practices for
lodging an objection, sharing and exchange of information, referring an objection dispute to VCAT,
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information can be obtained by accessing the Land Victoria web site at www.land.vic.qov.au/valuation.

Council will continue to advise ratepayers via the “Rates, Charges and Valuation Notice” (the Rate
Notice), rates brochure, web site and Moreland News, of their right to object and appeal the valuation.
Property owners also have the ability to object to the site valuations on receipt of their Land Tax
Assessment from the State Revenue Office. Property owners can appeal their land valuation within
60 days of receipt of Council Rate Notice (via Council) or within 60 days of receipt of their Land Tax
Assessment (via State Revenue Office).

There was no general revaluation completed for the 2017-18 financial year.

Council needs to be mindful of the impacts of revaluations on the various property types in
implementing the differential rating options outlined in the previous section, to ensure that rises and
falls in Council rates remain affordable and that rating ‘shocks’ are mitigated to some degree.

It is recommended that differential rating recommendations contained in Section 8 need to be viewed

in conjunction with the impacts created by Council revaluations and, where required, differential rates
be amended to lessen the impact of rating ‘shock’ on various rating types.

Recommendations

That Council reviews the impact of Council revaluations and assesses differential rates applied to
achieve an outcome that is considered equitable by Council.
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Special rates and charges are covered under Section 163 of the Local Government Act which enables
Council to:

“Declare a special rate or charge or a combination of both for the purposes of:

e Defraying any expenses; or
* Repaying with interest any advance made or debt incurred or loan raised by Council;

In relation to the performance of a function or the exercise of a power of the Council, if Council
considers that the performance of the function or the exercise of the power is or will be of special
benefit to the persons required to pay the special rate or special charge”.

There are detailed procedural requirements that Council needs to follow to introduce a special rate or
charge, including how Council can apply funds derived from this source.

Section 185 of the Local Government Act provides appeal rights to VCAT in relation to the imposition
of a special rate or charge. The Tribunal has wide powers, which could affect the viability of the
special rate or charge. It can set the rate or charge completely aside if it is satisfied that certain criteria
are met.

Council should be particularly mindful of the issue of proving that special benefit exists to those that
are being levied the rate or charge.

In summary, differential rates are much simpler to introduce and less subject to challenge. There may
be instances however where a special charge is desirable if raising the levy by use of CIV is not
equitable.

Moreland City Council generally applies special rate/charge schemes to commercial centres. The
purpose of these schemes is to ensure the future prosperity and viability of commercial centres across
the City of Moreland, and the special rates/charges are raised to assist Council in conjunction with
business associations to carry out promotional, marketing and business development activities within
commercial activity centres. In some instance schemes may apply to infrastructure projects that are
narrowly defined.

Recommendations

1. That Council continues to use special rates and charges to promote the commercial centres
in the municipality.

2. That Council may consider using special rates and charges for narrowly defined capital
projects where special benefit can be shown to exist to a grouping of property owners.
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Another rating option available to Councils is the application of a municipal charge. Under Section
159 of the Local Government Act, a Council may declare a municipal charge to cover some of the
administrative costs of the Council. The legislation is not definitive on what comprises administrative
costs and does not require Council to specify what is covered by the charge.

A Council’s total revenue from a municipal charge in a financial year must not exceed 20 per cent of
the combined sum total of the Council’s total revenue from the municipal charge and the revenue from
general rates.

The application of a municipal charge represents a choice to raise a portion of the rates by a flat fee
for all properties, rather than sole use of the CIV valuation method. In applying the legislation, the
maximum amount that Moreland City Council could levy as a municipal charge in 2017-18 would be
approximately $338 per assessment based upon the current rates.

The arguments in favour of a municipal charge are similar to waste charges. They apply equally to all
properties and are based upon the recovery of a fixed cost of providing administrative services
irrespective of valuation. The same contribution amount per assessment to cover a portion of Councils
administrative costs can be seen as an equitable method of recovering these costs.

The argument against a municipal charge is that this charge is regressive in nature and would result in
lower valued properties paying higher overall rates and charges than they do at present. The equity
objective in levying rates against property values is lost in a municipal charge as it is levied uniformly
across all assessments.

This rating strategy acknowledges that Council does not currently utilise Municipal Charge, however
may consider this option in future where appropriate.

Recommendations

That Council does not apply a Municipal Charge.
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Section 162 of the Local Government Act (1989) provides Council with the opportunity to raise service
rates and charges for any of the following services:

a) the provision of a water supply;

b) the collection and disposal of refuse;

c) the provision of sewerage services;

d) any other prescribed service.

Moreland City Council currently applies a Service Charge for the collection and disposal of refuse on
properties within the municipality (the Waste Services charge). Moreland City Council’s current waste
services charges reflect the full cost of the service.

The advantages of the waste services charge is that it is readily understood and accepted by residents
as a fee for a direct service that they receive. It further provides equity in the rating system in that all
residents who receive exactly the same service level all pay an equivalent amount.

The disadvantage of the waste service charge is similar to the municipal charge in that it is regressive
in nature. A fixed charge to a property with a low value comprises a far greater proportion of the
overall rates than it does to a property with a higher value.

The waste services charge has been designed to encourage ratepayers to reduce their waste
management behaviour through the use of pricing signals. The smaller the bin size, the lower the
proportional cost of each litre of bin capacity (the lower the waste services charge). This is due to the
cost to Council (and thus ratepayers) of managing waste to landfill (as compared to recovering
recyclable material from the waste stream which earns revenue for Council).

On balance, it is recommended that Council retain the existing waste services charge. Unlike a

municipal charge where the direct benefit to the resident is invisible — the waste services charge is a
tangible service that is provided directly to all in the same way.

Recommendations

That Council continues to apply a Waste Service charge.
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Section 154 of the Local Government Act (1989) provides for non-rateable properties as follows:
(1) Except as provided in this section, all land is rateable.
(2) The following land is not rateable land -

(a) land which is unoccupied and is the property of the Crown or is vested in a
Minister, a Council, a public statutory body or trustees appointed under an Act to
hold that land in trust for public or municipal purposes;

(b) any part of land, if that part—

(i) is vested in or owned by the Crown, a Minister, a Council, a public statutory
body or trustees appointed under an Act to hold that land in trust for public or
municipal purposes; and

(i) is used exclusively for public or municipal purposes;
(c) any part of land, if that part is used exclusively for charitable purposes;
(d) land which is vested in or held in trust for any religious body and used exclusively—
(i) as aresidence of a practising Minister of religion; or
(i) for the education and training of persons to be Ministers of religion; or
(iii) for both the purposes in subparagraphs (i) and (ii);
(e) land which is used exclusively for mining purposes;
(f) land held in trust and used exclusively—

(i) as a club for or a memorial to persons who performed service or duty within
the meaning of section 3(1) of the Veterans Act 2005; or

(i) as a sub-branch of the Returned Services League of Australia; or
(i) by the Air Force Association (Victoria Division); or
(iv) by the Australian Legion of Ex-Servicemen and Women (Victorian Branch).

(3) For the purposes of subsections (2)(a) and (2)(b) any part of the land is not used
exclusively for public or municipal purposes if—

(a) itis used for banking or insurance; or
(b) a house or flat on the land—
(i) is used as a residence; and

(ii) is exclusively occupied by persons including a person who must live there to
carry out certain duties of employment; or

(c) it is used by the Metropolitan Fire Brigades Board.

(3A) For the purposes of subsection (2)(b), any part of land does not cease to be used
exclusively for public purposes only because it is leased—

(a) to a rail freight operator within the meaning of the Transport Act 1983; or
(b) to a passenger transport company within the meaning of that Act.

(4) For the purposes of subsections (2)(c) and (2)(d), any part of the land is not used
exclusively for charitable purposes if it is in any of the following categories—

(a) it is separately occupied and used for a purpose which is not exclusively charitable;
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(i) is used as a residence; and

(ii) is exclusively occupied by persons including a person who must live there to
carry out certain duties of employment;

(c) itis used for the retail sale of goods;

(d) itis used to carry on a business for profit (unless that use is necessary for or
incidental to a charitable purpose).

As listed above, the Act has limited provisions for properties that should be exempted from paying
rates.

Currently there are 902 properties within Moreland City Council that are treated as non-rateable,
including Moreland City Council owned properties. Council reviews the non-rateable properties on a
bi-annual basis and decision making charts have been developed accordingly. (Attachment 1)

It should be noted that whilst the Act provides criteria for land which cannot be rated, it does not stop
Council allowing additional specific exemptions to specific properties or uses. Given the importance of
rates revenue to Council, it is recommended that specific additional exemptions be avoided and other
means of support used to assist organisations deemed worthy of support by Council.

Recommendations

. That Council only grants non-rateable status to properties that meet the criteria described
in the Local Government Act 1989.
2. That Council continue to review the non-rateable properties to ensure all meet the criteria
described in the Local Government Act 1989.
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Liability to Pay Rates

LGA Section 156 makes the owner of the land liable to pay the rates and charges on that land. In
certain cases, the occupier, mortgagee or licensee holder is liable to pay the rates.

The LGA Section 156(6) declares the rate or charge, unpaid interest or costs to be a first charge upon
the land.

Electronic Notices

Council encourages the electronic distribution of rate notices. Ratepayers can elect to receive their
Annual Rate Notice and Quarterly Rate Installment Notice electronically.

Payment Dates for Rates

Council, in accordance with the LGA section 167 (1) must allow for the payment of rates by four
installments per annum. Council may allow a person to pay a rate or charge in a single lump sum
payment LGA Section 167 (2).

Moreland City Council elected to move from the lump sum payment method from the 2007/08 rating
year.

The main driver behind the change relates to the improved cash flows that are associated with the
instalment payment option. Council operates under a 1 July-30 June financial year and Victorian
Local Government is probably the only Government agency/utility that issues an annual account in
July and then has to wait seven months to receive the majority of its revenue. During this time Council
is required to continue to provide operational services and capital works which place our cash position
under severe strain. No other utility (telephone, gas, power, water) is required to operate under the
business rules that Local Government is required to.

The move to introduce mandatory instalments is aimed at better matching when Council receives its
rate revenue against when we need to expend these same amounts. The move also brings Council
into closer alignment with virtually every other utility service provider.

Under the mandatory instalment option, interest penalties are only backdated to the due date of the
missed payment which is generally accepted by all.

The Minister fixes payment dates by notice published in the Government gazette. The due dates are
the last business days in September, November, February and May.

Payment options
Council offers a range of payment options including direct debit, Bpay, Centrepay, internet via

www.moreland.vic.gov.au, by mail, telephone, over the counter services at Council Service Centres or
Australia Post agencies.

To assist ratepayers spread the cost of rates over the year, Council allows 10 monthly direct debit.

Council incurs costs of collection via agency and merchant service fees but will commence recovering
credit card fees from 2016/17.
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which may include deferral of rate payments in full or part, depending on individual circumstances.
The interest rate on deferred rates is at the penalty interest rate that is determined by the Minister.

Incentives for Prompt Payment

The LGA Section 168 provides that incentives for prompt payment may be offered. Discount for early
payment should be based on cash flow benefit to Council.

Council offers payments via a number of agencies and services to provide ratepayers with choices to
make it easy for them to pay their rates. Rates are due by the installment dates which reasonably
provides the cash flow Council requires to operate.

In addition, Council rates are secured against the property and penalty interest is payable where
payment is not received by the due dates. To provide discounts would be administratively
cumbersome and potentially costly and there is no benefit to Council to do so.

It is recommended that no incentives for prompt payment be offered for the year 2017-18.

Late Payment of Rates

Council applies interest penalties in accordance with LGA Section 172.

Interest on Arrears and Overdue Rates

Interest is charged on all overdue rates in accordance with LGA Section 172. The interest rate to apply
is fixed under Section 2 of the Penalty Interest Rates Act 1983, which is determined by the Victorian
Attorney General and published by notice in the Government Gazette. The interest rate is the
applicable rate from 1 February 2017 and is 10.00%.

Council cannot apply an alternative rate but has the power to exempt any person from paying the
whole or part of any interest amount generally or specifically payable — LGA Section 172 (2A).

As part of the hardship provisions Council allows people who have proven financial difficulties to defer
rate payments. The deferred rate payments are subject to the penalty interest rate that is determined
by the Victorian Attorney General.

Debt Recovery - Collection of Overdue Rates

Council makes every effort to contact ratepayers at their correct address but it is the ratepayers’
responsibility to properly advise Council of their contact details. Amendments to the Local
Government Act require both the vendor and buyer of property, or their agents (e.g. solicitors), to
notify Council by way of notices of disposal and acquisition respectively.

In the event that an account becomes overdue, Council has established procedures for the issue of an
overdue final notice which may include interest pre calculated to a forward payment date.

In the event that the account remains unpaid, Council may take legal action without further notice to
recover any overdue amount. All fees and court costs are recoverable from the ratepayer.
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Council has the authority sell the land as long as it follows due process in accordance with the Local
Government Act — Section 181.

The purpose of the policy on debt recovery is to act as a genuine deterrent to ratepayers who might
otherwise fail to pay rates on time (and have not been in contact with Council regarding their
circumstances), to allow Council to recover the administrative cost of following up unpaid rates and to
recover any interest cost the Council may incur due to lost investment opportunities. The principle in
providing for such penalty is that ratepayers who pay within the required timeframe should not have to
subsidize or bear any cost of ratepayers who default on their payment.

Recommendations

. That Council continues to apply the mandatory rate instalment payment option in 2017-18
2. That Council continues to charge interest on late payments in accordance with the Local
Government Act 1989.
3. That Council continues to actively collect rates and pursue outstanding rate debtors.
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Rebates and Concessions - LGA section 169

Council currently only provides the Performance Rebate for the vacant and unoccupied land
properties as detailed in section 8.4.

It needs to be noted that concessions to one group of ratepayers can have adverse effect on other
ratepayers.

Pensioners Rebate

Holders of a Centrelink or Veterans Affairs Pension Concession card, or a Veteran Affairs Gold card
which stipulates TPI or War Widow (excludes Health Care and DVA all conditions, POW, EDA and
dependant cards) may claim a rebate on their sole or principle place of residence.

For 2017-18 the government-funded indexed rebate is provided under the Municipal Rates
Concession Scheme. It will increase slightly from the 2016-17 level of $218.30, or 50% of the rate
payment, whichever is the lesser. Under the Fire Services Property Levy (FSPL) a rebate of $50 also
applies. Upon initial application, an ongoing eligibility is maintained unless rejected by Centrelink or
Department of Veteran Affairs during verification procedures. Upon acceptance of pensioner status,
the concession or rebate is deducted from the rate account before payment by the ratepayer.

Applications for the concession must be lodged by 30 June in each year.

In 2010 the MAV undertook a statistical analysis of figures across Victoria that showed on average
2.25% of household expenditure was spent on Council rates. The study indicated that households
occupied by old-age pensioners are likely to have a higher rate burden. The study recommended that
the MAV should call for an increase in the State Government pension rate rebate.

Council considers that it is not appropriate for Council via ratepayer funds to make an additional
rebate or offset to all pensioners.

Council’s view is that pensioners receive a variety of utility and other concessions funded from general
government taxation, which is appropriate. The State Government has historically accepted the need
to redistribute income taxes in support of utility concessions and rebates to low income households.
Council supports this view, along with annual indexation of the municipal rate concession amount.

For Council to make further concessions would mean a redistribution of the rate burden with other
ratepayers bearing the cost by way of higher rates and charges and having regard to these factors
would unfairly penalize those ratepayers. It should be noted that approximately 20% of ratepayers are
pensioners (as indicated by those currently receiving the pension rebate).

Deferral of Rates - LGA Section 170
The option to defer rates is a legislative provision — LGA Section 170.
Deferral is appropriate where ratepayers have incurred increases to rates and immediate affordability

is an issue. Council’s hardship policy (“Financial Hardship (Rates and Charges) Policy”) provides
guidelines on application for deferral of rates.
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would cause hardship, the Council may defer payment or part payment for such period as Council
thinks fit.

Outstanding rates and charges (or part thereof) may be deferred under the following conditions:

e The ratepayer must evidence severe financial hardship as certified by a suitably qualified,
independent Financial Counsellor.

e Where the financial hardship is expected to exceed one year.

The application for deferral does not change the due date for payment of rates.

Waiver of Rates - LGA Sections 171 and 171A

Sections 171 and 171A of the Local Government Act 1989 provides Council the option to waive rates
or charges or interest.

Every ratable property should meet its share of rates and charges and a rate waiver should only be
granted to the extent that the amounts waived are recovered from the State Government under the
Pensioner Rate Remission Scheme.

Any additional waiver of rates or charges will unfairly increase the burden which falls upon other
members of the Council's community. It may be considered where there is considerable benefit to
Council and the Moreland community.

Where severe financial hardship is evident, consideration should be given to the waiver of penalty
interest. Council’s hardship policy provides detailed guidelines on application of the interest waiver.

Recommendations

1 Rates and charges will be waived only to the extent that the amounts waived are recovered from
the State Government under the Pensioner Rate Remission Scheme.

2. Consideration is given to the partial or total waiver of penalty interest, should the imposition of
such interest cause severe financial hardship.
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Questions to be asked:

1. Areyou a charitable organisation? If yes, please provide a copy of the ATO endorsement.

2. Please provide details of the occupancy. Is it used as shared accommodation or exclusive
residence? Shared accommodation should have more than one person share the room, exclusive
residence means the room is used by a single person and the door is lockable. If the property is for
combined use, please provide an estimate of the portion that is used for shared accommodation
and the portion used as exclusive residence.

3. For the portion that is used as shared accommodation, do nursing staff members have 24/7 access
to the rooms?

4.  For the exclusive residence, do nursing staff members have 24/7 access, or do nursing staff
members need to gain permission each and every time before they access the rooms?

Flow chart for decision making:

No
A charitable organisation
 ——
endorsed by ATO? Rateable
<
&
Yes
Exclusive residence? e — Rateable
z
o
No
Shared accommodation with
24/7 access by nursing staff? | ————— Rateable

SOA

Non rateable
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Questions to be asked:

1. Do you hold income tax exempt status from ATO? If so, please provide a copy of the ATO
endorsement.

2. Please provide details of the occupancy. le. How is the property being used? Is any part of the
properties used as non-childcare business? If so, what is the percentage used as non-childcare
business.

Flow chart for decision making:

No
Income tax exempted by
ATO? ] Rateable
<
]
No
Property exclusively used for | —on—"—"—"——"+— Part Rateable

childcare services

SaA

Non rateable
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Questions to be asked:

1. Please provide proof that you are a religious body

2. Please provide details of the occupancy. i.e., is the property used as residence of a practising
Minister of religion? Is the property used for the education and training of persons to be Ministers
of religion; Is the property used as a rental property? Or any other use?

3. If the property is for combined use, please provide an estimated portion for each use.

Flow chart for decision making:

No
An approved religious
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body? Rateable
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Residence for Minister? —
Non rateable
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Used as education and bl
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Questions to be asked:

1. Areyou a charitable organisation? If yes, please provide a copy of the ATO endorsement.

2. Please provide details of the occupancy. Is any part of the property used as retail sale of goods or
other types of income generating business? Please provide details on the nature of business that is
carried out in the property.

Flow chart for decision making:

A charitable organisation No
endorsed by ATO?
—— Rateable
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Exclusively used for e Rateable
charitable purpose?
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Non rateable
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Moreland City Council
VACANT AND UNOCCUPIED LAND AND BUILDING

MANAGEMENT REBATE

POLICY
Date Resolved By Council: 13 June 2012
Commencement Date: 13 June 2012
Review Date: June 2016
Responsible Department: Corporate Services

This policy has been authorised and is included on Council's Website.

Chief Executive Officer

13 June 2012
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The policy provides the guidelines for the granting of the land management rebate for those
properties levied a differential rate in respect to vacant land and unoccupied land.

2. OBJECTIVE

The objectives of the policy through the application of a rebate are:

. To encourage property owners to responsibly manage and develop land with the
characteristics of vacant land and unoccupied land; and

. To provide an incentive to property owners to reduce the rate levied for land with the
characteristics of vacant and unoccupied land; and

. To establish performance criteria for the granting of the land management rebate.

3. BACKGROUND

Council at its meeting of 12 April 2006 resolved to include provision for the declaration of a
differential rate for vacant land and unoccupied land in the proposed budget for the 2006/2007
financial year.

Council has resolved to include provision for the declaration of a rebate in respect to vacant land
and unoccupied land in its subsequent budgets each financial year since 2006/2007. Section 169
of the Local Government Act 1989 allows Council to grant such a rebate in relation to any rate or
charge.

The purpose of the rebate is to encourage property owners levied the differential rate, an incentive
to reduce the amount of rates payable through the proper management and development of their
property, including any unoccupied and uninhabitable buildings. The granting of the rebate would
be subject to the property owner agreeing to and satisfying set performance criteria in the
management of the land.

4. DETAILS

Benefit to Community — Section 169 (1A) of the Local Government Act 1989

The rebate is to be granted to assist the proper development of the municipal district, and more
specifically:

. To provide incentives designed to promote the responsible management of land with the
characteristics of vacant land and unoccupied land; and

. To ensure that such land (or land including buildings) does not pose a risk to public safety
or adversely affect public amenity.
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All land must be kept in a manner that ensures there is no detrimental impact on the
amenity of the neighbourhood, including ensuring it is free from:

. Excessive vegetation growth; and

. Accumulated rubbish and other extraneous material; and
. Unused or waste materials; and

. Unused machinery or vehicles; and

. Disused excavations.

All land must be kept free of any material, which by its nature, composition, condition or location
constitutes or may constitute a danger to life or property from the threat of fire.

In the case of unoccupied land:

. All matters outlined above for all land; and

. The land must be securely fenced or hoarded to prevent unauthorized entry; and

. The buildings must be kept free of excessive levels of graffiti; and

. Building works performed under the cover of a building permit must maintain a reasonable
level of progress within a 120 day period; and

. The building must not fall into a state of disrepair that would deem the building unsuitable
for occupation; and

. The building is kept free of vermin, environmental and fire hazards.
A property owner who, in the opinion of a member of Council’s staff who has been authorised for
the purpose of this policy, satisfies the performance criteria will be eligible to receive a rebate.

The rebate in respect to the differential rate for vacant land and unoccupied land will be 62.5% of
the rate levied.

Properties levied the differential rate that have a current building permit and are developing the
land may be eligible for a rebate of 75% of the rate levied.
5. REBATE APPLICATION

Rebate applications are required to be received by the 30 September each year following the
issue of the annual rate notice.

The rebate application upon approval will only apply to the current rating period.
Any property that attracts the differential rate for vacant land or unoccupied land as a result of a

supplementary valuation during the course of the current rating period shall be permitted to lodge
a rebate application within one month of the issue date of the supplementary rate notice.
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application has been received the purchaser of the property will have the opportunity to lodge an
application within one month of the transfer date.

6. PROPERTY INSPECTION

Property inspections will be conducted by authorized officers of the Council upon receipt of a
rebate application to ensure that satisfactory works have been undertaken to satisfy the
performance criteria.

Council will also conduct random inspections throughout the rating year and especially during the
Fire Danger season over the warmer summer months. Properties that have not taken steps to
maintain their properties will be issued with written advice that the rebate has been withdrawn and
the differential rate reinstated from the date of inspection.

Rating Strategy 2017-2018 | Moreland City Council




[image: image194.jpg]Moreland City Council
Policy ID no: DCS 5 - Council

Financial Hardship (Rates and Charges)

Policy

DOCUMENT CONTROL

Responsible service unit: Approved by: Version:
Finance & Business Systems Council 1.0
Contact position: Date endorsed: TRIM Record Number:
Manager Finance & Business 9 July 2014 D14/77155
Systems

Review date: Status:

December 2017 Endorsed

RN Rating strategy 2017-2018 | Moreland City Council




[image: image195.jpg]4.2

4.3

Purpose

The purpose of this Financial Hardship (Rates and Charges) Policy is to provide Council with a
policy framework to provide financial relief to individuals who need assistance. The policy also
aims to provide ratepayers with a clear and transparent understanding of the options and
assistance available if currently experiencing or at the risk of experiencing financial hardship.

Context

Rates income is a secure and reliable source of revenue that Council uses to deliver services to
the community. In considering all aspects of the rating strategy for the municipality and this
Financial Hardship (Rates and Charges) Policy, Council considers the principles of fairness,
transparency and equity.

It is important to note that this policy does not apply to the Fire Services Levy as that is a State
Government levy and Council does not have the power to waive or defer these debts.

Principles
The following policy principles form the basis of this hardship policy:

e Information about this hardship program will be made accessible to the community and
Council will be proactive in communicating its program.

e Hardship assistance will only be granted to individuals experiencing financial hardship with

regard to the rates on their primary residence.

A range of forms of assistance will be made available.

The form of hardship assistance provided should match the level of financial difficulty.

The process must be simple for the ratepayer to use.

Ratepayers are encouraged to utilise financial counselling, legal and other supports.

Legal action to recover debt should be the last resort.

Council policy
No waiver of rates & charges

Council does not allow the waiver of rates or charges except in exceptional circumstances.
This is to ensure that financial hardship assistance offered to one group of ratepayers does not
adversely impact other ratepayers. Any waiver of rates or charges must be approved by
Council.

Interest on overdue rates & charges

Interest will be charged on overdue rates and charges in accordance with section 172 of the
Local Government Act 1989, unless otherwise specified in this Policy. The interest will be
calculated at the rate fixed under Section 2 of the Penalty Interest Rate Act 1983.

Waiver of interest on overdue rates & charges

Council may allow the waiving of interest on outstanding rates for owner-occupied residential
property. This will not be considered for property rated as other types of land including
Commercial, Industrial or Vacant land, or where the ratepayer experiencing financial hardship
does not reside at the property (as this is assumed to be an investment property).

The applicant must attend to the immediate settlement of all outstanding rates and charges or
enter into a payment arrangement where an amount is paid on a regular basis (eg
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6 months.

If payment of the outstanding rates and charges is made by payment arrangement, the waiver
of interest would apply to interest already incurred to date and during the 6 month payment
arrangement period.

If the payment arrangement (as above) is not maintained, the amount of interest waived will be
withdrawn and the interest reinstated on the assessment.

The waiver of penalty interest will be made on a once-off basis.

Interest waiver categories
There are three categories of interest waivers:
4.3.1 Administrative waiver:

Ratepayers may have interest waived in the event of an administrative issue, error or omission
which caused or significantly contributed to the failure to pay rates in a timely manner.

4.3.2 Waiver on compassionate grounds:

Ratepayers may have interest waived where they have demonstrated compassionate grounds
for a payment being late. Acceptable compassionate grounds would generally relate to family
iliness or death.

4.3.3 Waiver on financial hardship grounds:

Ratepayers may have interest or part thereof waived subject to compliance with the following
conditions:

a) the ratepayer must be experiencing undue and unavoidable financial hardship;

b) the ratepayer's financial circumstance must be assessed by a suitably qualified,
independent Financial Counsellor.

Application for waiver of interest

An application for the waiver of interest charges under the categories above should be made in
writing to the Coordinator Revenue Services.

Delegation to waive interest

The Coordinator Revenue Services is authorised to waive interest charges up to $50 for any
one property.

For requests to waive interest over $50, the Coordinator Revenue Services will review
applications in accordance with this policy and prepare a report for the Director Corporate
Services for consideration and approval. The waiver of interest will be confirmed in writing once
it has been approved.

The Director Corporate Services has delegated authority from Council under Section 171(A) of
the Local Government Act, 1989, to waive in whole or in part, interest charges due where the
application of the interest would cause financial or undue hardship.
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4.5

Payment deferral

Payment deferral occurs where Council agrees to a ratepayer not making rates payments. This
option would generally only apply to long term cases of extreme financial hardship.

Rates and other charges (including penalty interest) continue to be charged against the
property but collection is not enforced.

Rates and charges will be deferred until such time as the ratepayer’s circumstances improve or
the property is sold or transferred to another owner, at which time Council would collect the
outstanding amount of rates, charges and penalty interest.

Outstanding rates and charges (or part thereof) may be deferred under the following

conditions:

e The ratepayer must evidence severe financial hardship as certified by a suitably qualified,
independent Financial Counsellor.

e Where the financial hardship is expected to exceed one year.

Rate notices will continue to be sent to rate payers to ensure they are aware of the growing
debt.

Ratepayers will be required to resubmit an application every three years to qualify for a
continuation of any deferral arrangement. In addition, Council will undertake a review each
year and confirm the payment deferral or advise if there will be a change.

Council may reject a deferral application or cease a deferral arrangement if the total
outstanding balance of rates and charges exceeds 50% of the Property Capital Improved
Value (CIV).

A deferment arrangement may be withdrawn if:

e The ratepayer advises that the hardship conditions no longer exist.

e The ratepayer no longer owns or occupies the property.

e Triennial confirmation of ongoing hardship is not received.

e The total outstanding balance for the property of unpaid rates and charges exceeds 50% of
the Capital Improved Value (CIV) of the property.

Application for payment deferral

An application for the deferral of payment of rates and charges should be made in writing to the
Coordinator Revenue Services.

Approval process

The Coordinator Revenue Services will review applications in accordance with this policy and if
satisfied that financial hardship exists, a report will be provided to the Manager Finance &
Business Systems for consideration and approval. The deferral will be confirmed in writing to
the ratepayer once it has been approved.

Payment plans

A ‘payment plan’ is a schedule of payments agreed to by both the Council and ratepayer which
provides for flexible payment of debts after their due date has lapsed. This differs from
‘instalment payments’ which Council offers for on-time payment of rates and charges.

Payment arrangements will attract penalty interest on outstanding balances but allow
ratepayers additional time to make payments without legal action being taken by Council to
recover rates and charges.

Application for payment deferral
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Approval process

The Coordinator Revenue Services will review applications in accordance with this policy and if
satisfied that financial hardship exists, a report will be provided to the Manager Finance &
Business Systems for consideration and approval. The payment plan will be confirmed in
writing to the ratepayer once it has been approved.

5 Other relevant information

5.1

References
5.1.1 Council Plan 2013-17

e Moreland community has access to information, opportunities to participate in decision
making and access to decision makers
e Moreland City Council is financially responsible taking account of current and future needs

5.1.2 Section 2 of the Victorian Local Government Act 1989 sets out Council’'s powers
regarding payment of rates and charges.

5.1.3 In addition, the Victorian Charter of Human Rights and Responsibilities Act 2006
(“Charter”) must be taken into account. In particular, the rights to:

Recognition of equality before the law (s8);
Privacy and reputation (s13);

Protection of families and children (s17); and
Property rights.

5.3.4 Moreland City Council Debtor Management Policy
5.3.5 Moreland City Council Rating Strategy
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This appendix presents the fees and charges of a statutory and non-statutory nature which will be charged in respect to various goods

and services provided during the 2017/18 vear.

FEES AND CHARGES SCHEDULE

Description

2016/17
Financial Year

New Charge

(Including
GST)

2017/18
Financial Year

New Charge
$
(Including GST)

Charge
Difference
$

Increase

Charge
Difference %
Increase

Statutory
Fee

Arts & Culture

Library Services

Library Fines

Per Ttem Per’
Overdue Charges Day 0.25 0.25 Non Statutory NO
Library Reservations
New Request Reservations Per Item 3.00 3.00 Non Statutory NO
Lost Membership Card Per Card 3.00 3.00 Non Statutory NO
Inter Library Loan Per Item 3.00 3.00 Non Statutory NO
Library Miscellaneous Receipts
Audio-Visual Materials (Standard Repair) Per ltem 6.00 6.00 Non Statutory NO
Replacement Of Lost Or Damaged Iltems Per ltem 13.50 13.50 Non Statutory NO
Library - USB memory sticks Per item 10.00 10.00 Non Statutory YES
Library Photocopying
Photocopying Card Per Card 2.00 2.00 Non Statutory YES
Black & White Photocopying A4 Page 0.20 0.20 Non Statutory YES
Black & White Photocopying A3 Page 0.40 0.40 Non Statutory YES
Colour Photocopying A4 Page 1.00 1.00 Non Statutory YES
Colour Photocopying A3 Page 2.00 2.00 Non Statutory YES
Black & White Computer & Internet Printout A4 Page 0.20 0.20 Non Statutory YES
Computer Paper A4 Sheet 0.20 0.20 Non Statutory YES
Copying Local History Photographs
Copy Of Local History Photograph To CD Per Item 10.00 10.30 [ Non Statutory [ NO |
Library Sales
T Book For $7.00 and 5 Books For $3.00 (Regardless Of
Paperback/Hardback) Per Item 1.00 1.00 Non Statutory YES
Polypropylene Library Bags Per Item 2.00 2.00 Non Statutory YES
Calico Library Bags Per Item 3.00 3.00 Non Statutory YES
Library Meeting Rooms
Library Meeting Room Hourly Rate For Commercial Users (Mon - Fri) Per Hour 7.10 7.30 Non Statutory YES
Library Meeting Room Hourly Rate For Commercial Users (Sat &
Sun) Per Hour 13.80 14.20 Non Statutory YES
Counihan Gallery
Counihan Gallery Usage (Charged On A Calendar Year Basis)
July - December 17 Days 1,909.00 1,980.00 Non Statutory YES
January - June 17 Days 2,100.00 1,980.00 Non Statutory YES
Special Events
Community Festival Permits (Not For Profit) Per Event 185.40 185.40 Non Statutory NO
Community Festival Permits (Private) Per Event 370.80 370.80 Non Statutory NO
Commercial Stalls (Non Food) Per Stall 63.85 63.85 Non Statutory NO
Commercial Stalls (Food) Per Stall 154.50 154.50 Non Statutory NO
Public Liability Insurance Cover Fee For Events 1 26.80 26.80 Non Statutory [ NO |
Youth and Leisure
'Sporting Facilities
Pavilion Fees
A Grade 6 Month 1,476.95 {i52025 Non Statutory | YES
B Grade 6 Month 1,209.10 1,245.40 Non Statutory | YES
C Grade 6 Month 302.25 311.30 Non Statutory | YES
POA - Price on Application due to the complexities involved in determining each individual job 30f35
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This appendix presents the fees and charges of a statutory and non-statutory nature which will be charged in respect to various goods

and services provided during the 2017/18 vear.

FEES AND CHARGES SCHEDULE

Charge Charge
2016/17 2017/18 “ 9 o, Difference Statutory
T 3 o 5 Difference %
Financial Year Financial Year $ Fee
Increase \nerange
Description
New Charge New Charge
o $
(Including S
GsT) (Including GST)

Sports Fields
Premier 6 Month 4,968.65 5,117.70 3.0% 149.05 Non Statutory | YES
A Grade 6 Month 2,651.14 2,730.67 3.0% 79.53 Non Statutory | YES
B Grade 6 Month 1,846.70 1,902.10 3.0% 55.40 Non Statutory | YES
C Grade 6 Month 1,209.10 1,245.40 3.0% 136.30 Non Statutory YES
Turf Wickets
Premier 6 Month 5,018.50 5,169.05 3.0% 150.55 Non Statutory | YES
A Grade 6 Month 2,195.65 2,261.50 3.0% 65.85 Non Statutory YES
B Grade 6 Month 295.35 304.25 3.0% 8.90 Non Statutory YES
Casual Use
For Australian Rules Football, Soccer,
Hockey, Lacrosse, Netball
Full Day Use Of The Ground For Competition Games Per Day 147.80 152.25 3.0% 4.45 Non Statutory YES
Full Day Use Of The Pavilion Per Day 73.90 76.10 3.0% 2.20 Non Statutory YES
Netball - Fawkner - Casual Use Per Hour 15.90 16.40 3.1% 0.50 Non Statutory YES
Netball Court Hire - Brunswick - Casual Per Hour 21.20 21.85 3.1% 0.65 Non Statutory YES

0.00 56.65 58.35 3.0% 1.70 Non Statutory YES
Sports Fields - Pre-Season Pavilion Use Per Session 18.45 19.00 3.0% 0.55 Non Statutory YES
For Cricket, Athletics, School Sports Days
Full Day Use Of Turf Grounds For Competition Per Day 221.85 228.50 3.0% 6.65 Non Statutory YES
Full Day Use Of Non Turf Grounds For Competition Per Day 147.80 152.25 3.0% 4.45 Non Statutory YES
Full Day Use Of The Pavilion Per Day 73.85 76.05 3.0% 2.20 Non Statutory YES
'Seasonal/Annual Use For Australian Rules Football, Soccer, Hockey, Lacrosse, Netball
Netball - Fawkner Seasonal 783.75 807.25 3.0% 2350 Non Statutory YES
Netball - Fawkner Annual 1,567.45 1,614.45 3.0% 47.00 Non Statutory YES
Netball Court Hire - Brunswick Seasonal 1,044.95 1,076.30 3.0% 31.35 Non Statutory YES
Netball Court Hire - Brunswick Annual 2,089.95 2,152.65 3.0% 62.70 Non Statutory YES
No Usage Of Lights, Full Size Pitch
Brunswick Hockey Pitch MCC - Sports Clubs and Schools Per Hour 56.65 58.35 3.0% 1.70 Non Statutory YES
Brunswick Hockey Pitch Non MCC - Sports Clubs Per Hour 75.45 77.70 3.0% 225 Non Statutory YES
Brunswick Hockey Pitch - Private and Commercial Per Hour 94.35 97.20 3.0% 2.85 Non Statutory YES
Brunswick Hockey Pitch + Lights - MCC - Sports Clubs and Schools Per Hour 63.55 65.45 3.0% 1.90 Non Statutory YES
Brunswick Hockey Pitch + Lights- Non MCC - Sports Clubs Per Hour 88.85 91.50 3.0% 265 Non Statutory YES
Brunswick Hockey Pitch + Lights - Private and Commercial Per Hour 114.20 117.60 3.0% 3.40 Non Statutory YES
'Sporting Facilities Miscellaneous
Security Bond Per Application 515.00 515.00 Non Statutory YES
Key - Additional / Loss Replacement Per Item 40.30 41.50 3.0% 1.20 Non Statutory | YES
Padlock Each 87.40 90.00 3.0% 2.60 Non Statutory YES
Commercial Filming At Sports Facilities Per Day 663.10 683.00 3.0% 19.90 Non Statutory YES
Commercial Sports Ground Hire (Includes Pavilion Use) Per Day 443.45 456.75 3.0% 13.30 Non Statutory YES
Sports Ground Preparation For Non Fixtured Games/Competition
(On Request) Per Use 223.05 229.70 3.0% 6.65 Non Statutory YES
Sports Club Festivals And Events - Sports Ground Hire (Includes
Pavilion Use) Per Use 221.75 228.40 3.0% 6.65 Non Statutory | YES
Netball Court Hire (Seasonal Allocation) 6 Month 1,044.95 1,076.30 3.0% 231.35 Non Statutory | YES
Pavilion and Change Room Access For Private and Commercial
Users Of CB Smith Sport and Education Facility 1 750.00 772.50 3.0% 22.50 Non Statutory YES
Finals Use
For Sporting Associations - Australian Rules Football, Soccer,
Hockey, Lacrosse, Cricket, Baseball

Per
Sports Ground Reservation Fee Reservation 73.90 76.10 3.0% 2.20 Non Statutory YES

Per
Sports Ground Reservation Fee (Pavilion Use Included) Reservation 121.85 125.50 3.0% 3.65 Non Statutory YES

Per
Sports Ground Reservation Fee (Turf Wicket) Reservation 110.80 114.10 3.0% 3.30 Non Statutory YES
POA - Price on Application due to the complexities involved in determining each individual job 40f35
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This appendix presents the fees and charges of a statutory and non-statutory nature which will be charged in respect to various goods
and services provided during the 2017/18 vear.

FEES AND CHARGES SCHEDULE

Charge Charge
2016/17 2017/18 “ o, Difference Statutory
T 3 o 5 Difference %
Financial Year Financial Year e $ Fee
it Increase
Description
New Charge New Charge
o $
(Including S
GsT) (Including GST)

Finals Turf Cricket Wicket Preparation Per Use ( K Non Statutory

Per
Sports Ground Reservation Fee (Synthetic) Reservation 44.00 45.32 3.0% 1:32 Non Statutory YES

Per
Sports Ground Reservation Fee (Turf Wicket and Pavilion) Reservation 147.80 152.25 3.0% 445 Non Statutory YES

Per
Sports Ground Reservation Fee (Synthetic and Pavilion) Reservation 110.80 114.10 3.0% 3.30 Non Statutory YES

Per
Winter Seasonal Sports Finals (Sports Ground Charge) Reservation 129.00 132.90 3.0% 13.90 Non Statutory YES

Per
\Winter Seasonal Sports Finals(Pavilion Charge) Reservation 69.65 71.75 3.0% 210 Non Statutory YES
Personal Training Use
Personal Training - Maximum 2 Sessions Per Week 3 Months 241.15 248.35 3.0% 7.20 Non Statutory YES
Personal Training - 3 Or More Sessions Per Week 3 Months 422.00 434.65 3.0% 12.65 Non Statutory YES
Additional Fees
Additional Turf Cricket Wicket Preparation (On Request) PerUse | 30140 [ 31045 [ 80% | 905 | NonStatutory [YES]
Synthetic Sport Grounds Hire
No Usage Of Lights, 1/2 Size Pitch
MCC - Sports Clubs and Schools Per Hour 38.20 39.35 3.0% 1145 Non Statutory YES
Non MCC - Sports Clubs and Schools Per Hour 50.85 52.35 2.9% 1.50 Non Statutory YES
General - Private and Commercial Per Hour 63.55 65.45 3.0% 1.90 Non Statutory YES
No Usage Of Lights, Full Size Pitch
MCC - Sports Clubs and Schools Per Hour 44.00 45.32 3.0% B Non Statutory YES
Non MCC - Sports Clubs and Schools Per Hour 76.15 78.45 3.0% 2.30 Non Statutory YES
General - Private and Commercial Per Hour 95.30 98.16 3.0% 2.86 | Non Statutory YES
Usage Of Lights, 1/2 Size Pitch
MCC - Sports Clubs and Schools Per Hour 42.90 44.20 3.0% 1.30 Non Statutory YES
Non MCC - Sports Clubs and Schools Per Hour 59.95 61.75 3.0% 1.80 Non Statutory YES
General - Private and Commercial Per Hour 77.00 79.30 3.0% 2.30 Non Statutory YES
Usage Of Lights, Full Size Pitch
MCC - Sports Clubs and Schools Per Hour 44.00 45.32 3.0% 32 Non Statutory YES
Non MCC - Sports Clubs and Schools Per Hour 89.70 92.40 3.0% 2.70 Non Statutory YES
General - Private and Commercial Per Hour 115.30 118.75 3.0% 345 Non Statutory YES
Security Bond
MCC - Sports Clubs and Schools Per Season 117.05 120.55 3.0% 3.50 Non Statutory NO
Non MCC - Sports Clubs and Schools Per Season 234.15 241.20 3.0% 7.05 Non Statutory NO
General - Private and Commercial Per Season 585.25 602.80 3.0% 17.55 Non Statutory NO
Key Bond
MCC - Sports Clubs and Schools Per Key 117.05 120.55 3.0% 3.50 Non Statutory NO
Non MCC - Sports Clubs and Schools Per Key 117.05 120.55 3.0% 3.50 Non Statutory NO
General - Private and Commercial Per Key 117.05 120.55 3.0% 3.50 Non Statutory NO
Pavilion Usage
MCC - Sports Clubs and Schools Per Hour 18.65 19.20 2.9% 0.55 Non Statutory YES
Non MCC - Sports Clubs and Schools Per Hour 25.90 26.70 3.1% 0.80 Non Statutory YES
General - Private and Commercial Per Hour 36.05 37.15 3.1% 1.10 Non Statutory | YES
MCC - Sports Clubs and Schools 2-4 Hours 37.35 38.45 2.9% 1.10 Non Statutory YES
Non MCC - Sports Clubs and Schools 2-4 Hours 51.85 53.40 S_Q% Non Statutory YES
General - Private and Commercial 2-4 Hours 72.05 74.20 3.0% Non Statutory | YES
MCC - Sports Clubs and Schools 4+ Hours 74.55 76.80 3.0% Non Statutory YES
Non MCC - Sports Clubs and Schools 4+ Hours 103.70 106.80 3.0% Non Statutory YES
General - Private and Commercial 4+ Hours 144.10 148.40 3.0% Non Statutory YES
Community Bus Hire
Community Bus Hire 4 Hours 36.90 38.00 3.0% 1.10 Non Statutory YES
Community Bus Hire 8 Hours 60.30 62.10 3.0% 1.80 Non Statutory | YES
Community Bus Hire 8+ Hours 87.30 89.90 3.0% 2.60 Non Statutory YES
Leisure Community Facilities - BOND Per Application 129.15 133.00 3.0% 3.85 Non Statutory | YES

POA - Price on Application due to the complexities involved in determining each individual job 50f35
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This appendix presents the fees and charges of a statutory and non-statutory nature which will be charged in respect to various goods
and services provided during the 2017/18 vear.

FEES AND CHARGES SCHEDULE
Charge

Charge b
Difference %  Cierence Statutory
$ Fee

Increase

2016/17 2017118
Financial Year Financial Year

it Increase
Description

New Charge New Charge

$

(ncluding B 1o ding GST).

GST)

Youth Facilities & Programs

loxYgen Youth Facility

Music Rehearsal/Activity Space (Youth Membership) 3 Months 53.05 Non Statutory YES
Music Rehearsal/Activity Space - Youth Per Hour 10.60 Non Statutory YES
Music Rehearsal/Activity Space - Community (Youth Focus) Per Hour 15.90 Non Statutory YES
Music Rehearsal/Activity Space - Community (General) Per Hour 21.20 Non Statutory YES
Music Rehearsal/Activity Space - Private Commercial Per Hour 42.45 Non Statutory YES
E-Lounge / Reception Space - Community (Youth Focus) Per Hour 10.60 Non Statutory YES
E-Lounge / Reception Space - Community (General) Per Hour 15.90 Non Statutory YES
E-Lounge / Reception Space - Private Commercial Per Hour 31.85 Non Statutory YES
E-Lounge & Reception Space- Community (Youth Focus) (Entire Redundant

Facility) Per Hour 26.55 Non Statutory YES
E-Lounge & Reception Space - Community (General) (Entire Facility) Per Hour 3715 Non Statutory YES
E-Lounge & Reception Space - Private Commercial (Entire Facility) Per Hour 74.25 Non Statutory YES
E-Lounge - Community (General) Per Hour 16.39 Non Statutory YES
E-lounge - Community (Youth Focus) Per Hour 10.93 Non Statutory YES
Entire Facility (Youth Focus) Per Hour 2732 Non Statutory YES
Rehearsal (Youth Membership) Per Hour 54.61 Non Statutory YES

The Multi-Purpose Space and The Elounge

Per Hour -
Minimum 3
Community Groups Hours NIL 11.50 Non Statutory YES
Per Hour -
Minimum 3
Commercial Or Private Use - Weekdays Hours NIL 34.00 Non Statutory YES
Per Hour -
Minimum 3
Commercial Or Private Use - Weekends Hours NIL 78.75 Non Statutory YES
3 Month
Rehearsal Membership NIL 61.90 Non Statutory YES
Kitchen Space NIL TBA | Non Statutory YES

A new fee structure has been developed for the oxYgen Youth Facility, effective from the 2017-18 financial year.

Youth Programs
FReeZA entry fees [ PerHour ] 5.15 | 5.30 [ 29% | 045 ] NonStatutory [YES]

Hot Desk Usage [ Perbay [ 1275 [ 1316 [ 31% | 040 | NonStatutory [YES]

Aquatic & Leisure Centre Fees

Casual Fees

Casual Recreational Swim

Adult Swim - ALL Entry 5.90 6.10 3.4% 0.20 Non Statutory YES
Concession Swim - ALL Entry 4.40 4.50 2.3% 0.10 Non Statutory YES
Child Swim - ALL Entry 3.80 3.90 2.6% 0.10 Non Statutory | YES
Family Swim - ALL Entry 15.50 16.00 3.2% 0.50 Non Statutory YES
Supervisory Adult - ALL Entry 2.90 3.00 3.4% 0.10 Non Statutory YES
Men's/Women's Only Swimming - Booking Fee Each 65.65 67.95 3.5% 2.30 Non Statutory | YES
Men's/Women's Only Swimming - Adult Each 6.50 6.80 4.6% 0.30 Non Statutory YES
Men's/Women's Only Swimming - Child Each 4.20 4.40 4.8% 0.20 Non Statutory YES
Men's/Women's Only Swimming - Concession Each 4.90 5.10 4.1% 0.20 Non Statutory YES
Men's/Women's Only Swimming - Family Each 17.10 17.90 4.7% 0.80 Non Statutory YES
Men's/Women's Only Swimming - Spectator Each 3.70 3.70 0.0% 0.00 Non Statutory YES
Men's/Women's Only Swimming - Swim, Spa, Sauna Each 11.50 11.90 3.5% 0.40 Non Statutory YES
Men's/Women's Only Swimming - Concession Swim, Spa, Sauna Each 8.60 8.90 3.5% 0.30 Non Statutory YES
Women's Only Swimming - After Entry Each 1.00 1.00 0.0% 0.00 Non Statutory | YES
\Women's Only Swimming - Family After Entry Each 1.90 2.00 5.3% 0.10 Non Statutory YES
Casual Spa Steam (Sauna If Avail)

Swim Steam Spa - ALL Entry 11.20 11.60 3.6% 0.40 Non Statutory YES
Swim Steam Spa - Concession - ALL Entry 8.40 8.70 3.6% 0.30 Non Statutory YES
SSS After Entry - ALL Entry 5.80 6.00 3.5% 0.20 Non Statutory YES
SSS After Entry - Concession - ALL Entry 4.35 4.50 3.5% 0.15 Non Statutory | YES

POA - Price on Application due to the complexities involved in determining each individual job 60f35
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This appendix presents the fees and charges of a statutory and non-statutory nature which will be charged in respect to various goods
and services provided during the 2017/18 vear.

FEES AND CHARGES SCHEDULE
Charge

Charge 5
. Difference Statutory
9
Difference % $ Fee

Increase

2016/17 2017118
Financial Year Financial Year
it Increase
Description

New Charge New Charge
$

(Including GST)

(Including
GST)

Casual Aquatic Programs

Swim Lesson Class Adult - 30 Mins - ALL Each 14.50 15.30 5.5% 0.80 Non Statutory NO
Swim Lesson Class Adult Conc - 30 Mins-ALL Each 10.85 11.45 5.5% 0.60 Non Statutory NO
Swim Lesson Class Child - 30 Mins - ALL Each 14.50 15.30 5.5% 0.80 Non Statutory NO
Swim Lesson Child Conc - 30 Mins - ALL Each 10.85 11.45 5.5% 0.60 Non Statutory NO
'Swim Lesson Special Needs - 30 Mins-ALL Each 17.00 17.60 3.5% 0.60 Non Statutory NO
'Swim Lesson Private - 30 Mins - ALL Each 37.75 39.10 3.6% 1.35 Non Statutory NO
Swim Lesson Private Concession - 30 mins-ALL Each 28.30 29.30 3.5% 1.00 Non Statutory NO
Swim Lesson Squad 2 Lessons - ALL Each 20.70 22.95 10.9% 225 Non Statutory NO
Swim Lesson Squad 2 Lessons Concession - ALL Each 15.50 17.20 11.0% 1.70 Non Statutory NO
Birthday Parties -Catered - ALL Each 23.40 24.20 3.4% 0.80 Non Statutory YES
Birthday Parties- Non Catered - ALL Each 15.40 15.90 3.2% 0.50 Non Statutory YES
Aqua play Class - FLC Each 9.00 9.30 3.3% 0.30 Non Statutory YES

'School Aquatic Education Programs

Student Entry - ALL Entry 3.00 3.10 3.3% 0.10 Non Statutory NO
Instructor Hire - 30 Minutes - ALL 30 Minutes 30.85 31.90 34% 1.05 Non Statutory NO
Instructor Hire - 45 Minutes - ALL 45 Minutes 46.25 47.90 3.6% 1.65 Non Statutory NO
Instructor Hire - 60 Minutes - ALL 1 Hour 61.65 63.80 3.5% 215 Non Statutory NO

Casual Group Fitness

Aerobics - ALL Entry 13.80 14.30 3.6% 0.50 Non Statutory | YES
Aerobics Concession - ALL Entry 10.30 10.70 3.9% 0.40 Non Statutory YES
Special Concession - ALL Entry 6.20 6.40 3.2% 0.20 Non Statutory YES
Aqua Aerobics - ALL Entry 13.80 14.30 3.6% 0.50° Non Statutory | YES
Aqua Aerobics Concession - ALL Entry 10.30 10.70 3.9% 0.40 Non Statutory YES
Aqua Special Concession - ALL Entry 6.20 6.40 3.2% 0.20 Non Statutory | YES
Squad - ALL Entry 13.75 14.30 4.0% 0.55 Non Statutory YES
Squad Concession - ALL Entry 10.30 10.70 3.9% | 0.40 Non Statutory YES
Aerobics - Youth Concession - ALL Entry 8.30 8.60 3.6% 0.30 Non Statutory YES
Aerobics - Seniors Concession - ALL Entry 8.90 9.30 4.4% 0.40 Non Statutory YES
Aqua Aerobics - Youth Concession - ALL Entry 8.30 8.60 3.6% 0.30 Non Statutory YES
Aqua Aerobics - Seniors Concession - ALL Entry 8.90 9.30 4.5% 0.40 Non Statutory YES

School Fitness Programs

Student Entry - ALL Entry 3.80 3.90 2.6% 0.10 Non Statutory YES
Instructor Hire - ALL 1 Hour 62.80 65.00 3.5% 2.20 Non Statutory YES
Programs

Attendant Support - Administration Fee Each 15.50 16.00 3.2% 0.50 Non Statutory NO
Attendant Support - Program Participation Fee 1 hour 31.00 32.10 3.5% 1.10 Non Statutory NO
Fit 4 Fun Each NIL 12.00 Non Statutory NO
Fit 4 Fun Concessions Each NIL 9.00 Non Statutory NO

Bus Bookings
Administration Fee Program 57.00 59.00 3.5% 2.00 Non Statutory | YES
Booking Fee Session 11.40 11.80 3.5% 0.40 Non Statutory YES

Casual Health Club

Gym - ALL Entry 22.60 15.00 -33.6% -7.60 Non Statutory | YES
Casual Gym Concession - ALL Entry 17.00 11.25 -33.8% -5.75 Non Statutory | YES
Youth Gym Entry 13.60 9.00 -33.8% -4.60 Non Statutory YES
Small Group Training - Members Entry 17.15 17.80 3.8% 0.65 Non Statutory | YES
Small Group Training - Non Members Entry 22.80 23.60 3.5% 0.80 Non Statutory YES
Personal Training 1/2hr - ALL 1/2 Hour 5295 54.10 3.5% Non Statutory YES
Personal Training 1hr (1 client) - ALL 1 Hour 72.10 74.60 3.5% Non Statutory YES
Personal Training 1 hr (2 clients) - ALL 1 Hour 90.10 93.30 3.6% Non Statutory YES
Personal Training Non Members 1/2hr-ALL 1/2 Hour 57.50 59.50 3.5% Non Statutory YES
Personal Training Non Members 1hr (1 client) - ALL 1 Hour 79.30 82.10 3.5% Non Statutory YES
Personal Training Non Members 1 hr (2 clients) - ALL 1 Hour 99.10 102.60 3.5% Non Statutory YES
Casual Health Consultation - ALL Each 48.55 50.30 3.6% Non Statutory YES
Casual Program Induction - ALL Each 48.55 50.30 3.6% Non Statutory YES
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This appendix presents the fees and charges of a statutory and non-statutory nature which will be charged in respect to various goods
and services provided during the 2017/18 vear.

FEES AND CHARGES SCHEDULE
Charge

Charge &
o, Difference Statutory
Difference % s Fee

Increase

2016/17 2017118
Financial Year Financial Year

it Increase
Description

New Charge New Charge

$

(including 1 ding GST)

GST)

Casual Creche - In Centre Care

Creche - 1 Child - ALL 1 Hour 4.00 410 2.5% 0.10 Non Statutory YES
Creche 2 Children - ALL 1 Hour 6.30 6.60 4.8% 0.30 Non Statutory YES
Creche 3 Children - ALL 1 Hour 8.30 8.65 4.2% 0.35 Non Statutory YES
Creche 1 Child - ALL 1.5 Hours 5.95 6.15 3.4% 0.20 Non Statutory YES
Creche 2 Children - ALL 1.5 Hours 9.50 9.85 3.7% 0.35 Non Statutory YES
Creche 3 Children - ALL 1.5 Hours 12.40 12.95 4.4% 0.55 Non Statutory YES
Creche 1 Child - ALL 2 Hours 7.95 8.20 3.1% 0.25 Non Statutory YES
Creche 2 Children - ALL 2 Hours 12.65 13.10 3.6% 0.45 Non Statutory YES
Creche 3 Children - ALL 2 Hours 16.55 17.25 4.2% 0.70 Non Statutory YES
Creche 1 Child - ALL 2.5 Hours 9.90 10.30 4.0% 0.40 Non Statutory YES
Creche 2 Children - ALL 2.5 Hours 15.80 16.45 4.1% 0.65 Non Statutory | YES
Creche 3 Children - ALL 2.5 Hours 20.70 21.60 4.3% 0.90 Non Statutory | YES
Creche 1 Child - ALL 3 Hours 11.90 12.35 3.8% 045 Non Statutory | YES
Creche 2 Children - ALL 3 Hours 19.00 19.75 3.9% 0.75 Non Statutory YES
Creche 3 Children - ALL 3 Hours 24.85 25.90 4.2% 1.05 Non Statutory YES
Creche 1 Child - ALL 3.5 Hours 17.85 18.50 3.6% 0.65 Non Statutory YES
Creche 2 Children - ALL 3.5 Hours 28.45 29.60 4.0% 1.15 Non Statutory YES
Creche 3 Children - ALL 3.5 Hours 37.25 38.85 4.3% 1.60 Non Statutory YES
Creche 1 Child - ALL 4 Hours 23.80 24.65 3.6% 0.85 Non Statutory YES
Creche 2 Children - ALL 4 Hours 37.95 39.45 4.0% 1.50 Non Statutory YES
Creche 3 Children - ALL 4 Hours 49.70 51.80 4.2% 2.10 Non Statutory YES

Casual Creche In - Centre Care - Concession

Creche - 1 Child Conc.- ALL 1 Hour 3.00 3.10 3.3% 0.10 Non Statutory YES
Creche - 2 Children Conc.- ALL 1 Hour 475 4.95 4.2% 0.20 Non Statutory YES
Creche - 3 Children Conc.- ALL 1 Hour 6.20 6.50 4.8% 0.30 Non Statutory YES
Creche 1 Child - Concession 1.5 Hours. 445 4.65 4.5% 0.20 Non Statutory YES
Creche 2 Children - Concession 1.5 Hours 7.10 7.40 4.2% 0.30 Non Statutory YES
Creche 3 Children - Concession 1.5 Hours 9.30 9.70 4.3% 0.40 Non Statutory YES
Creche 1 Child- Concession 2 Hours 5.95 6.15 3.4% 0.20 Non Statutory YES
Creche 2 Children- Concession 2 Hours 9.50 9.85 3.7% 0.35 Non Statutory YES
Creche 3 Children- Concession 2 Hours 12.40 12.95 4.4% 0.55 Non Statutory YES
Creche 1 Child- Concession 2.5 Hours 7.45 7.70 3.4% 0.25 Non Statutory YES
Creche 2 Children- Concession 2.5 Hours 11.85 12.35 4.2% 0.50 Non Statutory YES
Creche 3 Children- Concession 2.5 Hours 1555 16.20 4.2% 0.65 Non Statutory YES
Creche 1 Child- Concession 3 Hours 8.95 9.25 3.4% 0.30 Non Statutory YES
Creche 2 Children- Concession 3 Hours 14.25 14.80 3.9% 0.55 Non Statutory YES
Creche 3 Children- Concession 3 Hours 18.65 19.45 4.3% 0.80 Non Statutory YES
Creche - 1 Child Conc.-ALL 3.5 Hours 13.40 13.85 3.4% 0.45 Non Statutory YES
Creche - 2 Children Conc.-ALL 3.5 Hours 2435 22.20 4.0% 0.85 Non Statutory YES
Creche - 3 Children Conc.-ALL 3.5 Hours 27.95 29.15 4.3% 1.20 Non Statutory YES
Creche 1 Child - ALL 4 Hours 17.85 18.50 3.6% 0.65 Non Statutory YES
Creche 2 Children - ALL 4 Hours 28.45 29.60 4.0% 1.15 Non Statutory YES
Creche 3 Children - ALL 4 Hours 37.25 38.85 4.3% 1.60 Non Statutory YES

Casual Occasional Out-Of-Centre Care

Occasional Care 1 Child-CLC / FLC 1 Hour 6.90 7.15 3.6% 0.25 Non Statutory YES
Occasional Care - 2 Children - ALL 1 Hour 11.00 11.45 4.1% 045 Non Statutory YES
Occasional Care - 3 Children - ALL 1 Hour 14.40 15.00 4.2% 0.60 Non Statutory YES
Occasional Care 1 Child - ALL 1.5 Hours 10.35 10.75 3.9% 0.40 Non Statutory YES
Occasional Care 2 Children - ALL 1.5 Hours 16.50 17.15 3.9% 0.65 Non Statutory YES
Occasional Care 3 Children - ALL 1.5 Hours 21.60 22.50 4.2% 0.90 Non Statutory YES
Occasional Care 1 Child - ALL 2 Hours 13.80 14.30 3.6% 0.50 Non Statutory | YES
Occasional Care 2 Children - ALL 2 Hours 22.00 22.90 41% 0.90 Non Statutory YES
Occasional Care 3 Children - ALL 2 Hours 28.80 30.05 4.3% 1.25 Non Statutory YES
Occasional Care 1 Child - ALL 2.5 Hours 17.25 17.90 3.8% 0.65 Non Statutory | YES
Occasional Care 2 Children - ALL 2.5 Hours 27.50 28.60 4.0% 1.10 Non Statutory | YES
Occasional Care 3 Children - ALL 2.5 Hours 36.00 37.55 4.3% 1.55 Non Statutory | YES
Occasional Care 1 Child - ALL 3 Hours 20.70 2145 3.6% 05 Non Statutory YES
Occasional Care 2 Children - ALL 3 Hours 33.00 34.30 3.9% 1.30 Non Statutory YES
Occasional Care 3 Children - ALL 3 Hours 43.20 45.05 4.3% 1.85 Non Statutory YES
Occasional Care - 1 Child - ALL 3.5 Hours 31.05 32.15 3.5% 1.10 Non Statutory | YES
Occasional Care - 2 Children - ALL 3.5 Hours 49.50 51.50 4.0% 2.00 Non Statutory | YES
Occasional Care - 3 Children - ALL 3.5 Hours 64.80 67.60 4.3% 2.80 Non Statutory | YES
Occasional Care - 1 Child - ALL 4 Hours 41.40 42.90 3.6% 1.50 Non Statutory | YES
Occasional Care - 2 Children - ALL 4 Hours 66.00 68.65 4.0% 2.65 Non Statutory YES
Occasional Care - 3 Children - ALL 4 Hours 86.40 90.10 4.3% 3.70 Non Statutory YES
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This appendix presents the fees and charges of a statutory and non-statutory nature which will be charged in respect to various goods

and services provided during the 2017/18 vear.

FEES AND CHARGES SCHEDULE

Description

Unit

2016/17

2017/18

Financial Year Financial Year

New Charge

(Including
GST)

New Charge
$
(Including GST)

Charge
Difference %
Increase

Charge
Difference
$

Increase

Statutory
Fee

Casual Occasional Out-Of-Centre Care - Concession

Occasional Care - 1 Child Conc. - ALL 1 Hour 5.20 5.35 2.9% 0.15 Non Statutory YES
Occasional Care - 2 Children Conc. - ALL 1 Hour 8.25 8.60 4.2% 0.35 Non Statutory | YES
Occasional Care - 3 Children Conc. - ALL 1 Hour 10.80 11.25 4.2% 0.45 Non Statutory YES
Occasional Care - 1 Child - Concession 1.5 Hours TitS 8.05 3.9% 0.30 Non Statutory YES
Occasional Care - 2 Children - Concession 1.5 Hours 12.40 12.85 3.6% 0.45 Non Statutory YES
Occasional Care - 3 Children - Concession 1.5 Hours 16.20 16.90 4.3% 0.70 Non Statutory | YES
Occasional Care - 1 Child - Concession 2 Hours 10.35 10.75 3.9% 0.40 Non Statutory YES
Occasional Care - 2 Children - Concession 2 Hours 16.50 1715 3.9% 0.65 Non Statutory YES
Occasional Care - 3 Children - Concession 2 Hours 21.60 2250 4.2% 0.90 Non Statutory YES
Occasional Care - 1 Child - Concession 2.5 Hours 12.95 13.40 3.5% 0.45 Non Statutory YES
Occasional Care - 2 Children - Concession 2.5 Hours 20.65 21.45 3.9% 0.80 Non Statutory | YES
Occasional Care - 3 Children - Concession 2.5 Hours 27.00 28.15 4.3% 1.15. Non Statutory | YES
Occasional Care - 1 Child - Concession 3 Hours 1555 16.10 3.5% 0.55 Non Statutory YES
Occasional Care - 2 Children - Concession 3 Hours 24.75 2575 4.0% 1.00 Non Statutory YES
Occasional Care - 3 Children - Concession 3 Hours 32.40 33.80 4.3% 1.40 Non Statutory YES
Occasional Care - 1 Child Conc. - ALL 3.5 Hours 23.30 24.10 3.4% 0.80 Non Statutory YES
Occasional Care - 2 Children Conc. - ALL 3.5 Hours S5 38.65 4.0% 1.50 Non Statutory YES
Occasional Care - 3 Children Conc. - ALL 3.5 Hours 48.60 50.70 4.3% 210 Non Statutory YES
Occasional Care - 1 Child Conc. - ALL 4 Hours 31.05 32.20 3.7% 115 Non Statutory YES
Occasional Care - 2 Children Conc. - ALL 4 Hours 49.50 51.50 4.0% 2.00 Non Statutory YES
Occasional Care - 3 Children Conc. - ALL 4 Hours 64.80 67.60 4.3% 2.80 Non Statutory YES
Other

Casual Locker - ALL Each 3.10 3.20 3.2% 0.10 Non Statutory YES
Replacement Card Fee - ALL Each 410 4.20 2.4% 0.10 Non Statutory YES
Suspension Fee - Per Week - ALL Week 6.30 6.50 3.2% 0.20 Non Statutory YES
Replacement RFID Wrist band Each 10.30 10.70 3.9% 0.40 Non Statutory YES
Area Hire

Room Hire - ALL Each 35.50 36.70 3.4% 1.20 Non Statutory YES
Room Hire - Aerobics Room Full (once-only) - ALL Each 71.00 73.50 3.5% 2.50 Non Statutory YES
Room Hire - Aerobics Room Full (ongoing) - ALL Each 35.50 36.70 3.4% 1.20 Non Statutory | YES
Fawkner Community Centre

Mid-Week Peak (Mon to Thu 4pm to 9:30pm and Fri 4pm to 8pm) -

FLC Per Hour 35.50 36.70 3.4% 1.20 Non Statutory YES
Mid-Week Off Peak (Mon to Fri 9am to 4pm) - FLC Per Hour 28.80 29.80 3.5% 1.00 Non Statutory YES
\Weekend Peak (Fri 8pm to close, Sat & Sun 4pm to close) - FLC Per Hour 188.50 195.10 3.5% 6.60 Non Statutory YES
\Weekend Off Peak (Sat & Sun 9am to 4pm) - FLC Per Hour 71.00 73.50 3.5% 2.50 Non Statutory YES
Security Deposit - FLC Each 277.20 286.90 3.5% 9.70 Non Statutory | YES
Lane Hire

Lane Hire - Indoor 25m - ALL Per Hour BTT5 39.10 3.6% 1.35 Non Statutory YES
Lane Hire - Outdoor 20m - ALL Per Hour 26.40 27.30 3.4% 0.90 Non Statutory YES
Lane Hire - Outdoor 33m - ALL Per Hour 30.20 31.30 3.6% 1.10 Non Statutory YES
Lane Hire - Outdoor 50m - BCB / OPAC Per Hour 45.30 46.90 3.5% 1.60 Non Statutory | YES
Lane Hire - Outdoor 50m - FLC Per Hour 43.35 44.90 3.6% 1.55 Non Statutory YES
Lane Hire - Outdoor 50m - COSP Per Hour 41.45 42.90 3.5% 1.45 Non Statutory YES
Lane Hire - Permanent - Indoor 25m - ALL Per Hour 28.25 29.30 3.7% 1.05 Non Statutory YES
Lane Hire - Permanent - Outdoor 50m - ALL Per Hour 33.95 35.20 3.7% 125 Non Statutory YES
Pool Hire

Security Staff - FLC Per Hour 68.50 70.90 3.5% 240 Non Statutory | YES
Centre Event Staff - BCB / FLC Per Hour 34.25 35.45 3.5% 1.20 Non Statutory YES
Pool Hire - Indoor 25m - ALL Per Hour 203.55 210.70 3.5% 715 Non Statutory | YES
Pool Hire - Outdoor 20m - ALL Per Hour 118.75 122.90 3.5% 4.15 Non Statutory | YES
Pool Hire - Outdoor 33m - PVOP Per Hour 190.00 196.65 3.5% 6.65 Non Statutory YES
Pool Hire - Outdoor 50m - BCB / OPAC Per Hour 325.70 337.10 3.5% 11.40 Non Statutory YES
Pool Hire - Outdoor 50m - FLC Per Hour 274.70 284.30 3.5% 9.60 Non Statutory YES
Pool Hire - Outdoor 50m - COSP Per Hour 223.90 231.70 3.5% 7.80 Non Statutory YES
Pool Hire - Slide OPAC Per Hour 228.00 228.00 0.0% 0.00 Non Statutory | YES
School Carnival - Outdoor 50m Pool - BCB/ OPAC 5 Hours 1,447.55 1,498.20 3.5% 50.65 Non Statutory | YES
School Carnival - Outdoor 50m Pool - FLC 5 Hours 122155 1,264.30 3.5% 42.75 Non Statutory YES
School Carnival - Outdoor 50m Pool - COSP 6 Hours 995.15 1,030.00 3.5% 34.85 Non Statutory YES
School Carnival - Outdoor 33m Pool -PVOP 5 Hours 723.80 749.10 3.5% 25.30 Non Statutory YES
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This appendix presents the fees and charges of a statutory and non-statutory nature which will be charged in respect to various goods

and services provided during the 2017/18 vear.

FEES AND CHARGES SCHEDULE

Charge C fiaige
2016/17 2017/18 Difference Statutory
T 3 o 5 Difference %
Financial Year Financial Year e | $ Fee
ipti i ncrease
Description Unit New Charge s
o $
"“2‘;‘1',')"9 (Including GST)
School Carnival - Outdoor 50m Pool - BCB / OPAC Per Hour Non Statutory
School Carnival - Outdoor 50m Pool - FLC Per Hour 244.20 252.75 3.5% 8.55 Non Statutory YES
School Carnival - Outdoor 50m Pool - COSP Per Hour 199.00 206.00 3.5% 7.00 Non Statutory YES
School Carnival - Outdoor 33m Pool - PYOP Per Hour 168.85 174.80 3.5% 5.95 Non Statutory YES
Memberships
Swim Lessons - Direct Debit - ALL Fortnightly NIL 28.00 Non Statutory | YES
Swim Lessons - Direct Debit Concession - ALL Fortnightly NIL 21.00 Non Statutory | YES
Swim Lessons - Direct Debit Special Needs - ALL Fortnightly NIL 32.30 Non Statutory | YES
Swim Lessons - Direct Debit Private - ALL Fortnightly NIL 71.70 Non Statutory | YES
Swim Lessons - Direct Debit Private Concession - ALL Fortnightly NIL 53.70 Non Statutory | YES
Swim Lesson - Direct Debit Squad x 2 lessons - ALL Fortnightly NIL 42.10 Non Statutory | YES
Swim Lesson - Direct Debit Squad Concession x 2 lessons - ALL Fortnightly NIL 31.50 Non Statutory | YES
Active Moreland Aquatics and Leisure - Universal Membership
Start Up - ALL Each 67.50 69.90 3.6% 2.40 Non Statutory YES
No Contract Start Up fee - ALL Each 146.25 157.25 7.5% 11.00 Non Statutory YES
Start Up Fee Concession - Universal Each 50.65 52.40 3.5% 175, Non Statutory YES
No Contract Start up fee Concession - ALL Each 109.70 117.95 7.5% 8.25 Non Statutory YES
Contract Monthly Debit - A&L Full - ALL Monthly 91.70 94.90 3.5% 3.20 Non Statutory YES
A&L 6 Month - ALL 6 Months 577.80 577.80 0.0% 0.00 Non Statutory YES
A&L 12 Month - ALL 12 Months 1,100.50 1,139.00 3.5% 38.50 Non Statutory YES
Contract Monthly Debit - A&L Concession-ALL Monthly 68.80 71.20 3.5% 2.40 Non Statutory YES
A&L 6 Month - Concession - ALL 6 Months 433.35 433.35 0.0% 0.00 Non Statutory YES
A&L 12 Month - Concession - ALL 12 Months 825.40 854.30 3.5% 28.90 Non Statutory YES
Active Centre Based - Aquatics and Leisure Membership
Start Up Fee - ALL Each 67.50 69.90 3.6% 2.40 Non Statutory YES
No Contract Start Up fee - ALL Each 146.25 {57:25] 7.5% 11.00 Non Statutory YES
Start Up Fee Concession - ALL Each 50.65 52.40 3.5% 1.75 Non Statutory YES
No Contract Start up fee Concession - ALL Each 109.70 117.95 7.5% 8.25 Non Statutory YES
Monthly Debit - A&L Full - BCB Monthly 87.35 90.40 3.5% 3.05 Non Statutory YES
Monthly Debit - A&L Full - CLC Monthly 83.00 85.90 3.5% 2.90 Non Statutory YES
Monthly Debit - A&L Full - FLC Monthly 78.60 81.40 3.6% 2.80 Non Statutory YES
A&L 3 Month - BCB 3 Months 301.35 311.90 3.5% 10.55 Non Statutory YES
A&L 3 Month - CLC 3 Months 286.25 296.30 3.5% 10.05 Non Statutory YES
A&L 3 Month - FLC 3 Months 271.20 280.70 3.5% 9.50 Non Statutory YES
A&L 6 Month - BCB 6 Months 550.25 550.25 0.0% 0.00 Non Statutory YES
A&L 6 Month - CLC 6 Months 522.75 522.75 0.0% 0.00 Non Statutory YES
A&L 6 Month - FLC 6 Months 495.25 495.25 0.0% 0.00 Non Statutory YES
A&L 12 Month - BCB 12 Months 1,048.10 1,084.80 3.5% 36.70 Non Statutory YES
A&L 12 Month - CLC 12 Months 995.70 1,030.60 3.5% 34.90 Non Statutory YES
A&L 12 Month - FLC 12 Months 943.30 976.30 3.5% 33.00 Non Statutory YES
Monthly Debit - A&L Concession - BCB Monthly 65.50 67.80 3.5% 2.30 Non Statutory YES
Monthly Debit - A&L Concession - CLC Monthly 62.25 64.40 3.5% 245 Non Statutory YES
Monthly Debit - A&L Concession - FLC Monthly 58.95 61.00 3.5% 2.05 Non Statutory YES
A&L 3 Month - Concession - BCB 3 Months 226.00 233.90 3.5% 7.90 Non Statutory YES
A&L 3 Month - Concession - CLC 3 Months 214.70 222.20 3.5% 7.50 Non Statutory | YES
A&L 3 Month - Concession - FLC 3 Months 203.40 210.50 3.5% 7.10 Non Statutory YES
A&L 6 Month - Concession - BCB 6 Months 412.70 412.70 0.0% 0.00 Non Statutory YES
IA&L 6 Month - Concession - CLC 6 Months 392.10 392.10 0.0% 0.00 Non Statutory YES
A&L 6 Month - Concession - FLC 6 Months 371.45 371.45 0.0% 0.00 Non Statutory YES
A&L 12 Month - Concession - BCB 12 Months 786.10 813.60 3.5% 27.50 Non Statutory YES
A&L 12 Month - Concession - CLC 12 Months 746.80 772.90 3.5% 26.10 Non Statutory YES
A&L 12 Month - Concession - FLC 12 Months 707.50 732.20 3.5% 24.70 Non Statutory YES
A&L 1 Month (Non Standard) - BCB 1 Month 104.80 108.50 3.5% 3.70 Non Statutory YES
A&L 1 Month (Non Standard) - CLC 1 Month 99.60 103.10 3.5% 3.50 Non Statutory YES
A&L 1 Month (Non Standard) - FLC 1 Month 94.35 97.60 3.4% 325 Non Statutory YES
Invoiced A&L Memberships 3 Mth - BCB 3 Months 391.75 405.40 3.5% 13.65 Non Statutory YES
Invoiced A&L Memberships 3 Mth - CLC 3 Months 372.15 385.20 3.5% 13.05 Non Statutory YES
Invoiced A&L Memberships 3 Mth - FLC 3 Months 352.55 364.90 3.5% 12.35 Non Statutory YES
Invoiced A&L Memberships 6 Mth - BCB 6 Months 715.35 715.35 0.0% 0.00 Non Statutory YES
Invoiced A&L Memberships 6 Mth - CLC 6 Months 679.60 679.60 0.0% 0.00 Non Statutory YES
Invoiced A&L Memberships 6 Mth - FLC 6 Months 643.80 643.80 0.0% 0.00 Non Statutory YES
Invoiced A&L Memberships 12 Mth - BCB 12 Months 1,362.55 1,410.20 3.5% 47.65 Non Statutory YES
Invoiced A&L Memberships 12 Mth - CLC 12 Months 1,294.40 1,339.70 3.5% 45.30 Non Statutory YES
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This appendix presents the fees and charges of a statutory and non-statutory nature which will be charged in respect to various goods
and services provided during the 2017/18 vear.

FEES AND CHARGES SCHEDULE
Charge
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2016/17 2017118
Financial Year Financial Year
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$

(Including GST)
1,269.20 3.5% 42.90 Non Statutory | YES

(Including
GST)
Invoiced A&L Memberships 12 Mth - FLC 12 Months 1,226.30

(OFF PEAK Active Centre Based - Aquatics and Leisure Membership

Start Up Fee - ALL Each 69.90 0.0% 69.90 Non Statutory YES
No Contract Start Up fee - ALL Each 157.25 0.0% 157.25 Non Statutory YES
Monthly Debit - A&L Off Peak - BCB Monthly 67.80 0.0% 67.80 Non Statutory YES
Monthly Debit - A&L Off Peak - CLC Monthly 64.40 0.0% 64.40 Non Statutory YES
Monthly Debit - A&L Off Peak - FLC Monthly 61.00 0.0% 61.00 Non Statutory YES
A&L Off Peak 3 Month - BCB 3 Months 311.90 0.0% 311.90 Non Statutory YES
A&L Off Peak 3 Month - CLC 3 Months 296.30 0.0% 296.30 Non Statutory YES
A&L Off Peak 3 Month - FLC 3 Months 280.70 0.0% 280.70 Non Statutory YES
A&L Off Peak 6 Month - BCB 6 Months 550.25 0.0% 550.25 Non Statutory YES
A&L Off Peak 6 Month - CLC 6 Months 52275 0.0% 522.75 Non Statutory YES
A&L Off Peak 6 Month - FLC 6 Months 495.25 0.0% 495.25 Non Statutory YES
A&L Off Peak 12 Month - BCB 12 Months 1,084.80 0.0% 1,084.80 Non Statutory YES
A&L Off Peak 12 Month - CLC 12 Months 1,030.60 0.0% 1,030.60 Non Statutory YES
A&L Off Peak 12 Month - FLC 12 Months 976.30 0.0% 976.30 Non Statutory YES

Active Seniors Membership

Start Up Fee - Seniors - ALL Each 45.00 45.40 0.9% 0.40 Non Statutory YES
No Contract Start Up fee - ALL Each 95.05 102.20 7.5% 7.15 Non Statutory YES
Monthly Debit - Seniors - BCB Monthly 56.80 58.80 3.5% 2.00 Non Statutory YES
Monthly Debit - Seniors - CLC Monthly 53.95 55.80 3.4% 1.85 Non Statutory YES
Monthly Debit - Seniors - FLC Monthly 51.10 52.90 3.5% 1.80 Non Statutory YES
Seniors 3 Months - BCB 3 Months 195.85 202.70 3.5% 6.85 Non Statutory YES
Seniors 3 Months - CLC 3 Months 186.10 192.60 3.5% 6.50 Non Statutory YES
Seniors 3 Months - FLC 3 Months 176.30 182.50 3.5% 6.20 Non Statutory YES
Seniors 6 Months - BCB 6 Months 357.65 357.65 0.0% 0.00 Non Statutory YES
Seniors 6 Months - CLC 6 Months 339.80 339.80 0.0% 0.00 Non Statutory YES
Seniors 6 Months - FLC 6 Months 321.90 321.90 0.0% 0.00 Non Statutory YES
Seniors 12 Months - BCB 12 Months 681.30 705.10 3.5% 23.80 Non Statutory YES
Seniors 12 Months - CLC 12 Months 647.20 669.90 3.5% 22.70 Non Statutory YES
Seniors 12 Months - FLC 12 Months 613.15 634.60 3.5% 21.45 Non Statutory YES

Active Youth Membership

Start Up Fee - Youth - ALL Each 40.50 41.90 3.5% 1.40 Non Statutory YES
No Contract Start Up fee - ALL Each 87.75 94.35 7.5% 6.60 Non Statutory YES
Debit - Youth - BCB Monthly 52.40 54.20 3.4% 1.80. Non Statutory YES
Debit - Youth - CLC Monthly 49.80 51.50 3.4% 1.70 Non Statutory YES
Debit - Youth - FLC Monthly 47.15 48.80 3.5% 1.65 Non Statutory YES
'Youth 3 Months - BCB 3 Months 180.80 187.10 3.5% 6.30 Non Statutory YES
'Youth 3 Months - CLC 3 Months s 177.80 3.5% 6.05 Non Statutory YES
'Youth 3 Months - FLC 3 Months 162.75 168.40 3.5% 5.65 Non Statutory YES
'Youth 6 Months - BCB 6 Months 330.15 330.15 0.0% 0.00 Non Statutory YES
Youth 6 Months - CLC 6 Months| 313.65 313.65 0.0% 0.00 Non Statutory | YES
Youth 6 Months - FLC 6 Months 297.15 297.15 0.0% 0.00 Non Statutory YES
'Youth 12 Months - BCB 12 Months 628.85 650.90 3.5% 22.05 Non Statutory YES
'Youth 12 Months - CLC 12 Months 597.45 618.30 3.5% 20.85 Non Statutory YES
Youth 12 Months - FLC 12 Months 566.00 585.80 3.5% 19.80 Non Statutory YES

Active Moreland Aquatic Membership - Universal Membership

Start Up - ALL Each 56.25 56.25 0.0% 0.00 Non Statutory YES
No Contract Start Up fee - ALL Each 112.50 112.50 0.0% 0.00 Non Statutory YES
Start Up Fee Concession - Universal Each 45.00 45.00 0.0% 0.00 Non Statutory YES
No Contract Start up fee Concession - ALL Each 84.40 84.38 0.0% -0.03 Non Statutory YES
Monthly Debit - Aquatic Full - ALL Monthly 57.35 59.30 3.4% 1.95 Non Statutory YES
Aquatic 6 Month - ALL 6 Months 361.10 361.10 0.0% 0.00 Non Statutory | YES
Aquatic 12 Month - ALL 12 Months 687.85 711.90 3.5% 24.05 Non Statutory YES
Contract Monthly Debit - Aquatic Concession - ALL Monthly 43.00 44.50 3.5% 1.50 Non Statutory YES
Aquatic 6 Month - Concession - ALL 6 Months 270.85 270.85 0.0% 0.00 Non Statutory YES
Aquatic 12 Month - Concession - ALL 12 Months 515.85 533.90 3.5% 18.05 Non Statutory YES

Active Centre Based - Aquatic Membership

Start Up Fee - ALL Each 56.25 56.25 0.0% 0.00 Non Statutory YES
No Contract Start Up Fee - ALL Each 112.50 112.50 0.0% 0.00 Non Statutory YES
Start Up Fee Concession - ALL Each 45.00 45.00 0.0% 0.00 Non Statutory YES
No Contract Start Up Fee Concession - ALL Each 84.40 84.38 0.0% -0.03 Non Statutory YES
Monthly Debit - Aquatics Full - BCB Monthly 54.60 56.50 3.5% 1.90 Non Statutory | YES
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This appendix presents the fees and charges of a statutory and non-statutory nature which will be charged in respect to various goods
and services provided during the 2017/18 vear.

FEES AND CHARGES SCHEDULE

Charge
Difference Statutory
Fee

Charge
2016/17 201718 pyitterence % s

Financial Year Financial Year
Increase
Unit Increase

Description New Charge

New Charge
$

(including 1 ding GST)

GST)

Monthly Debit - Aquatics Full - CLC Monthly 3.5% 1.80 Non Statutory YES
Monthly Debit - Aquatics Full - FLC Monthly 49.15 50.85 3.5% 1.70 Non Statutory YES
Aquatics 3 Month - BCB 3 Months 188.35 194.90 3.5% 6.55 Non Statutory YES
Aquatics 3 Month - CLC 3 Months 178.90 185.20 3.5% 6.30 Non Statutory YES
Aquatics 3 Month - FLC 3 Months 169.50 175.40 3.5% 5.90 Non Statutory YES
Aquatics 6 Month - BCB 6 Months 343.90 343.90 0.0% 0.00 Non Statutory YES
Aquatics 6 Month - CLC 6 Months 326.70 326.70 0.0% 0.00 Non Statutory YES
Aquatics 6 Month - FLC 6 Months 309.55 309.55 0.0% 0.00 Non Statutory YES
Aquatics 12 Month - BCB 12 Months 655.05 678.00 3.5% 22.95 Non Statutory YES
Aquatics 12 Month - CLC 12 Months 622.30 644.10 3.5% 21.80 Non Statutory YES
Aquatics 12 Month - FLC 12 Months 589.55 610.20 3.5% 20.65 Non Statutory YES
Monthly Debit - Aquatic Concession - BCB Monthly 40.95 42.40 3.5% 1.45 Non Statutory YES
Monthly Debit - Aquatic Concession - CLC Monthly 38.90 40.25 3.5% {4351 Non Statutory YES
Monthly Debit - Aquatic Concession - FLC Monthly 36.85 38.15 3.5% 1.30 Non Statutory YES
Aquatics 3 Month Concession - BCB 3 Months 141.25 146.20 3.5% 4.95 Non Statutory YES
Aquatics 3 Month Concession - CLC 3 Months 134.20 138.90 3.5% 4.70 Non Statutory YES
Aquatics 3 Month Concession - FLC 3 Months 127.15 131.60 3.5% 4.45 Non Statutory YES
Aquatics 6 Month Concession - BCB 6 Months 257.95 257.95 0.0% 0.00 Non Statutory YES
Aquatics 6 Month Concession - CLC 6 Months 245.05 245.05 0.0% 0.00 Non Statutory YES
Aquatics 6 Month Concession - FLC 6 Months 232.15 232.15 0.0% 0.00 Non Statutory YES
Aquatics 12 Month Concession - BCB 12 Months 491.30 508.50 3.5% 17.20 Non Statutory YES
Aquatics 12 Month Concession - CLC 12 Months 466.75 483.10 3.5% 16.35 Non Statutory YES
Aquatics 12 Month Concession - FLC 12 Months 44220 457.70 3.5% 15.50 Non Statutory YES
Aquatics Invoiced Memberships 3 Mth - BCB 3 Months 244.85 253.40 3.5% 8.55 Non Statutory YES
Aquatics Invoiced Memberships 3 Mth -CLC 3 Months 232.60 240.75 3.5% 8.15 Non Statutory YES
Aquatics Invoiced Memberships 3 Mth -FLC 3 Months 220.35 228.10 3.5% i Non Statutory YES
Aquatics Invoiced Memberships 6 Mth -BCB 6 Months 447.10 447.10 0.0% 0.00 Non Statutory YES
Aquatics Invoiced Memberships 6 Mth -CLC 6 Months 424.75 424.75 0.0% 0.00 Non Statutory YES
Aquatics Invoiced Memberships 6 Mth -FLC 6 Months 402.40 402.40 0.0% 0.00 Non Statutory YES
Aquatics Invoiced Memberships 12 Mth -BCB 12 Months 851.60 881.40 3.5% 29.80 Non Statutory YES
Aquatics Invoiced Memberships 12 Mth -CLC 12 Months 809.00 837.30 3.5% 28.30 Non Statutory YES
Aquatics Invoiced Memberships 12 Mth -FLC 12 Months 766.45 793.30 3.5% 26.85 Non Statutory YES
(OFF PEAK Active Centre Based - Aquatic Membership

Start Up Fee - ALL Each 56.25 0.0% 56.25 Non Statutory YES
No Contract Start Up Fee - ALL Each 112.50 0.0% 112.50 Non Statutory YES
Monthly Debit - Aquatic Off Peak - BCB Monthly 42.40 0.0% 42.40 Non Statutory YES
Monthly Debit - Aquatic Off Peak - CLC Monthly 40.25 0.0% 40.25 Non Statutory YES
Monthly Debit - Aquatic Off Peak - FLC Monthly 38.15 0.0% 38.15 Non Statutory YES
Aquatics 3 Month Off Peak - BCB 3 Months 146.20 0.0% 146.20 Non Statutory YES
Aquatics 3 Month Off Peak - CLC 3 Months 138.90 0.0% 138.90 Non Statutory YES
Aquatics 3 Month Off Peak - FLC 3 Months 131.60 0.0% 131.60 Non Statutory YES
Aquatics 6 Month Off Peak - BCB 6 Months 257.95 0.0% 257.95 Non Statutory YES
Aquatics 6 Month Off Peak - CLC 6 Months 245.05 0.0% 245.05 Non Statutory YES
Aquatics 6 Month Off Peak - FLC 6 Months 23215 0.0% 232.15 Non Statutory YES
Aquatics 12 Month Off Peak - BCB 12 Months 508.50 0.0% 508.50 Non Statutory YES
Aquatics 12 Month Off Peak - CLC 12 Months 483.10 0.0% 483.10 Non Statutory YES
Aquatics 12 Month Off Peak - FLC 12 Months 457.70 0.0% 457.70 Non Statutory YES
'Seniors Aquatic Membership

Start Up Fee - Seniors Aquatic - ALL Each 45.00 45.25 0.6% 0.25 Non Statutory YES
No Contract Start Up Fee - Seniors Aquatic-ALL Each 84.40 102.20 21.1% 17.80 Non Statutory YES
Debit - Seniors Aquatic - BCB Monthly 35.50 36.75 3.5% 1.25 Non Statutory YES
Debit - Seniors Aquatic - CLC Monthly 33.70 34.90 3.6% 1.20 Non Statutory | YES
Debit -Seniors Aquatic - FLC Monthly 31.95 33.10 3.6% 1.15 Non Statutory | YES
Seniors Aquatic 3 Months - BCB 3 Months 122.40 126.70 3.5% 4.30 Non Statutory YES
Seniors Aquatic 3 Months - CLC 3 Months 116.30 120.40 3.5% 4.10 Non Statutory YES
Seniors Aquatic 3 Months - FLC 3 Months 110.20 114.10 3.5% 3.90 Non Statutory YES
Seniors Aquatic 6 Months - BCB 6 Months 223.55 223.55 0.0% 0.00 Non Statutory YES
Seniors Aquatic 6 Months - CLC 6 Months 212.35 212.35 0.0% 0.00 Non Statutory YES
Seniors Aquatic 6 Months - FLC 6 Months 201.20 201.20 0.0% 0.00 Non Statutory YES
Seniors Aquatic 12 Months - BCB 12 Months 425.80 440.70 3.5% 14.90 Non Statutory YES
Seniors Aquatic 12 Months - CLC 12 Months 404.50 418.70 3.5% 14.20 Non Statutory YES
Seniors Aquatic 12 Months - FLC 12 Months 383.20 396.60 3.5% 13.40 Non Statutory YES
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This appendix presents the fees and charges of a statutory and non-statutory nature which will be charged in respect to various goods
and services provided during the 2017/18 vear.

FEES AND CHARGES SCHEDULE

Charge
Difference Statutory
Fee

Charge
2016/17 200718 pittorence % $

Financial Year Financial Year
Increase
Unit Increase

Description New Charge

New Charge
$

(ncluding B 1o ding GST).

GST)

Active Centre Based - Concession Support Memberships

H&W Start Up - ALL Each 56.25 56.25 0.0% 0.00 Non Statutory YES
No Contract H&W Start Up - ALL Each 65.80 70.75 7.5% 4.95 Non Statutory YES
H&W Contract Monthly Debit - Special Concession - BCB Monthly 39.30 40.70 3.6% 1.40 Non Statutory YES
H&W Contract Monthly Debit - Special Concession - CLC Monthly 37:35 38.65 3.5% 1.30 Non Statutory YES
H&W Contract Monthly Debit - Special Concession - FLC Monthly 35.40 36.60 3.4% 1.20 Non Statutory YES
H&W 3 Month Special Concession - BCB 3 Months 135.60 140.40 3.5% 4.80 Non Statutory YES
H&W 3 Month Special Concession - CLC 3 Months 128.85 133.30 3.5% 4.45 Non Statutory YES
H&W 3 Month Special Concession - FLC 3 Months 122.05 126.30 3.5% 4.25 Non Statutory YES
H&W 6 Month Special Concession - BCB 6 Months 247.60 247.60 0.0% 0.00 Non Statutory YES
H&W 6 Month Special Concession - CLC 6 Months 235.25 235.25 0.0% 0.00 Non Statutory YES
H&W 6 Month Special Concession - FLC 6 Months 222.85 222.85 0.0% 0.00 Non Statutory YES
H&W 12 Month Special Concession - BCB 12 Months 471.65 488.20 3.5% 16.55 Non Statutory YES
H&W 12 Month Special Concession - CLC 12 Months 448.10 463.80 3.5% 15.70 Non Statutory YES
H&W 12 Month Special Concession - FLC 12 Months 424.50 439.30 3.5% 14.80 Non Statutory YES

Aquatic Centre Based - Concession Support Memberships

Aquatic Start Up - ALL Each 33.75 33.75 0.0% 0.00 Non Statutory | YES
No Contract H&W Start Up - ALL Each 50.60 50.60 0.0% 0.00 Non Statutory YES
Monthly Debit - Aquatic Special Concession - BCB Monthly 24.55 25.40 3.5% 0.85 Non Statutory YES
Monthly Debit - Aquatic Special Concession - CLC Monthly 23.35 24.15 3.4% 0.80 Non Statutory YES
Monthly Debit - Aquatic Special Concession - FLC Monthly 22.10 22.90 3.6% 0.80 Non Statutory YES
Aquatic 3 Month Special Concession - BCB 3 Months 84.75 87.70 3.5% 2.95 Non Statutory YES
Aquatic 3 Month Special Concession - CLC 3 Months 80.50 83.30 3.5% 2.80 Non Statutory YES
Aquatic 3 Month Special Concession - FLC 3 Months 76.30 78.90 3.4% 2.60 Non Statutory | YES
Aquatic 6 Month Special Concession - BCB 6 Months 154.75 154.75 0.0% 0.00 Non Statutory YES
Aquatic 6 Month Special Concession - CLC 6 Months 147.05 147.05 0.0% 0.00 Non Statutory YES
Aquatic 6 Month Special Concession - FLC 6 Months 139.30 139.30 0.0% 0.00 Non Statutory YES
Aquatic 12 Month Special Concession-BCB 12 Months 294.80 305.10 3.5% 10.30 Non Statutory YES
Aquatic 12 Month Special Concession-CLC 12 Months 280.05 289.90 3.5% 9.85 Non Statutory YES
Aquatic 12 Month Special Concession-FLC 12 Months 265.30 274.60 3.5% 9.30 Non Statutory YES

Multi-Visit Passes

Recreational Swim

10 Visit Adult Swim - ALL 10 Visits 50.15 51.85 3.4% 1.70 Non Statutory YES
10 Visit Concession - ALL 10 Visits 37.50 38.50 2.7% 1.00 Non Statutory YES
10 Visit Child Swim - ALL 10 Visits 32.45 33.50 3.2% 1.05 Non Statutory YES
10 visit Family Swim-ALL 10 Visits 131.75 136.00 3.2% 4.25 Non Statutory YES
20 Visit Adult Swim - ALL 20 Visits. 94.40 97.60 3.4% 3.20 Non Statutory YES
20 Visit Concession - ALL 20 Visits. 70.60 72.60 2.8% 2.00 Non Statutory YES
20 Visit Child Swim - ALL 20 Visits 61.10 62.90 2.9% 1.80 Non Statutory | YES
20 Visit Family Swim - ALL 20 Visits 248.00 256.00 3.2% 8.00 Non Statutory YES

'Swim Spa Steam

10 Visit SSS - ALL 10 Visits 95.20 98.60 3.6% 3.40 Non Statutory YES
10 Visit SSS Concession - ALL 10 Visits 71.40 73.95 3.6% 255 Non Statutory YES
Health Club

10 Visit Gym - ALL 10 Visits 192.10 127.50 -33.6% -64.60 Non Statutory YES
10 Visit Gym Concession - ALL 10 Visits’ 144.30 95.60 -33.7% -48.70 Non Statutory | YES
10 Visit Gym Youth Concession - ALL 10 Visits 115.45 76.50 -33.7% -38.95 Non Statutory YES
20 Visit Gym - ALL 20 Visits 361.60 240.00 -33.6% -121.60 Non Statutory YES
20 Visit Gym Concession - ALL 20 Visits 271.60 180.00 -33.7% -91.60 Non Statutory YES

Personal Training

10 Visit Member 1 on 1 - 30 Min 10 Visits 470.25 486.90 3.5% 16.65 Non Statutory YES
10 Visit Member 1 on 1 - 60 Min 10 Visits 648.90 671.40 3.5% 22.50 Non Statutory YES
10 Visit Member 2 on 1 - 60 Min 10 Visits 810.90 839.70 3.6% 28.80 Non Statutory YES
10 Visit Non-Member 1 on 1 - 30 Min 10 Visits 517.50 535.50 3.5% 18.00 Non Statutory YES
10 Visit Non-Member 1 on 1 - 60 Min 10 Visits 713.70 738.90 3.5% 25.20 Non Statutory YES
10 Visit Non-Member 2 on 1 - 60 Min 10 Visits 891.90 923.40 3.5% 31.50 Non Statutory YES

'Small Group Training
10 Visit Member Small Group Training 10 Visits 154.35 160.20 3.8% 5.85 Non Statutory YES
10 Visit Non Member Small Group Training 10 Visits 205.20 212.40 3.5% 7.20 Non Statutory YES
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This appendix presents the fees and charges of a statutory and non-statutory nature which will be charged in respect to various goods

and services provided during the 2017/18 vear.

FEES AND CHARGES SCHEDULE

Charge C fiaige
2016/17 2017/18 Difference Statutory
T 3 o 5 Difference %
Financial Year Financial Year e | $ Fee
ipti i ncrease
Description Unit New Charge s
o $
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Tri Club
10 Visit Tri Club 10 Visits 85.50 88.20 3.2% 2.70 Non Statutory YES
20 Visit Tri Club 20 Visits 161.50 166.60 3.2% 5.10 Non Statutory YES
Aquatic Fitness Classes
10 Visit Aqua Aerobics - ALL 10 Visits 117.00 121.55 3.9% 455 Non Statutory YES
10 Visit Aqua Aerobics Concession - ALL 10 Visits 87.60 91.00 3.9% 3.40 Non Statutory YES
10 Visit Aqua Aerobics - Seniors Concession - ALL 10 Visits 76.00 79.00 3.9% 3.00 Non Statutory YES
10 Visit Aqua Aerobics - Youth Concession - ALL 10 Visits 70.50 73.00 3.5% 2.50 Non Statutory YES
10 visit Aqua Aerobics - Special Concession - ALL 10 Visits 52.75 54.60 3.5% 1.85 Non Statutory YES
20 Visit Aqua Aerobics - ALL 20 Visits 220.80 228.80 3.6% 8.00 Non Statutory YES
20 Visit Aqua Aerobics Concession - ALL 20 Visits 165.10 171.40 3.8% 6.30 Non Statutory YES
20 Visit Aqua Aerobics - Seniors Concession - ALL 20 Visits 142.95 148.70 4.0% 575 Non Statutory YES
20 Visit Aqua Aerobics - Youth Concession - ALL 20 Visits 132.65 137.50 3.7% 4.85 Non Statutory YES
20 visit Aqua Aerobics - Special Concession - ALL 20 Visits 99.30 102.80 3.5% 3.50 Non Statutory YES
Dry Fitness Classes
10 Visit Aerobics - ALL 10 Visits 117.00 121.55 3.9% 4.55 Non Statutory YES
10 Visit Aerobics Concession - ALL 10 Visits 87.60 91.00 3.9% 3.40 Non Statutory YES
10 Visit Aerobics - Seniors Concession - ALL 10 Visits 75.85 79.00 4.2% 315 Non Statutory YES
10 Visit Aerobics - Youth Concession - ALL 10 Visits 70.05 73.00 4.2% 2.95 Non Statutory YES
10 visit Aerobics - Special Concession - ALL 10 Visits 52.50 54.60 4.0% 2.10 Non Statutory YES
20 Visit Aerobics - ALL 20 Visits 220.25 228.80 3.9% 8.55 Non Statutory YES
20 Visit Aerobics Concession - ALL 20 Visits 159.80 171.40 7.3% 11.60 Non Statutory | YES
20 Visit Aerobics - Seniors Concession - ALL 20 Visits 142.80 148.70 4.1% 5.90 Non Statutory YES
20 Visit Aerobics - Youth Concession - ALL 20 Visits. 131.95 137.50 4.2% 5.55 Non Statutory YES
20 visit Aerobics - Special Concession - ALL 20 Visits 98.80 102.80 4.0% 4.00 Non Statutory YES
Occasional Out-Of-Centre Care
10 Visit - 1 Child - ALL 1 Hour 58.65 64.35 9.7% 5.70 Non Statutory YES
10 Visit Occasional Care - 2 Children - ALL 1 Hour 93.50 102.95 10.1% 945 Non Statutory YES
10 Visit Occasional Care - 3 Children - ALL 1 Hour 122.40 135.15 10.4% 12.75 Non Statutory YES
10 Visit Occasional Care - 1 Child - ALL 1.5 Hours 88.00 96.55 9.7% 8.55 Non Statutory YES
10 Visit Occasional Care - 2 Children - ALL 1.5 Hours. 140.25 154.45 10.1% 14.20 Non Statutory YES
10 Visit Occasional Care - 3 Children - ALL 1.5 Hours 183.60 202.70 10.4% 19.10 Non Statutory YES
10 Visit Occasional Care - 1 Child - ALL 2 Hours 117.30 128.70 9.7% 11.40 Non Statutory YES
10 Visit Occasional Care - 2 Children - ALL 2 Hours 187.00 205.90 10.1% 18.90 Non Statutory | YES
10 Visit Occasional Care - 3 Children - ALL 2 Hours 24480 270.25 10.4% 25.45 Non Statutory YES
10 Visit Occasional Care - 1 Child - ALL 2.5 Hours 146.65 160.90 9.7% 14.25 Non Statutory YES
10 Visit Occasional Care - 2 Children - ALL 2.5 Hours 233.75 257.40 10.1% 23.65 Non Statutory YES
10 Visit Occasional Care - 3 Children - ALL 2.5 Hours 306.00 337.85 10.4% 31.85 Non Statutory YES
10 Visit Occasional Care - 1 Child - ALL 3 Hours 175.95 193.05 9.7% 17.10 Non Statutory YES
10 Visit Occasional Care 2 Children - ALL 3 Hours 280.50 308.90 10.1% 28.40 Non Statutory YES
10 Visit Occasional Care 3 Children - ALL 3 Hours 367.20 405.40 10.4% 38.20 Non Statutory YES
10 Visit Occasional Care 1 Child - ALL 3.5 Hours. 263.95 289.35 9.6% 25.40 Non Statutory YES
10 Visit Occasional Care 2 Children - ALL 3.5 Hours 420.75 463.50 10.2% 4275 Non Statutory YES
10 Visit Occasional Care 3 Children - ALL 3.5 Hours. 550.80 608.40 10.5% 57.60 Non Statutory YES
10 visit Occasional Care 1 child-ALL 4 Hours 351.90 386.10 9.7% 34.20 Non Statutory YES
10 visit Occasional Care 2 children-ALL 4 Hours 561.00 617.85 10.1% 56.85 Non Statutory YES
10 visit Occasional Care 3 children-ALL 4 Hours 734.00 810.90 10.5% 76.90 Non Statutory YES
Occasional Out-Of-Centre Care- Concession
10 Visit Occasional Care - 1 Child Conc -ALL 1 Hour 44.00 48.25 9.7% 425 Non Statutory YES
10 Visit Occasional Care - 2 Children Conc - ALL 1 Hour 70.15 77.20 10.0% 7.05 Non Statutory | YES
10 Visit Occasional Care - 3 Children Conc - ALL 1 Hour 91.80 101.35 10.4% 9.55 Non Statutory | YES
10 Visit Occasional Care - 1 Child Concession - ALL 1.5 Hours 66.00 72.40 9.7% 6.40 Non Statutory YES
10 Visit Occasional Care - 2 Children Concession - ALL 1.5 Hours 105.20 115.85 10.1% 10.65 Non Statutory YES
10 Visit Occasional Care - 3 Children Concession - ALL 1.5 Hours 137.70 152.05 10.4% 14.35 Non Statutory | YES
10 Visit Occasional Care - 1 Child Concession - ALL 2 Hours 88.00 96.55 9.7% 855/ Non Statutory YES
10 Visit Occasional Care - 2 Children Concession - ALL 2 Hours 140.25 154.45 10.1% 14.20 Non Statutory YES
10 Visit Occasional Care - 3 Children Concession - ALL 2 Hours 183.60 202.70 10.4% 19.10 Non Statutory YES
10 Visit Occasional Care - 1 Child Concession - ALL 2.5 Hours 110.00 120.65 9.7% 10.65 Non Statutory | YES
10 Visit Occasional Care - 2 Children Concession - ALL 2.5 Hours 175.30 193.05 10.1% 1775, Non Statutory YES
10 Visit Occasional Care - 3 Children Concession - ALL 2.5 Hours. 229.50 253.40 10.4% 23.90 Non Statutory YES
10 Visit Occasional Care - 1 Child Concession - ALL 3 Hours 131.95 144.80 9.7% 12.85 Non Statutory YES
10 Visit Occasional Care - 2 Children Concession - ALL 3 Hours 210.40 231.65 10.1% 21.25 Non Statutory YES
10 Visit Occasional Care - 3 Children Concession - ALL 3 Hours 275.40 304.05 10.4% 28.65 Non Statutory YES
10 Visit Occasional Care - 1 Child Conc -ALL 3.5 Hours 197.95 217.00 9.6% 19.05 Non Statutory | YES
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This appendix presents the fees and charges of a statutory and non-statutory nature which will be charged in respect to various goods

and services provided during the 2017/18 vear.

FEES AND CHARGES SCHEDULE

Charge C fiaige
2016/17 2017/18 “ Difference Statutory
T 3 o 5 Difference %
Financial Year Financial Year e | $ Fee
ipti ncrease
Description New Charge s
o $
""2‘;‘;')"9 (Including GST)
10 Visit Occasional Care - 2 Children Conc - ALL 3.5 Hours. Non Statutory
10 Visit Occasional Care - 3 Children Conc - ALL 3.5 Hours. 413.10 456.30 10.5% 43.20 Non Statutory YES
10 visit Occasional Care 1 child Conc-ALL 4 Hours 263.95 289.60 9.7% 25.65 Non Statutory YES
10 visit Occasional Care 2 children Conc-ALL 4 Hours 420.75 463.40 10.1% 42.65 Non Statutory | YES
10 visit Occasional Care 3 children Conc-ALL 4 Hours 550.80 608.20 10.4% 57.40 Non Statutory YES
Creche - In Centre Care
10 Visit Creche - 1 Child - ALL 1 Hour 33.75 37.00 9.6% 3.25) Non Statutory YES
10 Visit Creche - 2 Children - ALL 1 Hour 53.75 59.20 10.1% 5.45 Non Statutory YES
10 Visit Creche - 3 Children - ALL 1 Hour 70.40 77.70 10.4% 7.30 Non Statutory YES
10 Visit Creche - 1 Child - ALL 1.5 Hours 50.60 55.50 9.7% 4.90 Non Statutory YES
10 Visit Creche - 2 Children - ALL 1.5 Hours 80.65 88.80 10.1% 8.15 Non Statutory YES
10 Visit Creche - 3 Children - ALL 1.5 Hours 105.60 116.55 10.4% 10.95 Non Statutory YES
10 Visit Creche - 1 Child - ALL 2 Hours 67.45 74.00 9.7% 6.55 Non Statutory YES
10 Visit Creche - 2 Children - ALL 2 Hours 107.55 118.40 10.1% 10.85 Non Statutory YES
10 Visit Creche - 3 Children - ALL 2 Hours 140.75 155.40 10.4% 14.65 Non Statutory YES
10 Visit Creche - 1 Child - ALL 2.5 Hours 84.30 92.50 9.7% 8.20 Non Statutory YES
10 Visit Creche - 2 Children - ALL 2.5 Hours 134.40 148.00 10.1% 13.60 Non Statutory YES
10 Visit Creche - 3 Children - ALL 2.5 Hours 175.95 194.25 10.4% 18.30 Non Statutory YES
10 Visit Creche - 1 Child - ALL 3 Hours 101.20 111.00 9.7% 9.80 Non Statutory YES
10 Visit Creche - 2 Children - ALL 3 Hours 161.30 177.60 10.1% 16.30 Non Statutory YES
10 Visit Creche - 3 Children - ALL 3 Hours 211.15 233.10 10.4% 21.95 Non Statutory YES
10 Visit Creche - 1 Child - ALL 3.5 Hours 151.75 166.40 9.7% 14.65 Non Statutory YES
10 Visit Creche - 2 Children - ALL 3.5 Hours 240.95 266.50 10.6% 25.55 Non Statutory YES
10 Visit Creche - 3 Children - ALL 3.5 Hours 316.70 349.85 10.5% 33.15 Non Statutory YES
10 visit Creche 1 child-ALL 4 Hours 202.35 222.00 9.7% 19.65 Non Statutory YES
10 visit Creche 2 children-ALL 4 Hours 322.60 355.25 10.1% 32.65 Non Statutory YES
10 visit Creche 3 children-ALL 4 Hours 422.30 466.25 10.4% 43.95 Non Statutory YES
Creche In-Centre Care - Concession
10 Visit Creche 1 Child - Conc - ALL 1 Hour 25.30 2175 9.7% 245 Non Statutory YES
10 Visit Creche 2 Children - Conc - ALL 1 Hour 40.35 44.40 10.0% 4.05 Non Statutory YES
10 Visit Creche 3 Children - Conc - ALL 1 Hour 52.80 58.30 10.4% 5.50 Non Statutory YES
10 Visit Creche 1 Child - Concession -ALL 1.5 Hours 37.95 41.65 9.7% 3.70 Non Statutory YES
10 Visit Creche 2 Children - Concession -ALL 1.5 Hours 60.50 66.60 10.1% 6.10 Non Statutory YES
10 Visit Creche 3 Children - Concession -ALL 1.5 Hours. 79.20 87.40 10.4% 8.20 Non Statutory YES
10 Visit Creche 1 Child - Concession - ALL 2 Hours 50.60 55.50 9.7% 4.90 Non Statutory YES
10 Visit Creche 2 Children - Concession -ALL 2 Hours 80.65 88.80 10.1% 8.15 Non Statutory YES
10 Visit Creche 3 Children - Concession -ALL 2 Hours 105.60 116.55 10.4% 10.95 Non Statutory YES
10 Visit Creche 1 Child- Concession - ALL 2.5 Hours 63.25 69.40 9.7% 6.15 Non Statutory YES
10 Visit Creche 2 Children - Concession -ALL 2.5 Hours 100.80 111.00 10.1% 10.20 Non Statutory YES
10 Visit Creche 3 Children - Concession -ALL 2.5 Hours 131.95 145.70 10.4% 13.75 Non Statutory YES
10 Visit Creche 1 Child - Concession - ALL 3 Hours 75.90 83.25 9.7% 7.35 Non Statutory YES
10 Visit Creche 2 Children - Concession - ALL 3 Hours 121.00 133.20 10.1% 12.20 Non Statutory YES
10 Visit Creche 3 Children - Concession -ALL 3 Hours 158.35 174.85 10.4% 16.50 Non Statutory YES
10 Visit Creche 1 Child - Conc - ALL 3.5 Hours 113.85 124.80 9.6% 10.95 Non Statutory YES
10 Visit Creche 2 Children - Conc - ALL 3.5 Hours. 181.45 199.90 10.2% 18.45 Non Statutory YES
10 Visit Creche 3 Children - Conc - ALL 3.5 Hours 237.55 262.35 10.4% 24.80 Non Statutory YES
10 visit Creche 1 child- Conc-ALL 4 Hours 151.75 166.50 9.7% 14.75 Non Statutory YES
10 visit Creche 2 children- Conc-ALL 4 Hours 241.95 266.45 10.1% 24.50 Non Statutory YES
10 visit Creche 3 children- Conc-ALL 4 Hours 316.70 349.70 10.4% 33.00 Non Statutory YES
Seasonal / Outdoor Pools
Seasonal Pool Casual Swim
Adult Swim - ALL Entry 5.30 5.50 3.8% 0.20 Non Statutory YES
Concession Swim - ALL Entry 3.90 4.10 5.1% 0.20 Non Statutory | YES
Child Swim - ALL Entry 3.40 3.60 5.9% 0.20 Non Statutory YES
Family Swim - ALL Entry 13.90 14.60 5.0% 0.70 Non Statutory YES
Supervisory Adult - ALL Entry 2.65 2.75 3.8% 0.10 Non Statutory YES
Seasonal Pool Other
Casual Locker - ALL Each 2.90 3.00 3.4% 0.10 Non Statutory YES
Replacement Card Fee - ALL Each 4,00 4.10 2.5% 0.10 Non Statutory YES
Seasonal Pool Room Hire
Room Hire - OPAC - OPAC Each [ 3550 36.70 34% 120 Non Statutory [ YES |
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This appendix presents the fees and charges of a statutory and non-statutory nature which will be charged in respect to various goods

and services provided during the 2017/18 vear.

FEES AND CHARGES SCHEDULE

Description

Seasonal Pool Hire

Unit

2016/17
Financial Year Financial Year

New Charge

(Including
GST)

2017/18

New Charge

$

(Including GST)

Charge
Difference %
Increase

Charge
Difference

$

Increase

Statutory
Fee

Security Staff- Per Hour 68.50 70.90 3.5% 240 Non Statutory | YES
Centre Event Staff - Per Hour 34.30 35.50 3.5% 1.20 Non Statutory | YES
Seasonal Pool Season Pass
Adult Swim - OPAC 5 Months 154.15 159.55 3.5% 5.40 Non Statutory YES
Adult Swim - COSP 4 Months 123.35 127.70 3.5% 435 Non Statutory YES
Adult Swim - PVOP 4 Months 123.35 127.70 3.5% 4.35 Non Statutory YES
Concession Swim - OPAC 5 Months 115.65 119.70 3.5% 4.05 Non Statutory YES
Concession Swim - COSP 4 Months 92.45 95.80 3.6% 335 Non Statutory YES
Concession Swim - PVOP 4 Months 92.45 95.80 3.6% 3.35 Non Statutory YES
Child Swim - OPAC 5 Months 100.20 103.70 3.5% 3.50 Non Statutory YES
Child Swim - COSP 4 Months 80.15 83.00 3.6% 285 Non Statutory YES
Child Swim - PVOP 4 Months 80.15 83.00 3.6% 2.85 Non Statutory YES
Family Swim - OPAC 5 Months 407.00 421.25 3.5% 14.25 Non Statutory YES
Family Swim - COSP 4 Months 325.65 337.05 3.5% 11.40 Non Statutory YES
Family Swim - PVOP 4 Months 325.65 337.05 3.5% 11.40 Non Statutory YES
Seasonal Pool Multi it Passes
10 Visit Adult Swim - ALL 10 Visits 45.05 46.75 3.8% 1.70 Non Statutory YES
10 Visit Concession Swim - ALL 10 Visits 33.45 35.00 4.6% 1.55 Non Statutory YES
10 Visit Child Swim - ALL 10 Visits 29.10 30.50 4.8% 1.40 Non Statutory YES
10 Visit Family Swim - ALL 10 Visits 118.15 124.10 5.0% 5.95 Non Statutory YES
20 Visit Adult Swim - ALL 20 Visits 84.80 88.00 3.8% 3.20 Non Statutory YES
20 Visit Concession Swim - ALL 20 Visits 63.00 65.80 4.4% 2.80 Non Statutory YES
20 Visit Child Swim - ALL 20 Visits 54.25 57.40 5.8% 3.15 Non Statutory YES
20 Visit Family Swim - ALL 20 Visits 22240 233.60 5.0% 11.20 Non Statutory YES
Aged and Social Support Services
Home Support
Home Support - Low Income Couple Per Hour 6.05 6.05 0.0% 0.00 Non Statutory NO
Home Support - Low Income - Individual Per Hour 585 5.60 0.9% 0.05 Non Statutory NO
Home Support - Medium Income Per Hour 14.80 15.00 1.4% 0.20 Non Statutory NO
Home Support - High Income Per Hour 45.00 45.75 1.7% 0.75 Non Statutory NO
Home Support - Full Cost Per Hour 62.70 64.60 3.0% 1.90 Non Statutory YES
Per Late
Home Support - Full Cost - Cancellation Cancellation 62.70 64.55 3.0% 1.85 Non Statutory YES
Home Support - Full Cost - Kilometres Per Kilometre 147 1.20 2.6% 0.03 Non Statutory YES
Home Support - Kilometres For Shopping Per Kilometre 0.25 0.25 0.0% 0.00 Non Statutory NO
Personal Support - Low Income Per Hour 4.45 4.55 2.2% 0.10 Non Statutory NO
Personal Support - Medium Income Per Hour 8.90 9.05 1.7% 0.15 Non Statutory NO
Personal Support - High Income Per Hour 45.00 45.75 1.7% 0.75 Non Statutory NO
Personal Support - Full Cost Per Hour 64.90 66.85 3.0% 1.95 Non Statutory YES
Personal Support - Full Cost - Public Holiday Per Hour 89.10 89.10 0.0% 0.00 Non Statutory | YES
Personal Support - Full Cost - Out Of Hours Per Hour 89.10 91.77 3.0% 267 Non Statutory YES
Per Late
Personal Support - Full Cost - Cancellation Cancellation 32.45 33.42 3.0% 0.97 Non Statutory YES
Respite - Low Income Per Hour 3.00 3.05 1.7% 0.05 Non Statutory NO
Respite - Medium Income Per Hour 4.45 4.45 0.0% 0.00 Non Statutory NO
Respite - High Income Per Hour 45.00 45.75 1.7% 0.75 Non Statutory NO
Respite - Full Cost Per Hour 64.90 66.85 3.0% 1.95 Non Statutory | YES
Respite - Full Cost - Out Of Hours Per Hour 89.10 91.77 3.0% 2.67 Non Statutory | YES
Respite - Full Cost - Public Holiday Per Hour 89.10 89.10 0.0% 0.00 Non Statutory YES
Respite - Kilometres Per Kilometre 0.25 0.25 0.0% 0.00 Non Statutory NO
Per Late
Respite Support - Full Cost - Cancellation Cancellation 64.90 66.85 3.0% 1.95 Non Statutory YES
Late Cancellation Fee - HC,RC - Less than 24 hours notice Per Service 5.00 5.00 0.0% 0.00 Non Statutory NO
Late Cancellation Fee - PC - Less than 24 hours Notice Per Service 2.50 2.50 0.0% 0.00 Non Statutory NO
Home Maintenance
Home Maintenance - Low Income Per Hour 10.90 11.00 0.9% 0.10 Non Statutory NO
Home Maintenance - Medium Income Per Hour 17.70 18.00 1.7% 0.30 Non Statutory NO
Home Maintenance - High Income Per Hour 46.70 47.50 1.7% 0.80 Non Statutory NO
Home Maintenance - Full Cost Per Hour 79.20 81.55 3.0% 235 Non Statutory | YES
Home Maintenance - Rubbish Removal Fee - Flat Rate Per Service 55.00 55.50 0.9% 0.50 Non Statutory NO
POA - Price on Application due to the complexities involved in determining each individual job 160f 35




[image: image215.jpg]Fees and charges schedule

This appendix presents the fees and charges of a statutory and non-statutory nature which will be charged in respect to various goods

and services provided during the 2017/18 vear.

FEES AND CHARGES SCHEDULE

Description

Financial Year Financial Year

2016/17

New Charge

(Including

GST)
ull Cost

2017/18

New Charge

$

(Including GST)

Charge
Difference
$

Increase

Charge
Difference %
Increase

Statutory
Fee

Per Cost ull Cosf

Home Maintenance - Materials Recovery Recovery Recovery Non Statutory

Home Maintenance - Gutter Clean - Flat Rate Per Clean 32.50 33.00 Non Statutory NO

Home Maintenance - Minimum Charge Per Service 5.45 5.50 Non Statutory NO

Home Maintenance - Window Washing Per Service 32.50 33.00 Non Statutory NO

Social Support

Delivered Meals

Delivered Meals - HACC Individual Per Meal 7.80 8.65 Non Statutory NO

Average Cost

HACC Discounted Meals Per Meal of 2.99 3.10 Non Statutory NO

Discounted FFS Per Meal 11.10 0.00 Non Statutory NO

Delivered Meals Bulk w Soup Per Meal 12.40 14.05 Non Statutory | YES

Delivered Meals With Soup Per Meal 12.80 14.50 Non Statutory YES

Delivered Meals With Sandwiches Per Meal (1575 17.85 Non Statutory YES

Full Cost Recovery Fee Each N/A 11.45 Non Statutory NO

Community Transport

Community Transport - Moreland Per Trip 2.50 2.60 Non Statutory NO

Community Transport - HATS - Outside Moreland Per Trip 5.00 5.15 Non Statutory NO

Family & Children's Services

School Holiday Program

School Holiday Program [ PerDay 75.00 80.00 [ Non Statutory [ NO |

Family Day Care |

Admin Levy Hourly Rate [ PerHour ] 1.85 1.90 [ Non Statutory [ NO |

Kinder Program |

Enrolment Fee For 4 Year Old Kindergarten [ Per Enrolment | 18.00 20.00 [ Non Statutory [ NO |

Vaccines |

Hepatitis B (Adult) Per Unit 22.05 22.05 Non Statutory YES

Influenza Per Unit 19.40 19.40 Non Statutory YES

Boostrix 1 42.00 42.00 Non Statutory YES

Headlice Combs 1 8.40 8.40 Non Statutory NO

Planning Fees & Services

Fees For Planning Permit Applications (Prescribed/Statutory)
Statutory by State -

Use Only (Class 1) Per Permit 502.00 1,240.70 Set Fee NO

Subdivision 1-2 Tots, An Existing Building, Consolidation Or Statutory by State -

Boundary Re-Alignment Per Permit 386.00 1,240.70 Set Fee NO
Statutory by State -

Subdivision More Than Two Lots Per Permit 781.00 0.00 Set Fee NO
Statutory by State -

Subdivide Land Into 3 - 100 Lots Per Permit NIL 1,240.70 Set Fee NO
Statutory by State -

Subdivide Land Into 101 - 200 Lots Per Permit NIL 2,481.40 Set Fee NO
Statutory by State -

Subdivision 201-300 Lots Per Permit NIL 3,722.10 Set Fee NO
Statutory by State -

Subdivide Land Into 301 - 400 Lots Per Permit NIL 4,962.80 Set Fee NO
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This appendix presents the fees and charges of a statutory and non-statutory nature which will be charged in respect to various goods
and services provided during the 2017/18 vear.

FEES AND CHARGES SCHEDULE
Charge

Charge b
Difference %  Cierence Statutory
$ Fee

Increase

2016/17 2017118
Financial Year Financial Year

it Increase
Description
New Charge New Charge

$
(Including GST)

(Including
GST)

ees For Planning Permit Applications (P tatutory) -
Regulation 6
Amendments To Subdivision Plans Under Section 10 (2) Of Statutory by State -
Subdivision Act Per Permit NIL 104.55 | I Set Fee | NO |
Statutory by State -
Certification For Subdivision Per Permit 223.00 164.50 -26.2% -58.50 Set Fee NO
Statutory by State -
Certification For Consolidation and Other Per Permit 100.00 104.60 4.6% 4.60 Set Fee NO
Statutory by State -
Re-Certification Per Card 100.00 132.40 32.4% 3240 Set Fee NO
'ONE DWELLING (Buildings and Works To One Dwelling Only)
Statutory by State -
Estimated Cost: $0-$10,000 (Class 2) Per Permit No Fee 188.20 Set Fee NO
Statutory by State -
Estimated Cost: $10,000-$100,000 (Class 3) Per Permit 239.00 592.50 147.9% 353.50 Set Fee NO
Statutory by State -
Estimated Cost: $100,001 - $500,000 (Class 4) Per Permit 490.00 1,212.80 147.5% 722.80 Set Fee NO
Statutory by State -
Estimated Cost: $500,001 - $1,000,000 (Class 5) Per Permit NIL 1,310.40 Set Fee NO
Estimated Cost: $1,000,007 - $2,000,000 (Cost Of Works Over $2M, Statutory by State -
Class 12-15 Fees Apply) (Class 6) Per Permit NIL 1,407.90 Set Fee NO
Applications To Amend A Planning Permit (Section 72 & S62(3)
Application To Amend A Permit To USE Land (Change Of Use —
Includes Waiver Of Parking, Liquor Licensing, Changes To Hours Of Statutory by State -
Operation ) (Class 1) Per Permit 502.00 1,240.70 147.: mj]g Set Fee NO
Application To Amend A Permit (Except A Permit For A Single
Dwelling) To Change What The Permit Allows Or; To Change Any Or
All Of The Conditions Or; To Amend A Permit In Any Other Way Not Statutory by State -
Provided For In Regulation 8B (Class 2) Per Permit 502.00 1,240.70 147.2% 738.70 Set Fee NO
[SINGLE DWELLINGS - An Application To Amend A Permit For
Buildings and Works To A Single Dwelling Or Ancillary Only If The
Estimated Cost Of Any Additional Development To Be Permitted By
'The Amendment Is:
Combined Cost Of Works For Amendment and Original Permit Is Statutory by State -
Less Than $10,000 Per Permit No Fee 0.00 Set Fee NO
Less Than $70,000 (But Combined With The Original Cost OF Statutory by State -
Development Is More Than $10,000)(Class 5) Per Permit 102.00 0.00 -100.0% -102.00 Set Fee NO
Statutory by State -
$10,001 - $100,000 (Class 3) Per Permit 239.00 0.00 -100.0% -239.00 Set Fee NO
Statutory by State -
$100,001 Or More (Class 4) Per Permit 490.00 0.00 -100.0% -490.00 Set Fee NO
I The Estimated Cost Of Any Additional Development To Be Statutory by State -
Permitted By The Amendment Is $0-10,000 (Class 3) Per Permit NIL 188.20 Set Fee NO
I The Estimated Cost Of Any Additional Development To Be Statutory by State -
Permitted By The Amendment Is $10,000 - 100,000 (Class 4) Per Permit NIL 592.50 Set Fee NO
If The Estimated Cost Of Any Additional Development To Be Statutory by State -
Permitted By The Amendment Is $100,001 - $500,000 (Class5) Per Permit NIL 1,212.80 Set Fee NO
If The Estimated Cost Of Any Additional Development To Be Statutory by State -
Permitted By The Amendment Is $500,001 - $2,000,000 (Class 6) Per Permit NIL 1,310.40 Set Fee NO
[OTHER DEVELOPMENT - An Application To Amend A Permit If
The Estimated Cost Of Any Additional Development To Be Permitted
By The Amendment Is:
Statutory by State -
$0-10,000 (Class 5) Per Permit 102.00 0.00 -100.0% -102.00 Set Fee NO
Statutory by State -
$10,001 - $250,000 (Class 6) Per Permit 604.00 0.00 -100.0% -604.00 Set Fee NO
Statutory by State -
$250,001 - $500,000 (Class 7) Per Permit 707.00 0.00 -100.0% -707.00 Set Fee NO
Statutory by State -
$500,001 or more (Class 8) Per Permit 815.00 0.00 -100.0% -815.00 Set Fee NO
Tf The Estimated Cost Of Any Additional Development To Be Statutory by State -
Permitted By The Amendment Is $0-100,000 (Class 10) Per Permit NIL 1,080.40 Set Fee NO
If The Estimated Cost Of Any Additional Development To Be Statutory by State -
Permitted By The Amendment Is $100,001 — $1,000,000 (Class11) Per Permit NIL 1,456.70 Set Fee NO
If The Estimated Cost Of Any Additional Development To Be Statutory by State -
Permitted By The Amendment Is $1,000,000 Or More (Class 12) Per Permit NIL 3,213.20 Set Fee NO
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SUBDIVISION — An Application To Amend A Permit:

Subdivide an existing building, Tand into 2 lots, realign common Statutory by State -

boundary and consolidations (Class 13,14 &15) Per Permit 386.00 1,240.70 221.4% 854.70 Set Fee NO
Statutory by State -

Subdivide land into 3 - 100 lots (Class 16) Per Permit 502.00 1,240.70 147.2% 738.70 Set Fee NO
Statutory by State -

Subdivide Land Into 101 - 200 Lots Per Permit NIL 2,483.40 Set Fee NO
Statutory by State -

Subdivide Land Into 201 - 300 Lots Per Permit NIL 3,724.80 Set Fee NO
Statutory by State -

Subdivide Land Into 301 - 400 Lots Per Permit NIL 4,966.80 Set Fee NO

1 Combined Amended Permit Applications:

The Fee For An Application For Any Combination Of Land Use

Application and Development (Buildings and Works) Application

Is The Sum Arrived At By Adding The Highest Fee (Which Would

Have Applied If Separate Applications Were Made) Plus 50% Of

Each Of The Other Fees. This Fee Structure Does Not Apply For

Subdivision Or Any Other Matter Referred To In Classes 16, 17 Or

18, Which Are Subject To Separate Fees.

Amend An Application For A Planning Permit After The Public Notice

Period S57A (Revised Application Or Plans After Advertising Is

Issued) If The Cost Of Development Is:  (Reg 8A(1))
Statutory by State -

0 - $10,000 (Roughly calculated at 40% of class 10) Per Permit No Fee 432.10 Set Fee NO
Statutory by State -

>$10,000 (Roughly calculated at 40% of class 11) Per Permit 102.00 582.70 471.3% 480.70 Set Fee NO

Amend An Application To Amend A Planning Permit After The Public

Notice Period S57A (Revised Application Or Plans After Advertising

Is Issued) If The Cost Of Development Is:  (Reg 8A(2))
Statutory by State -

0 - $10,000 (Roughly calculated at 40% of class 10) Per Permit No Fee No Fee Set Fee NO
Statutory by State -

>$10,000 (Roughly calculated at 40% of class 11) Per Permit 102.00 TBA Set Fee NO

[DEVELOPMENT OF LAND (Buildings and Works To Two Or

More Dwellings, Commercial Or Industrial Developments)
Statutory by State -

Estimated Cost: $0-$10,000 Per Permit 102.00 0.00 -100.0% -102.00 Set Fee NO
Statutory by State -

Estimated Cost: $10,000-$250,000 Per Permit 604.00 0.00 -100.0% -604.00 Set Fee NO
Statutory by State -

Estimated Cost: $250,000-$500,000 Per Permit 707.00 0.00 -100.0% -707.00 Set Fee NO
Statutory by State -

Estimated Cost: $500,000-$1,000,000 Per Permit 815.00 0.00 -100.0% -815.00 Set Fee NO
Statutory by State -

Estimated Cost: $1,000,000-$7,000,000 Per Permit 1,153.00 0.00 -100.0% -1,153.00 Set Fee NO
Statutory by State -

Estimated Cost: $7,000,000-$10,000,000 Per Permit 4,837.00 0.00 -100.0% -4,837.00 Set Fee NO
Statutory by State -

Estimated Cost: $10,000,000-$50,000,000 Per Permit 8,064.00 0.00 -100.0% -8,064.00 Set Fee NO
Statutory by State -

Estimated Cost: $0-$100,000 (Class 10) Per Permit NIL 1,080.40 Set Fee NO

tatutory by State -
Estimated Cost $100,001 — $1 000,000(Class 11) Per Permit NIL 1,456.70 Set Fee NO
tatutory by State -

Estimated Cost: $1,000,000 - $5,000,000(Class 12) Per Permit NIL 3,213.20 Set Fee NO
Statutory by State -

Estimated Cost: $5,000,001 — $15,000,000 (Class 13) Per Permit NIL 8,189.80 Set Fee NO
Statutory by State -

Estimated Cost: $15,000,001 — $50,000,000(class 14) Per Permit NIL 24,151.10 Set Fee NO
Statutory by State -

Estimated Cost: >$50,000,000 + (Class 15) Per Permit 16,130.00 54,282.40 236.5% 38,152.40 Set Fee NO
Statutory by State -

Remove A Restriction (Existing Use Or Development) Per Permit 249.00 1,240.70 398.3% 991.70 Set Fee NO
Statutory by State -

Create, Vary Or Remove A Restriction Or A Right Of Way Per Permit 541.00 1,240.70 129.3% 699.70 Set Fee NO
Statutory by State -

Create, Vary Or Remove An Easement Per Permit 404.00 1,240.70 207.1% 836.70 Set Fee NO

Vary Or Remove A Condition In Nature Of Statutory by State -

Easement In A Crown Grant (Other Than A Right Of Way) Per Permit 404.00 1,240.70 207.1% 836.70 Set Fee NO
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‘ Per Permit |

l 200.7% |

Statutory by State -

o |

Plans To The Satisfaction Of The Responsible Authority 102.00 306.70 204.70 Set Fee
Statutory by State -
Certificate Of Compliance (Planning) Per Permit 147.00 306.70 108.6% 159.70 Set Fee NO
Public Notification (Advertising Fees)
Public Notice (Letter)
Giving Of 20 Or Less Written Notices 1-20 Letters Per Notification 170.00 175.10 3.0% 5.10 Non Statutory NO
Giving Of 21 - 30 Written Notices Per Notification 255.00 262.65 3.0% 7.65 Non Statutory NO
Giving Of 31 - 40 Written Notices Per Notification 338.00 348.15 3.0% 10.15 Non Statutory NO
Giving Of 41 - 50 Written Notices Per Notification 412.00 424.35 3.0% 12.35 Non Statutory NO
Giving Of 51 - 60 Written Notices Per Notification 505.00 520.15 3.0% 15.15 Non Statutory NO
Giving Of 61 - 70 Written Notices Per Notification 590.00 607.70 3.0% 17.70 Non Statutory NO
Giving Of 71 - 80 Written Notices Per Notification 675.00 695.25 3.0% 20.25 Non Statutory NO
Giving Of 81 - 90 Written Notices Per Notification 760.00 782.80 3.0% 22.80 Non Statutory NO
Giving Of 91 - 99 Written Notices Per Notification 840.00 865.20 3.0% 25.20 Non Statutory NO
Giving Or 100 Written Notices Or More Per Notification 845.00 870.35 3.0% 25.35 Non Statutory NO
Onsite Notice (Sign) Per Sign 30.00 30.90 30% | 0.90 Non Statutory | NO |
General Enquiries
Written Responses To Residential Enquiries Per Enquiry 122.00 126.00 3.3% 4.00 Non Statutory NO
Written Responses To Commercial Enquiries Per Enquiry 170.00 175.00 2.9% 5.00 Non Statutory NO
Subdivision Bond Administration Fee Per Application 275.00 284.00 | 3.3% | 9.00 Non Statutory | NO |
Extension Of Time To A Planning Permit
1 Dwelling (Including Dwelling Extensions) Per Application 240.00 247.20 3.0% 7.20 Non Statutory NO
2-9 Dwellings Per Application 360.00 370.80 3.0% 10.80 Non Statutory NO
10+ Dwellings Per Application | 555.00 571.65 3.0% 16.65 Non Statutory | NO
Commercial/Industrial Use and/or Development Per Application 240.00 247.20 3.0% 7.20 Non Statutory NO
Mixed Use Per Application 660.00 679.80 3.0% 19.80 Non Statutory NO
Subdivision Per Application 360.00 370.80 3.0% 10.80 Non Statutory NO
2nd &
Resubmission Of Plans (To Satisfy Permit Conditions) First Set Subsequent Statutory by State -
Free, Second and Subsequent Sets Lodgement 125.00 129.00 3.2% 4.00 Set Fee NO
Refund Of Fees
Refund Al
Fees Refund All Fees
Exceeding a Exceeding a
$175 $175
Refund Of Planning Permit Application Fee Or An Application To Administration | Administration
[Amend A Planning Permit Fee Per Application Charge Charge Non Statutory YES
Refund All
Fees Refund All Fees
Exceeding a Exceeding a
$175 $175
Refund Following A Withdrawal Of The Application When No Administration | Administration
Assessment Has Commenced Per Application Charge Charge Non Statutory YES
Refund 25%
Refund Following A Withdrawal Of The Application When Of Application |Refund 25% Of
Assessment Has Commenced But Prior To Public Notice Per Application Fee Application Fee Non Statutory YES
Refund Following A Withdrawal Of Application After Public Notice Per Application | No Refund No Refund ] [ Non Statutory | YES |
Refund 25%
Refund Of Other Planning Related Application Fees (Note: No Of Application |Refund 25% Of
Refund Is Applicable For The Public Notice Costs) Fee Application Fee Non Statutory YES
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Request To Amend Plans Or Other Documents Pursuant To
Secondary Consent Powers Of A Planning Permit

Statutory by State -
1 Dwelling (Including Dwelling Extensions) Per Application 175.00 0.00 -100.0% -175.00 Set Fee NO
Statutory by State -
2-9 Dwellings Per Application 350.00 0.00 -100.0% -350.00 Set Fee NO
Statutory by State -
10+ Dwellings Per Application 550.00 0.00 -100.0% -550.00 Set Fee NO
Statutory by State -
Commercial/Industrial Use and/or Development Per Application 175.00 0.00 -100.0% -175.00 Set Fee NO
Statutory by State -
Mixed Use Per Application 765.00 0.00 -100.0% -765.00 Set Fee NO
Statutory by State -
Subdivision Per Application 350.00 0.00 -100.0% -350.00 Set Fee NO
Statutory by State -
Subdivide Land Into 2 Lots Per Application NIL 1,240.70 Set Fee NO
Statutory by State -
Subdivide Land Into 3 - 100 Lots Per Application NIL 1,240.70 Set Fee NO
Statutory by State -
Subdivide Land Into 101-200 Lots Per Application NIL 2,481.40 Set Fee NO
Statutory by State -
Subdivide Land Into 201 - 300 Lots Per Application NIL 3,722.10 Set Fee NO
Statutory by State -
Subdivide Land Into 301 - 400 Lots Per Application NIL 4,962.80 Set Fee NO
Statutory by State -
Class 3 - One Dwelling (Less Than $10,000) Per Application NIL 188.20 Set Fee NO
Statutory by State -
Class 4 - One Dwelling (10,001 To $100,000) Per Application NIL 592.50 Set Fee NO
Statutory by State -
Class 5 - One Dwelling (100,001 To $500,000) Per Application NIL 1,212.80 Set Fee NO
Statutory by State -
Class 6 - One Dwelling ($500,001 To $2,000,000) Per Application NIL 1,310.40 Set Fee NO
Statutory by State -
Class 7 - VicSmart (Less Than $10,000) Per Application NIL 188.20 Set Fee NO
Statutory by State -
Class 8 - VicSmart (Over $10,000) Per Application NIL 404.30 Set Fee NO
Statutory by State -
Class 9 - VicSmart (Subdivision) Per Application NIL 188.20 Set Fee NO
Statutory by State -
Class 10 - Other Development (Less Than $100,000) Per Application NIL 1,080.40 Set Fee NO
Statutory by State -
Class 11 - Other Development ($100,001 To $1,000,000) Per Application NIL 1,456.70 Set Fee NO
Statutory by State -
Class 12 - Other Development ($1,000,001 Or More) Per Application NIL 3,213.20 Set Fee NO
Statutory by State -
Application To Amend Or End a $173 Agreement Per Application 1,500.00 682.35 I -54.5% | -817.65 | Set Fee YES |
Planning Enforcement - Prescribed/Statutory Fine
Per Statutory by State -
Infringement Notice - Individual Infringement 777.30 792.85 2.0% 15.55 Set Fee NO
Per Statutory by State -
Infringement Notice - Body Corporate Infringement 1,554.60 1,585.70 2.0% 31.10 Set Fee NO
Planning Application Register Service: (GST Inclusive) :
Planning Permit Applications Register - Per Month Per Application 60.00 62.00 3.3% 2.00 Non Statutory NO
Planning Application Determination Register -Per Month Per Application 60.00 62.00 3.3% 2.00 Non Statutory NO
VicSmart Application
Statutory by State -
Estimated Cost: $0-$10,000 (Class 7) Per Permit NIL 188.20 Set Fee NO
Statutory by State -
Estimated Cost: More Than $10,000 (Class 8) Per Permit NIL 404.30 Set Fee NO
Statutory by State -
Subdivide Or Consolidate Land (Class 9) Per Permit NIL 188.20 Set Fee NO
VicSmart Amendment To Permit
VicSmart Amend Subdivision Or Consolidate Land Application (Class Statutory by State -
9) Per Permit NIL 188.20 Set Fee NO
If The Estimated Cost Of Any Additional Development To Be Statutory by State -
Permitted By The Amendment Is $10,000 Or More (Class 8) Per Permit NIL 404.30 Set Fee NO
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This appendix presents the fees and charges of a statutory and non-statutory nature which will be charged in respect to various goods
and services provided during the 2017/18 vear.

FEES AND CHARGES SCHEDULE
Charge

Charge b
Difference %  Cierence Statutory
$ Fee

Increase

2016/17 2017118
Financial Year Financial Year
it Increase
Description

New Charge New Charge
$

(Including GST)

(Including
GST)

Inclusive)

Planning Permits (Includes Archive Retrieval Costs) NB: No Fee Is

Applicable To Permits Issued From 2011 Available For Emailed

Electronically. Each 56.00 58.00 3.6% 2.00 Non Statutory NO
Endorsed Plans A4 & A3 (Includes Archive Retrieval Costs) Per Set 40.00 41.00 2.5% 1.00 Non Statutory NO
Endorsed Plans AT, A2 & AD (Per Page) (Includes Archive Retrieval

Costs) Each 14.00 14.50 3.6% 0.50 Non Statutory NO
A4 Plans/Page (Per Page) Each 1.40 1.50 71% 0.10 Non Statutory NO
A3 Plans/Page Each 2.70 2.80 3.7% 0.10 Non Statutory NO
A1, A2, AO Plans (Per Page) Each 9.20 9.50 3.3% 0.30 Non Statutory NO

Building Fees & Services

Building Services

Compliance Inspections Of Notice & Order - Owner Initiated Each 176.00 181.30 3.0% 5.30 Non Statutory YES

Compliance Inspections Of Notice & Order - Work Unsatisfactory Or

Incomplete Each 387.20 398.80 3.0% 11.60 Non Statutory YES

Pool Safety Barrier - Compliance assessment & report - Fee for

service Each 176.00 0.00 -100.0% -176.00 Non Statutory YES

Pool & Spa Safety Barrier Compliance Certificates 1 NIL 220.00 Non Statutory YES

Each
Building Permit Advice (Written Advice of BP requirements) Application 77.00 79.30 3.0% 2.30 Non Statutory YES
Each

Reg 503 - Subdivision statement (Inspection and statement) Application 495.00 509.85 3.0% 14.85 Non Statutory YES
Statutory by State -

Sub-Division report for commercial buildings Per Report NIL 1,760.00 | Set Fee YES
Statutory by State -

Sub-Division report for two dwellings Per report NIL 880.00 Set Fee YES
Statutory by State -

Sub-Division Report For Multiple Dwellings (Exceeding Two) Per Report NIL 1,760.00 Set Fee YES

Inspections not included in Building Permit Fees (all building classes) Each 159.50 164.30 3.0% 4.80 Non Statutory YES

Fire Safety - Essential Safety Measure Determinations 1 NIL 880.00 Non Statutory YES

Reimbursement Of Council Costs Arising From the Review 7

Cancellation Of Building Order for lllegal Works - Class 1 &2 i NIL 550.00 Non Statutory YES

Reimbursement Of Council Costs Arising From The Review /

Cancellation Of Building Order For lllegal Works - Class 3 - 9 ) NIL 880.00 Non Statutory YES

Reimbursement Of Council Costs Arising From The Review /

Cancellation Of Building Order For lllegal Works - Class 10 1 NIL 330.00 Non Statutory YES

Domestic Buildings and Minor Structures
Statutory Notices and Orders

Notice Or Order Each 422.30 435.00 3.0% 12.70 Non Statutory YES
Additional Inspection Each 112.80 116.20 3.0% 3.40 Non Statutory | YES

Non-Domestic and Commercial Structures
Statutory Notices and Orders

Notice Or Order Each 422.30 435.00 3.0% 12.70 Non Statutory YES
Additional Inspection Each 112.80 116.20 3.0% 3.40 Non Statutory YES

Domestic Buildings and Minor Structures
Comments in lieu of Report and Consent - Part 4 Application
(Retrospective application for R&C) See Description

434.50 447.00 | 2.9% | 12.50 | Non Statutory | YES |

Lodgement Fees

| Statutory by State -

Value Of Building Work > $5000 Each 37.90 38.30 1.1% 040 Set Fee NO
Extension Of Time
Applications For Extension To Commence Work Per Permit [ 290.40 | 299.10 [ 3.0% [ 8.70 [ Non Statutory [ YES |
'Schedule Of Fees For Application To Council Acting As A’
Reporting Authority Pursuant To Reg 2.2 Of The Building
Regulations

Statutory by State -
Public Protection Reg 604 Per Application 254.50 259.59 2.0% 5,09 Set Fee NO
Construction Over An Easement Vested In Council See Description 320.00 329.60 3.0% 9.60 Non Statutory YES
Projecting Of The Building Beyond The Street Alignment - Per Single Statutory by State -
Clause See Description 254.50 259.59 20% 5.09 Set Fee NO
Projecting Of The Building Beyond The Street Alignment - Per Statutory by State -
Additional Clause See Description 254.50 259.59 2.0% 5.09 Set Fee NO
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This appendix presents the fees and charges of a statutory and non-statutory nature which will be charged in respect to various goods
and services provided during the 2017/18 vear.

FEES AND CHARGES SCHEDULE

Charge Charge
2016/17 2017/18 “ % Difference Statutory
Financial Year Financial Year bliterence fo $ Fee
Description fefsace Increase
New Charge New Charge
o $
""2;‘1’,') 9 (Including GST)
Building Above Or Below Certain Public Facilities - Per Single Clause |See Description 254.50 259.59 2.0% 5.09 Set Fee NO
Building Above Or Below Certain Public Facilities - Per Additional | Statutory by State -
Clause See Description 254.50 259.59 2.0% 5.09 Set Fee NO
Siting Of Buildings Other Than In Accordance With Prescriptive
Requirements Of Part 4 Of The Building Regulations - Per Single Statutory by State -
Clause See Description 254.50 259.59 2.0% 5.09 Set Fee NO
iting Of Buildings Other Than In Accordance With Prescriptive
Requirements Of Part 4 Of The Building Regulations - Per Additional Statutory by State -
Clause See Description 254.50 259.59 2.0% 5.09 Set Fee NO
Construction On Land Liable To Flooding Liable To Uncontrolled Statutory by State -
Overland Flow - Per Single Clause See Description 254.50 259.59 2.0% 5.09 Set Fee NO
Construction On Land Liable To Flooding Liable To Uncontrolled Statutory by State -
Overland Flow - Per Additional Clause See Description 254.50 259.59 2.0% 5.09 Set Fee NO
Statutory by State -
Section 29 A - Decision If Planning Permit Required For Demolition Per Permit 63.00 64.26 2.0% 1.26 Set Fee NO
Fees For Non-Regulatory Services
Application For Retrieval Of Permit File From Archival Records For
The Purposes Of Viewing Plans - Class 1 or 10 See Description 75.40 77.65 3.0% 2.25 Non Statutory NO
Application For Retrieval Of Permit File From Archival Records For
The Purposes Of Viewing Plans - Classes 2 to 9 See Description 143.20 147.50 3.0% 4.30 Non Statutory NO
Copying Of Plans AO - A2 (Per Sheet) Per Sheet 935 9.65 3.2% 0.30 Non Statutory YES
Copying Of Plans A3 (Per Sheet) Per Sheet 2.70 2iT5 1.9% 0.05 Non Statutory | YES
Copying Of Plans A4 (Per Sheet) Per Sheet 1.45 1.45 0.0% 0.00 Non Statutory YES
Statutory by State -
Requests For Information Under Reg 326 Each 50.50 51.50 2.0% | 1.00 Set Fee NO |
Building Fees
Each
Public Notice Of Application For The Consent & Report Of Council Application 116.40 119.85 3.0% 345 Non Statutory YES
(Fee revised to Market level) Demolition OFf A Detached Dwelling and
Outbuildings (Application Fee Plus 1 Inspection) NB POA when
protection works NOT required) Each 330.00 339.90 3.0% 9.90 Non Statutory YES
786.00 786.00
Minimum Plus | Minimum Plus
544.00 Per 544.00 Per
Demolition - Other Than A Dwelling (Application Fee Plus 1 Storey Over 2 | Storey Over 2
Inspection) Each Storeys Storeys Non Statutory YES
Reblock/Restump (Application Fee Plus Two Inspections) Each 927.30 955.10 3.0% 27.80 Non Statutory YES
Fences/Retaining Walls (Application Fee Plus 2 Inspections) Each 650.10 669.60 3.0% 19.50 Non Statutory YES
Underpin (Application Plus 3 Inspections) Each 927.85 955.70 3.0% 27.85 Non Statutory YES
Carport/Garage/Shade Structure/ Water tank/Verandas/Gazebo/Mast
Poles Antennae (Application Fee Plus Three Inspections) Each 638.55 657.70 3.0% 19.15 Non Statutory | YES
Swimming Pools/Spas < = $100,000 Cost Of Works (Application Fee
Plus 2 Inspections) Each 638.00 657.15 3.0% 19.15 Non Statutory YES
Signage (Application Fee Plus 2 Inspections) Each 638.65 657.80 3.0% 19.15 Non Statutory YES
Swimming Pools/Spas > $100,000 Cost Of Works (Application Fee
Plus 2 Inspections) Each POA POA Non Statutory YES
New Dwelling <=$ 350,000 Cost Of Works and/or Maximum Total
Floor Areas <= 350sqm. (Application Fee Plus 5 Inspections) Each 1,415.15 1,457.60 3.0% 4245 Non Statutory YES
New Dwelling $ 350,001 - $500,000 Cost Of Works and/or Maximum
Total Floor Areas > 350sqm. (Application Fee Plus 5 Inspections) Each 1,768.80 1,821.85 3.0% 53.05 Non Statutory YES
New Dwelling > $500,000 Cost Of Works. (Application Fee Plus 5
Inspections) Each POA POA Non Statutory YES
Dual Occupancy <=$ 350,000 Cost Of Works and/or Maximum Total
Floor Areas <= 350sqm. (Application Fee Plus 5 Inspections) Each 1,415.15 1,457.60 3.0% 4245 Non Statutory YES
Dual Occupancy $ 350,007 - $500,000 Cost Of Works and/or
Maximum Total Floor Areas > 350sgm. (Application Fee Plus 5
Inspections) Each 1,765.50 1,818.45 3.0% 52.95 Non Statutory YES
Dual Occupancy > $500,000 Cost Of Works. (Application Fee Plus 5
Inspections) Each POA POA Non Statutory YES
Mufti-Unit Development > 2 Dwellings (Application Fee Plus 5
Inspections) Each POA POA Non Statutory YES
Change Of Use Class TAto 1B <= $50,000 Cost Of Works
(Application Fee Plus 1 Inspections) Each 1,650.00 1,699.50 3.0% 49.50 Non Statutory | YES
Change Of Use Class TAto 1B > $50,000 Cost Of Works
(Application Fee Plus 1 Inspections) Each POA POA Non Statutory YES
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This appendix presents the fees and charges of a statutory and non-statutory nature which will be charged in respect to various goods
and services provided during the 2017/18 vear.

FEES AND CHARGES SCHEDULE
Charge

Charge b
Difference %  Cierence Statutory
$ Fee

Increase

2016/17 2017118
Financial Year Financial Year

it Increase
Description

New Charge New Charge

$

(ncluding S 1o ding GST)

GST)

Dwelling Alterations & Additions 40,000 Cost
(Application Fee Plus 5 Inspections) Each 671.00 691.15 3.0% 20.15 Non Statutory | YES
Dwelling Alterations & Additions $40,007 - $200,000 Cost Of Works 1
land/or Maximum Floor Area Of Works <150sgqm (Application Fee
Plus 5 Inspections) Each 1,160.50 1,195.30 3.0% 34.80 Non Statutory YES
Dwelling Alterations & Additions $200,007 - $350,000 Cost Of Works
and/or Maximum Floor Area Of Works 151- 350sqm (Application Fee
Plus 5 Inspections) Each 1,415.15 1,457.60 3.0% 4245 Non Statutory YES
Dwelling Alterations & Additions $350,007 - $500,000 Cost Of Works
land/or Maximum Floor Area Of Works 351 - 500sqm (Application
Fee Plus 5 Inspections) Each 1,766.05 1,819.05 3.0% 53.00 Non Statutory YES
Dwelling Alterations & Additions >$500,001 Cost Of Works and/or
Maximum Floor Area Of Works >500sgm (Application Fee Plus 5

Inspections) Each POA POA Non Statutory YES
Change Of Use - Other Each POA POA Non Statutory YES
Provision Of Property Ownership Details For The Purpose Of The

Building Regulations - Report and Consent Notification By Applicant | Per Application 58.30 60.05 3.0% 1.75 Non Statutory YES
Reg 608 Partial Compliance Determination Each 385.00 396.55 3.0% 11.55 Non Statutory YES

Residential Building Fees - Class 2 & 3

New Building <= $1,000,000 Cost Of Works. (Application Fee Plus 5 643.00 Plus 643.00 Plus

Inspections) Each 0.9% Of Cost | 0.9% Of Cost Non Statutory YES
New Building >$1,000,000 Cost Of Works.(Application Fee Plus 5

Inspections) Each POA POA Non Statutory YES
Alterations and Additions To Building <= $7,000,000 Cost Of 643.00 Plus 625.00

Works.(Application Fee Plus 5 Inspections) Each 0.9% Of Cost | Minimum Cost Non Statutory YES
Alterations and Additions To Building >$7,000,000 Cost Of Works.

(Application Fee Plus 5 Inspections) Each POA POA Non Statutory YES

Non-Residential Building Fees - Class 5-9

New Building <= $1,000,000 Cost Of Works. (Application Fee Plus 5 643.00 Plus 643.00 Plus

Inspections) Each 0.9% Of Cost | 0.9% Of Cost Non Statutory YES
New Building >$1,000,000 Cost Of Works. (Application Fee Plus 5

Inspections) Each POA POA Non Statutory | YES
Alterations and Additions To Building <= $71,000,000 Cost OF 643.00 Plus 643.00 Plus

\Works.(Application Fee Plus 5 Inspections) Each 0.9% Of Cost | 0.9% Of Cost Non Statutory YES
Alterations and Additions To Building >$7,000,000 Cost Of Works.

(Application Fee Plus 5 Inspections) Each POA POA Non Statutory YES
Additional Inspections Each 136.95 141.05 3.0% 410 Non Statutory YES
Mandatory Inspections (Included In Application Fees) Each 179.30 184.70 3.0% 5.40 Non Statutory YES
Final Inspection Of An Expired Permit Each 432.30 445.25 3.0% 12.95 Non Statutory YES

Refund Of Fees

Refund AT
Fees Refund All Fees
Exceeding a Exceeding a
$180 $180
Council Report and Consent Application With No Assessment Each Administration | Administration
Undertaken Regulation Charge Charge Non Statutory NO
Refund 25%
Council Report and Consent Application With Assessment Each Of Application | Refund 25% Of
Undertaken Without Decision Regulation Fee Application Fee Non Statutory NO
Refund Levy - | Refund Levy -
Refund All Refund All

Other Fees Other Fees
Minus $180 Minus $180
Administration | Administration
Building Permit Application With No Assessment Undertaken Each Fee Fee Non Statutory YES
Refund Tevy -

Refund 25% Refund levy -
Of All Other | Refund 25% Of
Building Permit Application With Assessment Undertaken Each Fees All Other Fees Non Statutory YES

Professional Assessments

Assessment Following Part 8 Action On Council Issued Permits Per Hour 184.25 189.80 3.0% 555 Non Statutory YES
Mods/Alternative Assessments - Domestic Each 469.70 483.80 3.0% 14.10 Non Statutory | YES
Mods/Alternative Assessments - Other Each 469.70 483.80 3.0% 14.10 Non Statutory YES
Fee for Alterations to building determinations - Regulation 608 Each NIL 1,100.00 Non Statutory YES
Fee for Alternative Solution Determinations by MBS Each NIL 1,320.00 Non Statutory YES
Fee For Change Of Use To Building Determinations - Regulation

1011 Each NIL 880.00 Non Statutory YES
Fee For Combine Allotment Statement - Regulation 502 Each NIL 880.00 Non Statutory YES
Fee For MFB Reports Under Regulation 309 & 1003 Each NIL 1,100.00 Non Statutory YES
Fee For Occupancy Permit For A Existing Building Each NIL 880.00 Non Statutory YES
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This appendix presents the fees and charges of a statutory and non-statutory nature which will be charged in respect to various goods

and services provided during the 2017/18 vear.

Permit Variation - Minor- Change Of Name etc. Each 215.60 222.05 3.0% 6.45 Non Statutory YES
Permit Variation - Other (Not Minor) Each 376.95 388.30 3.0% 11.35 Non Statutory YES
$1,768.00 $1,768.00
minimum plus | minimum plus
0.7% cost of 0.7% cost of
RBS Termination Each works - POA works - POA Non Statutory YES
 Temporary Occupancy Permit - Place Of Public Entertainment Each POA POA Non Statutory YES
Temporary Occupancy Permit - Temporary Structure Each POA POA Non Statutory YES
Environmental Health
Food Act Premises
Community Groups & Charities (Turnover Above 500,000 Per
Annum)
This Fee Is To Be Applied To Food Stalls/Mobile Food Vans Run By 0.75 x Class 0.75 x Class
Charities & Community Groups That Will Operate More Than A One, Premises Fee | Premises Fee Statutory by State -
2 Day Period Within A Financial Year. Per Application As Listed As Listed No Set Fee NO
Community Groups & Charities (Turnover Below 500,000 Per
Annum)
This Fee Is To Be Applied To Food Stalls/Mobile Food Vans Run By 0.25 x Class 0.25 x Class
Charities & Community Groups That Will Operate More Than A One, Premises Fee | Premises Fee Statutory by State -
2 Day Period Within A Financial Year. Per Application As Listed As Listed No Set Fee NO
Food Stalls Component
his Additional Feels Is To Be Applied To The Registration Fee For
Each Food Stalls / Mobile Food Van That Is Associated With A Fixed
Premises > 3 Days.
For Example - If A Café Has A Current Registration & They Have
'Two Food Stalls/Mobile Food Vans, Each Of The Additional Food
Stalls / Mobile Food Vans Will Attract This Fee In Addition To The Statutory by State -
Annual Registration. Per Application 182.00 187.45 3.0% 5.45 No Set Fee NO
Food Stalls <2days - Charities & Community Groups
This Fee Is To Be Applied To Food Stalls/Mobile Food Vans Run By
Charities & Community Groups That Will Only Operate One, 2 Day Statutory by State -
Period Within A Financial year. Per Application 0.00 0.00 No Set Fee NO
New Registration Fees To Be Calculated and Charged On A
Quarterly Prorata Basis For New Premises
Statutory by State -
July To September 100.00% 100.00% 0.0% 0.00 No Set Fee NO
Statutory by State -
October To December 75.00% 75.00% 0.0% 0.00 No Set Fee NO
Statutory by State -
[January To March 50.00% 50.00% 0.0% 0.00 No Set Fee NO
Statutory by State -
April To June 25.00% 25.00% 0.0% 0.00 No Set Fee NO
Refund Of Registration Fees To Be Calculated and Charged On
A Quarterly Prorata Basis For New Premises Less
Administration Fee
Statutory by State -
July To September 75.00% 75.00% 0.0% 0.00 No Set Fee NO
Statutory by State -
October To December 50.00% 50.00% 0.0% 0.00 No Set Fee NO
Statutory by State -
January To March 25.00% 25.00% 0.0% 0.00 No Set Fee NO
Statutory by State -
April To June 0.00 0.00 0.0% 0.00 No Set Fee NO
Administration Fee 47.00 48.40 3.0% 1.40 Non Statutory NO
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Food Premises Registration and Renewal

Statutory by State -
Renewal Class 1 556.00 594.90 7.0% 38.90 No Set Fee NO
Statutory by State -
Renewal Class 2 578.00 618.45 7.0% 40.45 No Set Fee NO
Statutory by State -
Renewal Class 3 428.00 457.95 7.0% 29.95 No Set Fee NO
Premises With Excess Of 5 Employees - Additional Fee Per Statutory by State -
Employee 18.00 18.55 3.1% 0.55 No Set Fee NO
Food Premises Registration Transfer
50% Of
Registration 50% Of Statutory by State -
Transfer Class 1 Non-Standard FSP Submitted Fee Registration Fee No Set Fee NO
50% Of
Registration 50% Of Statutory by State -
Transfer Class 1 Standard FSP Fee Registration Fee No Set Fee NO
50% Of
Registration 50% Of Statutory by State -
Transfer Class 2 (Standard FSP) Fee Registration Fee No Set Fee NO
50% Of
Registration 50% Of Statutory by State -
Transfer Class 2 (Non - Standard FSP Submitted For Assessment) Fee Registration Fee No Set Fee NO
50% Of
Registration 50% Of Statutory by State -
Transfer Class 3 Fee Registration Fee No Set Fee NO
50% Of
Premises With Excess Of 5 Employees - Additional Fee Per Registration 50% Of Statutory by State -
Employee Fee Registration Fee No Set Fee NO
50% Of
Registration 50% Of Statutory by State -
Community Groups & Charities (All Classes) Fee Registration Fee No Set Fee NO
Food Stalls/Mobile Food Vans Registration Transfer
50% Of
Registration 50% Of Statutory by State -
Transfer Class 2 (Standard FSP) Per Application Fee Registration Fee No Set Fee NO
50% Of
Registration 50% Of Statutory by State -
Transfer Class 2 (Non - Standard FSP Auditor Report Submitted) Per Application Fee Registration Fee No Set Fee NO
50% Of
Registration 50% Of Statutory by State -
Transfer Class 2 (Non - Standard FSP Submitted For Assessment) Per Application Fee Registration Fee No Set Fee NO
50% OF
Registration 50% Of Statutory by State -
Transfer Class 3 Per Application Fee Registration Fee No Set Fee NO
50% OF
Registration 50% Of Statutory by State -
Community Groups & Charities (All Classes) Per Application Fee Registration Fee No Set Fee NO
Statutory by State -
Food Vending Machine Class 2 465.00 478.95 3.0% 13.95 No Set Fee NO
Statutory by State -
Food Vending Machine Class 3 330.00 339.90 3.0% 9.90 No Set Fee NO
Public Health and Wellbeing Act Premises
New Registration Fees To Be Calculated and Charged On A
Quarterly Prorata Basis For New Premises
Statutory by State -
July To September 100.00% 100.00% 0.0% 0.00 No Set Fee NO
Statutory by State -
October To December 75.00% 75.00% 0.0% 0.00 No Set Fee NO
Statutory by State -
January To March 50.00% 50.00% 0.0% 0.00 No Set Fee NO
Statutory by State -
April To June 25.00% 25.00% 0.0% 0.00 No Set Fee NO
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Refund Of Registration Fees To Be Calculated and Charged On
A Quarterly Prorata Basis For New Premises Less
Administration Fee

Statutory by State -
July To September 75.00% 75.00% 0.0% 0.00 No Set Fee NO
Statutory by State -
October To December 50.00% 50.00% 0.0% 0.00 No Set Fee NO
Statutory by State -
January To March 25.00% 25.00% 0.0% 0.00 No Set Fee NO
Statutory by State -
April To June 0.00 0.00 No Set Fee NO
Statutory by State -
Administration Fee 46.50 47.90 3.0% 1.40 No Set Fee NO
Initial Registration Or Renewal Of Registration
Statutory by State -
Hairdressers 160.00 193.65 21.0% 33.65 No Set Fee NO
Statutory by State -
Beauty Parlours 162.00 193.65 19.5% 31.65 No Set Fee NO
Statutory by State -
Tattooists 188.00 193.65 3.0% 5.65 No Set Fee NO
Statutory by State -
Skin Penetration 188.00 193.65 3.0% 5.65 No Set Fee NO
Statutory by State -
Skin Penetration (Ear Piercer) 160.00 193.65 21.0% 33.65 No Set Fee NO
Statutory by State -
Prescribed Accommodation - Base Fee 294.80 303.65 3.0% 8.85 No Set Fee NO
Prescribed Accommodation >5 Persons, Additional Fee Per Person Statutory by State -
Accommodated 40.00 41.20 3.0% 1.20 No Set Fee NO
Statutory by State -
Prescribed Accommodation - Maximum Fee 1,000.00 1,030.00 3.0% 30.00 No Set Fee NO
Transfer Of Registration
700% OF
Registration 100% Of
Hairdressers Fee Registration Fee Non Statutory NO
50% OF
Registration 50% Of
Beauty Parlours Fee Registration Fee Non Statutory NO
50% OF
Registration 50% Of
Tattooists Fee Registration Fee Non Statutory NO
50% OF
Registration 50% Of
Skin Penetration Fee Registration Fee Non Statutory NO
50% Of
Registration 50% Of
Prescribed Accommodation - Base Fee Fee Registration Fee Non Statutory NO
50% OF
Prescribed Accommodation >5 Persons, Additional Fee Per Person Registration 50% Of Statutory by State -
Accommodated e Registration Fee No Set Fee NO
50% OF
Registration 50% Of Statutory by State -
Prescribed Accommodation - Maximum Fee Fee Registration Fee No Set Fee NO
Residential Tenancies Act
Fee Charged | Fee Charged
Every Two Every Two Statutory by State -
Caravan Park - New Registration Years Years No Set Fee NO
Refer
Schedule 2 Of |Refer Schedule Statutory by State -
Caravan Park - Renewal Of Registration Regulations |2 Of Regulations No Set Fee NO
Caravan Park - Transfer Of Registration 69.70 71.10 2.0% 1.40 Non Statutory NO
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Miscellaneous

Statutory by State -
Plan Assessment - Food Premises (< 20 Employees) 390.50 402.20 3.0% 11.70 No Set Fee YES
Statutory by State -
Plan Assessment - Food Premises (> 20 Employees) 627.00 645.80 3.0% 18.80 No Set Fee YES
Plan Assessment Public Health & Wellbeing Act (Except Prescribed Statutory by State -
Accommodation) 129.80 133.70 3.0% 3.90 No Set Fee YES
Plan Assessment Public Health & Wellbeing Act (Prescribed Statutory by State -
 Accommodation) <20 Persons Accommodated 231.00 237.95 3.0% 6.95 No Set Fee YES
Plan Assessment Public Health & Wellbeing Act (Prescribed Statutory by State -
 Accommodation) >20 Persons Accommodated 291.50 300.25 3.0% 8.75 No Set Fee YES
Additional Additional
registration fee | registration fee
equivalent to equivalent to
75% of full 75% of full
New Food Act Premises registration fee Where No Plan Approval Is years years
Requested prior to application being made (Exceptions being home registration fee | registration fee
based businesses and mobile food vehicles) to be applied to be applied Non Statutory NO
Statutory by State -
Solicitor Enquiry (Response Within 5 Days) 458.00 471.75 3.0% 13.75 No Set Fee YES
Statutory by State -
Solicitor Enquiry (Response Within 15 Days) 366.00 377.00 3.0% 11.00 No Set Fee YES
Statutory by State -
Late Renewal Penalty Fee (Food Act) 190.00 195.70 3.0% 5.70 No Set Fee NO
Statutory by State -
Late Renewal Penalty Fee (Other) 145.00 149.35 3.0% 4.35 No Set Fee NO
Statutory by State -
Late Transfer Penalty Fee (Food Premises) 215.00 22145 3.0% 6.45 No Set Fee NO
Statutory by State -
Late Transfer Penalty Fee (Other Than Food Premises) 145.00 149.35 3.0% 4.35 No Set Fee NO
Statutory by State -
Food Premises Discretionary Assessment (1st Hour) 200.00 206.00 3.0% 6.00 No Set Fee NO
Statutory by State -
Food Premises Discretionary Assessment (Subsequent Hours) 120.00 123.60 3.0% 3.60 No Set Fee NO
Statutory by State -
Food Premises Discretionary Inspection (1 Hour) 200.00 206.00 3.0% 6.00 No Set Fee NO
Statutory by State -
Food Premises Discretionary Inspection (Subsequent Hours) 120.00 123.60 3.0% 3.60 No Set Fee NO
Statutory by State -
FSP Template 64.00 65.90 3.0% 1.90 No Set Fee NO
Statutory by State -
Septic Tank Permit 445.00 458.35 3.0% 13.35 No Set Fee NO
50% Fee 50% Fee
Discount On Discount On
Lower Lower
Dual Registrations ## - Variable Depending On Nature Of Dual Registration Registration
Registration Variable Depending On Nature Of Dual Registration Fee == Non Statutory NO

## Dual Registrations: Where A Hairdresser/Beauty Parlour Also
Includes Skin Penetration A Dual Registration Applies. Dual
Registration Does Not Apply To Hairdressers and Beauty Parlours
Combined, As They Are Like Premises Under The Regulations. Dual
Registrations Also Apply To Hotels With Accommodation, Motels
\With Food Preparation, etc
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This appendix presents the fees and charges of a statutory and non-statutory nature which will be charged in respect to various goods
and services provided during the 2017/18 vear.

FEES AND CHARGES SCHEDULE

Charge

Charge b
Difference %  Cierence Statutory
$ Fee

Increase

2016/17 2017118
Financial Year Financial Year
it Increase
Description

New Charge New Charge
$

(Including GST)

(Including
GST)

Strategic Planning & Design Services
Public Notification (Exhibition/Advertising) Of Applications:
Public Notice By Sign On Site Per Sign 28.85 29.70 2.9% 0.85 Non Statutory | YES
Per Determined By | Determined By
Public Notice By Newspaper Advertisement Advertisement | Newspaper Newspaper Non Statutory YES
Determined By | Determined By
Government Government
Public Notice By Government Gazette Per Notice Gazette Gazette Non Statutory YES
General Enquiries:
\Written Responses To Residential Enquiries Each 118.45 122.00 3.0% 355 Non Statutory NO
Written Responses To Mixed-Use/Commercial/lndustrial Enquiries Each 159.65 164.45 3.0% 4.80 Non Statutory NO
Photocopying Of Plans/Policies/Studies/Other Documents
Endorsed Plans A4 & A3 (Per Page) Per Set =Ll 40.30 2.9% Non Statutory NO
Endorsed Plans A2, A1 & AO (Per Page) Per Page 13.40 13.80 3.0% Non Statutory NO
A4 Plans / Page (Per Page) Per Page 1.35 1.35 0.0% Non Statutory NO
A3 Plans / Page (Per Page) Per Page 2.60 2.60 0.0% Non Statutory NO
AO, A1 & A2 Plans / Page Per Page 9.05 9.30 2.8% 0.25 Non Statutory NO
Planning Scheme Amendments
Statutory by State -
Stage 1: Amendment request (Standard Amendment) Each 798.00 2,871.00 259.8% 2,073.00 Set Fee NO
Statutory by State -
Stage 1: Amendment request (20(4) Ministerial Amendment Each NIL 3,763.80 Set Fee NO
Statutory by State -
Stage 1: Amendment request (20A) Ministerial Amendment Each NIL 906.10 Set Fee NO
Statutory by State -
Stage 2: Consider submissions (up to and including 10 submissions) Each 798.00 14,232.74 1683.6% 13,434.74 Set Fee NO
Stage 2: Consider Submissions (11 To (and Including) 20 Statutory by State -
Submissions) Each NIL 28,437.60 | Set Fee NO
Stage 2: Consider Submissions (Submissions That Exceed 20 Statutory by State -
Submissions) Each NIL 38,014.38 Set Fee NO
Statutory by State -
Stage 3 Adoption Each 524.00 453.05 -13.5% Set Fee NO
Statutory by State -
Stage 4 Approval by Minister Each 798.00 453.05 -432% -344.95 Set Fee NO
Combined Amendment (Stage T + 50% Of Planning Permit Appin
fee, Or, Planning Permit Appin Fee + 50% Of Stage 1, Whichever Is
Greater) - Refer To Urban Planning For Planning Permit Appin Fee Statutory by State -
Schedule. Each POA POA Set Fee NO
Mail Out Costs (Cost Recovery) - Planning Scheme Amendments Each NIL 8.40 Non Statutory YES
Governance
Statutory by State -
Freedom Of Information Application Per App. 27.20 27.90 2.6% 0.70 Set Fee NO
Council Elections - Failure To Vote Fine Per Fine 72.10 72.10 0.0% 0.00 Non Statutory NO
Finance & Rates Services
Dishonoured Cheque Administration Fee Per Chg. 15.45 15.45 0.0% 0.00 Non Statutory NO
Credit Card Surcharge Per Payment 0.51% 0.51% 0.0% 0.00 Non Statutory | YES
Statutory by State -
Land Information Certificate - Statutory Per Prop. 24.80 25.90 Set Fee NO
Urgent Land Information Certificates Per Prop. NIL 51.00 Non Statutory NO
Other
Copy Of Rate Notice - Free for Pensioners - Free for Current and Residents $15 |Prior to 2 Years
Previous year Per Notice Per Notice | $15 Per Notice. Non Statutory YES
$30 Per Year | $30 Per Year
For For
Reconciliations | Reconciliations
Aged Rates Balance Reconciliation - Free Of Charge For The First Older Than |Older Than Two
Two Years. - Free for Pensioners Per Request Two Years Years Non Statutory YES
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This appendix presents the fees and charges of a statutory and non-statutory nature which will be charged in respect to various goods
and services provided during the 2017/18 vear.

FEES AND CHARGES SCHEDULE
Charge
2016/17 2017/18 Difference % Difference Statutory

Financial Year Financial Year $ Fee
Increase
Increase

Charge

Description
New Charge New Charge
$

(Including 1 ding GST)

GST)

560 Per
Property Or
Schedule Of
Fees from
Council's
Collection
Debt Collection Account Management Per Request NIL Agency Non Statutory YES
Fee Imposed
By Valuation
Building Area Requests Per Request NIL Contractor Non Statutory YES
Legal Services
Section 173 Agreements - Preparation, Negotiation and Execution Statutory by State -
Administrative Fee - Disbursements Additional Per Agreement 505.00 505.00 Set Fee
Media Permits
Use Of Public Space For Filming Or Still Photography Within
Moreland Per Day NIL POA Non Statutory YES
Facilities
COBURG TOWN HALL
Monday To Sunday
Coburg Town Hall and Kitchen Hourly Rate Monday - Sunday Per Hour 163.35 168.25 Non Statutory YES
Coburg Town Hall, Kitchen and Concert Halls Hourly Rate Monday -
'Sunday Per Hour 218.90 225.45 Non Statutory YES
Coburg Town Hall Foyer Exhibifion Space Per Week 53.05 5465 Non Statufory NO
Coburg Town Hall Per Day 1,538.30 1,584.45 Non Statutory NO
CONCERT HALL
Monday To Sunday
Concert Halls Hourly Rate Monday - Sunday Per Hour 143.00 147.30 Non Statutory YES
Kitchen Hourly Rate Monday - Sunday Per Hour 66.00 68.00 Non Statutory YES
Concert Hall East & Middle Hourly Rate Monday - Sunday
Community Group Per Hour 34.00 35.00 Non Statutory NO
Concert Hall West Hourly Rate Monday - Sunday Community Group Per Hour 17.00 17.50 Non Statutory NO
BRUNSWICK MEETING ROOM
Monday To Sunday
Brunswick Meeting Room E - Community Groups Hourly Rate Per Hour 13.25 13.65 Non Statutory YES
Brunswick Meeting Room E - Private Bookings Hourly Rate Per Hour 33.00 34.00 Non Statutory YES
BRUNSWICK TOWN HALL
Monday To Sunday
Brunswick Town Hall, Kitchen and Atrium Hourly Rate Monday -
Sunday Per Hour 184.80 190.35 Non Statutory YES
Brunswick Town Hall Per Day 1,750.50 1,803.00 Non Statutory NO
COMMUNITY HALLS- Harry Atkinson, Gowanbrae Community
and Children's Centre, Pascoe Vale Neighbourhood Facility,
Fleming Park Hall, Coburg Court House
Community Halls - Hourly rate For Community Groups Monday -
'Sunday Per Hour 11.15 11.50 Non Statutory YES
Community Halls Hourly Rate For Private Users Monday - Friday Per Hour 33.00 34.00 Non Statutory YES
Community Halls Hourly Rate For Private Users Saturday - Sunday Per Hour 76.45 78.75 Non Statutory YES
MORELAND COMMUNITY ENTERPRISE CENTRE
Level 1 Secure Office Space- Existing Perm2PA | 21450 220.95 T Non Statutory | YES
Hall Hire Bond
High Risk Events Per Event T,060.95 T,092:80 Non Statutory YES
Town Hall Hire - Regular Bond Per Event 530.45 546.35 Non Statutory YES
Community Hall Hire - Regular Bond Per Event 265.20 27315 Non Statutory YES
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This appendix presents the fees and charges of a statutory and non-statutory nature which will be charged in respect to various goods

and services provided during the 2017/18 vear.

FEES AND CHARGES SCHEDULE

Description

2016/17
Financial Year

New Charge

(Including
GST)

2017118
Financial Year

New Charge
$
(Including GST)

Charge
Difference %
Increase

Charge
Difference
$

Increase

Statutory
Fee

Public Liability Insurance To Approved Applicants Per Event 26.55 27.35 3.0% 0.80 Non Statutory YES
Key Bond Per Key 26.40 27.20 3.0% 0.80 Non Statutory | YES
Key Administration Per Key 26.50 27.30 3.0% 0.80 Non Statutory NO
Capital Works Delivery
Legal Point of Discharge
Statutory by State -
Drainage Report Under Reg 610 Of Building Regulations Per Application 63.50 65.40 3.0% 1.90 Set Fee NO
'New Assets Design Checking & Construction Supervision -
Assets Donated By Developers
(% Of Construction Cost)
Based on Based on
0.75% of 0.75% of
construction construction Statutory by State -
Subdivision - Plan Checking Per Design costs costs Set Fee NO
Based on 2.5% | Based on 2.5%
of construction | of construction Statutory by State -
Subdivision - Construction Supervision Per Design costs costs Set Fee NO
Vehicle Crossing Survey Per Design 339.90 350.10 3.0% 10.20 Non Statutory YES
Plan Printing Per Plan 7.00 7.20 2.9% 0.20 Non Statutory | YES
Fees for Assessing and Approving Onsite Stormwater Detention
Drainage Plans For Developments
Single Dwellings Each NIL 150.00 Non Statutory YES
Per
2 and 3 Lot Developments Development NIL 200.00 Non Statutory YES
Per
4 to 9 Lot Developments Development NIL 500.00 Non Statutory YES
Per
10 + Lot Developments Development NIL 750.00 Non Statutory | YES
Per
Apartment Buildings Development NIL 500.00 Non Statutory YES
Small commercial developments <500m? and 1-5 Per
industrial/factory/warehouse developments Development NIL 200.00 Non Statutory YES
Medium and large commercial developments >500m? and 5+ Per
industrial/factory/warehouse developments Development NIL 400.00 Non Statutory YES
Roads & Waste Services
Road Opening Permit
Arterial Roads - Works Other Than Minor Works - Conducted On Statutory by State -
Carriageway Or Footpath. Per Permit 602.20 615.30 Set Fee NO
Arterial Roads - Works Other Than Minor Works - Conducted On Statutory by State -
Nature Strip. Per Permit 421.00 429.40 Set Fee NO
Arterial Roads - Minor Works - Conducted On Carriageway Or Statutory by State -
Footpath. Per Permit 223.00 2,227.50 Set Fee NO
Statutory by State -
Arterial Roads - Minor Works - Conducted On Nature Strip. Per Permit 132.40 135.10 Set Fee NO
Municipal Roads - Works Other Than Minor Works - Conducted Statutory by State -
On Carriageway Or Footpath. Per Permit  |327.60 - 600.80| 334.20 - 612.90 Set Fee NO
Municipal Roads - Works Other Than Minor Works - Conducted Statutory by State -
On Nature strips. Per Permit | 83.60 - 327.60 | 85.30 - 334.20 Set Fee NO
Municipal Roads - Minor Works - Conducted On Carriageway Or Statutory by State -
Footpath. Per Permit 129.60 132.20 Set Fee NO
Statutory by State -
Municipal Roads - Minor Works - Conducted On Nature Strips. Per Permit 83.60 85.30 Set Fee NO
Per Crossing Statutory by State -
Vehicle Crossing Permit ( Includes initial assessment fee ) Permit 206.00 315.00 52.9% 109.00 No Set Fee NO
Public Space Occupation Permit
Street Occupation Application Fee Reg 604 Issued Per Permit 72.00 75.00 4.2% 3.00 Non Statutory NO
Per Square
Street Occupation Rental of Public Space for hoarding Metre 4.25 4.40 3.5% Non Statutory NO
Street Occupation Application Fee Reg 604 not issued Per Permit 260.00 270.00 3.8% 10.00 Non Statutory NO
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This appendix presents the fees and charges of a statutory and non-statutory nature which will be charged in respect to various goods
and services provided during the 2017/18 vear.

FEES AND CHARGES SCHEDULE
Charge

Charge &
. Difference Statutory
9
Difference % $ Fee

Increase

2016/17 2017118
Financial Year Financial Year

it Increase
Description

New Charge New Charge

$

(Including GST)

(Including
GST)

Reinstatement Charges

Minimum Charge
Deep Lift Asphalt 150mm - Minimum Charge Up To 2m 386.00 397.50 3.0% 11.50 Non Statutory NO
Deep Lift Asphalt 150mm 2-5m2 263.00 271.00 3.0% 8.00 Non Statutory NO
Deep Lift Asphalt 150mm Over 5m2 248.00 255.50 3.0% 750 Non Statutory NO
Asphalt Road - Minimum Charge Up To 2m’ 200.00 206.00 3.0% 0.03 Non Statutory NO
Asphalt Road 2-5m2 177.00 182.00 2.8% 0.03 Non Statutory NO
Asphalt Road Over 5m2 168.00 173.00 3.0% 0.03 Non Statutory NO
Asphalt Path - Minimum Charge Up To 1m2 182.00 187.50 3.0% 5.50 Non Statutory NO
Asphalt Path 1-5m2 182.00 187.50 3.0% 5.50 Non Statutory NO
Asphalt Path 5.01 - 20m2 134.00 138.00 3.0% 4.00 Non Statutory NO
Asphalt Path 20.01 - 50m2 126.00 130.00 3.2% 4.00 Non Statutory NO
Asphalt Path Over 50m2 118.00 121.50 3.0% 3.50 Non Statutory NO
Concrete Footpath - Minimum Charge Up To 1m2 165.00 170.00 3.0% 5.00 Non Statutory NO
Concrete Footpath 1-5m2 165.00 170.00 3.0% 5.00 Non Statutory NO
Concrete Footpath 5.01 - 20m2 136.00 140.00 2.9% 4.00 Non Statutory NO
Concrete Footpath 20.01 - 50m2 129.00 133.00 3.1% 4.00 Non Statutory NO
Concrete Footpath Over 50m2 122.00 126.00 3.3% 4.00 Non Statutory NO
100mm PVC Per Metre 50.00 51.50 3.0% 1.50 Non Statutory NO
Colour Addition to Concrete M3 160.00 165.00 3.1% 5.00 Non Statutory NO
Kerb Adapter Each T50-00 T54.50 3.0% 250 Non Statutory NO
Brick Pavers - Minimum Charge Up To 1m2 165.00 170.00 3.0% 5.00 Non Statutory NO
Brick Pavers 1-5m2 165.00 170.00 3.0% 5.00 Non Statutory NO
Brick Pavers 5.01-20m2 136.00 140.00 2.9% 4.00 Non Statutory NO
Brick Pavers 20.01 - 50m2 129.00 133.00 3.1% 4.00 Non Statutory NO
Brick Pavers Over 50m2 122.00 126.00 3.3% 4.00 Non Statutory NO
Crossings - Minimum Charge <im 180.00 185.00 2.8% 5.00 Non Statutory NO
Per Square
125mm Vehicle Crossing Metre 180.00 185.00 2.8% 5.00 Non Statutory NO
Per Square
175mm Crossing 1 Layer Reinforcement Metre 200.00 206.00 3.0% 6.00 Non Statutory NO
Per Square
175mm Crossing 2 Layers Reinforcement Metre 212.00 218.00 2.8% 6.00 Non Statutory NO
Per Square i
Bluestone Crossing/Road Metre 251.00 259.00 3.2% 8.00 Non Statutory NO
Extra Vehicle Crossing Inspection Fee Per Metre 100.00 103.00 3.0% 3.00 Non Statutory NO
Weekend Inspection Fee M3 350.00 360.50 3.0% 10.50 Non Statutory NO
Kerb & Channel - Minimum Charge < 1m 180.00 185.50 3.1% 5.50 Non Statutory NO
Concrete K&C Per Metre 180.00 185.50 3.1% 550! Non Statutory NO
Concrete Kerb Per Metre 124.00 128.00 3.2% 4.00 Non Statutory NO
Bluestone K&C Per Metre 218.00 224.50 3.0% 6.50 Non Statutory NO
Bluestone Kerb Per Metre 130.00 133.50 2.7% 3.50 Non Statutory NO
Bluestone Channel Per Metre 218.00 22450 3.0% 6.50 Non Statutory NO
Concrete Channel Per Metre 180.00 185.50 3.1% 5.50 Non Statutory NO
Nature Strip Each 366.00 377.00 3.0% 11.00 Non Statutory NO
Subject To Subject To Subject To
Trench Along Road/Footpath Quote Quote Quote Non Statutory NO
Asphalt Path 100 mm thick - Minimum Charge Up To 1m2 218.00 22450 3.0% 6.50 Non Statutory NO
Asphalt Path 100 mm thick 1To5m 218.00 224.50 3.0% 6.50 Non Statutory NO
Asphalt Path 100 mm thick >5To20m 169.00 174.00 3.0% 5.00 Non Statutory | NO
Asphalt Path 100 mm thick >20 To 50 m 161.00 166.00 3.1% 5.00 Non Statutory NO
Asphalt Path 100 mm thick Over 50 m 152.00 156.00 2.6% 4.00 Non Statutory NO
Concrete Footpath - 125 mm thick F72 Reinforced Minimum
Charge Up To 1m2 196.00 202.00 3.1% 6.00 Non Statutory NO
Concrete Footpath 100 mm thick 1To5m 196.00 202.00 3.1% 6.00 Non Statutory NO
Concrete Footpath 100 mm thick >5T020 m 165.00 170.00 3.0% 5.00 Non Statutory NO
Concrete Footpath 100 mm thick >20 To 50 m 160.00 165.00 3.1% 5.00 Non Statutory NO
Concrete Footpath 100 mm thick Over 50 m’ 152.00 156.50 3.0% 450 Non Statutory NO
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This appendix presents the fees and charges of a statutory and non-statutory nature which will be charged in respect to various goods
and services provided during the 2017/18 vear.

FEES AND CHARGES SCHEDULE
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Charge &
. Difference Statutory
9
Difference % $ Fee

Increase

2016/17 2017118
Financial Year Financial Year
it Increase
Description
New Charge New Charge
$

(ncluding B 1o ding GST).

harged At arged At arged At
Traffic Management (Usually Required If Lane Closed) Actual Cost Actual Cost Actual Cost Non Statutory NO
Asset Protection
Asset Protection Permit Fee Building Works from $5,000 to $20,000 Each 155.00 160.00 3.2% 5.00 Non Statutory NO
Asset Protection Permit Fee Demolition Each 155.00 160.00 3.2% 5.00 Non Statutory NO
Asset Protection Permit Fee Unit Development >4 Units <= 8 Units Each 930.00 960.00 3.2% 30.00 Non Statutory NO
Asset Protection Permit Fee Multi Story Developments > 2 storey’
<=5 storey Each 2,060.00 2,125.00 3.2% 65.00 Non Statutory NO
Asset Protection Permit Fee Multi Story Developments > 5 storey Each 3,100.00 3,200.00 3.2% 100.00 Non Statutory NO
Asset Protection Permit Fee Single Dwelling Each 310.00 320.00 3.2% 10.00 Non Statutory NO
Asset Protection Permit Fee Unit Development - Up To 4 Units Each 775.00 800.00 3.2% 25.00 Non Statutory NO
Asset Protection Permit Fee Building Works over $20,000 other than
those types listed Each 310.00 320.00 3.2% 10.00 Non Statutory NO
Asset Protection Permit Fee Reblocking or Underpinning Each 155.00 160.00 3.2% 5.00 Non Statutory NO
Asset Protection Permit Fee Unit Development >8 Units Each NIL 2,125.00 Non Statutory NO
Garbage & Recycling
60 Litres Of Capacity (Shared 120L Bin) (T8) Per Unit 80.94 58.02 -28.3% Non Statutory NO
80 Litres Of Capacity (T4) Per Unit 154.60 154.73 0.1% Non Statutory NO
80 Litres Of Capacity (Shared 240L Bin) (T16) Per Unit 154.60 116.05 -24.9% Non Statutory NO
120 Litres Of Capacity (T3) Per Unit 361.42 348.14 8.7% Non Statutory NO
120 Litres Of Capacity (Shared 240L Bin) (T2) Per Unit 361.42 261.11 -27.8% Non Statutory NO
160 Litres Of Capacity (T10) Per Unit 482.20 502.88 4.3% Non Statutory NO
160 Litres Of Capacity ( Concession Approved ) (T11) Per Unit 273.62 251.44 -8.1% Non Statutory NO
200 Litres Of Capacity (T13) Per Unit 603.09 618.92 2.6% Non Statutory NO
200 Litres Of Capacity ( Concession Approved )(T14) Per Unit 394.51 309.46 -21.6% Non Statutory NO
240 Litres Of Capacity ( Residential Properties ) (T17) Per Unit 723.98 734.97 1.5% Non Statutory NO
240 Litres Of Capacity ( Residential Properties - Concession
Approved) (T18) Per Unit 470.87 367.49 -22.0% Non Statutory NO
240 Litres Of Capacity - Leased Premises Per Unit 717.70 739.23 3.0% Non Statutory NO
240 Litres Of Capacity - Seasonal Allocation Premises Per Unit 717.70 739.23 3.0% Non Statutory NO
240 Litres Of Capacity- Commercial Plus (Level B) (Garbage and
Recycling) Per Lift 13755/ 13.96 3.0% 0.41 Non Statutory YES
Per
Bin Changeover In Excess Of One Per Annum Changeover 58.20 59.95 3.0% 1.75 Non Statutory NO
Green Waste
120lt Green waste Bin Connection Fee Per Unit 53.80 55135 2.9% 1.55 Non Statutory NO
240L Green waste Bin Connection Fee Per Unit 107.55 110.75 3.0% 3.20 Non Statutory NO
Open Space Services
Replacement Tree - On Request Per Unit 248.75 325.60 76.85 Non Statutory YES
Tower Charges Per Hour 250.10 257.60 7.50 Non Statutory YES
Chipper Charges Per Hour 162.25 167.10 4.85 Non Statutory | YES
Stump Grinding, Less Than 300mm Per Stump 27.05 31.95 4.90 Non Statutory YES
Stump Grinding, Greater Than 300mm Less Than 750mm Per Stump 43.30 145.00 101.70 Non Statutory YES
Stump Grinding, Greater Than 750mm Per Stump 64.90 266.00 201.10 Non Statutory YES
Replacement Trees - Advanced Planting 40cm Container Per Tree 658.75 742.50 83.75 Non Statutory YES
Per Square
Excavate & Install Pavement Cut Out Metre 167.65 172.66 5.01 Non Statutory YES
Rental Of Council Open Space Land m°/week 5.85 POA Non Statutory YES
Supply Of Bins For Public Events Per Bin NIL POA Non Statutory YES
Transport Services
Traffic Counts - Requests From Outside Organisations [ PerCount [ 24200 [ 24970 [ 82% | 770 | NonStatutory [YES]|
Works Zone
Signage Including Up To 2 Bays Per Application 671.00 693.00 3.3% 22.00 Non Statutory | YES |
Directional Signage [ PerSign [ 34650 | 35750 | 82% | 1100 | NonStatufory |YES|
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This appendix presents the fees and charges of a statutory and non-statutory nature which will be charged in respect to various goods
and services provided during the 2017/18 vear.

FEES AND CHARGES SCHEDULE
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Difference %  Cierence Statutory
$ Fee

Increase

2016/17 2017118
Financial Year Financial Year
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New Charge New Charge

$
(Including GST)

(Including
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‘Temporary Road Closure

Building Works Related, Crane Permit, Fiiming, House Removal -
Single, B-Double Truck Route Per Application 168.00 300.00 78.6% 132.00 Non Statutory NO
Building Works Related, Crane Permit, Filming, House Removal -
Single, B-Double Truck Route - Less Than 4 Working Days Notice | Per Application 504.00 525.00 4.2% 21.00 Non Statutory NO
Statutory by Local
Drainage Connection Per Connection 305.00 315.00 3.3% 10.00 Law NO
Car Parking
Rental Of Council Off-Street Car Parks (No Parking Fees) - Less $160 + $165 + Statutory by State -
Than A Week Space/Day $7/Bay/Day | $7.20/Bay/Day No Set Fee YES
Rental Of Council Off-Street Car Parks - Weekly (No Parking Fees) - $160 + $165 + Statutory by State -
Minimum One Week Space/Week | $35/Bay/Week | $36/Bay/Week No Set Fee YES
$640 + $660 + Statutory by State -
Work Zone - Weekly (No Parking Fees) - Greater Than 2 Spaces Space/Week | $35/Bay/Week | $36/Bay/Week No Set Fee YES
Per Parking
Car Share - Parking Space Bay 115.50 121.00 4.8% 5.50 Non Statutory YES
Compliance
Animal Management
Annual Registration of Domestic Animal Business - Per Business 275.00 | 283.25 [ 30% | 8.25 Non Statutory | YES
Government Registration Levy Domestic Animal BusinessDomestic Statutory by State -
Animal Business ( Statutory) Per Business 0.00 10.00 Set Fee NO
Statutory by State -
Government Registration Levy Dogs (Statutory) Per Dog 3.50 3.50 0.0% 0.00 Set Fee NO
Statutory by State -
DOG Per Dog 140.00 144.20 3.0% 4.20 Set Fee NO
Statutory by State -
DOG Concession Per Dog 70.00 72.10 3.0% 210 Set Fee NO
Statutory by State -
DOG Reduced Fee Per Dog 46.65 48.05 3.0% 1.40 Set Fee NO
Statutory by State -
DOG Reduced Fee Concession Per Dog 2335 24.05 3.0% 0.70 Set Fee NO
DOG Declared Dangerous 7 Menacing Or Restricted Breed (No Statutory by State -
Discounts Apply) Per Dog 306.00 315.20 3.0% 9.20 Set Fee NO
Per Statutory by State -
DOG At Large Infringement 221.00 225.50 2.0% 450 Set Fee NO
Per Statutory by State -
DOG Minor Bite Infringement 369.00 376.40 2.0% 7.40 Set Fee NO
Per Statutory by State -
DOG Rush Infringement 148.00 151.00 2.0% 3.00 Set Fee NO
Per Statutory by State -
DOG Unregistered Infringement 295.00 301.00 2.0% 6.00 Set Fee NO
Statutory by State -
Government Registration Levy Cats (Statutory) Per Cat 2.00 2.00 0.0% 0.00 Set Fee NO
| Statutory by State -
CAT Per Cat 80.00 82.40 3.0% 240 Set Fee NO
Statutory by State -
CAT Concession Per Cat 40.00 41.20 3.0% 1.20 Set Fee NO
Statutory by State -
CAT Reduced Fee Per Cat 26.65 27.45 3.0% 0.80 Set Fee NO
Statutory by State -
CAT Reduced Fee Concession Per Cat 13.30 13.70 3.0% 0.40 Set Fee NO
Per
CAT Unregistered Infringement 295.00 301.00 2.0% 6.00
Replacement Tag Per Tag 5.50 6.05 10.0% 0.55 Non Statutory | YES
Excess Animal Permit (Inspection Required) Per Animal 54.50 56.15 3.0% 1.65 Non Statutory NO
Pro-rata Fees For Animal Registrations Are Also Available
Local Laws
Impounded Goods Per Item 99.00 101.95 3.0% 295 Non Statutory YES
Impounded Vehicle Or Skip Release Fee Per Item 418.00 220.00 -47.4% -198.00 Non Statutory YES
Impounded Vehicle Or Skip Daily Charge Per Item 25.40 26.20 3.1% 0.80 Non Statutory YES
Administrative Fee To Engage Contractors Per Invoice 110.00 113.30 3.0% 3.30 Non Statutory YES
Administrative Fee - Fire Hazard Removal Per Invoice 330.00 339.90 3.0% 9.90 Non Statutory YES
A Board Permit Per Permit 100.00 103.00 3.0% 3.00 Non Statutory | NO
Roadside Vending Permit Per Permit 2,000.00 2,060.00 3.0% 60.00 Non Statutory NO
Skip Permit - Annual Per Permit 650.00 669.50 3.0% 19.50 Non Statutory NO
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This appendix presents the fees and charges of a statutory and non-statutory nature which will be charged in respect to various goods
and services provided during the 2017/18 vear.

FEES AND CHARGES SCHEDULE
Charge
2016/17 2017/18 Difference % Difference Statutory

Financial Year Financial Year $ Fee
Increase
Increase

Charge

Description New Charge

$
(Including
GST)

New Charge
$
(Including GST)

Footway Occupation Permit - Up To 2 Tables and either

seats or 4 Chairs Per Permit Non Statutory
Additional Table Per Unit 39.00 40.15 Non Statutory NO
Additional Chair Per Unit 39.00 40.15 Non Statutory NO
Real Estate Sign Permit Per Franchise 600.00 618.00 Non Statutory NO
Bench Seat Per Bench 100.00 103.00 Non Statutory NO
Goods display Per Permit 200.00 206.00 Non Statutory YES
Other permits Per Permit 300.00 309.00 Non Statutory NO
Impounded Shopping Trolley Release Fee Per Item 55.00 56.65 Non Statutory YES
Skip Permit - Annual (Less Than 3 Placements Per Year) Per Permit 130.00 133.90 Non Statutory NO

Local Laws Infringements
$100 per Penilaty Unit - Refer to General Local law for number of

atutory by State
penalty units per breach 1 Penalty Units 100.00 100.00 Set Fee

Residential Parking Permit Per Permit 34.00 35.00 Non Statutory NO
Residential Parking Permit - Concession Per Permit 17.00 17.50 Non Statutory NO
Residential Parking Permit - Second No concession Per Permit 89.00 91.65 Non Statutory NO
Visitors Parking Permit Booklet Of 10 20.00 20.60 Non Statutory NO
Visitors Parking Weekly Permit Per Permit 10.25 10.55 Non Statutory NO
Business/Trader Parking Permit Per Permit 120.00 123.60 Non Statutory NO
Business/Trader Second Parking Permit Per Permit 180.00 185.40 Non Statutory NO
Replacement Parking Permit Fee Per Permit 25.00 25.75 Non Statutory NO
Street occupation - Commercial Per Permit N/A 125.65 Non Statutory NO
Street Stall - Community Group Per Permit 0.00 0.00 Non Statutory NO
Pro-rata Fees For Parking Permits Are Also Available
Parking & Road Safety

Statutory by State -
Car Parking Receipts (Ticket Machine) Per Hour 2.50 2.60 _ No Set Fee

POA - Price on Application due to the complexities involved in determining each individual job 350f35
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